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PART I.
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

SVB Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon \@jlIBancshares) is a bank holding company and adiabholding company that wi
incorporated in the state of Delaware in March 1999 principal subsidiary, Silicon Valley Bank,a<California state-chartered bank and a
member of the Federal Reserve System. Silicon Y&bBnk's deposits are insured by the Federal Dépasiirance Corporation. Our corporate
headquarters is located at 3003 Tasman Drive, $2lata, California 95054 and our telephone numbe08.654.7400. When we refer to
“SVB Financial Group,” the “Company,” or “we,” orsa similar words, we intend to include SVB Finah@eoup and all of its subsidiaries
collectively, including Silicon Valley Bank. Whenewefer to “SVB Financial” or the “Parent” we aefarring only to the parent company,
SVB Financial Group.

For over 20 years, SVB Financial Group has beeicdtstl to helping entrepreneurs succeed, spedyfifiadusing on industries where we
have deep knowledge and relationships. Our focaos the technology, life science, private equityd aremium wine industries. We continue
to diversify our products and services to suppartadients throughout their life cycles, regardle§age or size. We offer a range of financial
services that generate three distinct sourcescohie.

Income Sources

In part, our income is generated from interest-differentials. The difference between the interagts paid by us on interest-bearing
liabilities, such as deposits and other borrowitagsl the interest rates received on interest-eguadsets, such as loans extended to clients and
securities held in our investment portfolio, acdofion the major portion of our earnings. That ime referred to as net interest income, was
$299.3 million in 2005, $229.5 million in 2004, a®di83.1 million in 2003. (For further informatiogee Item 8. Consolidated Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.)

Our deposits are largely obtained from commerdiahts within our technology, life science, privatguity, and premium wine industry
sectors, and, to a lesser extent, from individeatsed by our Private Client Services group. Waaloobtain deposits from conventional retail
sources and have no brokered deposits. As paggitiated credit facilities and certain other segs| we frequently obtain rights to acquire
stock in the form of equity warrants in certaireali companies.

Fee-based services also generate income for ourdsiss We market our full range of financial seegito all of our commercial and
private equity firm clients. In addition to commigiddbanking and private client services, we offeg-based merger and acquisition services,
private placements, and investment and advisomicges. Our ability to integrate and cross-sell dwerse financial services to our clients is a
strength of our business model. Our non-interesirire was $117.5 million in 2005, $107.8 millior2id04 and $81.4 million in 2003. (For
further information see Item 8. Consolidated FeiahStatements and Supplementary Data.)

In addition, we seek to obtain equity returns tigfoinvestments in direct equity and venture cafitadl investments. We manage four
limited partnerships: a venture capital fund timaeists directly in privately-held companies an@éhfunds that invest in other venture capital
funds.

We are able to offer our clients financial produantsl services through five strategic business groapdiscussed in further detail below:
Commercial Banking, SVB Capital, SVB Alliant, Gldi#@nancial Services and Private Client Servicesd @ther. These operating groups are
managed separately because they offer differemicesrto our clients, may appeal to different mésgkend require different strategies. The
Private Client Services and Global Financial Sexsigroups did not meet the separate reporting




thresholds for segment reporting purposes. Fohduiinformation on our reportable business segmertsitem 8. Consolidated Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data—Note 22 Segnegutrfhg.

Business Overview

SVB Financial Group is organized into strategicibeiss groups that manage the diverse financialcg=rwe offer:

Commercial Banking

Through Silicon Valley Bank and its subsidiarieg mrovide solutions to meet the needs of our coroiaerlients in the technology, life
science, premium wine industry, and venture capital private equity firm clients through lendingpdsit account, cash management, and
global banking and trade products and services.

Through our lending products and services, we ekteans and other credit facilities to our commarclients, most often secured by the
intellectual property or other assets of our ckeending products and services include tradititeran loans, equipment loans, revolving lines
of credit, accounts-receivable based lines of tredset-based loans, real estate loans, vinegaelapment loans, and financing of affordable
housing projects. We may obtain warrants to purelz@sequity position in a client company’s stockamsideration for providing credit
facilities or other services.

Our deposit account and cash management produttseavices provide commercial clients with shonid éong-term cash management
solutions. Deposit account products and servicgsdie traditional deposit and checking accountgijfimates of deposit, and money market
accounts. In connection with deposit accounts, lae jarovide lockbox and merchant services thatifaté quicker depositing of checks and
other payments to clients’ accounts. Cash managepneducts and services include wire transfer antbfated Clearing House (ACH)
payment services to enable clients to transferdupdckly from their deposit accounts. Additionallige cash management services unit
provides collection services, disbursement seryiglestronic funds transfers, and online bankingugh SVBeConnect.

Our global banking and trade products and serfaghtate our clients’ global finance and businesgds. These products and services
include foreign exchange services that allow conasméclients to manage their foreign currency rigk®ugh the purchase and sale of
currencies on the global inter-bank market. Tolitaté our clients’ international trade, we offevariety of loans and credit facilities
guaranteed by the Expdrizport Bank of the United States. We also offetelest of credit, including export, import, and stapdetters of credit
to enable clients to ship and receive goods glgball

Silicon Valley Bank provides investment and adwsservices to clients through our broker-dealesaliary, SVB Securities, Inc. (“SVB
Securities”). SVB Securities is a broker-dealeliseged with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Casion (“SEC”) and a member of the
National Association of Securities Dealers, II"NASD"). Services offered by SVB Securities involirgroducing mutual funds and fixed
income securities on an agency or riskless primtipsis. SVB Securities does not hold customer@auso We also offer investment advisory
services through SVB Asset Management, a regisiakasdtment advisor subsidiary of Silicon ValleylRaSVB Asset Management
specializes in outsourced treasury managemenproiztd cash portfolio management and reportingraonitoring for corporations.

SVB Capital

SVB Capital (formerly referred to as our MerchaminRing group) focuses on the business needs ofeniure capital and private equity
clients, establishing and maintaining relationshyits those firms




domestically and internationally. Through this segith we provide banking services and financial thmhs, including traditional deposit and
checking accounts, loans, letters of credit, arsth caanagement services.

SVB Capital also makes investments in venture abpitd other private equity firms and in compaitethe niches we serve. The group
also manages four venture funds that are consetidato our financial statements: SVB Strategiebters Fund, LP, SVB Strategic Investors
Fund II, LP, SVB Strategic Investors Fund lll, LBiah are funds of funds that invest in other veatiunds; and Silicon Valley BancVentures,
LP, a direct-equity venture fund that invests iivately held technology and life-science comparilégs segment also includes investments in
Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LP, andpigsallel funds (collectively known as Gold Hill Vieme Lending Partners 03. LP), which
provide secured debt to emerging-growth clienthair earliest stages; and Partners for Growth,a $hecial situation debt fund that provides
secured debt to higher-risk, emerging-growth ctienttheir later stages.

During the first half of 2005 SVB Capital, throuBhivate Equities Services (a division of SVB Settes), also assisted private equity
firms, and the partners of such firms, with liquidg securities following initial public offeringand mergers and acquisitions, includinginel
stock transactions, restricted stock sales, bluking, and special situations trading such asdafion of foreign securities. We exited this
business during the third quarter of 2005 and akaperations of the Private Equity Services divisi that time.

SVB Alliant

Through SVB Alliant (formerly known as Alliant Pagrs), our investment banking subsidiary, we previterger and acquisition advis
services (M&A), private placement advisory servit@®ugh our Private Capital Group, strategic atte services, and specialized financial
studies such as valuations and fairness opinioviB. Aliant is a broker-dealer registered with thEGand a member of the NASD. In 2005,
we established SVB Alliant Europe Limited, a sukesiglbased in London, England, that will providedgstment advisory services to compa
in Europe when the subsidiary becomes licensed ®ody the Financial Services Authority in England

Global Financial Services

Our Global Financial Services group, which we begdarring to as “SVB Global” in 2006, facilitatesir clients’ global expansion into
major technology centers around the world by legieigour worldwide network of contacts, includingniure capitalists, corporate
connections and service providers. Global Finari8@lices provides consulting and business serviegesrals, and knowledge sharing, as
well as identifying business opportunities for S¥Bancial Group, through several global subsidgaoESVB Financial Group including SVB
Business Partners (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., SVB Eufapésors Limited and SVB India Advisors Pvt. Ltsh 2005 we established SVB Business
Partners (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary bas&hanghai, China, that provides consulting andhless services as well as serving as a hub
for companies expanding business activities in &hlim 2004, we established SVB Europe Advisors tadhia subsidiary based in London,
England, that provides consulting and businesscesyas well as access to financial serviceslafosi Valley Bank to clients and prospects
based in Europe in the niches we serve. In 2004ls@established SVB India Advisors Pvt. Ltd.ubsidiary based in Bangalore, India, that
provides consulting and business services to fatlitechnology companies and private equity fipoasuing international business in India.
SVB India Advisors also provides services suchdgational information, introductions to recommeshdervice providers and networking
events. Our Global Financial Group also provideskbay services to international venture capital pridate equity firms.




Private Client Services and Othi

Our Private Client Services and Other group anegipally comprised of our Private Client Servicesup and other business services
units. Private Client Services (formerly PrivatenRBag) provides a wide range of credit servicebith-net-worth individuals using both long-
term secured and short-term unsecured lines oftciidtbse products and services include home edjaigg of credit, secured lines of credit,
restricted stock purchase loans, airplane loarscapital call lines of credit. We also help ouents meet their cash management needs by
providing deposit account products and serviceduiting checking accounts, deposit accounts, mamaket accounts, and certificates of
deposit. Through our subsidiary, Woodside Asset&dg@ment, Inc., we provide individual clients wigrgonal investment advisory services,
assisting clients in establishing and implemeniimgstment strategies to meet their individual isegad goals.

Industry Niches
In each of the industry niches we serve, we prosiweices to meet the needs of our clients througtheir life cycles, from early stage
through maturity.

Technology and Life Science

We serve a variety of clients in the technology Hfedscience industries. A key component of owht®logy and life-science business
strategy is to develop relationships with clierttamearly stage and offer them banking servicasifil continue to meet their needs as they
mature and expand. We define “emerging-growth’nteas companies in the start-up or early stagéseaflifecycle; these companies tend to
be privately held and backed by venture capitay thenerally have few employees, are primarily gedan research and development, have
brought relatively few products or services to nedrland have no or little revenue. By contrastge®ne “established” or “corporate
technology” clients as companies that tend to beemmature; these companies may be publicly traaled,more established in the markets in
which they participate.

The emerging growth clients, generally keep lamghdalances in their deposit accounts and usdalhot borrow large amounts under
their credit facilities. The primary source of fumgl for most early stage clients is equity from teea capitalists and public markets. Lending to
this market typically involves working capital limef credit, equipment financing, asset acquisitiams, and bridge financing between func
rounds.

By expanding our suite of financial services, weéeaxtended our business to more mature compadigscorporate technology practice
is a network of senior lenders focused primarilytloa specific financial needs of more mature pevatd public clients. Today, we can
comfortably address the financial needs of all canigs in our niches, whether they are entreprenesting new ideas or multinational
corporations with established models and hundrédsltions of dollars in sales.

Our technology and life science clients generallyifto the following industries:
» Hardware: Semiconductors, Communications, and Eleitts

» Software: Software and Services

 Biotechnology

¢ Drug Discovery

» Medical Devices

» Specialty Pharmaceuticals




Private Equity

Since our founding, we have cultivated strong refethips with venture capital firms worldwide, maofywhich are also clients. SVB
Capital provides financial services to a significanmber of venture capital firms in the Unitedt€sa(more than 500) as well as to other
private equity firms, facilitating deal flow to affidm these private equity firms and participatinglirect investments in their portfolio
companies.

Premium Wine

Our Wine Group, which is part of Silicon Valley Baras become one of the leading providers of fifrservices to the U.S. premium
wine industry. We focus on vineyards and wineried produce grapes and wines of the highest quality

Industry Niches Exite

In keeping with our strategic focus on the techggldife science, private equity, and premium wimgustries, we exited three niches in
late 2002: real estate, media, and religious lendivie will continue to service our existing realas, media, and religious niche loans until
they are paid-off.

For further information on our business segmerms,l&em 8, Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 22
Segment Reporting.

Business Combinations

On October 1, 2002, we acquired substantially fahe assets of Woodside Asset Management, Indnveastment advisory firm, which
had approximately $200 million under managemen¥fclients. We offer Woodside Asset Managentesérvices as part of our Private Cl
Services group, which is part of Silicon Valley RaAdditionally, as part of this acquisition, SVBhBncial Group obtained the general partner
interests in two limited partnerships: Taurus Gilo®artners, LP and Libra Partners, LP. Both ofdlfaads were liquidated and funds were
fully disbursed to the limited partners by Decem®®r2004. We had less than a 1% ownership interestch of these funds. The remaining
ownership interest represented limited partnenstdfuinvested on their behalf by the general paitneertain fixed income and marketable
equity securities.

On September 28, 2001, SVB Securities, a subsidi8ilicon Valley Bank, completed the acquisitiohSVB Alliant (at that time called
“Alliant Partners”), an investment banking firm piding merger and acquisition and corporate paitigeservices. On October 1, 2002, SVB
Alliant was sold from our Silicon Valley Bank subiry to the SVB Financial Group.

Competition

The banking and financial services industry is higltompetitive, and evolves as a result of changesgulation, technology, product
delivery systems, and the general market and ecendimate. Our current competitors include othanks and specialty and diversified
financial services companies that offer lendingsieg, other financial products, and advisory s&wito our target client base. The principal
competitive factors in our markets include prodeférings, service, and pricing. Given our estdigid market position with the client segme
that we serve, and our ability to integrate andgsreell our diverse financial services to exterdiéimgth of our relationships with our clients,
we believe we compete favorably in all our marletthese areas.




Employees

As of December 31, 2005, we employed approximéatéd33 full-time equivalent employees. To our knaige, none of our employees
are represented by a labor union. Competition fliied personnel in our industry is significapgrticularly for client relationship manager
positions, officers, and employees with strongtreteships with the venture capital community. Quiufe success will depend in part on our
continued ability to attract, hire, and retain dfieed personnel.

Supervision and Regulation
General

Our operations are subject to extensive reguldtjofederal and state regulatory agencies. As a batding company, SVB Financial is
subject to the Federal Reserve Board’s supervisagulation, examination and reporting requiremeniger the Bank Holding Company Act
of 1956 (BHC Act). SVB Financial has also qualifigzad elected to be treated as a financial holdamgpany under the BHC Act. Silicon
Valley Bank, as a California-chartered bank andeaniper of the Federal Reserve System, is subjgxrirttary supervision and examination by
the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco andahfia Department of Financial Institutions. B&VB Financial and Silicon Valley Ba
are required to file periodic reports with thesgulators and provide any additional informationt ttheey may require. The following summary
describes some of the more significant laws, regula, and policies that affect our operationss itot intended to be a complete listing of all
laws that apply to us. Any change in the statugggjlations, or policies that apply to our openagionay have a material effect on our business.

Regulation of Holding Compat

The Federal Reserve Board requires SVB Financiaddimtain minimum capital ratios, as discussedwetoRegulatory Capital. Under
Federal Reserve Board policy, a bank holding compgalso required to serve as a source of findiacid managerial strength to its subsidiary
banks and may not conduct its operations in anfaraunsound manner. In addition, it is the FeldReserve Board’s policy that in serving as
a source of strength to its subsidiary banks, & bafding company should stand ready to use aVail@sources to provide adequate capital
funds to its subsidiary banks during periods oéficial stress or adversity and should maintairfitf@ncial flexibility and capital-raising
capacity to obtain additional resources for assgisitis subsidiary banks. A bank holding compangitife to meet its obligations to serve as a
source of strength to its subsidiary banks or teobe established guidelines with respect to tlyenpat of dividends by bank holding
companies will generally be considered by the FadReserve Board to be an unsafe and unsound lgapkictice, a violation of the Federal
Reserve Board’s regulations, or both.

Prior to becoming a financial holding company, SMBancial was required under the BHC Act to seekpthior approval of the Federal
Reserve Board before acquiring direct or indireehership or control of more than 5% of the outstagdhares of any class of voting
securities, or substantially all of the asset@myf bank, bank holding company, or non-bank compbmgddition, prior to becoming a financial
holding company, SVB Financial was generally liditender the BHC Act to engaging, directly or indthg, only in the business of banking
managing or controlling banks and other activithest were deemed by the Federal Reserve Board 4o bsely related to banking as to be a
proper incident thereto.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (GLB Act) ameddbe BHC Act to permit a qualifying bank holdingnespany, called a financial
holding company, to engage in a broader rangetofities than those traditionally permissible fark holding companies. A financial holding
company may conduct activities that are “finanagiahature,” including insurance, securities undémg and dealing and market-making, and
merchant banking activities, as well as additiadivities that the Federal Reserve Board detersnine




(in the case of incidental activities, in conjunctiwith the Treasury Department) are incidentadanplementary to financial activities, without
the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Boar@ GhB Act also permits financial holding companiescquire companies engaged in
activities that are financial in nature or that ex@dental or complementary to financial actiwti@ithout the prior approval of the Federal
Reserve Board. The GLB Act also repealed the pimvisof the GlasS&teagall Act that restricted banks and securitiessffrom affiliating. Or
November 14, 2000, SVB Financial became a finarméding company. As a financial holding companyBS-inancial no longer requires t
prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board to aotdr to acquire ownership or control of entitiegyaged in, activities that are financial in
nature or activities that are determined to bediewial or complementary to financial activitieshaligh the requirement in the BHC Act for
prior Federal Reserve Board approval for the adipisby a bank holding company of more than 5%y class of the voting shares of a b
or savings association (or the holding companyitbge) is still applicable. Additionally, under timerchant banking authority added by the
GLB Act, SVB Financial may invest in companies teagage in activities that are not otherwise pesiblig, subject to certain limitations,
including that SVB Financial make the investmenthwhe intention of limiting the investment in dticem and does not manage the compan
a day-to-day basis.

To qualify as a financial holding company, a baolding company’s subsidiary depository institutionast be well capitalized (as
discussed below in Regulatory Capital) and haveast “satisfactory” composite, managerial and Camity Reinvestment Act (“CRA”)
examination ratings. A bank holding company thatgloot satisfy the criteria for financial holdingnepany status is limited to activities that
were permissible under the BHC Act prior to theatmeent of the GLB Act. A financial holding compathat does not continue to meet all of
the requirements for financial holding companywsatill, depending upon which requirements it failsneet, loses the ability to undertake
new activities or acquisitions that are not gengi@trmissible for bank holding companies and matyaontinue such activities.

SVB Financial is also treated as a bank holdingmgamy under the California Financial Code. As si@8¥B Financial and its subsidiaries
are subject to periodic examination by, and mayelbgired to file reports with, the California Defraent of Financial Institutions.

Regulatory Capita

The federal banking agencies have adopted mininskrbased capital guidelines for bank holding com@s and banks are expected to
provide a measure of capital that reflects the elegf risk associated with a banking organizatiopsrations for both transactions reported on
the balance sheet as assets and those recordffebakance sheet items. These off-balance shaesiiaclude transactions such as
commitments, letters of credit, and recourse aearents. Under these credit guidelines, dollar ansoohassets and credit-equivalent amounts
of off-balance sheet items are adjusted by onewéral conversion factors and/or risk adjustmentgr@ages. The Federal Reserve Board
requires bank holding companies and state memhshgenerally to maintain a minimum ratio of qualify total capital to risk-adjusted
assets of 8% (10% to be well-capitalized). At Idwst of total capital must consist of items suslcammon stock, retained earnings, non-
cumulative perpetual preferred stock, minority iess (including trust preferred securities) andbank holding companies, a limited amount
of qualifying cumulative perpetual preferred stoess most intangibles including goodwill (“Tiecapital”). The remainder (“Tier 2 capital”)
may consist of other preferred stock, certain othgtruments, limited amounts of subordinated @eilat the loan and lease loss allowance. Not
more than 25% of qualifying Tier 1 capital may dshsf trust preferred securities. In order to bellveapitalized, a bank holding company
must have a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to rekusted assets of 6%. The Federal Reserve Btardemjuires SVB Financial and Silicon
Valley Bank to maintain a minimum amount of Tiecdpital to total average assets, referred to agitrel leverage ratio. For a bank holding
company or a bank that meets certain specifiedr@itincluding those in the highest of the fivéegmries used by regulators to rate




banking organizations, the minimum Tier 1 levereg® is 3%. All other institutions are requiredr@intain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least
3% plus an additional cushion of 100 to 200 basiatp (or at least 5% to be well-capitalized). tdéion to these requirements, the Federal
Reserve Board may set individual minimum capitguiszments for specific institutions at rates sabgally above the minimum guidelines
and ratios. Under certain circumstances, SVB Fiiehneust file written notice with, and obtain appabfrom, the Federal Reserve Board prior
to purchasing or redeeming its equity securitiee Bem 1. Business—Supervision and Regulation—pt@uorrective Action and Other
Enforcement Mechanisms for additional discussiooagfital ratios.

The ability of SVB Financial, like other bank haildicompanies, to continue to include its outstagdiast preferred securities in Tier 1
capital has been made the subject of some doulibdhe issuance by the Financial Accounting SteadslBoard (FASB) in January 2003 of
Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Variabledrest Entities (VIE),” (FIN 46) and in May 2003 $fatement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 150, “Accounting for Certaimacial Instruments with Characteristics of botatilities and Equity,” although the
Federal Reserve Board announced in July 2003 thedifging trust preferred securities will continteebe treated as Tier 1 capital until notic
given to the contrary.

SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank are also sabjto rules that govern the regulatory capitatireent of equity investments in non-
financial companies made on or after March 13, 28 held under certain specified legal authorliigs bank or bank holding company.
Silicon Valley Bank does not currently hold any Iseguity investments. Under the rules, these eduontystments will be subject to a separate
capital charge that will reduce a bank holding camps Tier 1 capital and, correspondingly, will reve these assets from being taken into
consideration in establishing a bank holding comfsarequired capital ratios discussed above.

The rules provide for the following incremental Miecapital charges: 8% of the adjusted carryingesaf the portion of such aggregate
investments that are up to 15% of Tier 1 capita®olof the adjusted carrying value of the portioswéh aggregate investments that are
between 15% and 25% of Tier 1 capital; and 25%efddjusted carrying value of the portion of sugragate investments that exceed 25¢
Tier 1 capital. The rules normally do not applyetjuity warrants acquired by a bank for making & loato equity securities that are acquire
satisfaction of a debt previously contracted arad &ne held and divested in accordance with agmidaw.

The federal banking agencies have also adopteiditagjgency policy statement which provides thatadequacy and effectiveness of a
bank’s interest rate risk management process antkttel of its interest rate exposures are crifigalors in the evaluation of the bank’s capital
adequacy. A bank with material weaknesses in itsést rate risk management process or high leféigerest rate exposure relative to its
capital will be directed by the federal banking rgjes to take corrective actions. Financial in§ititus that have substantial amounts of their
assets concentrated in high-risk loans or nonttoadil banking activities and who fail to adequatelanage these risks may be required to set
aside capital in excess of the regulatory minimums.

The capital ratios of SVB Financial and Silicon MglBank, respectively, exceeded the well-capitalizequirements, as defined above, at
December 31, 2005. See Item 8. Consolidated Fiah8tatements and Supplementary Data—Note 20. RegylMatters for the capital ratios
of SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank as of Detdzer 31, 2005.

Regulation of Silicon Valley Bal

Silicon Valley Bank is a California-chartered baanid a member of the Federal Reserve System. SNMatiay Bank is subject to primary
supervision, periodic examination and regulatiortt®y California Department of Financial Institutioand the Federal Reserve Board. If, as a
result of an
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examination of Silicon Valley Bank, the Federal &ge Board should determine that the financial @@ capital resources, asset quality,
earnings prospects, management, liquidity, or atispects of Silicon Valley Barkoperations are unsatisfactory, or that SilicotieyaBank ol
its management is violating or has violated any ¢awegulation, various remedies are availablééoRederal Reserve Board. Such remedies
include the power to enjoin “unsafe or unsound’cfices, to require affirmative action to correcy @onditions resulting from any violation or
practice, to issue an administrative order thatlmjudicially enforced, to direct an increaseapital, to restrict the growth of Silicon Valley
Bank, to assess civil monetary penalties, to renudfieers and directors, and ultimately to terma&ilicon Valley Bank’s deposit insurance,
which for a California-chartered bank would resualt revocation of Silicon Valley Bank’s chart&he California Department of Financial
Institutions has many of the same remedial powéasious requirements and restrictions under theslafithe State of California and the
United States affect the operations of Silicon 8alBank. State and federal statues and regulatéate to many aspects of Silicon Valley
Bank’s operations, including reserves against depasvnership of deposit accounts, interest rpgg@ble on deposits, loans, investments,
mergers and acquisitions, borrowings, dividendsations of branch offices, and capital requiremdntsther, Silicon Valley Bank is required
to maintain certain levels of capital. (See RegulaCapital, above.) The GLB Act changed the povedénsational banks and their subsidiaries,
and made similar changes in the powers of statk dalpsidiaries. The GLB Act permits a national bamkinderwrite, deal in, and purchase
state and local revenue bonds. It also allows aidi#ry of a national bank to engage in financ@hties that the bank can not, except for
general insurance underwriting and real estateldpreent and investment. In order for a subsidiargrigage in new financial activities, the
national bank and its depository institution affiés must be well-capitalized; have at least “&atiery” general, managerial, and CRA
examination ratings; and meet other qualificatiequirements relating to total assets, subordinadédd, capital, risk management, and affiliate
transactions. Subsidiaries of state banks can iseetfte same powers as national bank subsididitiesyi satisfy the same qualifying rules that
apply to national banks. For state banks, suchligesValley Bank, that are members of the Fed®aserve System, prior approval of the
Federal Reserve Board is required before they meate a subsidiary to capitalize on the additidimaincial activities empowered by the GLB
Act.

Restrictions on Dividenc

SVB Financial’s ability to pay cash dividends mmiied by generally applicable Delaware corporatéawm limits. In addition, SVB
Financial is a legal entity separate and distiratif Silicon Valley Bank, and there are statutorgl eegulatory limitations on the amount of
dividends that may be paid to SVB Financial byc8iti Valley Bank. During 2005, 2004, and 2003, 8iti¢/alley Bank paid dividends of
$0.0 million, $25.0 million, and $51.0 million, y@sctively, to SVB Financial. However, a part of thieidends paid in 2003 and in 2004 wer
excess of the amount permitted under the CalifdBtéie Department of Financial Institutions (“DFjjlidelines. Therefore SVB Financial w
required by the DFI to return to Silicon Valley Baa portion the 2003 dividend and the 2004 dividéltte total amount returned in early 2005
totaled $28.4 million. At December 31, 2005, unilierse regulatory restrictions, the remaining amewailable for payment of dividends to
SVB Financial by Silicon Valley Bank totaled $95rllion. The Federal Reserve Board and the Calito@ommissioner of Financial
Institutions (the Commissioner) have the authdotprohibit Silicon Valley Bank from engaging int&dties that, in their opinion, constitute
unsafe or unsound practices in conducting its lmssinDepending upon the financial condition ofc8iti Valley Bank and other factors, the
regulators could assert that the payment of divddesr other payments might, under some circumsgaieean unsafe or unsound practice. If
Silicon Valley Bank fails to comply with its mininmu capital requirements, its regulators could resits ability to pay dividends using prompt
corrective action or other enforcement powers. Chenmissioner may impose similar limitations on ¢toaduct of California-chartered banks.
See Item 8. Consolidated
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Financial Statements and Supplementary Data—Nat&&@gulatory Matters for further discussion on diénd restrictions.

Transactions with Affiliates

Transactions between Silicon Valley Bank and itsraping subsidiaries (including SVB Securities,.]Ji8VB Asset Management;
Woodside Asset Management; SVB Europe AdvisorsailZimited; and SVB India Advisors Pvt. Ltd.) aBiicon Valley Bank’s affiliates
(including but not limited to, SVB Financial GroupyYB Alliant; and SVB Alliant Europe Limited) areisject to restrictions imposed by
federal and state law. These restrictions prev¥i Binancial and other affiliates from borrowingin, or entering into other credit
transactions with, Silicon Valley Bank or its opéimg subsidiaries unless the loans or other ctealitsactions are secured by specified amounts
of collateral. All such loans and credit transatsi@nd other “covered transactions” by Silicon #alBank and its operating subsidiaries with
any one affiliate are limited, in the aggregatel®% of Silicon Valley Bank’s capital and surplasid all such loans and credit transactions and
other “covered transactions” by Silicon Valley Baaid its operating subsidiaries with all affiliatae limited, in the aggregate, to 20% of
Silicon Valley Bank’s capital and surplus. For thigrpose, a “covered transaction” generally incfy@enong other things, a loan or extension
of credit to an affiliate; a purchase of or investrnin securities issued by an affiliate; a purehafsassets from an affiliate; the acceptance of a
security issued by an affiliate as collateral forextension of credit to any borrower; and theasse of a guarantee, acceptance, or letter of
credit on behalf of an affiliate. A company thaaislirect or indirect subsidiary of Silicon Vall&ank would not be considered to be an
“affiliate” of Silicon Valley Bank or its operatingubsidiaries unless it fell into one of certaitegaries, such as a “financial subsidiary”
authorized under the GLB Act. In addition, Silicéalley Bank and its operating subsidiaries gengralhy not purchase a low-quality asset
from an affiliate. Moreover, covered transactiond ather specified transactions by Silicon Vallegnk and its operating subsidiaries with an
affiliate must be on terms and conditions thatamesistent with safe and sound banking practiciisoB Valley Bank and its operating
subsidiaries generally may engage in transactiatisaffiliates only on terms and under circumstandecluding credit standards, that are
substantially the same, or at least as favorablleed@ank or its subsidiaries, as those prevadintpe time for comparable transactions with
nonaffiliated companies.

Prompt Corrective Action and Other Enforcement Matbms

Federal banking agencies possess broad powersgt@darective and other supervisory action agandgnsured bank and its holding
company. Federal laws require each federal bardgremcy to take prompt corrective action to restteeproblems of insured banks. Each
federal banking agency has issued regulationsidgffive categories in which an insured deposiiastitution will be placed, based on the
level of its capital ratios: well-capitalized, adedely capitalized, undercapitalized, significanttydercapitalized, and critically
undercapitalized.

Based upon its capital levels, a bank that is dladsas well-capitalized, adequately capitalizedundercapitalized may be treated as
though it were in the next lower capital categdmhé appropriate federal banking agency, afteiceaind opportunity for hearing, determines
that an unsafe or unsound condition, or an unsaf@sound practice, warrants such treatment. At eaccessive lower-capital category, an
insured bank is subject to more restrictions, iditig restrictions on the bank’s activities, opera#l practices or the ability to pay dividends.
However, the federal banking agencies may not &eamstitution as critically undercapitalized wsdéts capital ratios actually warrant such
treatment.

In addition to measures taken under the prompective action provisions, bank holding companies iasured banks may be subject to
potential enforcement actions by the federal réguafor unsafe or unsound practices in condudtiegr business, or for violation of any law,
rule, regulation, condition imposed in writing hetagency or term of a written agreement with tienay. Enforcement actions may
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include the appointment of a conservator or reedimethe bank; the issuance of a cease and desist that can be judicially enforced; the
termination of the bank’deposit insurance; the imposition of civil momgtaenalties; the issuance of directives to inceezmpital; the issuan:
of formal and informal agreements; the issuanaeimioval and prohibition orders against officersediors, and other institution-affiliated
parties; and the enforcement of such actions thranignctions or restraining orders based upordiijal determination that the agency would
be harmed if such equitable relief was not granted.

Safety and Soundness Guidelines

The federal banking agencies have adopted guidetmassist in identifying and addressing potestidty and soundness concerns be
capital becomes impaired. The guidelines establigrational and managerial standards relatingljanternal controls, information systems,
and internal audit systems; (2) loan documenta{i@ncredit underwriting; (4) interest-rate expasyb) asset growth and asset quality; and
(6) compensation, fees, and benefits. In additioa federal banking agencies have adopted safétg@mdness guidelines for asset quality
for evaluating and monitoring earnings to ensua garnings are sufficient for the maintenancedefjaate capital and reserves.

Premiums for Deposit Insuran:

Silicon Valley Bank’s deposit accounts are insurgdhe Bank Insurance Fund, as administered byéakeral Deposit Insurance
Corporation, up to the maximum permitted by lawe HDIC may assess premiums to maintain a suffidierd balance. The amount charge
based on the capital level of an institution ancda@upervisory assessment based upon the reseltsuifination findings by the institution’s
primary federal regulator and other informationmed relevant by the FDIC to the institution’s fic& condition and the risk posed to the
Bank Insurance Fund. As of December 31, 2005, BIE€S semi-annual assessment for the insurancdfefiBposits ranged from zero (0) to
twenty seven (27) cents per $100 of insured depoBite FDIC may increase or decrease the premitgyorea semi-annual basis. As of
December 31, 2005, Silicon Valley Bank’s assessmaatwas zero.

Silicon Valley Bank is also required to pay an aarassessment of approximately six (6) cents p@0 $f insured deposits toward the
retirement of U.S. government-issued financing oceipon bonds.

Community Reinvestment Act (CRA) and Fair Lending

Silicon Valley Bank is subject to a variety of fé&énding laws and reporting obligations, includthg CRA. The CRA generally requires
the federal banking agencies to evaluate the remfomcbank in meeting the credit needs of its l@mahmunities, including low- to moderate-
income neighborhoods. In November 2003, the FedReaérve Board rated Silicon Valley Bank “satisfagt in complying with its CRA
obligations. A bank can become subject to substhp¢inalties and corrective measures for any vaslatf fair lending laws. When regulating
and supervising other activities or assessing vérdthapprove certain applications, the federaklmgnagencies may consider a bank’s record
of compliance with such laws and CRA obligations.

Privacy

The GLB Act imposed customer privacy requirememtsoy company engaged in financial activities. Uritlese requirements, a
financial company is required to protect the saguand confidentiality of customers’ non-publicrgenal information. For customers who
obtain a financial product, such as a loan, fospeal, family, or household purposes, a finanaahpany is required to disclose its privacy
policy to at the time the relationship is estaldgtand annually thereafter. The financial compangtralso disclose its policies concerning the
sharing of the customer’s non-public, personalrimfation with
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affiliates and third parties. If an exemption ig agailable, a financial company must provide comsts with a notice of its informatiosharing
practices that allows the consumer to reject teeldsure of its non-public, personal informatiorhid parties. Third parties that receive such
information are subject to the same restrictionthadinancial company on the reuse of the infofamatFinally, a financial company is
prohibited from disclosing an account number orilsinitem to a third party for use in telemarketimiyect mail marketing, or marketing
through electronic mail. Financial companies weguired to be in compliance with these consumeapyi requirements no later than July 1,
2001.

The California Financial Information Privacy Actg$) became effective on July 1, 2004, and apptids;ancial institutions doing
business in the State of California. SB1 tightexistiag federal restrictions on the sharing of agners’ non-public personal information with
affiliates and nonaffiliated third parties.

Silicon Valley Bank has written policies with redao the sharing of consumers’ non-public, persarfafrmation. Our policies comply
with both federal and California rules applicalehie security and confidentiality of consumershypublic, personal information.

USA Patriot Act of 2001

As part of the Uniting and Strengthening AmericaRgviding Appropriate Tools Required to Intercaptl Obstruct Terrorism Act of
2001 (the USA Patriot Act), Congress adopted therfational Money Laundering Abatement and Findrfaii-Terrorism Act of 2001
(“IMLAFATA”"). IMLAFATA amended the Bank Secrecy Acind adopted certain additional measures thatlesttatl or increased already
existing obligations of financial institutions, inding Silicon Valley Bank, to identify their custeers, watch for and report upon suspicious
transactions, respond to requests for informatipfederal banking regulatory authorities and laioesement agencies, and share information
with other financial institutions. The U.S. Secrgtaf the Treasury has adopted several regulatmimaplement these provisions. Pursuant to
certain of these regulations, Silicon Valley Ban&ynmot establish, maintain, administer, or managereespondent account in the United Si
for, or on behalf of, a foreign shell bank. In aadui, IMLAFATA expands the circumstances under wihignds in a bank account may be
forfeited. IMLAFATA also amended the BHC Act anc&ttBank Merger Act to require the federal bankirgutatory authorities to consider the
effectiveness of a financial institution’s anti-negnlaundering activities when reviewing an applmato expand operations. Silicon Valley
Bank has in place a Bank Secrecy Act compliancgraro.

Regulation of Certain Subsidiari

Two of our subsidiaries, SVB Alliant and SVB Setigs, are registered as broker-dealers with the &iOmembers of the NASD and as
such are subject to regulation by the NASD and3fB€. Our investment advisory subsidiaries, Woodaisket Management, Inc., and SVB
Asset Management, are registered with the SEC uhddnvestment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended ,aae subject to that act and the
rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Our broker-dealer subsidiaries are subject to RGE84 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (thehBrge Act), which is design
to measure the general financial condition anddiigy of a broker-dealer. Under this rule, our beokiealer subsidiaries are required to
maintain the minimum net capital deemed necessanyetet broker-dealers’ continuing commitments tst@oners and others. Under certain
circumstances, this rule could limit the ability®¥B Financial to withdraw capital from SVB Alliaahd of Silicon Valley Bank to withdraw
capital from SVB Securities.
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As broker-dealers, SVB Alliant and SVB Securities also subject to other regulations covering therations of their respective
businesses, including sales, and with respect t#® S&turities, trading practices and use of cliantlé and securities; and conduct of directors,
officers, and employees. Broker-dealers are albestto regulation by state securities administisain the states where they do business.
Violations of the stringent regulations governihg tactions of a broker-dealer can result in thecation of broker-dealer licenses; the
imposition of censures or fines; the issuance aseeand desist orders; and the suspension or expfigm the securities business of a firm
officers, or its employees. The SEC and the NASpdrticular, emphasize the need for supervisiahcamtrol by broker-dealers of their
employees.

Available Information

We make available free of charge through our Itewebsite http://www.svb.congur annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports o
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amemdsi® those reports filed or furnished pursuargéotion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act, as soon as reasonably practicable after suatknal is electronically filed with or furnished the SEC. The contents of the website are not
incorporated herein by reference and the websileead provided is intended to be an inactive téxafarence only.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Our business faces significant risks, includingditsemarket/liquidity, operational, legal/regulatprand strategic/reputation risks. The
factors described below may not be the only riskdage, and are not intended to serve as a compedlisting or be applicable only to t
category of risk under which they are discloseck fibks described below are generally applicablentare than one of the following categor
of risks. Additional risks that we do not yet knafvor that we currently think are immaterial mag@limpair our business operations. If any of
the events or circumstances described in the fatigWiactors actually occur, our business, finanaeahdition and/or results of operations
could suffer.

Credit Risks

If a significant number of clients fail to perform under their loans, our business, profitability, andfinancial condition would be
adversely affected.

As a lender, the largest risk we face is the pdggithat a significant number of our client bowers will fail to pay their loans when due.
If borrower defaults cause losses in excess ofibawance for loan losses, it could have an adveffget on our business, profitability, and
financial condition. We have established an evaagtrocess designed to determine the adequadyedltowance for loan losses. While this
evaluation process uses historical and other dbgotformation, the classification of loans ané #stablishment of loan losses are dependent
to a great extent on our experience and judgmeatc&inot assure you that our allowance for loase®svill be sufficient to absorb future Ic
losses or prevent a material adverse effect ofbosiness, profitability, or financial condition.

Because of the credit profile of our loan portfolig our levels of nonperforming assets and chargeffs can be volatile, and we may need
make material provisions for loan losses in any p&d, which could reduce net income or increase néisses in that period.

Our loan portfolio has a credit profile differendin that of most other banking companies. Manywfloans are made to companies in
early stages of development with negative cash #ad no established record of profitable operationsany cases, repayment of the loan is
dependent upon receipt of additional equity finagdrom venture capitalists or others. Collatecalrhany of the loans often includes
intellectual property, which is difficult to valend may not be readily salable in the case of dtefaecause of the intense competition and
rapid technological change that characterizes the
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companies in our technology and life science ingustctors, a borrower’s financial position caredierate rapidly. We also make loans that
are larger, relative to the revenues of the borrptian those made by traditional small businesddes, so the impact of any single borrower
default may be more significant to us. Becausée$e¢ characteristics, our level of nonperformiremband loan chargefs can be volatile ar
can vary materially from period to period. Chaniesur level of nonperforming loans may requiredasnake material provisions for loan
losses in any period, which could reduce our netrme or cause net losses in that period.

Market/Liquidity Risks

Our current level of interest rate spread may dechie in the future. Any material reduction in our interest spread could have a material
impact on our business and profitability.

A major portion of our net income comes from ouerast rate spread, which is the difference betvtleeinterest rates paid by us on
interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits athér borrowings, and the interest rates and feeseaeive on interest-earning assets, such as
loans extended to our clients and interest rateseagive on securities held in our investment pddf Interest rates are highly sensitive to
many factors beyond our control, such as inflatiecession, global economic disruptions, unemployraad the fiscal and monetary policies
of the federal government and its agencies. Intenfgilegislative changes could affect the mannewhich we pay interest on deposits or other
liabilities. For example, Congress has for manyryelebated repealing a law that prohibits banks fpaying interest rates on checking
accounts. If this law were to be repealed, we wh@dubject to competitive pressure to pay inteyesiur clients’ checking accounts, which
would negatively affect our interest rate spreaay Aaterial decline in our interest rate spreadld/bave a material adverse effect on our
business and profitability. Additionally, a portiofiour loan fee income, a component of loan irgeirecome, is predicated on the receipt of
warrant assets. If we fail to continue to receivanant assets our future interest margin may declin

Our business is dependent upon access to funds dtractive terms.

We derive our net interest income through lendingneesting capital on terms that provide retumsxcess of our costs for obtaining that
capital. As a result, our credit ratings are imaottto our business. A reduction in our creditnggi could adversely affect our liquidity and
competitive position, increase our borrowing cdstsrigger obligations under certain existing lmovings and other contracts), or increase the
interest rates we pay our depositors. Furthercoedit ratings and the terms upon which we havesgto capital may be influenced by
circumstances beyond our control, such as overlts in the general market environment, perceptidiout our creditworthiness or market
conditions in the industries in which we focus.

Warrant, venture capital fund, and direct equity investment portfolio gains or losses depend upon therformance of the portfolio
investments and the general condition of the publiequity markets, which is uncertain.

We have historically obtained rights to acquirecktan the form of equity warrants, in certain alie as part of negotiated credit facilities
and for other services. In future periods we maylmoable to ultimately realize gains from the sHlsecurities to third parties related to the
exercise of warrants, or our realized gains magnbterially less than the current level of fair \v&ahbf derivative equity warrant assets and
unrealized gains disclosed in this filing. We diswe made investments in venture capital fundsedlsas direct equity investments in
companies. The timing and amount of income, if drym the disposition of client warrants, ventugepital funds, and direct equity investme
typically depend upon factors beyond our contratjtiding the performance of the underlying pordalbmpanies, investor demand for initial
public offerings, fluctuations in the market pria#she underlying common stock of these
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companies, levels of mergers and acquisitions iactiand legal and contractual restrictions on alitity to sell the underlying securities. In
addition, our investments in venture capital fuadd direct equity investments have lost value anddccontinue to lose value or become
worthless, which would reduce our net income ofd@ause a net loss in any period. All of thesediacare difficult to predict, particularly in
the current economic environment. Additionally, da¢he nature of investing in private equity veatbacked technology and life science
companies, it is likely that additional investmewithin our existing portfolio will become impaireHlowever, we are not in a position to know
at the present time which specific investmentanif, are likely to be impaired or the extent oritignof individual impairments. Therefore, we
cannot predict future investment gains or lossék iy degree of accuracy, and any gains or laagelikely to vary materially from period to
period.

Public equity offerings and mergers and acquisitios involving our clients can cause loans to be paaff early, which could adversely
affect our business and profitability.

While an active market for public equity offeringisd mergers and acquisitions generally has positipéications for our business, one
negative consequence is that our clients may pagra&duce their loans with us if they completeudlic equity offering or are acquired or
merge with another company. Any significant redurttin our outstanding loans could have a matedeaéese effect on our business and
profitability.

Operational Risks
If we falil to retain our key employees, our growthand profitability could be adversely affected.

We rely on experienced client relationship manageadson officers and employees with strong relatidps with the venture capital
community to generate new business. If a signiticamber of these employees were to leave us, vty and profitability could be
adversely affected. We believe that our employesguiently have opportunities for alternative empieynt with competing financial
institutions and with our clients.

Changes to our employee compensation structure calibdversely affect our results of operations and sh flows, as well as our ability tc
attract, recruit, and retain certain key employees.

We account for our employee stock options in acaocd with Accounting Principles Board Opinion NB.&hd related interpretations,
which provide that any compensation expense r&dtivemployee stock options be measured basedednttinsic value of the stock options.
As a result, when options are granted at fair ntariie of the underlying stock on the date of graa is our practice, we incur no
compensation expense. In December 2004, the FASRBASSFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payfrwhich is a revision of
SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB No. 25. SFAS N8{R)Zequires us to record compensation expensallfemployee share based
payments. Such expense will have a material impactur results of operations. In October 2004 nireffort to align our option grant rate to
that of other financial institutions similar to wge significantly decreased the number of sharbgstito options granted to our employees on a
prospective basis. We may in the future considéntpother actions to modify employee compensasioactures, such as granting cash
compensation or other forms of equity compensatianr. decision to reduce the number of option shiaré& granted on a prospective basis,
and any other future changes we may adopt in opt@mee compensation structures, could adversegcaffur results of operations and cash
flows, as well as our ability to attract, recr@ihd retain certain key employees.
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We could be liable for breaches of security in ouonline banking services. Fear of security breachesould limit the growth of our online
services.

We offer various Internet-based services to owntdi, including online banking services. The setnargsmission of confidential
information over the Internet is essential to maimour clients’ confidence in our online servicddvances in computer capabilities, new
discoveries, or other developments could resudt @@mpromise or breach of the technology we ugedtect client transaction data. Although
we have developed systems and processes thatsgael® to prevent security breaches and perioglitadit our security, failure to mitigate
breaches of security could adversely affect ouitgthd offer and grow our online services and @bblrm our business.

People generally are concerned with security andgy on the Internet and any publicized securigbtems could inhibit the growth of
the Internet as a means of conducting commera@aktctions. Our ability to provide financial seeg@ver the Internet would be severely
impeded if clients became unwilling to transmit idential information online. As a result, our opgons and financial condition could be
adversely affected.

Business interruptions due to natural disasters andther events beyond our control can adversely afé¢ our business.

Our operations can be subject to natural disaatatother events beyond our control, such as esles, fires, power failures,
telecommunication loss, terrorist attacks, and attgar. Our corporate headquarters and a porti@upncritical business offices are located in
California near major earthquake faults. Such evehtlisaster, whether natural or manmade, couldegevere destruction or interruption to
our operations and as a result, our business cufldr serious harm.

To mitigate these risks we have begun a phaseddssscontinuity program, with initial capabiliti@gailable in 2005 and additional
capabilities to be implemented throughout 2006. ifdldally, we announced in January 2006 that weeetgd to open a support and back-
operations facility in Salt Lake City, Utah duritige first half of 2006. The facility is part of obusiness continuity strategy to ensure the
continuous availability of critical client operati® in the event of an unforeseen disaster. Wehalge a back-up data center in Phoenix,
Arizona. Nonetheless, there is no assurance thidiuginess continuity program can adequately mgigfae risks of such business interruptir

We rely on other companies to provide key componestof our business infrastructure.

Third parties provide key components of our bussriefastructure such as internet connections ataark access. Any disruption in
internet, network access or other voice or datansonication services provided by these third pasieany failure of these third parties to
handle current or higher volumes of use could ablgraffect our ability to deliver products andvéegs to our customers and otherwise to
conduct our business. Technological or financitladilties of a third party service provider cowddversely affect our business to the extent
those difficulties result in the interruption osdontinuation of services provided by that party.

We face risks associated with the ability of our iformation technology systems and our processes tffextively support our growth.

We have a complex set of information technologyteays and processes to support our business. Censysonsist of multiple
information systems that complicate our processiagorting and analysis of our business transagt@ma business information. Although we
have continuously improved our business systemgezksses, as our business grows larger and roprglex, our current systems and
processes will likely not be able to support thewgh effectively. In 2006 and forward, there wi#t b more significant focus towards improv
our systems and processes in order to increaseffaziency, including
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upgrading and consolidating our information systamd improving and automating, where appropriate poocesses. There is no assurance
that we can effectively and timely improve our gyss and processes to meet all of our business eedently.

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about customers and counterparties.

In deciding whether to extend credit or enter iotioer transactions with customers and countergantie may rely on information
furnished to us by or on behalf of customers anthtarparties, including financial statements argeofinancial information. We also may
on representations of customers and counterpasiés the accuracy and completeness of that intiwmand, with respect to financial
statements, on reports of independent auditorsekample, in deciding whether to extend creditymay assume that a customer’s audited
financial statements conform with accounting ppfes generally accepted in the United States (“GAA&Rd present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial condition, results of opers and cash flows of the customer. We also reyan the audit report covering those
financial statements. Our financial condition aagults of operations could be negatively affectedetying on financial statements that do not
comply with GAAP or that are materially misleading.

Our accounting policies and methods are key to howe report our financial condition and results of ogrations. They may require
management to make estimates about matters that arencertain.

Our accounting policies and methods are fundaméntabw we record and report our financial conditémd results of operations. Our
management must exercise judgment in selectingpplying many of these accounting policies and oadtso they comply with GAAP and
reflect management’s judgment of the most apprapri@anner to report our financial condition andutss In some cases, management must
select the accounting policy or method to applyrftavo or more alternatives, any of which might basonable under the circumstances yet
might result in our reporting materially differearhounts than would have been reported under aeliffalternative.

Changes in accounting standards could materially ippact our financial statements.

From time to time, the Financial Accounting StandaBoard (FASB) changes the financial accountirgraporting standards that govern
the preparation of our financial statements. Tlebsmges can be hard to predict and can matemafhact how we record and report our
financial condition and results of operations. émg cases, we could be required to apply a neewvised standard retroactively, resulting in
our restating prior period financial statements.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of intemal control over financial reporting, we may not beable to accurately report our
financial results. As a result, current and potental stockholders could lose confidence in our finamal reporting, which would harm our
business and the trading price of our stock.

Our management has determined that as of Decenib@085, we did not maintain effective internal wohover financial reporting bas
on criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsgp@rganizations of the Treadway Commission in ‘in& Control—Integrated Framework”
as a result of identified material weaknesses mimernal control over financial reporting. Spéadfly, we did not have adequately designed
internal controls in our financial reporting proseslated to the selection and application of gaheaccepted accounting principles in that
(a) accounting policies, procedures and practicergwot consistently developed, maintained or gt a manner ensuring that financial
statements were prepared in accordance with Urirglly accepted accounting principles, (b) thedleeies and procedures were not designed
to consistently ensure the preparation and retemti@dequate documentation to support key judgseide in connection with the selection
and application of significant accounting policigishin our financial reporting process and (c) poticies and procedures
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did not consistently provide for effective analysimplementation, and documentation of new accognpronouncements. In addition, we did
not maintain sufficient levels of appropriately tifiad and trained personnel in our financial refpay processes resulting in our inability to
establish internal control over financial reportpglicies and procedures related to (1) the tinpegparation of comprehensive documentation
supporting management’s analysis of the appropaateunting treatment for warrant derivatives éveotnon-routine or complex transactions,
and (2) the review of such documentation by quedifinternal staff, assisted by external advisordegsned necessary, to determine our
completeness and the propriety of our conclusibosa detailed description of these material weakeg and our remediation efforts and pl
see Part Il, Items 9A and 9B. These control deficies resulted in material errors in our finaneggdorting which resulted in a restatement of
our financial statements for the years 2002, 20@B2004. This restatement process took five mawticemplete, required substantial
resources and personnel, and included a comprefeersiiew of our financial statements and accognpiractices by our auditors. However,
we have not yet fully remediated these materialkmeases.

In response to these material weaknesses in amaitcontrol over financial reporting, we are isypkenting additional controls and
procedures and are incurring additional relateceagps. We cannot be certain that the measuresweadiaen to date and are planning to take
will sufficiently and satisfactorily remediate tidentified material weaknesses in full. Furthermave intend to continue improving our
internal control over financial reporting and thgpiementation and testing of these efforts couddilten increased cost and could divert
management attention away from operating our basine

If we are unable to remediate the identified materieaknesses discussed above, or if additionadnmatveaknesses are identified in our
internal control over financial reporting, our mgeaent will be unable to report favorably as togffectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting and/or our disclosure contrtel procedures, and we could be required to funthplement expensive and time-consuming
remedial measures and potentially lose investofidence in the accuracy and completeness of oanfiial reports, which could have an
adverse effect on our stock price and potentiallject us to litigation.

Legal/Regulatory Risk:

We are subject to extensive regulation that couldrit or restrict our activities and impose financiad requirements or limitations on the
conduct of our business.

SVB Financial, Silicon Valley Bank, and their sutiaries are extensively regulated under federalstaid law. These regulations are
intended primarily for the protection of depositasther clients, and the deposit insurance fund—ferathe benefit of stockholders or security
holders. Federal and state laws and regulatioris dinotherwise affect the activities in which S\Whancial, Silicon Valley Bank, and their
subsidiaries may engage. A change in the applicsibtetes, regulations, or regulatory policy mayeha material effect on our business and
that of our subsidiaries in substantial and unmtatie ways including by placing limitations on tigpes of financial services and products we
may offer or increasing the ability of nonbank®ffer competing financial services and productsaddition, SVB Financial, Silicon Valley
Bank, and their subsidiaries are required to maingartain minimum levels of capital. Federal atatesbanking regulators possess broad
powers to take supervisory action, as they deemogppte, with respect to SVB Financial and Silidgalley Bank. SVB Alliant and SVB
Securities, both broketdealer subsidiaries, are regulated by the SEClanbtlational Association of Securities Dealers, (NASD). Violations
of the stringent regulations governing the actioha broker-dealer can result in the revocatiobroker-dealer licenses, the imposition of
censures or fines, the issuance of cease and dedss, and the suspension or expulsion fromebargties business of a firm, its officers or
employees. Supervisory actions can result in highpital requirements, higher insurance premiumd limitations on the activities of SVB
Financial, Silicon Valley Bank or their subsidiari@hese supervisory actions could have a mataligdrse effect on our business and
profitability. Any increased or unanticipated regfoky
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scrutiny or review may impact the conduct of ousibhass and could have a material adverse effestipbusiness and profitability, since
existing resources would be detracted from theestirconduct of business and reprioritized to resalvy such review. For example, the scope
and degree of regulatory scrutiny of Bank Secrecy(BSA)/anti-money laundering compliance have exieal significantly following the
events of September 11, 2001 and as a result welbeen focusing resources to understand our inhBfh risk and to document our
compliance. We could also receive regulatory sanstor be subject to regulatory orders for anyfaiko comply with laws, regulations or
policies, which may damage our reputation.

SVB Financial relies on dividends from its subsidiaes for most of its revenue.

SVB Financial is a separate and distinct legaltefitom its subsidiaries. It receives substantiallyof its revenue from dividends from its
subsidiaries. These dividends are the principatcsaf funds to pay dividends on SVB Financial’sntoon and preferred stock and interest
and principal on its debt. Various federal andtateslaws and regulations limit the amount of dérids that our bank and certain of our
nonbank subsidiaries may pay to SVB Financial. AB¢B Financial’s right to participate in a distiiion of assets upon a subsidiary’s
liquidation or reorganization is subject to theopiclaims of the subsidiary’s creditors.

Strategic/Reputation Risk
Our business reputation is important and any damageo it can have a material adverse effect on our lsiness.

Our reputation is very important to sustain ouribess, as we rely on our relationships with ourexnt; former and potential clients and
stockholders, the venture capital and private gqremmunity and the industries in which we servey lamage to our reputation, such as
regulatory enforcement actions, downgrade of ratitass of customers, late filings of SEC repontd potential delisting actions, could have a
material adverse effect on our business.

Adverse changes in domestic or global economic cdtidns, especially in the technology sector and ptcularly in California, could have
a material adverse effect on our business, growtland profitability.

If conditions deteriorate in the domestic or globabnomy, especially in the technology, life scesmprivate equity, and premium wine
industry niches, our business, growth, and prafitgtare likely to be materially adversely affedteA global or U.S. economic slowdown
would harm many of our clients. Our clients mayplaeticularly sensitive to disruptions in the growaththe technology sector of the U.S.
economy. In addition, a substantial number of dients are geographically concentrated in Califay@ind adverse economic conditions in
California could harm the businesses of a disprtiqaate number of our clients. To the extent thatadients’ underlying businesses are
harmed, they are more likely to default on theams.

Decreases in the amount of equity capital availabl® start-up and emerging-growth companies could agersely affect our business,
profitability, and growth prospects.

Our strategy has focused on providing banking pectsland services to emerging-growth and corpoeateniology companies receiving
financial support from sophisticated investorsjuding venture capitalists, “angels,” and corpoiiatestors. In some cases, our lending credit
decision is based on our analysis of the likelihtraat our venture capital or angel-backed cliefitneceive a second or third round of equity
infusion from investors. If the amount of capitabdable to such companies decreases, it is litedy the number of new clients and investor
financial support to our existing borrowers couétbase, which would have an adverse effect obusiness, profitability and growth
prospects.
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Among the factors that have and could in the fuaiifect the amount of capital available to stadag emergingirowth companies are t
receptivity of the capital markets to initial pubbfferings or mergers and acquisitions of compamighin our technology and life science
industry sectors, the availability and return dermlative investments, and general economic camtitin the technology and life science
industries. Reduced capital markets valuationscceduce the amount of capital available to stastugh emerging-growth companies,
including companies within our technology and Bfgence industry sectors.

We cannot assure that we will be able to maintainw historical levels of profitability in the face of sustained competitive pressures.

Other banks and specialty and diversified finansgaliices companies, many of which are larger ave Imore capital than we do, offer
lending, leasing, other financial products and soli services to our client base. In some cases;anpetitors focus their marketing on our
industry sectors and seek to increase their lenaivtother financial relationships with technolegynpanies, early stage growth companies or
special industries such as wineries. In other casescompetitors may offer a broader range ofrfaial products to our clients. When new
competitors seek to enter one of our markets, @nwdxisting market participants seek to increasi tharket share, they sometimes undercut
the pricing and/or credit terms prevalent in thatket, which could adversely affect our market eh@ur pricing and credit terms could
deteriorate if we act to meet these competitivdlehges.

We face risks in connection with completed or poteial acquisitions.

We completed one acquisition in each of 2002 artd 20hd, if appropriate opportunities present théwasewe intend to acquire
businesses, technologies, services or productsvihatlieve are strategic. There can be no asseitaat we will be able to identify, negotiate
or finance future acquisitions successfully or gmége such acquisitions with our current business.

Future acquisitions could result in potentiallyudive issuances of equity securities, the incureerfodebt, and/or contingent liabilities,
which could have a material adverse effect on osirtess, results of operations, and/or financiald@mn. Any such future acquisitions of
other businesses, technologies, services, or pteduight require us to obtain additional equitydebt financing, which might not be available
on terms favorable to us, or at all; and such fonag, if available, might be dilutive.

Upon completion of an acquisition, we are facedlite challenges of integrating the operationsjises, products, personnel, and
systems of acquired companies into our businesighwhay divert management’s attention from ongdinginess operations. In addition,
acquisitions of new businesses may subject usgtdatory scrutiny. We cannot assure that we wilsbecessful in integrating any acquired
business effectively into the operations of ouriless. Moreover, there can be no assurance thahti@pated benefits of any acquisition will
be realized.

The success of our acquisitions is dependent ondhnued employment of several key employeeacdfuired businesses do not meet
projected revenue targets, or if certain key emgdsywere to leave the businesses, we could conttiatithe value of the businesses has
decreased and that the related goodwill has bepaiigd. If we were to conclude that goodwill hasrbeanpaired that conclusion would result
in an impairment of goodwill charge to us, whichukbadversely affect our results of operations.

We face risks associated with international operatins.

A component of our strategy is to expand intermedily on a limited basis, which requires managersaitention and resources. We
already opened offices in the UK, India and Chind plan to expand our operations in those locatémtsare exploring adding other locations.
In addition to the uncertainty regarding our apitit generate revenues from foreign operationstamckpand our
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international presence, there are certain risksrignit in doing business on an international basityding, among others, legal and regulatory
requirements, legal uncertainty regarding liabjltgriffs, and other trade barriers, difficultiesstaffing and managing foreign operations,
differing technology standards or customer requéets, requirements or restrictions relating to mgHoreign direct investments, difficulties
associated with repatriating cash generated ordimioad in a tax-efficient manner, longer paymeutes, different accounting practices,
problems in collecting loan or other types of paptsepolitical and economic instability, seasoraluctions in business activity, changes ir
laws and potentially adverse tax consequencespfwwhich could adversely affect the success ofiotarnational operations. In addition, in
many foreign countries, particularly in those wdiveloping economies, it is common to engage iimless practices that are prohibited by
regulations applicable to us, such as the Foregmupt Practices Act. Although we implement pol&cand procedures designed to ensure
compliance with these laws, our employees and ageay take actions in violation of our policies.yAsuch violation, even if prohibited by
our policies, could have a material adverse effeacbur business. To the extent we continue to ekpan international operations and have
additional portions of our international revenuesaminated in foreign currencies, we could becontgest to increased risks relating to
foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations. Simeeéhave limited experience in globalizing our seeyithere can be no assurance that we will
be successful in expanding into international mizrke that one or more of the factors discussedahall not have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations, and/on€iz condition.

Maintaining or increasing our market share dependon market acceptance of new products and services.

Our success depends, in part, upon our abilitdepraour products and services to evolving industiapdards and client demands. There
is increasing pressure on financial services comegan provide products and services at lower priteaddition, the widespread adoption of
new technologies, including Internet-based seryicesld require us to make substantial expendittcesodify or adapt our existing products
or services. A failure to achieve market acceptari@ny new products we introduce, or a failuréntooduce products that the market may
demand, could have an adverse effect on our bissipesfitability, or growth prospects.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Our corporate headquarters facility consists ade¢hvuildings and is located at 3003 Tasman Driaaté&sClara, California. On
September 15, 2004, we renegotiated the leaseddi@aibur corporate headquarters facility, whigilaeed the original lease, dated March 8,
1995. The new lease covers two buildings, compggigsipproximately 157,000 square feet of space, whigloccupied under the previous lease,
as well as a third building, comprising approxinhates,500 square feet of space, within the samiéitiacomplex. The total square footage of
the premises leased under the new lease arrang&rapyproximately 213,500 square feet, which iseximately the same square footage of
our corporate headquarters under its previous $ed$e term of the new corporate headquarters leegan retroactively on August 1, 2004,
and will end on September 30, 2014, unless termthasrlier.

We currently operate 27 regional offices in thetddiStates and three offices outside the UnitetbStsVe operate throughout the Silicon
Valley with an office in Fremont, two offices ini@&a Clara, an office on Sand Hill Road in MenlolRand three offices in Palo Alto. Other
regional offices in California include Irvine, Lésgeles, Napa Valley, San Diego, San Francisco Sombma. Office locations outside of
California within the United States include: Phoemirizona; Boulder, Colorado; Atlanta, Georgia;i€dgo, lllinois; Boston, Massachusetts;
Minneapolis, Minnesota; New York, New York; DurhaNprth
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Carolina; Portland, Oregon; Philadelphia, PenngyibaAustin, Texas; Dallas, Texas; Vienna, Northémminia; and Seattle, Washington. Our
three foreign offices are located in: Bangalonglid; Shanghai, China; and London, England. Abwf properties are occupied under leases,
which expire at various dates through 2014, andast instances include options to renew or extémdagket rates and terms. We also own
leasehold improvements, equipment, furniture, &tdres at our offices, all of which are used i business activities.

Our Commercial Banking operations principally operaut of our corporate headquarters in Santa Céewéthe lending teams operate
of the various regional offices. SVB Capital prip&ily operates out of our office in Menlo Park, &WB Alliant out of one of the offices in
Palo Alto. Our other businesses, including GlobabRcial Services and Private Client Services,qip@lly operate out of our corporate
headquarters in Santa Clara also.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings

On May 24, 2001, Gateway Communications, Inc. (Gayg filed a lawsuit in the United States Bankryp@ourt for the Southern Distr
of Ohio (Western Division) nhaming the Bank as aedefint. Gateway (the debtor in the bankruptcy caeges that the Bank’s actions in
connection with a loan resulted in Gateway's baptay, and seeks $20,000,000 in compensatory dampgesive damages, interest and
attorneys’fees. On June 24, 2003, the Court dismissed fothreofive counts in the complaint, including thaigi for punitive damages, leavi
one breach of contract claim. We believe that tile semaining claim has no merit and intend to défthe lawsuit vigorously. Thus, we have
not accrued any amount related to potential damfrgesthis case as they are not considered protatdeeasonably estimable. The action is
scheduled for trial in July 2006.

From time to time, we are subject to legal claimd proceedings that arise in the normal courseipbasiness. While the outcome of
these matters is currently not determinable, baseidformation available to us, our review of swthims to date and consultation with our
outside counsel, we do not currently expect thatultimate costs to resolve these matters, if esiliyhave a material adverse effect on our
liquidity, consolidated financial position or retubf operations.
ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity Holders

None.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for the Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchasesf Equity Securities
Market Information

Our common stock is traded over the counter oMNiditional Association of Securities Dealers Autordafriotation (NASDAQ) National
Market under the symbol SIVB. The per share rarfdgeégh and low sale prices for our common stockegmorted on the NASDAQ National
Market, as applicable, for each full quarterly pdrover the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2684s follows:

2005 2004
Low High Low High
Three Months Ended:
March 31 $41.1C $45.6¢ $31.02 $39.9€
June 3( 43.15 48.98 31.20 39.65
September 3 46.25 51.84 32.38 39.90
December 3: 46.35 50.12 37.15 45.15

Stockholders

There were 698 registered holders of our stock &eoember 31, 2005. Additionally, we believe thewese approximately 8,167
beneficial holders of common stock whose sharedeldin the name of brokerage firms or other foiahinstitutions. We are not provided
with the number or identities of all of these stogklers, but we have estimated the number of stiecikisolders from the number of
stockholder documents requested by these brokéragefor distribution to their customers.

Dividends

We have not paid cash dividends on our common stimde 1992. Currently, we have no plan to pay dagklends on our common sto
The Company’s Board of Directors may, periodicadlyaluate the decision of paying cash dividendbhéncontext of our performance, general
economic performance, and relevant tax and findpeicameters. Our ability to pay cash dividendaigted by generally applicable corporate
and banking laws and regulations. See Item 1. BgsiSupervision and Regulation—Restrictions ondeinds, and Item 8. Consolidated
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data—Nat&&@ulatory Matters for additional discussion estrictions and limitations on the
payment of dividends imposed on us by governmenilations.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Corpensation Plans

The information required by this Item regarding iggaompensation plans is incorporated by referdndée information set forth in Item
12 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Stock Repurchase:

The following table presents stock repurchases bgtmfor the fourth quarter of 2005:

© (d)

() (b) Total Number of Maximum Approximate
Total Number Average Price  Shares Purchased as Dollar Value of Shares that
Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Paid per Announced Plans or Under the Plans or
Period Purchased Share Programs(1) Programs(1)
October 1- 31, 2005 — — — 31,500,00!
November 1- 30, 2005 — — — 31,500,00!
December 1 — 31, 2005 = o = 31,500,00(
Total — $— —

(1) We currently have in place a program authorizing mpurchase of up to a total of $305.0 millionstdck. The repurchase program was
initially authorized by our Board of Directors amshnounced on May 7, 2003 for $160.0 million (withexpiration date), and was
subsequently increased by $75.0 million (to be relpased before June 30, 2006) and $70.0 milliorb&aepurchased before June 30,
2007) and announced on January 27, 2005 and Jan2@r2006, respectively. Unless earlier terminatgdhe Board, the program will
expire on June 30, 2007. As of December 31, 208%ave repurchased 6.5 million shares totaling $208illion. At December 31, 2005,
the approximate dollar value of shares that maly Iséi repurchased under this program was $31.5iom|lwhich does not include the
additional $70.0 million announced on January 2608@.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.

Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial dsttauld be read in conjunction with our consoliddtedncial statements and
supplementary data as presented in Iltem 8 of thisudl Report on Form 10-K (“Form 10-K”). Certairclassifications have been made to our
prior years’ results to conform to 2005 presenteticSuch reclassifications had no effect on thealisated results of operations or
stockholders’ equity. Information for the years eddecember 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 is derived &wdited financial statements presented
separately herein while information for the yearded December 31, 2002 and 2001 is derived fromditesd financial statements not
presented separately herein.
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Income Statement Summary:

Net interest incom

Provision for (recovery of) loan and lease los

Noninterest incom

Noninterest expens

Minority interest in net (income) losses of condatied
affiliates

Income before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Net income before cumulative effect of chang
accounting principle

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of
tax

Net income

Common Share Summary:

Earnings per common share—basic before cumulative
effect of change in accounting princif

Earnings per common share—diluted before cumulative
effect of change in accounting princiy

Earnings per common sh—basic

Earnings per common sh—diluted

Book value per shai

Weighted average shares outstan—basic

Weighted average shares outstan—diluted

Year-End Balance Sheet Summary:
Investment securitie

Loans, net of unearned incor
Goodwill

Total asset

Deposits

Contingently convertible del

Junior subordinated debentul

Trust preferred securities(
Stockholder’ equity

Average Balance Sheet Summary:
Investment securitie

Loans, net of unearned incor
Goodwill

Total asset

Deposits

Contingently convertible del
Junior subordinated debentu
Trust preferred securities(
Stockholder’ equity

Capital Ratios:

Total risk-based capital rati

Tier 1 risk-based capital rati

Tier 1 leverage rati

Average stockholde’ equity to average asse

Selected Financial Ratios:

Return on average ass

Return on average stockhold’ equity

Net interest margi

Net recoveries (char-offs) to average total loat

Nonperforming assets as a percentage of totals

Allowances for loan and lease losses as a perdeatad
gross loan:

Years Ended December 3

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands. except per share amol

$ 299,29: $ 229477 $ 183,13¢ $ 191,777 $ 255,84:

237 (10,289) (9,892) 5,873 15,84k

117,49¢ 107,774 81,393 71,916 81,44¢

259,86( 241,83C 264,89€ 183,32€ 182,551

(3,396) (3,090) 7,689 7,767 7,546

153,29t 102,62C 17,216 82,261 146,44(

60,75¢ 38,754 4,174 27,761 55,171

92,537 63,866 13,042 54,500 91,26¢

— — — — 6,714

$ 92537 $ 63866 $ 1304z $ 5450C $ 97,98t

$ 264 $ 181 $ 036 $ 124 $ 1.91

2.40 1.70 0.35 1.21 1.86

2.64 1.81 0.36 1.24 2.05

2.40 1.70 0.35 1.21 1.99

$ 16.22 $ 15.07 $ 13.07 $ 14832 % 14.023

35,11¢ 35,215 36,109 44,000 47,72¢

38,48¢ 37,512 37,231 45,053 49,13¢

$ 2,037,27(  $2,054,20: $1,519,93¢ $1,147,86¢ $ 1,333,23¢

2,843,35: 2,308,58¢ 1,987,14¢ 2,084,09¢ 1,765,70¢

35,63¢ 35,638 37,549 100,54¢ 96,38C

5,5641,71¢ 5,145,67¢ 4,468,41( 4,212,031 4,202,48¢

4,252,73( 4,219,514 3,666,841 3,436,05(C 3,380,777

147,604 146,74C 145,797 — —

48,22¢ 49,470 49,118 — —

— 39,472 38,641

$ 569,301 $ 541,94¢ $ 457,95¢ $ 601,93¢ $ 637,04¢

1,984,17¢  $1,753,92( $1,125,03¢ $1,055447 $ 1,461,53¢

2,368, 36 1,951,65¢ 1,797,99(C 1,760,63¢ 1,659,52(

35,63¢ 37,066 91,992 98,252 24,95E

5,189,777 4,772,90¢ 4,056,46¢ 3,895,87( 4,399, 26:

4,166,47¢ 3,905,40¢ 3,277,56¢ 3,063,45¢ 3,581,58:

147,181 146,255 73,791 — —

49,30¢ 49,366 23,823 — —

— — 19,193 38, 267 38,611

$ 541,42¢ $ 49520 $ 504,63: $ 641,402 $ 657,40¢
14.74% 16.09% 16.83% 16.31% 17.34%
12.3%9% 12.75% 12.23% 15.00% 16.08%
11.64% 11.17% 10.62% 14.15% 14.97%
10.43% 10.38% 12.44% 16.46% 14.94%
1.78% 1.34% 0.32% 1.40% 2.23%
17.09% 12.90% 2.58% 8.50% 14.90%
6.46% 5.39% 5.16% 5.64% 6.57%
(0.04)% (0.10)% 0.08% (0.25)% (1.02)%
0.25% 0.29% 0.28% 0.48% 0.44%
1.28% 1.62% 2.49% 2.78% 3.20%
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Other Data (Dollars in millions) :
Client investment fund:

Private label client investment fun $ 8,862 % 7,206 % 7615 % 7642 $ 8,572
Client investment assets under manager 3,857 2,678 592 — —
Sweep funds 2,247 1,351 1,139 853 710
Total client investment funds $ 14967 $ 112371 $ 9,34¢€ $ 8,49t $ 9,283

(€))

Adoption of FIN 46R in December 2003 and SFAS N&D In May 2003 resulted in a change of classifarabf trust preferred securities distribution exgefrom
noninterest expense to interest expense on a pibspdasis. Additionally, the adoption of FIN 46Rd SFAS No. 150 resulted in a change of classificaf trust preferre
securities from noninterest bearing funding soutodsterest-bearing liabilities on a prospectiasils. Prior to adoption of FIN 46R and SFAS No.,liB@Gccordance with
accounting rules in effect at that time, we recdrttest preferred securities distribution experseaaeninterest expense. On October 30, 2003, $50i0mrin cumulative
7.0% trust preferred securities were issued thraughwly formed special purpose trust, SVB Capitale received $51.5 million in proceeds from thsuance of 7.0%
junior subordinated debentures to SVB Capital Ib@ktion of the net proceeds were used to redeemstisting $40.0 million of 8.25% trust preferregturities.
Approximately $1.3 million of deferred issuancetsa®lated to redemption of the $40.0 million 8.26%st preferred securities were included in irdeexpense in the

fourth quarter of 2003.
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

Management'’s discussion and analysis of Finanaiald@ion and Results of Operations below contamvérd-looking statements. These
statements are based on current expectations anthpgons that are subject to risks and uncer&sinfctual results could differ materially
because of various factors, including but not lgdito those discussed in Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The following discussion and analysis of financahdition and results of operations should be feadnjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and supplementary data asmiexsin Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10&€rtain reclassifications have been
made to our prior years’ results to conform to 2pB&sentations. Such reclassifications had no teffeour results of operations or
stockholders’ equity .

Overview of Company Operations

See Item | of Part | above, “Business—General’doroverview of Company operations.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accompanying management’s discussion and asalyesults of operations and financial conditésa based upon our consolidated
financial statements, which have, been prepareddordance with GAAP. The preparation of thesenfiiel statements requires management
to make estimates and judgments that affect thertregh amounts of assets, liabilities, income, afqgbases and related disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. Management evaluates et an ongoing basis. Management bases itsagstiran historical experiences and
various other factors and assumptions that are\esito be reasonable under the circumstancesesh#s of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assetsiahiliies that are not readily apparent from otheurces. Actual results may differ materic
from these estimates under different assumptiom®nditions. The financial impact of each estimtighe extent significant to financial
results, is discussed in the applicable sectionbeofmanagement’s discussion and analysis.

Our critical accounting policies are described tel®ur senior management has discussed the devetdpselection, and disclosure of
these critical accounting policies with our Audibr@mittee.
Non-Marketable Equity Securities

Our accounting for investments in norarketable equity securities depends on severtdriadncluding our level of ownership/control i
the legal structure of our subsidiary making theestiment. As further described below, we base octwunting for such securities on:
(i) investment company fair value accounting, €iuity method accounting, or (iii) cost method astng.
Investment Company Fair Value

Our non-marketable equity securities recorded @msto investment company fair value accountings@irof our investments in the
following funds:

» Direct equity venture fund, Silicon Valley BancVeargs, LP, which makes equity investments in priyateld companies;

» Funds of funds, SVB Strategic Investors Fund, L\PB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP, and SVB Stratdgvestors Fund lll, LP, which
make investments in venture capital funds; and

» Special situation debt fund, Partners for GrowtR, Wwhich provides financing to companies in therfaf structured loans and equity
investments.
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A summary of our ownership interests in the invesita held under investment company fair value attogiis presented in the

following table:

Company Ownership

Company
in General Partner Ownership %
Silicon Valley BancVentures Inc.(: 100%
SVB Strategic Investors, LLC(: 100%
SVB Strategic Investors Il, LLC(Z 100%
SVB Strategic Investors I, LLC(Z 100%
Partners for Growth, LLC(& 0%
Company Ownership

Company
in Limited Partner Ownership %
Silicon Valley BancVentures , LP(1) 10.7%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP{ 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP( 8.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund 111, LP( 100.(%
Partners for Growth, LP(: 50.0%

Note—Entity’s results of operations and financial cdimfi are included in the consolidated financiatestzents of SVB Financial Group net of
minority interest.

)

(@)

3)

The general partner, Silicon Valley BancVentures, Is owned and controlled by SVB Financial Grampl has an ownership interest of
10.7% in Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP. The lietdtpartners do not have substantive participatifigoi-out rights. Therefore, Silicon
Valley BancVentures, LP is consolidated and anpgar losses resulting from changes in the estiinfaie value of the investments are

recorded as investment gains or losses in our ¢idasaed net income.

The general partner of SVB Strategic Investors FWRI(SIF 1), SVB Strategic Investors, LLC, is owinand controlled by SVB Financi
Group and has an ownership interest of 12.6%. Enel partner of SVB Strategic Investors FundM,(SIF 1), SVB Strategic
Investors Il, LLC, is owned and controlled by SVBi&ncial Group and has an ownership interest ?f8.Bhe general partner of SVB
Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP (SIF 111), SVB 8tegic Investors Ill, LLC, is owned and controllegd SVB Financial Group and has an
ownership interest of 100.0%. The limited partrefrthese funds do not have substantive particigatinkick-out rights. Therefore, SIF
I, I, and IIl are consolidated and any gains @sks resulting from changes in the estimated &irevof the venture capital fund
investments are recorded as investment gains sedds our consolidated net income.

The general partner of Partners for Growth, LPtrieas for Growth, LLC, is not owned or controlleg 8B Financial Group. The
limited partners of this fund have substantive kick rights by which the general partner may beawsd without cause by simple
majority vote of the limited partners. SVB Finardias an ownership interest of 50.01% in Partner&fowth, LP. Accordingly, the fur
is consolidated and any gains or losses resultmmg thanges in the estimated fair value of thestments are recorded as investment
gains or losses in our consolidated net income.

Under investment company accounting, investmemtsarried at estimated fair value based on findndiermation obtained from the

funds’ respective general partner. We utilize thestmecent available financial information avaieafiiom the investee’s general partner, for
instance, September 30, for our December 31 catateli financial statements, adjusted for any doutions paid or distributions received
from the investment during the fourth quarter. Vhkiations generally remain at cost until such tthweg there is significant evidence of a
change in value based upon consideration of tlewaat market conditions, offering prices, operatiesults, financial conditions, exit
strategies, and other pertinent information. Tlamy, gains or losses resulting from changes in skiemated fair value of the investments
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are recorded as investment gains or losses inangotidated net income. The portion of any investingains or losses attributable to the
limited partners is reflected as minority intereshet income (loss) of consolidated affiliates adfusts SVB Financial Group’s investment
returns to reflect its percentage ownership.

Equity Method

Our equity method non-marketable equity securit@ssist of an investment in a venture debt fundseneral qualified affordable
housing tax credit funds.

The venture debt fund investment is in Gold Hillntere Lending 03, LP, which provides financing tovately-held companies in the
form of loans and equity investments. SVB Finan@ebdup has direct and indirect interest totali@gg®.in Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP.
Our total interest in Gold Hill Venture Lending A3 exceeds the 3%-5% ownership interest threskstiablished by EITF Topic B6 for cos
method accounting. Accordingly, this limited parstép investment is accounted for under the equig¢hod. Thus, we recognize our
proportionate share of the results of operationsach equity method investee in its results of afans.

We invest in several qualified affordable housingjgcts, which provide us benefits in the formaf tredits. Under EITF 94-1,
“Accounting for Tax Benefits Resulting From Investnts in Affordable Housing Projects” we accountdoch investments under the equity
method in accordance with the provisions of the PACStatement of Position (SOP) 78-9, “Accountinglfovestments in Real Estate
Ventures.”

We review these investments at least quarterlpéssible other than temporary impairment. Our rewvigoically includes an analysis of
facts and circumstances for each investment, theatations of the investment’s future cash flowd eapital needs, variability of its business
and the company’s exit strategy. We reduce oursimrent value when we consider declines in valugetother than temporary. We recognize
the estimated loss as a loss on investment segjrdicomponent of noninterest income.

Cost Method
Our cost method non-marketable equity securitiesratated accounting policies are described asvia!

» In accordance with the provisions of AccountingnBiples Board Opinion No. 18The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in
Common Stock(APB No. 18), equity securities, such as preféroe common stock in privately-held companies inaclitwe hold an
ownership interest of less than 20% and in whicldar@ot have the ability to exercise significarfliance over the investees’ operating and
financial policies, are accounted for under the cwsthod.

» In accordance with the provisions of Emerging Isfask Force (EITF) Topic D-46, “Accounting for Litad Partnership
Investments” (EITF Topic D-46), investments in lied partnerships in which we hold an ownershipregeof less than 5% and in which we
do not have the ability to exercise significantuehce over the investees’ operating and finarpméties, are accounted for under the cost
method. These non-marketable equity securitiesidfecinvestments in venture capital funds.

As stated above, we record these investments aindsrecognize as income, distributions or retuecgived from net accumulated
earnings of the investee since the date of acgqpunsiOur share of net accumulated earnings ofrthiestee after the date of investment are
recognized in consolidated net income only to ttterd distributed by the investee. Distributiongeturns received in excess of accumulated
earnings are considered a return of investmentamdecorded as reductions in the cost basis dhttestment.
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We review these assets at least quarterly for plessther than temporary impairment. Our reviewdsifly includes an analysis of facts
and circumstances of each investment, the expestatf the investmert’future cash flows and capital needs, variabidftits business and tl
company'’s exit strategy. We reduce the investmahteswhen we consider declines in value to be dtiear temporary. We recognize the
estimated loss as a loss on investment secuid@iesmponent of noninterest income.

Gains or losses on cost method investment seautita result from a portfolio company being acediby a publicly traded company are
marked to market when the acquisition occurs. Bselting gains or losses are recognized into categeld net income on that date in
accordance with EITF No. 91-5, “Nonmonetary ExclenfiCost-Method InvestmentdZurther fluctuations in the market value of thegeity
securities, which are classified as available-fesecurities, are excluded from consolidatednuetme and are reported in accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of applicable taxes, YGxCtomponent of stockholders’ equity. Upon the séthese equity securities to a third
party, gains and losses, which are measured fremadhuisition value, are recognized in our constéid net income.

We consider our non-marketable equity securitiepacting policies to be critical because the vatuabf non-marketable equity
securities is subject to management judgment. herent uncertainty in the process of valuing goggicurities for which a ready market is
unavailable may cause our estimated values of thesdrities to differ significantly from the valudgt would have been derived had a ready
market for the securities existed, and those diffees could be material. Future adverse changeariket conditions or poor operating results
of underlying investments could result in losseaminability to recover the carrying value of theestments that may not be reflected in an
investment’s carrying value, thereby possibly reiqgian impairment charge in the future. For furtildormation related to non-marketable
equity securities for the years ended Decembe®15, 2004, and 2003, please refer to the tablerupdrt Il—Item 8. Consolidated Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data—Note 6. Invest&esurities.

Derivative Asse—Derivative Equity Warrants for Shares of Privatelgand Publicly-held Companies

Derivative equity warrant assets for shares ofgié\and public companies are recorded at fair vatuthe grant date and adjusted to fair
value on a quarterly basis through consolidatednoaime.

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 18amended, we account for equity warrant asselsneit settlement terms in certain
private and public client companies as derivatilegieneral, derivative equity warrant assets wehold entitle us to buy a specific number of
shares of stock at a specific price over a spetiifie period. Certain warrants obtained by us idelaontingent provisions which set the
underlying number of shares or strike price bagmhicertain future events. For example, the nurabshares exercisable for some warran
contingent upon the related lending facility, sastthe extent of utilization of the facility, indimg draw frequency or amount. Or, in some
cases, the underlying strike price of some warrarag be contingent upon the share price of a sulesgduture round of equity financing of
the issuer. Our warrant agreements contain neestlement provisions, which permit the issuiompany to deliver to us, upon our exercise
of the warrant, the amount of shares with a cuf@ntvalue equal to the net gain of the warraneagent (sometimes described as a “cashless
exercise). Because our warrant agreements conteinret share settlement provisions, our equityamrassets are required to be accounted
for as derivative instruments.

Under the accounting treatment required by SFAS1I88, equity warrant assets in private and puldioganies which include net share
settlement provisions held by SVB Financial Groang, recorded at fair value and are classified dgatave assets, a component of Other
assets, on SVB Financial Group’s balance sheégeairhe they are obtained.

The grant date fair values of these equity waraasets are deemed to be loan fees and are retpuibpedecognized as an adjustment of
loan yield through loan interest income, as présctiby SFAS
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No. 91. Similar to other loan fees, the yield atijent related to grant date fair value of equityramt assets, received directly in connec
with the issuance of a credit facility, is recogrdzover the life of that credit facility.

Any changes from the grant date fair value of denire equity warrant assets will be recognizechassiases or decreases to other asse
our balance sheet and as net gains or losses matilex investments, in noninterest income, a congmb of consolidated net income. When a
portfolio company completes an initial public offeg on a publicly reported market or is acquiredaljyublicly traded company, we may
exercise these equity warrant assets for sharethéuate a warrant is exercised into equity séesriit is marked to market as a derivative
asset with the resulting change in value recognézed gain or loss on derivatives in noninterestrnme, a component of consolidated net
income.

As of the exercise date, the basis or value irethety securities is reclassified from Other asteigvestment securities on the balance
sheet. The equity securities are classified adattaifor-sale securities under SFAS No. 115, “Agtting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Instrument” (SFAS No. 115). In accordancéwthe provisions of SFAS No. 115, changes invalue of securities designated as
available for sale, after applicable taxes, ardugebarl from net income and reported in accumulatedraccomprehensive income, which is a
separate component of stockholders’ equity.

The derivative equity warrant portfolio is compdsef warrants in companies from industries serwe&¥B Financial Group, as descrit
in Item 1. Business. The fair value of the derivatequity warrant portfolio is reviewed quarteilye value the equity warrant assets using an
option pricing model approach, based on the stahBkck-Scholes pricing model utilizing the follavg five material assumptions:

» Underlying stock value was estimated based onnmdtion available, including any information regaglsubsequent rounds of funding and
a review of related customer credit files.

« Volatility, or the quantification of the risk assated with the warrants over time, was based odejunie publicly traded companies or
indices similar in nature to the underlying clieompanies issuing the warrant. A total of ten sadiices were used. The volatility
assumption for each warrant was calculated basddeoaverage of the annualized daily volatilityadfasket of comparable public compa
over each of the fiscal quarters from January 0220 December 31, 2005. The weighted averageearmedian volatility assumption
used for the warrant valuation at December 31, 20856 47.4%.

» Actual data on cancellations, expirations and egescof our warrants was utilized as the basisiéermining the expected remaining life
the warrants in each financial reporting period.ri&iats may be exercised in the event of acquistiarergers or initial public offerings
(IPO), and cancelled due to events such as bardiesprestructuring activities or additional finangs.

» The risk-free interest rates were derived fromappropriate Treasury yield curve. Risk-free interages reflect the rates of return available
on long-term high-quality fixed-income debt instremms. Subsequent to issuance, the risk-free rasecadculated based on a weighted
average of the risk-free rates that corresponcestas the expected remaining life of the warrant.

» Other adjustments were estimated based on managenuelyment about the general industry environnoemhbined with specific
information about the issuing company, when avéglab
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The fair value of our derivative equity warrantetssecorded on our balance sheets representesiuedtimate of the fair value of these
instruments within the framework of existing accting standards and guidance provided by the Séesiahd Exchange Commission on fair
value accounting. Changes in the above materiahgstions will result in significantly different uahtions. For example, the following table
demonstrates the effect of changes in the expdifeeahd volatility assumptions:

Valuation of Equity Warrant Assets Held(1) by Silion Valley Bank Active at December 31, 2005

Volatility Factor

Average-
10% Lower 47.4% 10% Higher
(dollars in millions)
Expected Life in Years
Average minus approximately 1.5 ye $14.1 $15.9 $17.7
Average- 2.4 years $22.3 $25.7 $29.1
Average plus approximately 1.6 ye: $27.9 $32.2 $36.4

(1) In addition to Silicon Valley Bank’s warrant assatdDecember 31, 2005, warrants assets at Paforégsowth were valued at $2.1
million, using 39.5% volatility and 3.9 years exfestlife.

The timing and value realized from the dispositidrvarrant related equity securities to third pestidepend upon factors beyond our
control, including the performance of the undertyportfolio companies, investor demand for inipablic offerings, fluctuations in the market
prices of the underlying common stock of these camigs, levels of mergers and acquisitions actiahd legal and contractual restrictions on
our ability to sell the underlying securities. ldition, our equity warrant assets could lose valukecome worthless, which would impact our
consolidated net income. All of these factors affécdlt to predict. Due to the composition of oportfolio of equity warrant assets, it is likely
that many of them will become impaired. However,axe not in a position to know at the present timhéch specific equity warrant assets, are
likely to be impaired or the extent or timing oflimidual impairments. Therefore, we cannot prefiitire gains or losses with any degree of
accuracy, and any gains or losses could vary nadliefiom period to period.

We consider accounting policies related to deneatiquity warrant assets to be critical becaus@dheation of these assets is complex
and is subject to a certain degree of managemdgtjent. Management has the ability to select frewesal valuation methodologies and has
latitude in the calculation of material assumptionthe current methodology. The selection of derahtive valuation methodology or
alternative approaches used to calculate matesgainaptions in the current methodology may causestimated values of these assets to ¢
significantly from the values recorded. Additiowyalthe inherent uncertainty in the process of vajuhese assets for which a ready market is
unavailable may cause our estimated values of thesets to differ significantly from the valuesttauld have been derived had a ready
market for the assets existed, and those differecgceld be material.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Loss

We consider our accounting policy relating to tegneation of the allowance for loan and lease lpssde critical as estimation of the
allowance involves material estimates by our mamsgge and is particularly susceptible to significelmanges in the near term. Our loan and
lease loss reserve methodology is applied to autdd and unfunded loan commitments. The reseneiassd with the funded debt is
recorded as a contra asset while the reserve assoeiith the unfunded loan commitments is recoaedther liabilities. Except as described
herein, the methodology for the determination ofppropriate reserve for funded and unfunded l@emnnsitments is the same. The allowance
for loan and lease losses and reserve for unfuodstit commitments is management’s estimate oficleskes inherent in the loan portfolio at
a balance sheet date.
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We define credit risk as the probability of susitagna loss because other parties to the finanegitument fail to perform in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Through the adntiat®on of loan policies and monitoring of the Igaortfolio, our management seeks to reduce
such credit risk. While we follow underwriting ancedit monitoring procedures, which we believeawpropriate in growing and managing
loan portfolio, in the event of nonperformance hgge other parties, our potential exposure to tlestes could significantly affect our
consolidated results of operations and financiabéion. The allowance for loan and lease lossesiablished through a provision for loan
losses charged to expense to provide for credit @sir allowance for loan and lease losses is ksiedol for loan losses that are probable but
not yet realized. The process of anticipating llmsses is imprecise. Our management applies anai@h process, as described below, to our
loan portfolio to estimate the required allowangelfan and lease losses:

We maintain a systematic process for the evaluationdividual loans and pools of loans for inhdresk of loan losses. On a quarterly
basis, each loan in our portfolio is assigned ditresk rating. Credit risk-ratings are assignedaoscale of 1 to 10, with 1 representing loans
with a low risk of nonpayment, 9 representing loatith the highest risk of nonpayment, and 10 regméag loans which have been charged-
off. This credit risk-rating evaluation processlimes, but is not limited to, consideration of sf@ttors as payment status, the financial
condition of the borrower, borrower compliance wiahn covenants, underlying collateral values, i loan concentrations, and general
economic conditions. Our policies require a comeritbf senior management to review, at least qugrteedit relationships that exceed
specific dollar values. Our review process evaki#te appropriateness of the credit risk ratingallwtation of the allowance for loan and
lease losses, as well as other account manageuaretioins. Our Internal Audit department reviewgkestion of credit relationships. In
addition, our management receives and approvesalpsis for all impaired loans, as defined by S 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan” (SFAS No. 114). The allowaf@eloan and lease losses is allocated basedfamala allocation for similarly risk-
rated loans by client industry sector and for indlirally impaired loans as determined by SFAS N\ 11

Our evaluation process was designed to determaadbquacy of the allowance for loan and lease$od¥e assess the risk of losses
inherent in the loan portfolio by utilizing modedinechniques. For this purpose, we have developstatiatical model based on historical loan
loss migration to estimate an appropriate allowdnceutstanding loan balances. In addition, wel\appmacro allocation to the results of the
aforementioned model to ascertain the total allmedor loan and lease losses. While this evaluationess uses historical and other objective
information, the classification of loans and theabishment of the allowance for loan and leasedsselies, to a great extent, on the judgment
and experience of our management.

Historical Loan Loss Migration Modk

We use the historical loan loss migration moded &asis for determining expected loan loss fadigrsredit risk-rating category and by
client industry sector. The effectiveness of thetdrical loan loss migration model is predicatedhmtheory that historical trends are predic
of future experience. Specifically, the model ctdtes the likelihood of a loan becoming chargedbaied on its credit risk rating using
historical loan performance data from our portfolio

We analyze the historical loan loss migration tregccompiling gross loan loss data and by credk rating for the rolling twelve-month
periods as of the end of each quarter. Each dbtres charged-off over the twelweenth period is assigned a credit risk rating atghariod en
of each of the preceding four quarters. On an drmasis, the model calculates charged-off loares percentage of current period end loans by
credit risk-rating category and by client induségctor. The percentages are averaged and aggreégastimate our loan loss factors. The
annual periods are reviewed and averaged to foentotm loss factors for several quarters of histbhe current periognd client loan balanc
are aggregated
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by risk-rating category and by client industry sect.oan loss factors for each risk-rating categomg client industry sector are ultimately
applied to the respective period-end client lodarees for each corresponding risk-rating catedpgrglient industry sector to provide an
estimation of the allowance for loan and leasedsss

Macro Allocations

A macro allocation is calculated each quarter bageoh management’s assessment of the risks thateadyo a future loan loss
experience different from our historical loan lesperience. These risks are aggregated to beconmaamro allocation. Based on
management’s prediction or estimate of changirigstiis the lending environment, the macro allocatiway vary significantly from period to
period and includes, but is not limited to, considien of the following factors:

» Changes in lending policies and procedures, inoldinderwriting standards and collections, andgdaiff and recovery practices.

» Changes in national and local economic businesditions, including the market and economic conditid our clients’ industry
sectors.

» Changes in the nature of our loan portfolio.

« Changes in experience, ability, and depth of legpdimnagement and staff.

« Changes in the trend of the volume and severityast due and classified loans.

* Changes in the trend of the volume of nonaccruaddotroubled debt restructurings, and other loadifications.

¢ Other factors as determined by management from ttintiene

Finally, we compute several modified versions & thodel, which provide additional assurance thasstatistical results of the historical
loan loss migration model are reasonable. A conemitomprised of senior management evaluate thaiadg@f the allowance for loan and
lease losses based on the results of our analysis.

Allowance for Unfunded Credit Commitmen

We consider our accounting policy relating to teémeation of the allowance for unfunded credit caitnments to be critical as estimation
of the allowance involves material estimates byraanagement and is particularly susceptible toifsoggimt changes in the near term. We
record a liability for probable and estimable Iasassociated with our unfunded loan commitmentshEaarter, every unfunded client credit
commitment is allocated to a credit risk-ratingecgry in accordance with each client’s credit rsting. We use the historical loan loss factors
described above to calculate the possible loandrgsrience if unfunded credit commitments are &ah&eparately, we use historical trends to
calculate the probability of an unfunded credit coitment being funded by us. We apply the loan fagdirobability factor to risk-factor
adjusted unfunded commitments by credit risk-ratmmderive the reserve for unfunded loan commitmenie allowance for unfunded credit
commitments may also include certain macro allocatias deemed appropriate by our management. Wetrefir allowance for unfunded
credit commitments in other liabilities.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets ofguirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebé&ing acquired. Our goodwill at December 31, 2@0ated to the acquisition of SVB Alliant
(Alliant Partners), a firm
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which specializes in advisory services related évgars and acquisitions. The value of this good&iflupported by the free cash flows from
SVB Alliant. A decline in earnings as a result afexline in mergers and acquisitions transactidnme or a decline in the valuations of
mergers and acquisitions clients could lead taxgairment of the goodwill carrying amount, whichuiabe recorded as a write-down in our
consolidated net income.

On an annual basis or as circumstances dictatenanagement reviews goodwill and evaluates everdgther developments that may
indicate impairment in the carrying amount. We édesour accounting policy on goodwill to be critidbecause the evaluation methodology
for potential impairments is inherently complex ameblves significant management judgment in the efsestimates and assumptions. We
evaluate impairment using a two-step process.,Fstcompare the aggregate fair value of the reqprinit to its carrying amount, including
goodwill. If the fair value exceeds the carryingamt, no impairment exists. If the carrying amooiithe reporting unit exceeds the fair value,
then we compare the “implied” fair value, definegldw, of the reporting unit's goodwill with its gging amount. If the carrying amount of the
goodwill exceeds the implied fair value, then goddwpairment is recognized by writing goodwill dm to the implied fair value.

We primarily use a discounted cash flow approackatae the reporting unit being evaluated for goitidmpairment. These estimates
involve many assumptions, including expected resaflioperations and assumed discount rates. Theuwisrate used is based on standard
industry practice, taking into account the expe&edity risk premium, the size of the business, thedorobability of the reporting unit
achieving its financial forecasts. The implied fedtue is determined by allocating the fair vali¢ghe reporting unit to all of the assets and
liabilities of that unit, as if the unit had beecgaired in a business combination and the fairevalithe unit was the purchase price.

Events that may indicate goodwill impairment in@wsignificant or adverse changes in results ofatpmrs of the business, economic or
political climate, an adverse action or assessimgiat regulator, unanticipated competition, and aentiely-than-not expectation that a
reporting unit will be sold or disposed of. Moréarmation about goodwill is included in Iltem 8. Gofidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 9. Goodwill and Item 7Aa@itative and Qualitative Disclosures about MafRietk—Factors That May Affect
Future Results.

Results of Operations
Earnings Summar

We reported consolidated net income of $92.5 mmillim2005, as compared to consolidated net inca$®®.9 million in 2004 and $13.0
million in 2003. Diluted earnings per common shiaxteled $2.40 for 2005, as compared to $1.70 fé42hd $0.35 for 2003.

Dilutive Effect of Contingently Convertible Debt ouar Diluted Earnings per Share Calculati

We included the dilutive effect of the $150.0 noiflizero-coupon, convertible subordinated notesidae 15, 2008 in our fully diluted
earnings per share (EPS) calculation using theurgastock method, in accordance with the provisiohEITF 90-19, “Convertible Bonds
With Issuer Option to Settle in Cash Upon Convers{&ITF 90-19) and SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Perr8h&SFAS No. 128). The exposure
draft of SFAS No. 128R, if adopted in its propoaun, will require us to change our accountingtfoe calculation of EPS on our contingently
convertible debt to the “if converted” method. Tifeconverted” treatment of the contingently contilele debt would have decreased EPS by
$0.18 per diluted common share, or 7.5 percer2@05.

In September 2004, the EITF reached final conseos&TF 04-8, “The Effect of Contingently Convété Instruments on Diluted
Earnings per Share” (EITF 04-8), that contingentipivertible
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securities should be treated as convertible séesidind included in the calculation of diluted é&ags per common share. The potential dilutive
effect of the contingently convertible debt usihg treasury stock method was considered anti-@dduti 2003, whereby the average price of
our stock during the periods were less than the@mion price. The potential dilutive effect of thentingently convertible debt using the
treasury stock method was approximately 1.3 milibares and 0.4 million shares as of December®15 and December 31, 2004,
respectively.

2005 Compared to 2004—Increase in consolidatednoeime, increase in net income/noninterest income.

Consolidated net income increased by $28.7 miltietween 2005 and 2004.

* Netinterest income increased by $69.8 million @riity due to an increase in average interest-egragsets, and also due to an increase in
yield earned on those assets, particularly loans.

» Noninterest income increased by $9.7 million. Tieréase was primarily due to increases in clievgstment fees and gains on foreign
exchange derivatives, partially offset by a deadngleposit service charges.

* Anincrease in noninterest expense of $18.0 mili@s largely attributable to higher compensatioth enefits expense of $9.7 million in
2005. In addition, we incurred higher professicelices fees associated with the restatementrdfrancial statements and commitmen
resources to adhere to the provisions of the Sagh@nxley Act of 2002.

* Finally, our effective tax rate increased by 1.8%89.6% in 2005.

2004 Compared to 2003
Increase in Consolidated Net Incor—Increase in Net Interest Income, Decrease in Impamt of Goodwill Expense
Consolidated net income increased by $50.8 miltietween 2004 and 2003:

» Impairment of goodwill expense decreased by $64lliom In 2003, we recorded an impairment chargated to goodwill associated with
the SVB Alliant acquisition of $63.0 million;

* Netinterest income increased by $46.3 millionmariily due to increased interest income from botlestment securities and loans; and

« Noninterest income increased by $26.4 million, puity due to an increase of $14.8 million in resign investments securities. In addition,
corporate finance fees increased $9.8 millionnaneiase in letter of credit and standby letterreéiit income of $1.1 million and an increase
in client investment fees of $2.9 million, offset leduced gains on derivative instruments of $3/8an.

These improvements to consolidated net income partially offset by increases in certain nonintesgense categories, particularly
compensation and benefits expense, which was higt&804 primarily due to variable compensatiofrjlatable to our improved financial
performance. Additionally, we experienced an inseei@ professional services expense primarily duexpenses associated with Sarbanes-
Oxley compliance. Finally, our effective tax ratelieased to 37.8% in 2004 from 24.2% in 2003.
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The major components of net income and changdwesetcomponents are summarized in the followinig tal the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and are discusseare detail on the following pages.

Years Ended December 31

% Change % Change
2005 2004 2005/2004 2003 2004/200%
(Dollars in thousands
Net interest incom $299,29: $229,471 30.4% $183,13¢ 25.4%
Provision for (recovery of) loan and le¢
losses 237 (10,28S)  (102.30) (9,892) 4.0
Noninterest incom 117,49% 107,774 9.0 81,393 324
Noninterest expens 259,86( 241,83( 7.5 264,89¢ (8.7
Minority interest in net (income) losses of
consolidated affiliate (3,396) (3,090) 9.9 7,689 (140.2)
Income before income tax exper 153,29k 102,62( 494 17,21€ 496.1
Income tax expense 60,758 38,754 56.8 4,174 828.t
Net income $ 92537 $ 63,86¢ 44.9 $ 13,042 389.7
Return on average assets 1.78% 1.34% 0.32%
Return on average stockholc’ equity 17.09% 12.90% 2.58%
Average stockholders’ equity to average
asset: 10.43% 10.38% 12.44%

Net Interest Income and Marg

Net interest income is defined as the differendevben interest earned (primarily on loans, invesiinsecurities and federal funds sold,
securities purchased under agreement to resebiued short-term investments) and interest paitlading sources (such as deposits and
borrowings). Net interest income is our principalise of revenue. Net interest margin is definethasamount of net interest income, on a
fully taxable-equivalent basis, expressed as agpéage of average interest-earning assets. Thagavgield earned on interesarning assets
the amount of taxable-equivalent interest incom@essed as a percentage of average interest-easspts. The average rate paid on funding
sources is defined as interest expense as a pageeot average funding sources.
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The following table sets forth average assetsiliies, minority interest and stockholdersjuity, interest income and interest expe
average yields and rates, and the composition ohetinterest margin for the years ended Dece®bg?005, 2004, and 2003.

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Interest Interest Interest
Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

(Dollars in thousands)
Interes-earning asset:
Federal funds sold, securities purchased
under agreement to resell and other short-

term investments(1 $ 313,266 $ 9531 3.04% $ 607,46( $ 8,421 1.3% $ 689,89¢ $ 8,024 1.16%
Investment securities(2
Taxable 1,900,027 83,950 4.42 1,630,677 69,839 4.28 982,442 38,733 3.94
Non-taxable(3) 84,151 5,685 6.76 123,243 7,698 6.25 142,597 9,613 6.74
Loans(4)(5)(6)
Commercia 1,969,204 194,018 9.85 1,613,68¢ 141,179 8.75 1,506,92¢ 129,405 8.59
Real estate construction and te 159,123 10,032 6.30 120,568 6,511 5.40 98,720 5,989 6.07
Consumer and other 240,035 15,233  6.35 217,398 9,914 456 192,341 8,192 4.26
Total loans 2,368,362 _219,283 9.26 1,951,655 157,604 8.08 1,797,99C 143,586 7.99
Total interest-earning assets 4,665,80€ 318,449 6.83 4,313,035 243,562 5.65 3,612,92¢ 199,956 5.53
Cash and due from banks 227,869 213,213 192,591
Allowance for loan and lease loss (37,144) (48,249) (58,658)
Goodwill 35,638 37,066 91,992
Other assets(2) 297,608 257,844 217,615
Total assets $ 5,189,77° $ 4,772,90¢ $ 4,056,46¢

Funding sources
Interes-bearing liabilities:

NOW deposits $ 33,19¢ 135 0.41 $ 25,98€ 114 0.44 $ 23,4417 105 0.45
Regular money market depos 406,843 2,834 0.70 513,699 2,587 0.50 332,632 1,824 0.55
Bonus money market depos 792,123 6,057 0.76 739,976 3,721 0.50 673,982 3,686 0.55
Time deposit: 297,286 1,908 0.64 329,336 2,001 0.61 485,199 3,468 0.71
Federal funds purchased and securitie
sold under agreements to repurch 69,499 2,698 3.88 — — — — — —
Contingently convertible del 147,181 941 0.64 146,255 943 0.64 73,791 572 0.78
Junior subordinated debentui 49,309 2,330 4.73 49,366 1,505 3.05 23,823 3,026 12.7C
Other borrowings 8,035 263 3.27 16,605 520 3.13 40,903 772 1.89
Total interest-bearing liabilities 1,803,472 17,166  0.95 1,821,222 11,391 0.63 1,653,777 13,453 0.81
Portion of noninterest-bearing funding
sources 2,862,334 _ 2,491,812 _ 1,959,151
Total funding sources 4,665,80€ 17,166  0.37 4,313,03¢ 11,391 0.26 3,612,92¢ 13,453 0.37
Noninteres-bearing funding source
Demand deposil 2,637,02¢ 2,296,411 1,762,30€
Other liabilities 114,012 100,920 79,079
Trust preferred securities( — — 19,193
Minority interest 93,839 59,152 37,481
Stockholder’ equity 541,426 495,203 504,632
Portion used to fund interest-earning
asset: (2,862,334) (2,491,812) (1,959,151)
Total liabilities, minority interest and
stockholder’ equity $ 518977 $ 4.772,90¢ $ 4,056,46t
Net interest income and margin $301,28: 6.46% $232,171 5.39% $ 186,502 5.16%
Total deposits $ 4,166,47¢ - $ 3,905,40¢ - $ 3,277,56¢

1) Includes average interest-yielding deposits in ofimancial institutions of $20.4 million, $10.6 liwn, and $0.8 million, in 2005, 2004 and 2003%pectively.

2) Average noninterest-earning investment securifigmarily marketable and non-marketable equity siées, are excluded from the totals of investmssturities and are included in other assets.
Average noninterest-earning investment securitiesumted to $157.1 million, $107.6 million and $8&flion for the years ended December 31, 2005 4280d 2003, respectively. The calculation
of yield on available-for-sale securities is basadaverage historical cost and does not give effechanges in fair value that are reflected irlstolders’ equity.

?3) Interest income on nontaxable investments is ptedesn a fully taxable-equivalent basis using #efal statutory tax rate of 35% for all years enésd. These adjustments were $2.0 million, $2.7
million and $3.4 million for the years ended Decem81, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

(4) Average loans include average nonaccrual loand ®million, $14.5 million and $16.1 million irDR5, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

5) Average loans are net of average unearned incord®5 million, $16.4 million and $14.2 million 005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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(6) Loan interest income includes loan fees of $39lianj $31.9 million and $31.2 million in 2005, 20@nd 2003, respectively.

7) Adoption of FIN 46R in December 2003 and SFAS N&D Ih May 2003 resulted in a change of classifaratf trust preferred securities distribution exgefrom noninterest expense to interest
expense on a prospective basis. Additionally, thepéon of FIN 46R and SFAS No. 150 resulted irharge of classification of trust preferred secesifirom noninterest-bearing funding sources to
interest-bearing liabilities on a prospective baBisor to adoption of FIN 46R and SFAS No. 150aatordance with accounting rules in effect at timaé, we recorded trust preferred securities
distribution expense as noninterest expense. Oab@cB0, 2003, $50.0 million in cumulative 7.0%strpreferred securities were issued through a néawiyed special purpose trust, SVB Capital
1l. We received $51.5 million in proceeds from thguance of 7.0% junior subordinated debenturé3AB Capital II. A portion of the net proceeds waeed to redeem the existing $40.0 million of
8.25% trust preferred securities. Approximately3#hillion of unamortized issuance costs relatecettemption of the $40.0 million 8.25% trust predersecurities were included in interest expense

in the fourth quarter of 2003.

Net interest income is affected by changes in theumt and mix of interest-earning assets and istdyearing liabilities, referred to as
“volume change.” Net interest income is also a#ddby changes in yields earned on interest-eamssgts and rates paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as “rate change”. The dwling table sets forth changes in interest incooneefch major category of interest-earning
assets and interest expense for each major cateforierest-bearing liabilities. The table alsflgets the amount of simultaneous changes
attributable to both volume and rate changes ferwtars indicated. For this table, changes thatatreolely due to either volume or rate are
allocated in proportion to the percentage changesérage volume and average rate. Changes retatingestments in non-taxable municipal
securities are presented on a fully taxable-egeitabasis using the federal statutory tax ratesét 3or all years presented.

2005 Compared to 200: 2004 Compared to 200
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Changes ir Due to Changes ir
Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

(Dollars in thousands
Interest income
Federal funds sold, securities purchased under
agreement to resell and other short-term

investment $(5484) $ 6594 $ 1,11C $(1,029) $ 1,42¢ $ 397
Investment securitie 9,242 2,856 12,098 26,265 2,926 29,191
Loans 36,575 25,104 61,679 12,393 1,625 14,018
Increase in interest incon 40,333 34,554 74,887 37,629 5,977 43,606
Interest expenst
NOW deposits 30 9) 21 11 (2) 9
Regular money market depos (611) 858 247 922 (159) 763
Bonus money market depos 279 2,057 2,336 345 (310) 35
Time deposit: (202) 109 (93) (1,000) (467) (1,467)
Federal funds purchased and securities so

under agreements to res 2,698 — 2,698 — — —
Contingently convertible del 6 (8) (2) 481 (110) 371
Junior subordinated debentu 2) 827 825 1,802 (3,323) (1,521)
Other borrowing: (280) 23 (257) (602) 350 (252)
Increase (decrease) in interest expense 1,918 3,857 5,775 1,959 (4,021) (2,062)
Increase in net interest incor $38,41F $30,697 $69,11-2 $3567( $ 9,99¢ $45,66¢

2005 Compared to 2004

Net Interest Incom

Net interest income, on a fully taxable-equivaleasis, totaled $301.3 million for 2005, an increas$69.1 million, or 29.8% from 2004.
The increase in net interest income was the resalt$74.9 million increase in interest income affdet by a $5.8 million increase in interest

expense.
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Interest Incom—Net Increase in Interest-Earning Assets (Volunréaviee)

The $74.9 million increase in interest income, dully taxableequivalent basis, was partially due to the resiudt $40.3 million favorabl
volume variance. The favorable volume variancelteddrom a $352.8 million, or 8.2% increase, iR&ge interest-earning assets. Increases
in our sources of funding, largely non-interestrbv@afunding sources, were the main contributorghtincrease in average interest-earning
assets. Average deposits increased $261.1 milliertal a continued improved venture capital fundingironment and a general improvement
in business conditions for many of our clientsatitition, a decrease in federal funds sold, séesniturchased under agreement to resell and
other short-term investments of $294.2 million waed to fund investments in loans and taxable ggxsuoans and taxable investment
securities collectively increased $686.1 million.

Average investment securities increased by $23@l®m resulting in a $9.2 million favorable volwervariance. We estimated the
duration of the total investment portfolio at Dedsn31, 2005 to be 2.9 years, compared to 2.1 ygddecember 31, 2004.

In addition, average loans increased by $416.74anillesulting in a $36.6 million favorable volumariance. The volume variance is
largely driven by growth in our commercial loanezmgry, which represented $355.5 million of the éase, followed by smaller increases in
real estate and consumer loan categories. In pkatiche average balances of higher-yielding loducts such as asset-based loans and
accounts receivable factoring increased by $51llomiand $73.0 million, respectively. The incre@seaverage loans reflects an improvement
in economic activity and in the markets served yQur loan yield in 2005 included $6.1 millionMiaccretion of gross warrant loan fees as
compared to $5.7 million in 2004.

Interest Incom—Change in Market Interest Rates and Shift in ltlmeat Portfolio Mix (Rate Variance)

Favorable rate variances associated with each coemp@f interest earning assets caused a $34.@mificrease in interest income. The
yield on average intere-earning assets increased 118 basis points oviargigly driven by higher yields generated by averagns and taxak
investment securities. The increase in yields ¢eré@st-earning assets was primarily caused by:

¢ anincrease in our prime lending rate,

* an increase in short-term market interest rates,
 a shift in the loan portfolio mix, and

« a shift in the average investment portfolio mix.

The average yield on federal funds sold, secuntieshased under agreement to resell and othet-t&ror investments for 2005 increas
by 165 basis points to 3.04% from 1.39% resultimg favorable rate variance of $6.6 million. Theramentioned increases in short-term
market interest rates were largely responsibl¢hfisrfavorable rate variance.

The average yield on taxable investment secuffitie®005 increased 14 basis points to 4.42% fra28%. in the comparable prior year
period, causing a $2.9 million favorable rate vacmassociated with our average investment sezsuritihis was primarily due to a shift in the
composition of a portion of the investment portaid a slightly higher concentration of higher-gialg, mortgage-backed securities and
collateralized mortgage obligations.

We realized a $25.1 million favorable rate variaassociated with our loan portfolio, largely driviena shift in loan product mix and
increases in short-term market interest rates. i@t eccasions during 2005 we increased our prenedihg rate, each time by 25 basis points,
bringing our prime rate to 7.25%, in response twaases in short-term market interest rates. Oighted-average prime lending rate
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increased to 6.18% in 2005 from 4.34% in 2004. ABecember 31, 2005, approximately 73.8%, or $2libb of our total loan portfolio, wel
variable rate loans and would reprice with an iaseein our prime lending rate. The increase in palils was also partially attributable to a
shift in the composition of the loan portfolio taher-yielding, asset-based lending and accougtsvable factoring products.

Interest Expens

Total interest expense for 2005 increased by $3ll®mdue to unfavorable rate variance of $3.9limil from an increase in interest
expense related to money market deposits and avarable volume variance of $1.9 million largelfriautable to federal funds purchased
securities sold under agreement to repurchase.

The unfavorable rate variance was also attributetbéen increase in the average rates paid on oneynmarket deposits, from 0.50% in
2004 to 0.70% in 2005 and on our bonus money maldgosits, from 0.50% in 2004 to 0.76% in 2005. ifteease in interest rates on these
products was in response to increases in short+tearket interest rates which became effective énséme period.

During 2005 the average balance of federal fundshased and securities sold under agreement toategse was $69.5 million and the
average interest rate during the period was 3.88%.

In 2003, we entered into an interest rate swapeageat with a notional amount of $50.0 million. Thiterest rate swap agreement hedges
against the risk of changes in fair value assogiaii¢h our 7.0% junior subordinated debentures. {Bnes of this fair value hedge agreement
provide for a swap of our 7.0% fixed rate paymentd variable rate based on LIBOR plus a spread26@5, we paid interest expense of $3.5
million on the 7.0% junior subordinated debentutéswever, the fair value hedge agreement provideerefit of $1.2 million, resulting in net
interest expense of $2.3 million for 2005, comparefi1.3 million for 2004.

The average cost of funds paid increased 11 bagissgn 2005 to 0.37%, changed from 0.26% for 200+ increase in deposit rates
resulted from our decision to increase rates frast-bearing deposit accounts in response tor@uereases in short-term market interest
rates.

2004 Compared to 2003
Net Interest Incom

Net interest income, on a fully taxable-equivaleasis, totaled $232.2 million for 2004, an increas$45.7 million, or 24.5%, from 2003.
The increase in net interest income was the re$alt$43.6 million increase in interest income ar2.1 million decrease in interest expense.

Interest Incom—Net Increase in Interest-Earning Assets (Volunéaviee)

The $43.6 million increase in interest income f0802, as compared to 2003, was primarily the resdt$37.6 million favorable volume
variance. The favorable volume variance resultethfa $700.1 million, or 19.4% increase, in averatgrest-earning assets. We believe
increases in our sources of funding, largely dappsgiere the main contributors to the increasesarage interest-earning assets. We believe
deposits increased due to an improved ventureatdpitding environment and general improvementsusiness conditions for many of our
clients. This increase in average interest-earag®gts was primarily centered in investment séesyitvhich increased $628.9 million, and
loans, which increased $153.7 million.

Average investment securities increased by $628I®m resulting in a $26.3 million favorable vahe variance. Throughout 2004, we
continued our investment strategy of changing tivestment portfolio mix by increasing the portidrile portfolio invested in relatively
higher-yielding mortgage-
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backed securities and collateralized mortgage atiigs. Our average investments in mortgage-basg&edrities and collateralized mortgage
obligations collectively increased by $564.8 miilifor 2004 as compared to 2003, largely fundechloyeiases in client deposits. We estimated
the duration of our investment portfolio increase@.1 years at December 31, 2004, from 1.7 ydddeeember 31, 2003. The increase in
duration was primarily due to the increase in magerbacked securities and collateralized mortgatigadions whose average duration is
typically in the 2 to 5 year range.

In addition, average loans increased by $153.7anillor 8.5% in 2004 as compared to 2003, resultiray$12.4 million favorable volume
variance. The volume variance is largely drivergbywth in our commercial loan category, which irged by $106.8 million. In particular, -
average balances of higher-yielding loan produsth sis asset-based loans and accounts receivatiarig increased by $39.4 million and
$68.6 million, respectively. In addition, we als@gy our average real estate and consumer loarofiostf The increase in average loans refl
an improvement in economic activity and in the netskserved by us. These new loans continue tolijectdo our existing underwriting
practices. Our strategy is to grow average loandasity during 2005 as our corporate technologyrtffoontinue to develop. Our loan yield in
2004 included $5.7 million from accretion of gregarrant loan fees as compared to $6.6 million 8320

Average federal funds sold, securities purchase@uagreement to resell and other short-term invessts for 2004 decreased by $82.4
million, or 11.9%, resulting in a $1.0 million unarable volume variance.

Interest Incom—Shift in the Composition of Average Interest-Bagnhssets (Rate Variance)

Favorable rate variances associated with each coemp@f interesearning assets caused a $6.0 million increaseeéneist income in 20(
as compared to 2003. Although the yields on federads sold, securities purchased under agreemeasell and other short-term investment
securities increased and the yield on loans rerdainehanged, the yield on total average interestiag assets remained relatively unchanged.
The overall yield remained unchanged due to a aghémthe mix of our total average interest-earraagets. In 2004, investment securities
represented 40.7% of our total average interestiegassets and loans represented 45.3% of ollatsteage interest-earning assets. In 2003,
investment securities represented 31.1% of oul &rage interest-earning assets, and loans eees49.8% of our total average interest-
earning assets. Thus, the increase in yields cerdééunds sold, securities purchased under agmetetmeesell and other short-term investment
securities in 2004 as compared to 2003 was offgétd change in overall composition of our intefestning assets.

We increased our prime lending rate by 25 basistpain each of five occasions in the latter hal2@®4, increasing it from 4.00% to
5.25%. As of December 31, 2004, approximately 81.8861.9 billion, of our outstanding loans wereiahle rate loans, which would re-price
with any further increase or any decrease in ommetending rate, unless restricted by the termesngfsuch loans.

The yield on investment securities increased bhdsds points to 4.42% in 2004 from 4.30% for 2aG&)sing a $2.9 million favorable
rate variance. This was primarily due to a shifthe composition of a portion of the investmenttfwdio to relatively higher-yielding mortgage-
backed securities and collateralized mortgage atitigs.

We also realized a $1.4 million favorable rate aace associated with our federal funds sold, séesipurchased under agreement to
resell and other short-term investments, whiclaigély driven by higher short-term market interagts in 2004 as compared to 2003. We
expect to continue the trend of managing fedenadi$usold, securities purchased under agreemees#édl and other short-term investments at
appropriate levels for our liquidity needs.
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Interest Expens

Total interest expense for 2004 decreased by $Rlibmfrom 2003, despite a $167.4 million, or 1% lincrease in our interest-bearing
liabilities. The decrease in interest expense wisapily the result of a $4.0 million favorable eatariance, partially offset by a $1.9 million
unfavorable volume variance.

We experienced a favorable rate variance of $4lllomiprimarily due to lower interest expense rethto borrowing. In the fourth quarter
of 2003, we recognized $1.3 million in unamortizesliance costs associated with the early redemptitre $40.0 million, 8.25% trust
preferred securities.

Also, in the fourth quarter of 2003, we issued $5illion in 7.0% junior subordinated debentured aimultaneously entered into an
interest rate swap agreement with a notional amoeL$50.0 million. This interest rate swap agreenteges against the risk of changes ir
value associated with our 7.0% junior subordinateldentures. The terms of this fair value hedgeemgeat provide for a swap of our 7.0%
fixed rate payment for a variable rate based ormQRBplus a spread. For 2004, we paid interest expeh$3.5 million on the 7.0% junior
subordinated debentures. However, the fair valdgdagreement provided income of $2.2 million, t@swin net interest expense of $1.3
million for 2004.

There were significant fluctuations in several litegns of the total interest expense volume vagamdich largely offset each other. In
particular, the implementation SFAS No. 150 and B8\in mid-2003 required us to reclassify our tpustferred securities to the long-term
debt category during 2003. Additionally, these aettimg pronouncements also required us to clasiséytrust preferred securities distribution
expense as interest expense, on a prospective bhsisrust preferred distribution expense hadiptesty been classified as noninterest
expense.

Increases in regular money market and bonus morekandeposits contributed a $1.3 million unfavéealariance to the total interest
expense volume variance. This unfavorable volunm@anee was largely offset by lower time deposithjcli provided a $1.0 million favorable
volume variance. Due to the general improvemetiténventure capital funding environment, highlwiid money market deposits increased by
$247.1 million, while longer-term time deposits halecreased by $155.9 million. Our clients maytinse deposits as collateral for letters of
credit issued by Silicon Valley Bank on their béhtd certain third parties such as real estatsoless We believe time deposits have decreased
partly because of a softer real estate market, wipgmnerally reduces the frequency of these typesrahgements. Moreover, due to the general
improvement in the economic environment, borrowisgsured by time deposits have decreased.

A shift of client funds from time deposits to mdicuid money market deposits also contributed ®fdvorable rate variance.

The average cost of funds of 0.26% for 2004 remrteskea decrease from 0.37% in 2003. The decreaséangely attributable to a
decrease in the cost of borrowings and to a r@atigrease in noninterest-bearing funding sourses@ercentage of total funding sources.
Provision for Loan Losse

The provision for loan losses is based on our etio of the adequacy of the existing allowancddan and lease losses in relation to
total loans and on our periodic assessment ofriierent and identified risk dynamics of the loantfotio resulting from reviews of selected
individual loans and loan commitments. For a mataited discussion of credit quality and the alloe&for loan and lease losses, see Item 7.
Critical Accounting Policies and Item 7. Finand@dndition—Credit Quality and the Allowance for Loand Lease Losses.
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2005 Compared to 2004
We recorded a provision for loan and lease losE88.@ million for 2005, compared to a recovery$aD.3 million for 2004.

We incurred net charge offs of approximately $lillion for 2005 compared to net charge-offs of $&hillion for 2004, respectively.
Credit quality remained strong with nonperformingns at 0.26% of total gross loans. See “Fina@aldition - Credit Quality and the
Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses” for additioe#dted discussion.

2004 Compared to 2003—Continued Improved Creditli@uarompts Further Recovery of Provision for Ldassses

We realized a recovery of provision for loan losse$10.3 million in 2004 compared to a recovenpaivision for loan losses of $9.9
million in 2003. In 2003, our loan loss recoveniseeded loan charge offs by $1.4 million. We inedimet charge-offs of approximately $2.0
million in 2004 and credit quality remained stromigh nonperforming loans at 0.64% of gross loans. elieve the improvement in the
recovery of loan losses was primarily attributabl®ur improved credit risk management and to impdoeconomic conditions.

Noninterest Incom

The following table summarizes the components afimerest income and the percent change from yegedr:

Years Ended December 31

%Change %Change
2005 2004 2005/200¢ 2003 2004/200%
(Dollars in thousands

Client investment fee $ 33,258 $ 26,91¢ 23.5% $23,991 12.2%
Gains on derivative instruments, | 24,65€ 16,32¢ 51.C 20,200 (19.2)
Corporate finance fee 22,063 22,024 0.2 12,204 80.5

Letter of credit and standby letter of credit

income 10,007 9,994 0.1 8,912 121
Deposit service chargs 9,805 13,53¢€ (27.6) 13,202 25
Gains (losses) on investment securities, 4,307 5,198 (17.2) (9,614) (154.))
Credit card fee 3,691 2,817 31.0 3,431 (17.9)

Other 9,711 10,95¢ (11.9) 9,067 20.9%

Total noninterest incom $117,49t $107,77¢ 9.0% $81,39¢ 32.4%

At At At

December 31, December 31, December 31,

2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in millions)

Client investment funds(1

Client directed investment fun $ 8,86% $ 7,20¢ $7,61¢F
Client investment assets under manager 3,857 2,678 592
Sweep money market funds 2,247 1,351 1,139
Total client investment func $ 14,967 $11,237% $9,34¢€

(1) Client funds invested through SVB Financial Gromaintained at third party financial institutions.
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2005 Compared to 2004

We offer investment products and services thauthelmutual funds and other investments, sweep ptegdand asset management
services to our clients. Our fees, calculated @ntd’ average balances, ranged from 6 to 75 Ipasigs (fixed income securities and Federated
Sweep, respectively) as of December 31, 2005, ceedpa a range of 9 to 70 basis points as of Deeerdb, 2004. Total client investment
funds were $15.0 billion at December 31, 2005, carag to $11.2 billion at December 31, 2004. Cliamestment assets under management at
December 31, 2005, accounted for 25.8%, of totahtinvestment funds compared to 23.8% at Decer®be?004. Mutual fund products wi
$7.8 billion at December 31, 2005 and $6.2 bill@mecember 31, 2004. Client investment fee inctom@005 of $33.3 million was $6.3
million higher than $26.9 million for 2004. The meased income in 2005 as compared to 2004 wadyatigbutable to the overall growth in
client investment fund balances.

Gains on derivatives increased by $8.3 million. §haas were primarily due to client related foreggthange forward contracts which
increased by $5.2 million or 37.1%. We believe thgeneral improvement in business conditions fanyrof our clients and increased
international trading was the primary driver behindigher volume of client foreign exchange tratisas. Gains (losses) on foreign exchange
forward contracts related to our foreign currenepa@minated loans improved by $2.5 million from sslof $0.4 million in 2004 to a gain of
$2.1 million in 2005. The change in gains (lossesn these foreign exchange forward contracts whsed to changes in the value of the
underlying contracts caused by fluctuations inftireign exchange market. (See table below).

The following table summarizes the components @fgan derivative instruments, net, for the yeardesl December 31, 2005 and 2004,
and the percent changes from period to period:

Years Ended December 31

% Change
2005 2004 2005/200¢
(Dollars in thousands

Foreign exchange forwards( $19,18: $13,99i 37.1%
Foreign exchange forwards(2) 2,133 (421) (606.7)
Total gains on foreign exchange forwards 21,316 13,576 57.0

Equity warrant assets change in fair va

Cancellations and expiratiol (2,952) (2,424) 21.8
Other changes in fair value 6,292 5,173 21.6
Total gains on equity warrant ass 3,340 2,749 21.5

Total gains on derivative instruments, net $24,65¢ $16,32¢ 51.0%

(1) Represents the income differential between foreixphange forward contracts/non-deliverable foreigchange forward contracts with
clients and opposite way foreign exchange forwamtracts/nordeliverable foreign exchange forward contracts withrespondent ban}
See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl®mentary Data—Note 13. Derivative Financiatimsents.

(2) Represents change in fair value of foreign exchdogeard contracts with correspondent banks to endoally decrease foreign
exchange exposure risk related to certain foreigreocy denominated loans. The net foreign curréoey adjustment associated with
these foreign currency denominated loans is recbirdether noninterest income.

The change in fair value of equity warrant assetsimarily attributed to the changes in the valtithe underlying assumptions derived
consistently using our methodology to value wasantluding: changes in the risk-free interest,rat@nges in the underlying value of the
client companies’ stock, changes in the volatitifynarket comparable public companies and changtwiexpected life.
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Deposit services for 2005 were $9.8 million, conaplato $13.5 million for 2004, a decrease of $3.lfiani Clients compensate us for
depository services, either through earnings cedtimputed on their demand deposit balances, @axyhcit payments that we recognize as
deposit service charge income. Earnings creditsamilated using client average daily depositizda, less a reserve requirement and a
discounted U.S. Treasury bill interest rate. Chamiceived higher earnings credit in 2005 comptyéle prior year due to increased short-term
market interest rates in 2005, resulting in addaiccredits to offset deposit service charges.

Credit card fees increased by $0.1 million duestesfearned on higher credit card balances in 2005.

We recognized net investment gains of $4.3 millim2005, as compared to net investment gains & $#tllion in 2004. The following
table summarizes the components of gains and legssgwestment securities for the years ended Dbeegil, 2005 and 2004, and the percent
change from period to period:

Years Ended December 31
% Change
2005 2004 2005/2004
(Dollars in thousands

Gross gains on investment securiti
Available-for-sale securities, at fair vall $ 306 $ 2,73¢ (88.8)%
Non-marketable securities (investment companyvalne
accounting)

Venture capital fund investmer 10,375 5,568 86.3%
Other private equity investmer 3,153 3,163 (0.3)%
Other investment 199 7 2,742.%
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital fund investmer 2,911 1,282 127.1%
Other private equity investments 50 1,035 (95.2)%
Total gross gains on investment securities 16,994 13,793 23.2%

Gross (losses) on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair val (2,441) (535) 356.5%
Non-marketable securities (investment companyvialne
accounting)

Venture capital fund investmer (5,286)  (3,655) 44.6%
Other private equity investmer (1,445) (977) 47.5%
Other investment (630) (48) 1,212.5%
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital fund investmer (2,594) (3,063) (15.9)%
Other private equity investmer (291) (317) (8.2%
Total gross (losses) on investment securities (12,687)  (8,595) 47.€%
Net gains (losses) on investment secur $ 4307 $ 519¢ (17.1%

Investment gains in 2005 were principally derivezhf the changes in fair value and realized salesavketable and non-marketable
equity securities from private equity securitiest managed funds of funds, our managed venturgéatdpind, and direct equity investments.
We expect continued variability in the performanfeur equity portfolios.

2004 Compared to 2003

Total client investment funds were $11.2 billiorDetcember 31, 2004, compared to $9.3 billion atdbdwer 31, 2003, an increase of $1.9
billion, or 20.2%. As of December 31, 2004, clientestment
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assets under management accounted for $2.7 bidio23.8%, of total client investment funds. Muttiaid products were $6.2 billion at
December 31, 2004, and $6.4 billion at Decembe2803.

Client investment fee income increased by $2.9anilfrom 2003 to 2004. Client investment fees 082 were $26.9 million. The
increased income was largely attributable to tlosvgin in client investment funds.

The increase in corporate finance fees in 2004 2088 was in large part due to a single large iitneent banking transaction, which

generated $6.1 million in fees. SVB Alliant’s busss is highly variable so we expect to see sigmfichanges in corporate finance fees from
year to year

The increase in letter of credit and standby latfaredit income was primarily due to a higherurak of transactions, which resulted fr
increased global economic activity associated withclients’ markets.

We recognized net investment gains of $5.2 millio2004, as compared to net investment losses.6fi$8llion in 2003. The following

table summarizes the components of gains and lessgwestment securities for the years ended Dbeelil, 2004 and 2003, and the percent
change from period to period:

Years Ended December 31
% Change
2004 2003 2004/200¢
(Dollars in thousands

Gross gains on investment securiti

Available-for-sale securities, at fair vall $ 2,73t $ — —
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair &alccounting)
Venture capital fund investmer 5,568 1,541 261.2%
Other private equity investmer 3,163 2,324 36.1%
Other investment 7 12 41.7Y%
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital fund investmer 1,282 154 732.5%
Other private equity investmer 1,035 2,113 (51.0%
Total gross gains on investment securities 13,793 6,144 124.5%
Gross (losses) on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair vall (535) (1,447) (63.0)%
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair&alccounting)
Venture capital fund investmer (3,655) (5,966) (38.7%
Other private equity investmer 977) (4,063) (76.00%
Other investment (48) (40) 20.C%
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital fund investmer (3,063) (2,802) 9.3%
Other private equity investments (317) (1,440) (78.00%
Total gross (losses) on investment secur (8,595)  (15,758) (45.5%
Net gains (losses) on investment secur $ 5196 $ (96149 (154.1%

Investment gains in 2004 were principally derivezhf the changes in fair value and realized salesavketable and non-marketable
equity securities from private equity securitiest managed funds of funds, our managed venturgéatdpind, and direct equity investments.
Losses on our equity investments, excluding theachpf minority interest, were $1.3 million for 2D8ompared to $4.0 million for 2003. We
expect continued variability in the performanceof equity portfolio.
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The following table summarizes the components afgéosses) on derivative instruments, net, feryhars ended December 31, 2004
and 2003, and the percent changes from periodrioche

Years Ended December 31
% Change
2004 2003 2004/200z
(Dollars in thousands

$13,997 $10,991 27.2%
(421) — —
— 1,001 (100.0)
13,576 11,992 13.2

Foreign exchange forwards(1)

Foreign exchange forwards(2)

Interest rate swap

Total gains on foreign exchange forwards

Equity warrant assets change in fair value:
Cancellations and expirations
Other changes in fair value

Total gains on equity warrant assets

Total gains on derivative instruments, net

(2,424)  (2,970)  (18.4)
5173 11,178  (53.7)
2,749 8208  (66.5)

$16,32f $2020C  (19.2%

(1) Represents the income differential between forexphange forward contracts/non-deliverable foreigchange forward contracts with
clients and opposite way foreign exchange forwamtracts/nordeliverable foreign exchange forward contracts withrespondent bant
See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl®mentary Data—Note 13. Derivative Financiatimsents.

(2) Represents change in fair value of foreign exchdogeard contracts with correspondent banks to endaoally mitigate foreign exchan
exposure risk related to certain foreign currenegaminated loans. The net foreign currency gainsdjent associated with these foreign
currency denominated loans is recorded in othemterest income.

The change in fair value of equity warrant assefwgimarily attributed to the changes in the valfithe underlying assumptions derived
consistently using our methodology to value wasantluding: changes in the risk-free interest,rat@nges in the underlying value of the
client companies’ stock, changes in the volatilifynarket comparable public companies and changtiexpected life.
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Noninterest Expens

The following table presents the detail of noniestrexpense and the percent change, year over year:

Year Ended December 31

% Change % Change
2005 2004 2005/200¢ 2003 2004/2002
(Dollars in thousands

Compensation and benefits $163,59( $153,89: 6.3% $121,65¢ 26.5%
Professional services 28,72¢ 17,06€ 68.3 13,677 24.8
Net occupanc' 16,21C 18,134 (20.6) 17,63€ 2.8
Furniture and equipment 12,824 12,408 3.4 11,28¢ 9.9
Business development and travel 10,647 9,718 9.6 8,692 11.8
Correspondent bank fees 5,530 5,340 3.6 4,343 23.0
Data processing services 4,105 3,647 12.6 4,288 (24.9
Telephone 3,703 3,367 10.0 3,187 5.6
Postage and supplies 3,075 3,255 (5.5) 2,601 25.1
Tax credit fund amortization 2,388 2,480 3.7 2,704 (8.3
Impairment of goodwiill — 1,910 (200.0 63,00C (97.0)
Provision for unfunded credit commitments 927 1,549 (45.4) 2,504 (38.2)
Trust preferred securities distributions — — — 1,595 (100.0)
Other 8,132 9,062 (9.4) 7,725 17.3

Total noninterest expense $259,86( $241,83( 75% $264,89¢ (8.7)%

2005 Compared to 2004—Increases in Professionali@e and Compensation and Benefits Expense

The increase in compensation and benefits expdri® o million was partly due to an increase irasak and wages expense of $4.2
million, or 5.2%, to $85.0 million for 2005, comearto $80.9 million for 2004. The increase in daland wages is largely attributable to an
increase in average full-time equivalent (FTE) pargl and higher rates of employee salaries aneésvayerage FTE personnel increased by
31 to 1,029 in 2005 from 998 in 2004. Equity-basethpensation increased by $3.6 million, or 105.t347.1 million for 2005, compared to
$3.5 million for 2004. This increase reflects owereased use of restricted stock and restrictazk stoits, in lieu of stock options, as
components of our employee compensation struciisreje transition our equity-based compensationrprog.

Professional service expense totaled $28.7 miftor2005, an increase of $11.7 million as compdoedll 7.1 million for 2004. The
primary components of this net increase were aagatiwith the commitment of resources to amendrestéite our Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2004, the commitment of ressdocdocument, enhance and audit internal conttoadecomplish and adhere to the
provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 argitidependent audit of our internal controls, axygeases associated with certain
Information Technology (“IT”) development projecWe expect our IT development project costs togase in 2006.

Net occupancy expense decreased between 2005 Gad\®@ renegotiated the lease related to our catpdreadquarters facility in Santa
Clara, California, The term of the new corporatadgarters lease began retroactively on Augusd@4,2and will end on September 30, 2014,
unless terminated on an earlier date. Based onetivdease terms, our corporate headquarters lepsase is lower than under our previous
lease arrangement.

2004 Compared to 2003—Decrease in Impairment ofd@dh Increases in Compensation and Benefits arafd3sional Services Expense

The increase in compensation and benefits expdrs@2d? million was primarily due to an increaseérinentive compensation expense of
$17.5 million, or 108.1 %, to $33.7 million duri2§04, compared to $16.2 million during 2003. Insentompensation at SVB Alliant
increased $6.9 million and was driven by
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an 80.5% increase in investment banking revenwes $12.2 million to $22.0 million. The remainingiease in incentive compensation was
largely attributable to improved financial performea of Silicon Valley Bank.

The remainder of the increase in compensation andfiis expense during 2004 was largely due teas®s in salaries and wages
expense, employee stock ownership plan expense@rnty-based compensation expense. Salaries apelsvexpense increased by $3.2
million, or 4.1%, to $80.9 million during 2004, cpared to $77.7 million during 2003. The increass wamarily attributable to higher rates
employee salaries and wages. Average full-timevedgmt (FTE) personnel was 998 during 2004, a sligtrease from 994 FTE personnel
during 2003.

Employee stock ownership plan expense increas&s fiymillion, or 78.7%, to $6.8 million during 200bmpared to $3.8 million during
2003. Discretionary ESOP contributions, based arcoasolidated net income, are made by us toigibé individuals employed by us on the
last day of the fiscal year. The increase in expevas attributable to our improved consolidatedrzial performance. See Item 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebiatg—Note 16. Employee Benefit Plans for furthiscdssion of the employee stock
ownership plan.

Lastly, equity-based compensation increased by ®#I®n, or 240.6%, to $3.5 million in 2004, contpd to $1.0 million in 2003. This
increase reflects our increased use of restrictezk @ind restricted stock units, in lieu of stogitions, as components of our employee
compensation structure, as we transition our e¢paged compensation programs.

Net occupancy expense remained relatively unchabhgedeen 2004 and 2003. However, on September0D8, 2ve renegotiated the
lease related to our corporate headquarters failifanta Clara, California, which replaced thigioal lease, dated as of March 8, 1995. The
new lease covers two buildings, comprising appretety 157,000 square feet of space, which we oecupnder the previous lease, as well as
a third building, comprising approximately 56,5@uare feet of space, within the same facility camplhe total square feet of the premises
leased under the new lease arrangement is apprietyn24.3,500 square feet, which was approximatedysame square footage of our
corporate headquarters under its previous leasesteFm of the new corporate headquarters leasslregroactively on August 1, 2004, and
will end on September 30, 2014, unless terminatedroearlier date. Based on the new lease termgpoporate headquarters lease expense is
lower under the new lease arrangement. The lanftorithese premises committed to contributing apipnately $7.0 million towards the cost
of these renovations, improvements, and alteratMfesincurred renovation, improvement, and alteratiosts in excess of this amount.

Professional services expenses consist of costsiatsd with corporate legal services, litigatiettiements, accounting and auditing
services, information technology and other consgltand our Board of Directors. The increase irfgasional services was primarily due to
three significant factors:

Firstly, in 2003, we settled the remaining aspetts film loan litigation and were able to recogggnificant legal expenses pertaining to
those proceedings. The recovery of legal costsra@wded, upon receipt of the funds, as a redudidegal expense in 2003.

Secondly, in 2004 we incurred an increase in peidesl services fees associated with commitmengsdurces to document and enhance
controls required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 280@ the independent audit thereof. In particikese costs were substantially higher in the
fourth quarter of 2004.

Lastly, we incurred approximately $1.4 million irofessional fees related to fund raising activiigsociated with Gold Hill Venture
Lending 03, LP which are venture debt fund entitidsese venture debt funds raised approximately $2rillion in capital commitments.
SVB Financial Group initiated the formation of thdands and agreed to pay a portion of the related raising fees.
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Over the past few years, we have continued to esiphatringent controls over the use of externabkatiing services.

The increase in furniture and equipment expensepniasrily due to the consolidation of two of odfices in southern California and the
cost of furnishings for a newly opened Silicon ¥glbffice.

The increase in business development and travepviasrily due to costs related to our sponsorsifiifhhe inaugural SVB Tech Investors
Forum in September 2004. At this event, which wald In San Francisco, California, 76 public and/ate technology companies presented to
over 500 investors. There were also incrementaktraxpenses associated with the opening of oarriational subsidiaries in London,
England, and Bangalore, India in September 2004.

Correspondent bank fees increased from year to sy of our correspondent banks provide earnangdits to offset bank fees we
incur when using their services. Earnings crediésgenerally calculated using average daily defi@dénces less a reserve requirement and a
short-term market interest rate. We received loz@nings credits in 2004 as compared to 2003 doartanaintaining lower average balances
with our correspondent banks and lower average-$@ion market interest rates. As such, we had feaenings credits to offset bank fees
charges incurred by us. Thus, we incurred highevgeizable bank fees in 2004 as compared to 20@Bagement made the decision to lower
the average balances with correspondent banks deeaiwere able to earn more on our funds by imggtem than we would have benefi
from lower correspondent bank fees by maintainargér balances with our correspondent banks.

The decrease in data processing expense was fyirdae to the renegotiation, in late 2003, of therts of an agreement with one of our
more significant outsourced data processing progittem a data processing arrangement to a shontgeftware licensing arrangement. The
change in the agreement was executed to facitii@téransition of this data processing from themdl provider to our internal resources.
Hence the expenses associated with this vendochwiere classified as data processing in thedirstnonths of 2003, were classified as
expensed software under the caption furniture gipenent through August 2004. We commenced th@imeing of this data processing
application in late 2004.

The decrease in impairment of goodwill expenseleaattributed to charges of $63.0 million incurie@003 related to our investment
banking business unit, SVB Alliant. In 2004, weaggized an impairment charge in the third quaetated to our private client services
business unit Woodside Asset Management (see fultbeussion under Financial Condition—Goodwilldye).

Minority Interest in Net (Income) Losses of Corgatied Affiliates

Investment gains or losses related to our manageasf(see Part I, Item 8, Consolidated Finandialetnents and Supplementary Data—
Note 6. Investment Securities) are included inaamsolidated noninterest income. Minority interieshe net gains or losses of thq
consolidated managed funds primarily represeninveistment gains or losses and management feea&xp#tributable to the minority inter
holders in these managed funds.

Years Ended December 31

% Change
% Change
2005 2004 2005/200¢ 2003 2004/200%
(Dollars in thousands
Minority interest in net (income) losses
consolidated affiliate $(3,396) $(3,090) 9.9% $7,68¢ (140.2%

The change from net minority interest losses in@0net minority gains in 2004 is primarily atuiiable to the improved investment
returns from two of our managed funds SVB Stratégiestors Fund, LP and Silicon Valley BancVentutd3.
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Income Taxe
2005 Compared to 2004

Our effective tax rate was 39.6% in 2005 compaoegirt 8% in 2004. The lower rate in 2004 was pritpaitributable to a higher impact
of our tax-advantaged investments on the overaHt@x income.

2004 Compared to 2003

Our effective income tax rate was 37.8% in 2004njoared to 24.2% in 2003. The increase in our affe¢ax rate between 2004 and 2
was primarily attributable to higher pre-tax incarfibe lower tax rate in 2003 was primarily attrédole to a higher impact of our federally tax-
exempt municipal bond and tax credit funds on digra-tax income.

Operating Segment Results

In accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures al®rdments of an Enterprise and Related Informatiee”report segment information
based on the “management” approach. The managexpprdach designates the internal reporting useddrnjagement for making decisions
and assessing performance as the source of outabfmsegments. Please refer to the discussionradegment organization in Part I, Item 1.
Business Overview.

Our primary source of revenue is from net intemesbme. Accordingly, our segments are reportedgusit interest income, net of funds
transfer pricing. Funds transfer pricing (FTP)nsisternal measurement framework designed to aslsesmancial impact of a financial
institution’s sources and uses of funds. It isrtrechanism by which an earnings credit is giverd&posits raised, and an earnings charge is
made for funded loans. We also evaluate performbased on noninterest income and noninterest egpeisch are presented as components
of segment operating profit or loss. We do notate income taxes to our segments. Additionally, neaanagement reporting model is
predicated on average asset balances therefiseydt possible to provide period end asset bakfaresegment reporting purposes. Our
segment information at and for the years ended mbee 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, are as follows:

Commercial Banking
2005 Compared to 2004

Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

Commercial Banking’s income before income taxe2fad5 of $130.6 million represented an increasgsdf7 million, or 65.4%, from
$78.9 million for 2004. This $68.2 million increasas the result of higher net revenues, compriséigber net interest income of $60.9
million and higher noninterest income of $7.3 roifli Noninterest expenses increased by $19.2 million

Net interest income of $230.9 million for 2005 ieased $60.9 million, or 35.9%, from $170.0 millfon 2004. The increase was prima
attributable to an overall favorable rate increafs31.8 million and an overall favorable volumensase of $29.1 million. Net interest income
is the difference between interest earned on lazetf funds transfer pricing and interest paidleposits, net of funds transfer pricing.

Net loan loss recoveries of $0.3 million for 20@presented a net change of approximately $2.7amiffiom $2.4 million for 2004 in net
loan charge-offs.
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Noninterest income of $82.4 million for 2005 incsed $7.3 million, or 9.7%, from $75.1 million fod@4. The increase was primarily
driven by client investment fees of $5.9 millioettér of credit and foreign exchange derivativeme of $3.4 million, and an increase of $1.7
million related to the exercise of equity warrassets. This was partially offset by a decreaskeposit services fees of $3.8 million.

Noninterest expense of $183.1 million for 2005 @&azed $19.2 million, or 11.7%, from $163.9 millfon 2004. The increase in
noninterest expense was primarily related to anGfillion increase in allocated expense, a $5I0aniincrease in correspondent bank fees,
and a $4.5 million increase in compensation anefisn Allocated expenses have increased, in gémetated to increases in variable
compensation costs and consulting expenses rdtatbe restatement. In 2005, we started recordimgespondent bank fees by client, which
allowed us to report the fee expense in the ap@atepbusiness segment. Prior to 2005, corresporideit fees were not recorded by client,
such historical data is not available, therefoeeftéhes for 2004 were reported in Other Businesgi&ey and not allocated to the business
segments.

Financial Condition

Commercial Banking had an increase in average dspmfs125.0 million, or 3.9%, and an increasawerage loans of $401.7 million, or
24.6%, during 2005 compared to 2004. The loan prisdwith the largest growth were core commerciatpcts, which grew by $233 million,
asset-based lending, which grew by $81 million, aocbunts receivable factoring, which grew by $5tian. The increase in average deposits
and average loans reflect an improved funding enwirent for our venture capital-backed commerciahtt and other market factors.
Additionally, we are engaged in various marketimigiatives to attract and retain commercial cliesitall stages of growth.

2004 Compared to 2003
Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

Commercial Banking’s income before income taxe2fad4 of $78.9 million represented an increase208 illion, or 3.0%, from $76.6
million for 2003. This increase was the result igher revenues of $28.2 million, comprised of highet interest income of $18.1 million and
higher noninterest income of $10.1 million. Nonhetst expenses increased by $23.2 million year peer.

Net interest income of $170.0 million for 2004 ieased $18.1 million, or 11.9%, from $151.8 millfon 2003. The increase was
primarily related to an increase in volume of $2@illion, partially offset by an unfavorable rateatease of $2.0 million. Net interest income
is the difference between interest earned on lazatf funds transfer pricing and interest paidleposits, net of funds transfer pricing.

Recovery of provision for loan losses of $2.4 noillifor 2004 represented a net change of approxiynd2e7 million from a recovery of
$0.4 million for 2003.

Noninterest income of $75.1 million for 2004 incsed $10.1 million, or 15.5%, from $65.1 million 2003. The increase was primarily
driven by letter of credit and foreign exchange\dgive income, which increased $4.6 million; ctéial monitoring fees of $2.3 million, whi
in 2003 were reported in Other Business Servicdsnanin the Commercial Bank; and sweep fees, winicteased $2.2 million. In 2004, we
started recording collateral monitoring fees bemdj which allowed us to report the fee expengberappropriate business segment. Prior to
2004, collateral monitoring fees were not recordedlient, and such historical data is not ava#altherefore the fees for 2003 were reporte
Other Business Services and not allocated to teabss segments.

We believe a higher volume of client initiated figreexchange transactions resulted from increakdzhbjeconomic activity associated
with our clients’ markets.

Noninterest expense of $163.9 million for 2004 @ased $23.2 million, or 16.5%, from $140.7 milliarR003. The increase in noninter
expense was primarily driven by expense relatembtopensation and benefits and business develop®getifically, incentive compensation
increased $4.1 million, aggregate employee basegensation increased $1.8 million, and other emmaytated expenses increased $1.6
million. Business development and travel expenseeased by $1.0 million related to strategic itiiies
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such as the sponsorship of the SVB Tech ForuminmF8ancisco in the third quarter of 2004 and tlabgl expansion initiatives. Noninterest
expenses related to units supporting CommerciakBgractivities were also allocated to CommerciahBing. Increases in incentive
compensation expenses related to the supportalagscontributed to the expense increase.

Financial Condition

Commercial Banking had an increase in average dspmfs$623.9 million, or 23.9%, and an increaseverage loans of $124.9 million,
or 8.3%, during 2004 compared to 2003. The loadyets with the largest growth were accounts retcdévtactoring, which increased by $6
million, and asset-based lending, which grew by.84iillion. The increase in average deposits ardtane loans reflect an improved funding
environment for our venture capital-backed comna¢dients and other market factors. Additionallyg are engaged in various marketing
initiatives to attract and retain commercial clgeat all stages of growth.

SVB Capital
2005 Compared to 2004
Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

SVB Capital’'s income before taxes for 2005 of $1@iflion represented an $11.7 million, increasanpared to a loss of $0.8 million for
2004. This increase was primarily attributablenoréases in interest income and noninterest incparéally offset by an increase in
noninterest expense. As a note of reference, ig005, the exercise of derivative equity wari@sgets were reported under SVB Capital.
line has been reclassified to the Commercial Banlafl reporting periods.

Net interest income for 2005 of $21.6 million reggated a $9.8 million increase from $11.8 million2004. The increase was primarily
attributable to a favorable rate increase of $5lfam and an increase in income from a favoraldéume variance of $3.4 million. Net interest
income is the difference between interest earndldams, net of funds transfer pricing and intepestl on deposits, net of funds transfer pric

Noninterest income for 2005 of $8.7 million repretsel a $3.4 million, or 64.6% increase, from $5iBion for 2004. Investment gains or
losses related to our managed funds, (see P#eri,8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supphtary Data, Note 8. Investment
Securities), are included in our consolidated ntamast income. Minority interest in the net gaindogses of these consolidated managed funds
primarily represent net investment gains or lossgsmanagement fees expense attributable to tharitgimterest holders in these managed
funds.

The remaining increase in noninterest income year gear is primarily attributable to an increas@eét securities gains of $1.5 million
and an increase in deposit service fees and letteedit and derivative foreign exchange forwandteacts of $0.7 million and $0.6 million
respectively.

Noninterest expense for 2005 of $19.4 million repreed a $1.5 million, or 8.4% increase from $17il8on for 2004.

Financial Condition

SVB Capital had an increase in average deposid 9.0 million, or 22.98%, while average loans dased by $14.8 million, or 19.3%,
during 2005 compared to 2004. The growth in avedsgmsits was due to various market factors, irietuen improved funds flow
environment for SVB Capital’s client base, ventoapital, and private equity firms, as well as outiatives to serve clients at all states of
growth.
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2004 Compared to 2003
Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

SVB Capital’s loss before taxes for 2004 of $0.8iari represented a $0.4 million decrease comparedioss of $0.4 million for 2003.
This decrease was primarily attributable to angase in noninterest expense partially offset bightincrease in interest income and an
increase in noninterest income. As a note of egfee, prior to 2005, the exercise of derivativeityguarrant assets were reported under SVB
Capital. This line has been reclassified to the @ential Bank.

Net interest income for 2004 of $11.8 million reggeted a $0.8 million increase, or 6.8%, from $Million for 2003.

Noninterest income for 2004 of $5.3 million represel a $3.4 million increase, from $1.9 million 2003 primarily due to an increase in
net securities gains. For internal purposes, SVBit@hreports interest income, non-interest incoarg] expense net of minority interest.
Therefore, these lines represent the net investgeens or losses attributable to the minority ieg¢holders in these managed funds.

Noninterest expense for 2004 of $17.9 million repreed a $4.6 million, or 34.2% increase from $18ilBon for 2003. The increase in
noninterest expense is primarily attributed to essfonal fees and compensation and benefits.

Financial Condition

SVB Capital had an increase in average deposi#84f3 million, or 7.1%, and an increase in avetagas of $12.0 million, or 18.5%,
during 2004 compared to 2003. The growth in aved®g®sits and average loans was due to variousatriadtors, including an improved
funds flow environment for SVB Capital’s client leasenture capital, and private equity firms, a8l @& our initiatives to serve clients at all
states of growth.

SVB Alliant
2005 Compared to 2004
Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

SVB Alliant’s loss before income taxes of $0.3 ioifl for 2005 represented a $2.6 million improvemeompared to a $2.9 million loss
for 2004. The increase was primarily a result @fdo expenses in 2005.

Noninterest expense of $22.4 million in 2005 repnésd a decrease of $2.6 million, compared to $2dllbn for 2004. The decrease
was primarily due to variable compensation costs.

Financial Condition
SVB Alliant's average total assets were slightlyéw in 2005 by $1.8 million.

2004 Compared to 2003
Net Income (Loss) Before Tay

SVB Alliant’s loss before income taxes of $2.9 million for 20@dresented a $60.7 million improvement, compéoea $63.6 million los
for 2003. The increase was primarily a result adill impairment charges of $63.0 million in 2003.

Noninterest income of $22.0 million in 2004 reprasel an increase of $9.8 million, or 80.5%, com@ace$12.2 million in 2003. The
increase was primarily attributable to one singlgé transaction, which generated $6.1 millioreiesfin the second quarter of 2004.

Noninterest expense of $24.9 million in 2004 représd a decrease of $50.8 million, compared to8pThllion for 2003. The decrease
was primarily due to impairment of goodwill charggsb17.0 million and $46.0 million incurred duritige second and fourth quarters of 2003,
respectively. This was partially offset by increagecompensation and benefits expense of $101®milOf this increase, $6.9 million was
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attributable to increased incentive compensatiar $illion was attributable to increased emplogase compensation, $1.2 million was
attributable to increased employee benefits, anél Blllion was attributable to increased stock-lbasempensation expense.

Financial Condition

SVB Alliant’s average total assets were lower 002 due to impairment charges of goodwill of $1milion and $46.0 million recorded
in the second and fourth quarters of 2003, respagti Please see Item 8—Consolidated FinanciakBtants and Supplementary Datislete 7
Goodwill for further discussion.

Other Business Services

The Other Business Services segment is princigaltgprised of Private Client Services, Global FinahServices, and Other business
service units that are not part of the Commercail® SVB Capital, or SVB Alliant segments. The Bté/Client Services Group and Global
Financial Services Group, do not meet the sepaepiarting thresholds as defined by SFAS No. 131emsuch has been combined with other
business service units for segment reporting p@goEhe Private Client Services Group providesdewange of credit services to high-net-
worth individuals using both long-term secured ahdrt-term unsecured lines of credit. Those pradant services include home equity lines
of credit, secured lines of credit, restricted ktparchase loans, airplane loans, and capitalioak of credit. Global Financial Services
supports venture capital and commercial bankirenedi with business services through subsidiariésdia, United Kingdom, and China.

The Other Business Services segment reflects tdjsstments necessary to reconcile the resultp@fating segments based on our
internal profitability reporting process to the solidated financial statements prepared in confiyrmith U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles applicable to consolidated financiatestaents.

Financial Condition

Our total assets were $5.5 billion at Decembe2B05, an increase of $396.0 million, or 7.7%, coragdo $5.1 billion at December 31,
2004.

Federal Funds Sold, Securities Purchased under égent to Resell, and Other Investment Secu

Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagret to resell and other short-term investmenitdetd a combined $175.7 million at
December 31, 2005, a decrease of $167.4 milliod8dB% as compared to $343.0 million outstandindeprior year end. The lower levels of
federal funds sold, securities purchased undereaggat to resell and other short-term investmeniBeaember 31, 2005, as compared to the
prior year end reflect our current strategy of stigg available funds in high quality loan oppoiti@s. Our plan is to continue the trend of
managing federal funds sold and overnight repuclgseements at appropriate levels.

Investment Securitie

Investment securities totaled $2.0 billion at Deben1, 2005, a decrease of $16.9 million, or 0.8&tn $2.1 billion at December 31,
2004. The decrease was comprised of a $76.0 mdlamnease in available for sale securities, conat in mortgage-backed securities,
partially offset by an increase in venture capatad other private equity investments. See ltemoisGlidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 6. Investment Securities.

For a description of the accounting policies reldtelnvestment Securities, see Item 7. Managem@&iscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations—€sitiAccounting Policies and Item 8. ConsolidatethiRcial Statements and Supplementary
Data—Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies—Inwasnt Securities.
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The following table details the composition of istraent securities at December 31, 2005, 2004, a6d:2

At December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Available-for-sale securities

U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,70 $ 29,766 $ 31,15:
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 812,644 813,919 611,38E
Mortgagebacked securitie 499,452 594,442 296,494
Discount notes and bon 263,894 278,331 285,42¢
Asse-backed securitie 97,481 100,996 37,695
Commercial mortgac-backed securitie 69,426 — —
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 77,423 98,037 150,871
Other debt securitie — 9,851 9,753
Marketable equity securitie 633 1,343 793
Venture capital fund investmer 2 — 8
Other equity investments( — — 8,602
Total availabl-for-sale securitie 1,850,65¢ 1,926,68E 1,432,18:
Marketable equity securities (investment compaimMaue accounting)(2) — 480 —
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)
Venture capital fund investments| 81,280 52,547 30,149
Other private equity investmentsi 26,782 15,720 10,097
Other investments(* 25,300 8,969 —
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investments(¢ 10,985 4,666 —
Low income housing tax credit fun 11,682 14,070 16,551
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Fund investment 26, 924 27,409 27,205
Other private equity investmer 3, 662 3,656 3,750
Total investment securitie $2,037,27( $2,054,20: $1,519,93!

(1) Includes $8.6 million, related to investments owbgdwo consolidated limited partnerships, Taurusv@h Partners, LP and Libra Partners, LP as ofebrdser 31, 2003.
The Taurus Growth Partners, LP and Libra Partid?<unds were liquidated and the funds were fultributed as of December 2004. We had a contllierest of less
than 1% in the funds.

(2) Includes $0.5 million related to Silicon Valley BArentures, LP at December 31, 2004. We have aating interest of 10.7% in the fund.

(3) Includes $58.7 million, $45.3 million, and $30.1llion, related to our fund of funds, SVB Strategieestors Fund, LP, as of December 31, 2005, 2864 ,2003,
respectively. We have a controlling ownership iagtiof 12.6% in the fund. It also includes $22.1iam and $7.3 million related to SVB Strategic &stors Fund Il, LP, at
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. We heeateolling ownership interest of 8.6% in the fuddiditionally, it includes $0.5 million, related ®VB Strategic
Investors Fund IIl, LP at December 31, 2005. Weehaontrolling ownership interest of 100.0% in fined.

(4) Includes $26.8 million, $15.7 million, and $10.1ll,oh, related to our venture capital fund, Silicdalley BancVentures, LP, as of December 31, 2Q094 and 2003,
respectively. We have a controlling ownership iagtiof 10.7% in the fund.

(5) Includes $25.3 million and $9.0 million relatedRartners for Growth, LP at December 31, 2005 anceBer 31, 2004, respectively. We have a majorityayship interes
of 50.01% in the fund.

(6) Includes $5.3 million and $2.4 million related tol& Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LLC, the geigartner of Gold Hill Venture Lending Partnefs QP, at
December 31, 2005 and December 21, 2004, respbctive have a majority interest of 90.7% in GoldlMienture Lending Partners 03, LLC. Gold Hill Vemné¢ Lending
Partners 03, LLC has ownership interest of 5.0%énfund. It also included $5.4 million and $2.3lion related to Gold Hill Venture Lending Partn&3, LP, as of
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. We hdirea ownership interest of 4.8% in the fund.
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2005 Compared to 2004
Available-for-Sale Investments

Available-for-sale investment securities totaledd#dillion at December 31, 2005, a decrease ofGbi#6llion, or 3.9%, from the
December 31, 2004 balance of $1.9 billion. Thisréase was due primarily to principal prepaymentmontgage-backed securities and a
reduction in obligations of state and political divisions from normal maturities and calls. Durihg year, we added an allocation to
commercial mortgage-backed securities totaling46dllion. During 2005, the duration of the fixattome investment portfolio increased to
2.9 years at December 31, 2005 from 2.1 years e¢mber 31, 2004, in conjunction with our activeiest rate risk management program.
Discount notes and bonds, asset-backed securnitieedlateralized mortgage obligations also de@eas

Nor-Marketable Securities

The overall increase in non-marketable securitfégs8.6 million was primarily related to an increas venture capital fund investments
of $28.7 million and an increase of $22.7 millionather investments between 2005 and 2004. Theaserof $28.7 million in venture capital
fund investments is due to additional investmerasienby our managed funds, SVB Strategic InvestonslALP and SVB Strategic Investors
Fund II, LP. In 2005, SVB Financial Group raised thurth managed fund, SVB Strategic InvestorsliH, The increase of $22.7 million
between 2005 and 2004 in other investments catagtaies to additional investments in the two dehtls, Partners for Growth, LP and Gold
Hill Venture Lending Partners, LP.

Investment Concentratic

At December 31, 2005, except for securities issnethe U.S. Government or by U.S. government agsnand corporations, we held no
investment securities that were issued by a sipgtey that exceeded 10.0% of our stockholders’tgqui

2004 Compared to 2003
Available-for-Sale Investments

Available-for-sale investment securities totaledddillion at December 31, 2004, an increase o @nillion, or 34.5%, for the
December 31, 2003 balance of $1.4 billion. Thiséase primarily resulted from a shift of funds fréederal funds sold, securities purchased
under agreement to resell and other short-ternsinvents to the available-feale investment securities portfolio. Furthermesesess liquidity
generated by growth in deposits in excess of lsawth was invested in the available-for-sale inmesit portfolio. The increase in available-
for-sale securities was concentrated in higherdyie mortgage-backed securities and collateralimedgage-backed obligations. During 2004,
we increased the duration of the fixed income itmesit portfolio to 2.1 years at December 31, 2004f1.7 years at December 31, 2003, in
conjunction with our active interest rate risk mg@@ent program. Asset-backed securities also isetgavhich was partially offset by a
decrease in obligations of states and politicatiarigions.

Nor-Marketable Securities (Investment Company Faiugahccounting)

The increase in the other investments categorypnfmarketable securities was related to investmarttgo venture debt funds.
Additionally, venture capital funds and other ptevaquity investments increased due to increasreimarket value of certain investments in
our managed funds SVB Strategic Investors FundadPSilicon Valley Banc Ventures, LP, and furtherestments made into our managed
funds. For further information see footnotes 2 &raf the investment securities table above.
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Investment Concentratic

At December 31, 2004, except for securities isqnethe U.S. Government or by U.S. government agsnand corporations, we held no
investment securities that were issued by a sipatey that exceeded 10.0% of our stockholders’tgqui

Investment Securiti—Remaining Contractual Principal Maturities

The following table provides the remaining contwattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivatigields on investment securities as
of December 31, 2005. Interest income on certaligations of states and political subdivision (namable investments) are presented on a
fully tax-equivalent basis using the federal statytax rate of 35%. The weighted-average yielcbisiputed using the amortized cost of
available-for-sale securities, which are reportefhia value. Expected remaining maturities of @ale U.S. agency securities, mortgage-backed
securities, and collateralized mortgage obligatimay differ significantly from their contractual toaties because borrowers have the right to
prepay obligations with or without penalties. Tisisnost apparent in mortgage-backed securitiecalateralized mortgage obligations as
contractual maturities are typically 15 to 30 yeahereas expected average lives of these secuartesignificantly shorter and vary based
upon structure. Venture capital fund investmeritseioprivate equity investments, other investmants low income tax credit funds are
included in the table below as maturing after 18rge

December 31, 2005

After One After Five
One Year Year to Years to After
Total or Less Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Carrying Average Carrying Average  Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,70C 3.06%  $19,81: 264% $ 9,887 3.89% $ — —% $ — —%
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 812,644 4.62 — — 307 6.28 57,325 4.76 755,012 4.61
Mortgage-backed securitie 499,452 4.88 167 5.90 299 5.94 11,674 6.40 487,312 4.84
Discount notes and bon 263,894 3.53 34,825 3.17 219,191 3.52 9,878 5.00 — —
Asse-backed securitie 97,481 3.25 — — 77,861 3.08 19,620 3.93 — —
Commercial mortgage-backed
securities 69,426 4.67 — — — — — — 69,426 4.67
Obligations of states and political
subdivisions 77,423 7.53 17,433 7.15 59,990 7.64 — — — —
Low income housing tax credit
funds 11,682 — — — — — — — 11,682 —
Marketable equity securities( 633 — 633 — — — — — — —
Venture capital fund investmer 108,206 — — — — — — — 108,206 —
Other private equity investmer 30,444 — — — — — — — 30,444 —
Other investments 36,285 _ = — = — = — = 36,285 —
Total $ 2,037,27( 4.14%  $72,871 3.96% $ 367,53t 4.11%  $ 98,497 4.81% $ 1,498,36' 4.11%

1) Available for sale.

Callable U.S. agency securities, mortgage-backedrgies, and collateralized mortgage obligationseprisks not associated with fixed
maturity bonds, primarily related to the abilitytbe borrower to call or prepay the debt with othwut penalty. This risk, known as call risk
and prepayment risk, may result in these seculitiesng longer or shorter average lives than gdieid at the time of purchase. As interest
rates decline, prepayments generally tend to iserezausing the average expected remaining matargtorten. Conversely, as interest rates
rise, prepayments tend to decrease causing thagevexpected remaining maturity to extend.
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Loans

The following table details the composition of than portfolio, net of unearned income for eachryaled December 31:

Commercial loan

Real estate constructio
Vineyard developmer
Commercial real estate

Total real estate construction

Real estate tern
Real estate ter—consume
Real estate term—commercial
Total real estate term

Consumer and other
Total loans, net of unearned income(:

(1) Unearned income was $20.6 million, $18.4 millioh4$! million, $13.8 million, and $13.3 million féhe years ended December 31, 2

2004, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

The following table sets forth the remaining cootual maturity distribution of our gross loans adember 31, 2005, for fixed and

variable rate loans:

Fixed-rate loans:
Commercial loan

Real estate constructio
Vineyard developmer
Commercial real estate

Total real estate construction

Real estate tern
Real estate ter—consume
Real estate term—commercial
Total real estate term

Consumer and other
Total fixed-rate loans

Variable-rate loans:
Commercial loan:

Real estate constructio
Vineyard developmer
Commercial real estate

Total real estate construction

Real estate tern
Real estate ter—consume
Real estate term—commercial
Total real estate term

Consumer and other
Total variable-rate loans

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands

$2,410,89¢ $1,927,27. $1,701,90 $1,754,20. $1,535,51:
104,881 80,96C 50,118 30,465 27,512
20,657 18,562 12,204 12,7132 24,57€
125,53¢ 99,522 62,322 43,178 52,08¢€
39,90¢€ 27,124 19,213 25,85C 20,31C
10,694 16,72C 12,902 30,34C 30,62E
50,60C 43,844 32,11F 56,19C 50,93¢
256,32z 237,951 190,80¢€ 230,53( 127,17C
$2,843,35: $2,308,58! $1,987,14¢ $2,084,09¢ $1,765,70¢
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After One
Year and
One Year Through After
or Less Five Years Five Years Total
(Dollars in thousands
$ 65330 $327,87: $ 50,19C $ 443,39:
— 16,77€ 46,60C 63,37€
11,07& 50 1,320 12,445
11,07¢ 16,82¢€ 47,92C 75,821
— 14,33¢ 9,384 23,722
— 1,769 719 2,488
— 16,107 10,108 26,21C
667 9,306 150 10,123
$ 77,07z $370,117 $108,36: $ 555,54¢
$1,188,72° $778,497 $ 20,06¢ $1,987,28t¢
3,113 24,891 13,86¢ 41,872
8,280 — — 8,280
11,398 24,891 13,86¢ 50,152
24 942 10,25¢E 11,221
3,269 8,897 1,200 13,36€
3,293 9,839 11,45E 24,587
93,33€ 55,954 97,058 246,34¢
$1,296,74¢ $869,1817 $142,44F $2,308,37!




Upon maturity, loans satisfying our credit qualtandards may be eligible for renewal. Such renewasd subject to the normal
underwriting and credit administration practicesoasated with new loans. We do not grant loans witbonditional extension terms.

A substantial percentage of our loans are commlercizature, and such loans are generally madenerging-growth or corporate
technology companies in a variety of industriese Dheakdown of total loans by industry sector ifolews:

Percent of Gross Loans
December 31

Industry Sector 2005 2004
Software tools and applicatio 16.6% 16.1%
Venture capita 12.7 13.2
Premium wine 12.3 14.2
Private client service 10.2 11.2
All other sectors(1) 48.2 45.3

100.C% 100.C%

(1) No other industry sector represented more thar?d@Dtotal gross loans at December 31, 2005 or 2004

As of December 31, 2005, our asset-based lendprgsents 12.9% of total gross loans and accoueivedale factoring represent 10.9%
of total gross loans.

Approximately 48% and 13% of our outstanding gloss balances are in the states of California aadddchusetts, respectively. There
are no other states with balances greater than 10%.

Loan Administratior

Authority over our loan policies resides with ousdd of Directors. This authority is managed thtotlie approval and periodic review
our loan policies. The Board of Directors delegatethority to the Directord’oan Committee to supervise our loan underwritaqggroval, an
monitoring activities. The Directors’ Loan Comméteonsists of outside Board of Director members@andChief Executive Officer, who
serves as an alternate.

Subject to the oversight of the Directors’ Loan Quittee, lending authority is delegated to the Ckieddit Officer and our loan
committee, which consists of the Chief Credit GéficChief Operating Officer, and other senior merslné our lending management. Requests
for new and existing credits that meet certain aiz@ underwriting criteria may be approved outsifleur loan committee by designated senior
lenders or jointly with a or Senior Credit Officer Division Risk Manager.

Credit Quality and the Allowance for Loan and Leassses

For a description of the accounting policies reldtethe allowance for loan and lease losses,teae. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggaems—Critical Accounting Policies and Item 8. Golidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 2. Significant Accountimjjédfes—Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses.
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The following table presents an analysis of thevedince for loan and lease losses for each yeaddddeember 31:

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands

Balance beginning of ye: $ 37,612 $ 49,86z $ 58,36€ $ 56,902 $ 58,02¢
Chargeoffs:

Commercial (10,882) (16,19€) 7,723) (26,061) (36,48¢)

Real estat 3) — (1,252) — (690)

Consumer and other (1,531) — — (524) (424)
Total charge-offs (12,41€) (16,19€) (18,975) (26,58E) (37,602)
Recoveries

Commercial 11,09C 13,84t 19,96& 22,17¢ 20,40¢

Real estat: 261 391 331 — 209

Consumer and other — — 67 — 19
Total recoveries 11,351 14,23€ 20,362 22,175 20,63€
Net (charg-offs) recoveries (1,065) (1,960) 1,388 (4,410) (16,96¢€)
Provision for loan losses 237 (10,28¢) (9,892 5,873 15,84¢
Balance end of year $ 36,78¢ $ 37,61F $ 49,86z $ 58,366 $ 56,90
Net recoveries (char-offs) to average total loans (0.04)% (0.10)% 0.08% (0.25)% (1.02)%

The following table displays the allocation of gileowance for loan and lease losses among spetifises of loans:

December 31

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Total of Total of Total of Total of Total

Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(l1) Amount Loans(l1) Amount Loans(1)
(Dollars in thousands

Commercial $35,01: 84.8% $29,18: 83.5% $41,802 85.7% $48,75C 84.1% $50,47¢ 87.0%
Real estate constructic 421 4.4 1,516 4.3 1,663 3.1 924 2.1 1,292 29
Real estate ter 306 1.8 1,673 1.9 2,395 1.6 5,237 2.7 2,353 2.9
Consumer and otht 1,045 9.0 4,928 10.3 4,002 9.6 3,455 111 2,780 7.2
Unallocated — N/A 313 N/A — N/A — N/A — N/A
Total $ 36,78t 100.C% $37,61: 100.C% $49,86- 100.C% $58,36€ 100.C% $56,902 100.C%

(1) Represents loan type as a percentage of total kmpyear end.

The allowance for loan and lease losses totaledB$88lion at December 31, 2005 a decrease of 80li&n, or 2.2%, as compared to
$37.6 million at December 31, 2004. Our strong itrgalality necessitated a decrease in the allow#mc®an and lease losses. This decrease
was due to net charge-offs of $1.1 million and @vgion for loan and lease losses of $(0.2) millibhe 2005 net charge-off amount was
composed of $12.4 million in gross charge-offs &hdl.4 million in gross recoveries.

The allowance for loan and lease losses totaleds$8illion at December 31, 2004, a decrease ofZdfllion, or 24.6%, as compared to
$49.9 million at December 31, 2003. Our strong itrgulality necessitated a decrease in the allow#mclwan and lease losses. This decrease
was due to net charge-offs of $2.0 million and@vgion for loan and lease losses of $(10.3) nrillibhe 2004 net charge-off amount was
composed of $16.2 million in gross charge-offs $fhd.2 million in gross recoveries.

The allowance for loan and lease losses totaled®$#8lion at December 31, 2003, a decrease of 88ll&n, or 14.6%, as compared to
$58.4 million at December 31, 2002. Our improveebdrquality necessitated a decrease in the allow/éor loan and lease losses. This
decrease was due to net recoveries of $1.4 méli@ha provision for loan losses of $(9.9) milli@ur loan recoveries in 2003 included
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settlement of the remaining recovery of film lo#ightion. The 2003 net recovery amount was compades19.0 million in gross charge-offs
and $20.4 million in gross recoveries.

The allowance for loan and lease losses totaledd$s8lion at December 31, 2002, an increase 06 $dillion, or 2.6%, as compared to
$56.9 million at December 31, 2001. This decreaag due to net chargefs of $4.4 million and a provision for loan lossaf $5.9 million. O
loan recoveries in 2002 primarily related to filoahs, which were charge off in 2000. The 2002 hatge-off amount was composed of $26.6
million in gross charge-offs and $22.2 million irogs recoveries.

The allowance for loan and lease losses totaled$568lion at December 31, 2001. The 2001 grossgshaffs included one entertainme
credit totaling $3.8 million. Of the total 2001 gsocharge-offs, $4.9 million were classified aspgforming loans at the end of 2000. The
2001 gross recoveries included three credits, mma bur technology industry sector and two from digccontinued entertainment and
healthcare niches, totaling $12.0 million.

Nonperforming Asse

Nonperforming assets consist of loans that areghas90 days or more that are still accruing irseleans on nonaccrual status, other
estate owned (OREO), and other foreclosed asse¢sOREO and other foreclosed assets balance atibec81, 2005 was $6.3 million. We
held no OREO or other foreclosed assets at DeceBih&004, 2003, 2002, or 2001. The table below feeth certain data and ratios between
nonperforming loans, nonperforming assets, anélibevance for loan and lease losses. At Decembg2@®13 and 2002, our nonaccrual loans
represented all impaired loans. We measure alklptaced on nonaccrual status for impairment bagsdtie fair value of the underlying
collateral or the net present value of the expecteth flows in accordance with SFAS No. 114, “Agtng by Creditors for Impairment of a
Loan.” For all periods presented except 2005, ediopming loans equaled nonperforming assets.

At December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands

Nonperforming asset

Loans past due 90 days or m $ 104€ $ 616 $ — $ — $ 1,00C
Nonaccrual loan 6,499 14,322 12,35C 20,411 17,307
Total nonperforming loans 7,545 14,93¢ 12,35C 20,411 18,307
OREO and other foreclosed assets 6,255 — — — —
Total nonperforming assets $13,80C $14,93¢ $12,35C $20,411 $18,307
Nonperforming loans as a percent of total grosad 0.26% 0.64% 0.62% 0.97% 1.03%
Nonperforming assets as a percent of total a: 0.25% 0.29% 0.28% 0.48% 0.44%
Allowance for loan and lease loss $36,78¢ $37,61¢ $49,86z $58,36€ $56,90%
As a percent of total gross loa 1.28% 1.62% 2.49% 2.78% 3.20%
As a percent of nonaccrual log 566.01% 262.62% 403.74% 285.95%% 328.7<%

Nonaccrual Loan:

The detailed composition of nonaccrual loans is@néed in the following table.

At December 31,

2005 2004

(Dollars in thousands
Commercial $3,70: $ 6,652
Real estate te—commercial 2,796 3,171
Consumer and other — 4,499
Total nonaccrual loar $6,49¢ $14,32C
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Nonperforming Loan

Nonperforming loans totaled $7.5 million at Decem®g, 2005, a decrease of $7.4 million, or 49.5%mfthe $14.9 million total at
December 31, 2004. The relatively low levels of perfiorming loans at December 31, 2005 and 2004aeéin improved economic
environment experienced by our clients as wellasability to effectively manage client credit rigkiough our strategic focus on the
technology, life science, premium wine, and priveqeity industries. Of the total nonperforming Ieat year end 2004, $1.5 million were
charged off, $4.9 million remained on nonperformatatus, and $8.6 million were returned to accstetus or repaid during 2005.
Additionally, $2.7 million in loans were placed nonperforming status during 2005 and were stibsiféied as nonperforming loans at
December 31, 2005.

Nonperforming loans totaled $14.9 million at Decem81, 2004, an increase of $2.6 million, or 21.8%m the $12.4 million total at
December 31, 2003. The relatively low levels of penfiorming loans at December 31, 2004 and 2008aeéin improved economic
environment experienced by our clients as wellasability to effectively manage client credit rigkrough our strategic focus on the
technology, life science, premium wine, and privedeity industries. Of the total nonperforming lsat year end 2003, $1.1 million were
charged off, $5.9 million remained on nonperformatatus, and $5.4 million were returned to accstetius or repaid during 2004.
Additionally, $9.0 million in loans were placed nonperforming status during 2004 and were stiksiféied as nonperforming loans at
December 31, 2004.

Nonperforming loans totaled $12.4 million at DecemB1, 2003, a decrease of $8.1 million, 39.5%mftbe $20.4 million total at
December 31, 2002. The reduction in nonperformiams reflected the improved economic conditionggrpced by our clients as well as our
ability to manage client credit risk through owastgic focus on the technology, life science, puamwine, and private equity industries. Of
the total nonperforming loans at year end 20023 $i#lllion were charged off, $1.2 million remained monperforming status, and $16.9 mill
were repaid during 2003. Additionally, $11.2 milli;n loans were placed on nonperforming statusngu2003 and were still classified as
nonperforming loans at December 31, 2003.

Nonperforming loans totaled $20.4 million at Decem81, 2002, an increase of $2.1 million, or 11.%%m the $18.3 million total at
December 31, 2001. Of the total nonperforming logingear end 2001, $8.4 million were charged dif63nillion remained on nonperforming
status, $8.0 million were repaid during 2002, a@3$nillion were upgraded to performing status. iiddally, $15.8 million in loans were
placed on nonperforming status during 2002 and s#lieclassified as nonperforming loans at the eh&2002.

Impaired loans totaled $6.5 million, $14.3 milliand $12.4 million at December 31, 2005, 2004 ar@B2fespectively. If the impaired
loans for 2005, 2004 and 2003 had not been impah®e® million, $1.1 million, and $1.0 million imtierest income would have been
recognized during the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2003, respectively.

Goodwill
Goodwill totaled $35.6 million at December 31, 2G0% December 31, 2004. All of our goodwill at Deber 31, 2005 and 2004
pertained to the acquisition of SVB Alliant.

SVB Alliant

During the second and fourth quarters of 2004, sexlla consulting firm to conduct an impairmenteevof SVB Alliant in accordance
with the provisions of SFAS No. 142, based prinyaoih forecasted discounted cash flow analysesvahetion analysis of SVB Alliant for
each review indicated no further impairment beythrad already identified and recorded.
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During the second quarter of 2003, we conducteanaual impairment review of SVB Alliant, which éted an indication of possible
impairment. Despite an increase in revenues duhiegecond quarter of 2003 compared to the firattquof 2003, SVB Alliant failed to
achieve the revenues projected by the financialehosed to value it in connection with its origialquisition by us. In response to these
indications, we engaged an internationally repatdbisiness consulting firm to assist us in a vadaatf SVB Alliant, in compliance with the
requirements of SFAS No. 142. Based on this valnative recorded an impairment charge of $17.0anilduring the second quarter of 2003.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, it became appltieat the operating results of SVB Alliant duritig second half of 2003 were
substantially below the performance forecastedmection with the second quarter analysis, primdie to decreased fees associated with
weak initial public offering (IPO) and mergers aamuisitions environments. We engaged the samadmssiconsulting firm that assisted us
with the annual impairment review during the secqudrter of 2003 to assist us in conducting a alnaf SVB Alliant, in compliance with
the requirements of SFAS No. 142. Based on thisatan, we recorded an impairment charge of $46lomduring the fourth quarter of
2003. The total impairment charge for 2003 was G&3illion.

Woodside Asset Management, Inc.

During the third quarter of 2004, we conducted anual impairment review of Woodside Asset Manageirien., which indicated
possible impairment. Based primarily on an intearalysis of forecasted discounted cash flows,agended an impairment charge for the
entire goodwill amount of $1.9 million during thard quarter of 2004. Woodside Asset Managemeut,fhiled to achieve or exceed the
projected operating results used as the basis ghluation in connection with our original acqti@si of the business.

Federal Home Loan Ban‘FHLB") and Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB") Stock
Our Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and Federal Rege Bank (“FRB”) stock are restricted, as we asgjuired to hold shares of
FHLB and FRB stock under the Bé{s borrowing agreement.
Derivatives
2005 compared to 2004

The gross positive fair values of derivative asse¢srecorded as a component of the other assetitdim on the balance sheet. The gross
negative fair values of derivative liabilities aszorded as a component of other liabilities Ibeeni on the balance sheet.

Derivative assets are recorded as a componenhef assets and liabilities and are comprised ofdt@wing:

As of As of
December 31, December 31,

2005 2004 % change
(Dollars in thousands

Assets (liabilities):

Equity warrant asse $ 27,80 $ 28,92¢ (3.99%
Foreign exchange forward and option contr: 766 (431) 277.1%
Equity conversion option 451 — —

Total $29,01¢ $ 28,497 1.8%
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Equity warrant assets decreased by $1.1 milliow. féir value related to exercise of equity wari@sgets into equity securities caused a
decrease of $11.8 million (as of the respectiveslaf exercise). Aggregate grant date fair valueesf equity warrant assets of $7.4 million
was added to the portfolio. Additionally, the dexze in fair value of our equity warrant assetsbattable to cancellations and expirations was
$3.0 million. Lastly, a $6.3 million increase wasated to changes in the fair value of the remaimiquity warrant assets.

The fair value of foreign exchange forward and @ptiontracts increased by $1.2 million.

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth wiients involved in international trade finaraivities, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency at a future date, dep@gdpon the clients’ need. We enter into an ogposay foreign exchange forward contract
with a correspondent bank to economically hedgselwentracts, which mitigates the risk of fluctaas in foreign currency exchange rates, for
each of the foreign exchange forward contractsredtsto with our clients. These contracts are tstesm in nature, typically expiring within
one year. We also enter into foreign exchange fohwantracts with correspondent banks to econoihgibaldge foreign exchange risk related
to certain foreign currency denominated loans. At&mber 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the aggnegtional amounts of these contr:
totaled $432.7 million and $525.4 million, respeely. The maximum credit exposure for counter-padpperformance for foreign exchange
forward contracts with both clients and correspanidenks amounted to $5.7 million at December 8052and $10.0 million at December 31,
2004. We have not experienced nonperformance loyiater party and therefore have not incurred rdligsses. Further, we anticipate
performance by all counter-parties to such foregohange forward contracts.

We enter into foreign currency option contractswetients involved in international trade finanaiwties, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending utianclients’ need. We enter into an opposite wagifm currency option contract with a
correspondent bank, which completely mitigatesrigle of fluctuations in foreign currency exchangées, for each of the currency option
contracts entered into with our clients. These reamt$ typically expire in less than one year. At&@aber 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the
aggregate notional amounts of these contractetb®18.8 million and $13.5 million, respectivelyeWave not experienced nonperformance
by a counter party and therefore have not incureéated losses. Further, we anticipate performémycal counter-parties. Our maximum credit
risk to nonperformance of counterparties is $34illian.

2004 compared to 2003

The gross positive fair values of derivative asse¢srecorded as a component of the other assetgdim on the balance sheet. The gross
negative fair values of derivative liabilities aszorded as a component of the other liabilities ltem on the balance sheet. Derivatives are
comprised of the following:

As of Decembet As of Decembet

% change
31, 2004 31, 2003 2004/200%
(Dollars in thousands
Assets (Liabilities):
Equity warrant asse $ 28,92¢ $29,531 (2.1)%
Foreign exchange forward and option
contracts (431) 15 —
Total $ 28,491 $ 29,552 (3.6)%

Equity warrant assets decreased by $0.6 millioe. fair value related to exercise of derivative gguiarrant assets into equity securities
caused a decrease of $6.3 million as of the reisedates of exercise,
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while $7.2 million in aggregate grant date fairusbf new equity warrant assets was added to th#ofio. Additionally, the decrease in fair
value of our equity warrant assets attributableatocellations and expirations was $2.4 million.tyas $0.9 million increase was related to an
increase in the fair value of the remaining equityrant assets.

The fair value of foreign exchange forward and @pitontracts decreased by $0.4 million.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the aggregate radtamounts of client related foreign exchange foda@ntracts totaled $525.4 milli
and $155.8 million, respectively. The maximum creaiposure for counterparty nonperformance forigprexchange forward contracts with
both clients and correspondent banks amountedad®$tillion at December 31, 2004 and $3.5 millio®acember 31, 2003. We have not
experienced nonperformance by a counterparty agréfibre have not incurred related losses. Furthe@nticipate performance by all
counterparties to such foreign exchange forwardreots.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the notional amonintfient related foreign currency contracts tetb$13.5 million and $21.1 million,
respectively. We have not experienced nonperforeégca counterparty and therefore have not incuekded losses. Further, we anticipate
performance by all counterparties. These contitggpisally expire in less than one year.

Convertible Note Hedge

On May 15, 2003, we entered into a convertible heigge agreement (purchased call option) with ateoparty, with respect to our
common stock, to limit our exposure to potentiddtitbn from conversion of our $150.0 million pripel amount of zero coupon convertible
notes. For information on the our $150.0 millioipipal amount of zero coupon convertible notes, Berrowings below. Upon the occurre
of conversion events, we have the right to purchgse approximately 4,460,610 shares of its comstook from the counterparty at a pric
$33.6277 per common share. The convertible notgdhadreement will expire on June 15, 2008. We liae@ption to settle any amounts due
under the convertible hedge either in cash orIm&tes of our common stock. The cost of the corblertiote hedge is included in stockholders’
equity in accordance with the guidance in EITF D@19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instrumte Indexed to, and Potentially Settled
in, a Company’s Own Stock. Also see Item 8. Coulsdéid Financial Statements and Supplementary Datste-IN8. Derivative Financial
Instruments for additional discussion.

Deposits

Our deposits are largely obtained from clients inithur technology, life science, private equitydamemium wine industry sectors and
a lesser extent, from individuals served by privadiEent services. We do not obtain deposits fromvemtional retail sources and have no
brokered deposits. The following table presentsctiraposition of our deposits for the last five yweanded December 31:

At December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands

Noninteres-bearing deman $2,934,27¢ $2,649,85. $2,186,31° $1,892,04¢ $1,737,46:
Negotiable Order of Withdrawal (NOV 39,572 32,00¢ 20,897 21,531 25,401
Regular money marki 305,112 520,36¢ 372,871 285,64( 264,85¢
Bonus money mark 655,94( 685,71C 707,682 647,61t 630,091
Time 317,827 331,574 379,06¢ 589,21¢ 722,964
Total deposits $4,252,73( $4,219,51: $3,666,84: $3,436,05( $3,380,77
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Total deposits were $4.3 billion at December 3D®@n increase of $33.2 million, or 0.8%, from phier year end total of $4.2 billion.
Noninteres-bearing demand deposits increased as a percenftémfal deposits to 69.0% at December 31, 200 f6@.8% at December 31,
2004. At December 31, 2005, we held overdraft hadarof $4.1 million, which were included in comnialtoans.

Total deposits were $4.2 billion at December 3D£L@n increase of $552.7 million, or 15.1%, frdva prior year end total of $3.7 billic
The increase in client deposits was concentratedminterest bearing demand deposits and reflestsfforts to penetrate the corporate
technology industry sector, an improved venturétabfunding environment, and our various initis#/to drive business.

Total deposits were $3.7 billion at December 3D@n increase of $230.8 million, or 6.7%, frora grior year-end total of $3.4 billion.
The increase in deposits reflected an improvedifghdnvironment, increased venture capital fund/égt and our various initiatives to drive
business. Our noninterest-bearing demand depasitsased $294.3 million, or 15.6%, and money matkpbsits increased $147.3 million or
15.8%. These increases were partially offset bgaahse in time deposits of $210.1 million, or 3&ffom the prior year end.

Total deposits were $3.4 billion at December 3D2@n increase of $55.3 million, or 1.6%, from phier year end total of $3.4 billion.
Although our total period-end client deposit balesmcemained fairly consistent between 2002 and 208 xperienced a shift in the
composition of deposit balances. Our nonintereatibg demand deposits increased $154.6 millio8.@%, and money market deposits
increased $38.3 million or 4.3%. These increasee Veegely offset by a decrease in time depositsl&3.7 million, or 18.5% from the prior
year end

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsithailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $272.2 milliolacember 31, 2005, and
$286.7 million at December 31, 2004. At December2RD5, substantially all time deposit accountsexiing $100,000 were scheduled to
mature within one year. No material portion of deposits has been obtained from a single depaaitbthe loss of any one depositor would
not materially affect our business.

At December 31, 200!

Three months More than six
Four to six months to More than
or less months twelve months twelve months Total
(Dollars in thousands
Time deposits, $100,000 and o $189,50( $42,127 $34,85¢ $5,754 $272,23¢
Other time deposit 37,09t 3,396 4,800 300 45,591
Total time deposits $226,59¢ $ 45,52¢ $ 39,65¢ $ 6,054 $317,82

Borrowings
Contingently Convertible Debt

On May 20, 2003, we issued $150.0 million of zepoqmon, convertible subordinated notes at face yalue June 15, 2008, to qualified
institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A under Securities Act of 1933 and outside the UnitedeStto non-US persons pursuant to
Regulation S under the Securities Act. The notescanvertible into our common stock at a convergioce of $33.6277 per share and are
subordinated to all our present and future serébit.dHolders of the notes may convert their notég onder certain conditions. See Item 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebtatg—Note 11. Borrowings for further information.

Junior Subordinated Debentur

On October 30, 2003, we issued $51.5 million ir%4 jOnior subordinated debentures. A portion ofgiheceeds were used to complete an
early redemption of the existing $40.0 million 028% trust
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preferred securities. The remainder of the procéstsing used for general corporate purposesfurthrer information, see Item 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebtatg—Note 11. Borrowings.

Trust Preferred Securities

In May 1998, we issued $40.0 million in cumulattwest preferred securities through a newly formgekcgal-purpose trust, SVB Capital I.
We completed the early redemption of these truefiepred securities effective December 1, 2003 hAttime of redemption, the remaining
unamortized issuance costs of $1.3 million relatethe trust preferred securities were expensed.

The trust was a wholly-owned consolidated subsjdiitSVB Financial and its sole assets were thojusubordinated deferrable interest
debentures. Distributions were cumulative and vpergable quarterly at a rate of 8.25% per annurh@ftated liquidation amount of $25 per
preferred security. We fully and unconditionallyaganteed the obligations of the trust on a subatdthbasis.

On June 3, 2002, we entered into an interest veap swhich provided an economic hedge againstisfeof changes in fair value
associated with our $40.0 million, 8.25% fixed ratest preferred securities. This agreement pralal®éenefit of $1.0 million in 2003. The
swap was terminated on June 23, 2003. The charfgé walue of this contract was recorded in nosiast income, a component of
consolidated net income throughout the life ofshap.

See the section under Iltem 8. Consolidated FinbStigements and Supplementary Data—Note 2. Sumafaignificant Accounting
Policies—Financial Instruments with Characterist€8oth Liabilities and Equity for the impact ad@ption of SFAS No. 150 Accounting fo
Certain Financial Instruments with CharacteristitBoth Liabilities and Equity.”

Available Lines of Cred

As of December 31, 2005, we had available $4411komin federal funds line of credit, of which $2® million were unused. In addition
to the available federal funds lines, Silicon Valgank has reverse repurchase agreement linesbleaivith multiple securities dealers.
Reverse repurchase lines allow Silicon Valley Banknance short-term borrowings using various dixecome securities as collateral. At
December 31, 2005, Silicon Valley Bank had used%wllion of its reverse repurchase lines.

Capital Resources

Our management seeks to maintain adequate capgapiport anticipated asset growth and credit riskd to ensure that SVB Financial
and Silicon Valley Bank are in compliance withraljulatory capital guidelines. Our primary sourcEsew capital include the issuance of
common stock, as well as retained earnings.

Common Stock
$75.0 million share repurchase authorized by ouaf8iocof Directors effective January 27, 2005.

On January 27, 2005, we announced that our BoalBdre€tors authorized the repurchase of up to alitiadal $75.0 million of common
stock under our stock repurchase program, in catijpm with the $160.0 million originally approved May 2003. The additional $75.0 milli
of shares may be repurchased at any time, at earation, before June 30, 2006, in the open mattetugh block trades or otherwise,
pursuant to applicable securities laws. Dependimgarket conditions, availability of funds, and@thelevant factors, the repurchase of the
additional shares may be commenced or suspendeyy éitme prior to June 30, 2006, without any priotice. Since May 2003 when the
program was approved by the Board of Directorshese repurchased 6.5 million shares totaling $268lifon as of December 31,
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2005. The approximate dollar value of shares thet still be repurchased under this program is $&1illon.

$160.0 million share repurchase program authoribgdur Board of Directors, effective May 7, 2003

On May 7, 2003, we announced that our Board ofddirs authorized a stock repurchase program od @i 60.0 million. This program
became effective immediately and replaced previoashounced stock repurchase programs. Under thiggm, we repurchased in aggregate
0.3 million shares of common stock totaling $12i6iom in 2004. In 2003, we repurchased in aggregab million shares of common stock
totaling $113.2 million. On May 20, 2003, we purskd 1.3 million shares of common stock for appratety $33.4 million in conjunction
with our convertible note offering. Additionallyudng the second quarter of 2003, we entered intacgzelerated stock repurchase (ASR)
agreement for approximately 3.2 million sharesraindtial price of $79.9 million. We completed osettlement obligations under this ASR
agreement in the third quarter of 2003. See betowefrms of this agreement, which are substantiblysame as ASR agreements we entered
into in January 2003 and November 2002.

From time to time, we may implement a non-discrediy Rule 10b5-1 trading plan, under which we wailtomatically repurchase shares
of our common stock pursuant to a predeterminethdida for a specified period of time.

Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity totaled $569.3 million at Dedzr 31, 2005, an increase of $27.4 million, of&.@om the $541.9 million balance
at December 31, 2004. This increase in 2005, apaoed to 2004, was primarily due to the net incofm®92.5 million and proceeds from
stock issuances under employee stock purchasepdioth @rogram, partially offset by the repurchaté.@ million shares of common stock for
an aggregate purchase price of $77.7 million. We=hnt paid a cash dividend on our common stookesit992, and we do not have any
material commitments for capital expenditures aBefember 31, 2005. As of December 31, 2005, ther@o plans for payment of dividends.

Funds generated through retained earnings arendicigt source of capital and liquidity and argoegted to continue to be so in the
future. Our management engages in ongoing capéaahpg process in an effort to make effective ofséne capital available to us. The capital
plan considers capital needs for the foreseeableefand allocates capital to both existing busiredivities and expected future business
activities. Expected future activities for whichpdtal is set aside include potential product expamsand acquisitions of new business lines.

Both SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank are sdijto capital adequacy guidelines issued by tlieiaé Reserve Board. Under these
capital guidelines, the minimum total risk-basegitz ratio and Tier 1 risk-based capital ratiouizgments are 10.0% and 6.0%, respectively.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedwnimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state tmenbanks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averaggltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥bfor a well-capitalized depository
institution. For further information on risk-baseabital and leverage ratios as defined by the Bé@Reserve Board, see “Part I. Item 1.
Business—Supervision and Regulation—Regulatory @bpi

Both SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank’s capitatios were in excess of regulatory guidelinasfovell-capitalized depository
institution as of December 31, 2005, and DecemleB04.

A part of the dividends paid in 2003 and the dividg@aid in 2004 were in excess of the amount pethiinder the California State
Department of Financial Institutions (DFI) guide Therefore, SVB Financial was required by thétbFeturn to Silicon Valley Bank a
portion of the 2003 dividend and the 2004 dividertde-total amount returned totaled $28.4 million D&cember 31, 2005, under these
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regulatory restrictions, the remaining amount alaé for payment of dividends to SVB Financial blc8n Valley Bank totaled $95.0 million.

Credit Rating

Standard & Poor’s Rating Services assigned SVBrigiahits BBB- long-term counterparty credit ratimDecember 2003, and there has
been no change to that rating. Standard & Poosigasd its BBB counterparty credit rating to Silicdalley Bank. An issuer rated BBB is
defined as having an adequate capacity to mefascial commitments, however, adverse economiditimns or changing circumstances are
more likely to lead to a weakened capacity of thigor to meet its financial commitments. AccorditogStandard & Poor’s, the outlook for
both SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank is s&bl

SVB Financial’s credit rating by Moody’s InvestoerSice (Moody’s) at December 31, 2005 and Decer8theR004 was Baal for issuer
rating. According to Moody'’s, issuers rated Baap#dequate financial security. However, certaotemtive elements may be lacking or may
be unreliable over any great period of time. Silid&alley Bank’s credit rating by Moody’s at DecemiB&, 2003 was A3 for issuer rating, A3
for long-term deposits, P-2 for short-term deposital C for financial strength. Moody’s bank depoaiings are opinions of a bank’s ability to
repay punctually its foreign and/or domestic cuecsedeposit obligations. According to Moody’s anating for deposits represents good credit
quality, however, elements may be present thatesiggsusceptibility to impairment over the longrteBanks rated P-2 by Moody’s for short-
term deposits offer strong credit quality and arsgrcapacity for timely payment of short-term déposligations. Financial strength ratings
represent Moody'’s opinion of a bank’s intrinsicetgfand soundness and, as such, exclude cert@maktredit risks and credit support
elements that are addressed by Moody’s bank degisigs. Banks rated C possess adequate intfingigcial strength and are typically
institutions with more limited but still valuableifiness franchises, good financial fundamentalts agpredictable and stable operating
environment. According to Moody’s, the outlook fmth SVB Financial and Silicon Valley Bank is posat

Liquidity
An important objective of the asset/liability maragent committee (ALCO) is to manage liquidity. Tdigective of liquidity management

is to ensure that funds are available in a timedyiner to meet loan demand, to meet depositors'spead to service other liabilities as they
become due without causing an undue amount ofazastk and without causing a disruption to norimaérating conditions.

We regularly assess the amount and likelihood gjepgted funding requirements through a review ofdes such as historical deposit
volatility and funding patterns, present and fosted market and economic conditions, individuardifunding needs, and existing and plat
business activities. Our ALCO provides oversighth® liquidity management process and recommeniitsymyuidelines, subject to our Board
of Directors’ approval, and courses of action tdrads our actual and projected liquidity needs.

The ability to attract a stable, low-cost baseepakits is our primary source of liquidity. We dane to expand on opportunities to
increase our liquidity. In the third quarter of 20@ve became a member of the Federal Home Loan 8a8kn Francisco adding to our
liquidity channels. Other sources of liquidity deadie to us include federal funds purchased, rdpage agreements, and other short-term
borrowing arrangements. Our liquidity requiremezda also be met through the use of our portfolibqufid assets. Our definition of liquid
assets includes cash and cash equivalents in eattss minimum levels necessary to carry out ndfmginess operations, federal funds sold,
securities purchased under resale agreementstrimessecurities maturing within six months, invesiht securities eligible and available for
financing
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or pledging purposes with a maturity in excessofreonths, and anticipated near-term cash flowmfiovestments.

Our policy guidelines provide that liquid assetagmercentage of total deposits should not fathwe20.0%. Our ratio of liquid assets to
total deposits was 39.6% and 47.6% at Decembe2®5 and 2004, respectively, both well in excessusfminimum policy guidelines. In
addition to monitoring the level of liquid assedfative to total deposits, we also utilize otheliggomeasures in our liquidity management
activities. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, weevie compliance with all of these policy measures.

On a stand-alone basis, SVB Financial’s primaryiti@y channels include dividends from Silicon \élIBank, its investment portfolio
assets, and its ability to raise debt and capitad. ability of Silicon Valley Bank to pay dividen@ssubject to certain regulations; see Item 1.
Business—Supervision and Regulation—RestrictioDaidends.

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands

Cash and due from ban $ 286,44¢ $ 284,20¢ $ 252,521
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagets to rese

and other sho-term investment securiti¢ 175,652 343,01C 582,792
Cash and cash equivalents $ 462,09¢ $ 627,21¢ $ 835,31
Percentage of total assets 8.3% 12.2% 18.7%
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 11356¢ $ 94,33¢ $ 76,28t
Net cash used by investing activit (567,897  (876,320)  (299,52¢)
Net cash provided by financing activiti 289,20¢ 573,88¢ 234,18¢
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equiy $(165,12() $(208,09Y) $ 10,94:

In analyzing our liquidity for 2005, 2004 and 20@&ference is made to our consolidated statemerasif flows for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003; see Item 8. Gdata Financial Statements and Supplemental O#ta statement of cash flows
includes separate categories for operating, inlvgséind financing activities.

Cash provided by operating activities for 2005 $4%$3.6 million, which included net income of $9f8lion. Adjustments for noncash
items included $9.8 million in tax benefits relatedstock compensation, $7.9 million of stock-basethpensation and $7.8 million of
depreciation and amortization offset by amortizati deferred warrant related loan fees of $6.1ioni] net investment gains of $4.3 million
and changes in fair value of derivatives of $3.8Biom. Sources of cash from changes in other asselddiabilities included a decrease in
accounts receivable of $7.6 million, a decreasadome tax receivable of $2.0 million and an insee@ accrued retention, incentive plan and
other compensation benefits payable of $1.6 millidimese sources of cash were offset by a $9.7amilticrease in accrued interest receivable.

Cash used for investing activities was $567.9 onillior the year ended December 31, 2005. Net casStow was primarily driven by a n
increase in loans of $549.4 million and purchasgsemises and equipment of $18.3 million. In aiddit purchases of investment securities of
$534.3 million, offset by $27.3 million in proceeflsm the sale of investment securities and $48%ldon in proceeds from maturities and
pay-downs of investment securities also contribtitetthe net cash outflow.

Cash provided by financing activities was $289.8iom for the year ended December 31, 2005, largiiven by net increases in other
borrowings of $269.7 million and capital contritarts from minority interest participants net of dimsitions of $45.4 million. Deposits and
proceeds from the issuance

74




of common stock also contributed $33.2 million &i@.6 million, respectively. These sources of aaste offset by repurchases of our
common stock of $77.7 million during 2005. In 2066rtain holders of $0.1 million of our $150 milicontingently convertible debt (see
Financial Condition—Borrowings) elected to exerdiseir conversion option rights. We elected toledtte conversions in cash. If our stock
price remains in excess of the conversion pricg386277, other holders may also convert theirihgklat any time. These notes are due
June 15, 2008.

Cash and cash equivalents were $462.1 million aeBer 31, 2005.

Cash provided by operating activities for 2004 %84.3 million, which included net income of $63.8lion. Adjustments for noncash
items included $9.9 million in tax benefits relatedstock compensation, depreciation and amortinatf $8.8 million, and deferred income tax
expense of $5.6 million, offset by a net recovefrjoan and lease losses of $10.3 million, amorigzabf deferred warrant related loan fees of
$5.7 million and net investment gains of $5.2 miili Sources of cash from changes in other asséthanilities included increases in accrued
retention, incentive plans and other compensaté@refits payable of $17.3 million and a decreasedome tax receivable of $4.6 million.
These sources of cash were offset by a $7.3 miltiorease in accounts receivable and an increasecimied interest receivable of $3.4 milli

Cash used for investing activities was $876.3 onillior the year ended December 31, 2004. Net caslow was primarily driven by
purchases of investment securities of $1.4 billjpartially offset by $162.0 million in proceedsiinghe sale of investment securities and $7
million in proceeds from maturities and pay-dowh&eestment securities. A net increase in loan$33#1.7 million also contributed to the net
cash outflow.

Cash provided by financing activities was $573.8iom for the year ended December 31, 2004, largiiven by net increases in depo
of $552.7 million. Proceeds from the issuance oficmn stock and capital contributions from minoiitierest participants net of distributions
also contributed $25.1 million and $16.9 millioaspectively. These sources of cash were offse¢yrchases of our common stock of $12.6
million during 2004 and a decrease in other borngwiof $8.1 million.

Cash and cash equivalents were $627.2 million aeBer 31, 2004.

Operating activities for 2003 included net inconi&b3.0 million, which was adjusted for certain azash items including impairment of
goodwill, recoveries of loan and lease losses,e@ation and amortization, amortization of defemedrant related loan fees, deferred income
tax benefit, net losses on investment securitieanges in fair values of derivatives and an assortrof other miscellaneous items. Investing
activities consisted of transactions in investns&@urities resulting in a net cash outflow of $39aillion and the net change in total loans,
which resulted in a net cash inflow of $77.4 millim 2003. The net cash inflow associated with $oagtate to principal collections offset by
loan originations. The net cash outflow from seiiesgitransactions was the net result of purchakew@stment securities, offset by securities
maturities and sales. Financing activities refldaash inflows of $234.2 million primarily resulgrirom a large increase in deposits and
inflows from the issuance of zero-coupon convegtitibtes and 7.0% junior subordinated debenturaankEing cash outflows resulted from
repurchases of common stock and redemption of @598 trust preferred securities. In total, the seartions noted above resulted in a net cash
inflow of $10.9 million for 2003 and total cash acakh equivalents, as defined in our consolidateement of cash flows, of $835.3 million at
December 31, 2003.
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Financial Ratios
The table below presents the relationship betweerfidllowing significant financial ratios:

Years Ended December 31
2005 2004 2003

Return on average ass 1.78% 1.34% 0.32%
Divided by

Average stockholde’ equity as a percentage of average a: 10.4%% 10.3t% 12.44%
Equals

Return on average stockhold equity 17.09% 12.9(% 2.58%
Times

Earnings retaine 99.2% 100.(% 86.8%
Equals

Internal capital growtl 16.95% 12.9(% 2.24%

Both the capital ratios of SVB Financial and Sifticdalley Bank were in excess of regulatory guidedifior a well-capitalized depository
institution as of December 31, 2005, 2004, and 28@@ Item 8. Consolidated Financial StatementsSaipgplementary Data—Note 20.
Regulatory Matters. Capital ratios for SVB Finaheige set forth below:

December 31
2005 2004 2003

Total risk-based capital rati 14.74% 16.0% 16.8:%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 12.3% 12.75% 12.2:%
Tier 1 leverage rati 12.06% 11.17% 10.62%

SVB Financial's and Silicon Valley Bank’s capitakios remained well above the regulatory requiramen2005. The decline in total
risk-based capital and Tier 1 risk-based capitahf2004 to 2005 was due to the declining eligipitif the convertible bond as a component of
Tier 2 capital due to its remaining maturity. Ird&bn, year-to-date repurchases of our commonksamad growth in risk weighted assets,
particularly loans, partially offset by year-to-datarnings contributed to the decrease.

The decrease in total risk-based capital from 2003004 was due to the declining eligibility of axomvertible bond as it approaches
maturity. Both Tier 1 and Tier 1 leverage ratiosréased due to the earnings generated by us dodrSialley Bank and the nominal amount
of share repurchases executed over the course gktir. The increases in our Tier 1 risk-basedalgind Tier 1 leverage ratios from 2003 to
2004 have been caused in large part to increaagditional paid-in capital and retained earnings ttuhigher net income in 2004 as compared
to 2003.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Aggregate CotiahObligations

In the normal course of business, we use finamsituments with off-balance sheet risk to meeffil@ncing needs of our customers.
These financial instruments include commitmentsxiend credit, commercial and standby letters edlity foreign exchange options, and
foreign exchange forward contracts. These instrusi@wolve, to varying degrees, elements of craslit Credit risk is defined as the
possibility of sustaining a loss because otheligmtb the financial instrument fail to performaocordance with the terms of the contract.

For a description of certain off balance-sheetragements, see Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statesrand Supplementary Data—Note
18. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, GuaranteesQémel Commitments.
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Commitments to Extend Credit

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenteriénd funds to a client as long as there isintation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd Bxeiration dates, or other termination claused,wsually require a fee paid by the cli
upon us issuing the commitment. Commitments whrehaaailable for funding, due to clients meetinigcallateral, compliance, and financial
covenants required under loan commitment agreemtatdded $3.5 billion and $2.7 billion at DecemBéar 2005 and 2004, respectively. Out
of these available commitment balances, the fid-commitments were $325.5 million and $257.2ianilat December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Commitments which are unavailablefdioding, due to clients not meeting all collatecmpliance, and financial covenants
required under loan commitment agreements, tot0e@ billion and $0.7 billion at December 31, 2@0f® 2004, respectively. Our potential
exposure to credit loss, in the event of nonperforce by the other party to the financial instrumenthe contractual amount of the available
unused loan commitment. We use the same credibaglband monitoring process in extending loan commants as we do in making loans.
The actual liquidity needs or the credit risk th&t have experienced have historically been lowan the contractual amount of commitments
to extend credit because a significant portiorhebe commitments expire without being drawn upoa.@éluate each potential borrower and
the necessary collateral on an individual basi fipe of collateral varies, but may include raalgerty, intellectual property, bank deposits,
or business and personal assets. The potentiat asddassociated with these commitments is carsid in management’s evaluation of the
adequacy of the liability for unfunded credit conmménts. Additionally, we had aggregate maximum ilegdimits of $472.7 million and 478.7
million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respelstivelated to our accounts receivable factorimgragements. We extend credit under
accounts receivable factoring arrangements whemwgl@mnts’ sales invoices are deemed credit wortigen existing underwriting practices.

Commercial and Standby Letters of Credits

Commercial and standby letters of credit representitional commitments issued by us on behalf cfent to support the performance
of a client to a third party when certain specifietire events have yet to occur. Commercial Isttdrcredit are issued primarily for inventory
purchases by clients and are typically short-tarmature. We provide two types of standby lettérsredit, performance and financial standby
letters of credit. Performance standby lettersreélit are issued in connection with the performawice client to a third party when certain
specified future events have yet to occur. Perfogaastandby letters of credit are primarily usedupport performance instruments such a
bonds, performance bonds, lease obligations, repayof loans, and past due notices. Financial statetters of credit are conditional
undertakings issued by us in connection with thevgnt by a client to a third party (beneficiaryln@ncial standby letters of credit are
primarily used to support many types of domestit iaternational payments. These standby lettecsenfit have fixed expiration dates and
generally require a fee paid by a client at thestine issue the commitment. Fees generated frora 8tasdby letters of credit are recognize
noninterest income over the commitment period.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteealing loan commitments to clients, and
accordingly, we use a credit evaluation processcafidteral requirements similar to those for leammitments. Our standby letters of credit
often are cash secured by our clients. The adatlity needs or the credit risk that we have eigeeed historically have been lower than the
contractual amount of letters of credit issued bsean significant portion of these conditional catnments expire without being drawn upon.
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Obligations Under Guarantees

The table below summarizes our standby letter edits at December 31, 2005. The maximum potentiaent of future payments
represents the amount that could be lost undestétrelby letters of credit if there were a totaldétfby the guaranteed parties, without
consideration of possible recoveries under recourgeisions or from the collateral held or pledged.

Maximum

Expires In Expires After Total Amount Of

One Year Amount Future
Or Less One Year Outstanding Payments

(Dollars in thousands

Financial standb $557,30¢ $80,017 $637,321 $637,321
Commercial standb 13,144 — 13,144 13,144
Performance standby 8,669 8,301 16,97C 16,97C
Total $579,117 $88,31¢ $667,43¢ $667,43¢

At December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of thbilities related to financial and performance dignletters of credit was
approximately $4.0 million. At December 31, 200&slt and investment securities collateral availtbles to reimburse losses under financial
and performance standby letters of credits was $2mdlion. For additional information regardingetbe guarantees, see Item 8. Consolidated
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data—Nat©ffBalance Sheet Arrangements, Guarantees amer @ommitments.

Additionally, the Bank, as a financial providerutimely guarantees credit cards for some of outorusrs which have been provided by
unaffiliated financial institution. The Bank hasogeirse against the customer for any amount itgaired to pay to a third party in the event of
default under these arrangements. These guarareesbject to the same credit policies, undemgisitandards and approval process as loans
made by the Bank. Certain of these amounts argesdry certificates of deposit and other assetshwtiie Bank has rights to in the event of
nonperformance by the customers. The total amduhisoguarantee was $56.3 million at December2BD5. The fair value of the liability
associated with this guarantee is not significant.
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Commitments to Invest in Venture Capital Funds

We make commitments to venture capital fund invesitisy which in turn make investments in privatedyjdrcompanies. Commitments to
invest in these funds are generally made up to-gear period from the inception of the ventureitzdund. The timing of future cash
requirements to fund such commitments is genedapendent upon the venture capital investment cttobeoverall market conditions, and the
nature and type of industry in which the privateld companies operate. The following table detailstotal capital commitments and our
unfunded commitments at December 31, 2005.

Our Unfunded

Our Capital Our
Our Ownership in Limited Partner Commitment Commitment Ownership%
(Dollars in thousands

Silicon Valley BancVentures , L $ 6,00C $ 1,44C 10.7%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | 15,300 4,590 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L 15,000 12,375 8.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L 15,000 14,488 100.C%
Partners for Growth, L 25,000 10,750 50.0%
Partners for Growth II, LI 10,000 10,000 22.9%
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LI 20,000 8,551 9.3%
Other Venture Capital Funds( 72,666 23,643 —

(1) Represents commitments to 277 of venture capitadldwhere our ownership interest is less than 5%.

SVB Capital Il Trust Preferred Securities

In October, 2003, SVB Capital Il issued trust predd securities that SVB Financial has fully andamditionally guaranteed, based on its
combined obligations under a guarantee agreeménisigagreement, an expense agreement, and a fudiordinated indenture and the
debentures issued under the junior subordinatezhinide. SVB Capital 1l will redeem the trust preéet securities on October 15, 2033, and
may redeem them earlier, subject to prior apprbyahe Board of Governors of the Federal Resenstefy, if then required by the capital
rules of the Federal Reserve Board. For additiorfafmation regarding these securities, see Ite@dhsolidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 12. Commitments and Coaticigs.

SVB Financial entered into the guarantee agreecmrturrently with the issuance of the trust preférsecurities for the benefit of the
holders of the trust preferred securities. WilmargTrust Company acts as guarantee trustee unelgutirantee agreement for the purposes of
compliance with the Trust Indenture Act, and tharguatee is qualified as an indenture under thetTnalenture Act. The guarantee trustee will
hold the guarantee for the benefit of the holdéth® trust preferred securities.

We account for variable interest entities accordthe provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 46Bvfsed December 2003),
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (VIE)t FIN 46R. A VIE is to be consolidated by a compé that company is subject to the
majority of the risk of loss from the VIE's actiigs, is entitled to receive the majority of theiwgra residual returns, or both. As we do not bear
the majority of the risk of loss from the trust femeed securities, they were not consolidated mtofinancial statements at December 31, 2005,
or December 31, 2004.
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

As of December 31, 2005, we, or the funds in winehhave an ownership interest and manage, haalibe/ing unfunded contractual
obligations and commercial commitments:

Payments Due By Perioc

Less than
Contractual obligations Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years After 5 years
(Dollars in thousands

Borrowings(1) $ 475,307 $ 279,47F $19583: $ «— $ —
Non-cancelable operating leases, net of income frorteasbs(2 49,279 10,013 18,464 11,49¢ 9,304
Remaining unfunded commitments to wholly owned uentapital

funds(3) 23,643 23,643 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners for Gndiy LP 10,000 10,000
Remaining unfunded commitments by Gold Hill Ventuending 03,

LP 8,551 8,551 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to our managed fund
Remaining unfunded commitments to SVB Strategi@$tors Fund,

LP(3)(4) 4,590 4,590 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to SVB Strategiestors Fund II,

LP(3)(7) 12,375 12,375 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to SVB Strategi@stors Fund lIl,

LP(3)(8) 14,488 14,488
Remaining unfunded commitments to Silicon ValleynBdentures, LP

(3)(5) 1,440 1,440 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners for GnpuP 10,750 10,750 — — —

Remaining unfunded commitments to all limited partrership investees of our managed func
Remaining unfunded commitments to venture capitatié by SVB

Strategic Investors Fund, LP(3)( 24,969 24,969 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to venture capigatl§ by SVB

Strategic Investors Fund 11, LP(3)( 101,941 101,941 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to venture capitatlé by SVB

Strategic Investors Fund I, LP(3)( 14,488 14,488 — — —
Other commercial commitments Amount of Commitment Expiring Per Period
Commitments to extend credit(6) $4,410,60: $3,550,21: $820,52¢ $15,38C $24.,47¢
Standby letters of credit(t 654,291 565,973 72,086 16,124 108
Commercial standby letters of crediti 13,144 13,144 — — —

(1) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 11. Borrowings for furthesctbsure related to borrowings.

(2) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 8. Premises and Equipmeritfther disclosure related to premises and eqaigm

(3) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 6. Investment Securitiesuther disclosure related to investment secuiti#e make
commitments to venture capital fund investmentsn@ditments to invest in these funds are generallgeng to a ten-year period from the inception ef\itenture capital
fund. The timing of future cash requirements todfench commitments is generally dependent uporehture capital investment cycle, the overall madanditions, and
the nature and type of industry in which the peaheld companies operate.

(4) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 6. Investment Securitiesuidher disclosure related to investment secigitie

(5) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 6. Investment Securitiesufther disclosure related to investment secuitie

(6) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 18. Off-Balance Sheet Areamgnts, Guarantees, and Other Commitments forefiurth
disclosure related to financial instruments withildlance sheet risk.

(7) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 6. Investment Securitiesuidher disclosure related to investment secigitie

(8) See Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements apgl8mentary Data—Note 6. Investment Securitiesufther disclosure related to investment secuitie

80




Forward-Looking Statements

The foregoing discussion and analysis contain faawaoking statements within the meaning of thev&te Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. Our management has in the past antitnmighe future make forward-looking statementdlgrto analysts, investors, the media,
and others. Forward-looking statements are statentleat are not historical facts. Broadly speakfogyard-looking statements include,
without limitation:

« Projections of our revenues, income, earnings Ipares cash flows, balance sheet, capital expemgiteapital structure or other
financial items

« Descriptions of strategic initiatives, plans oreattjves of our management for future operationdugting pending acquisitions

» Forecasts of future economic performance

« Descriptions of assumptions underlying or relatimgny of the foregoing

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we make forwlrdking statements discussing our management’sat&fions about:

« Sensitivity of our interest-earning assets to edérates, and impact to earnings from an incrigeisgerest rates
» Realization, timing and performance of investmémtsquity securities

« Management of federal funds sold and overnightnapase agreements at appropriate levels
» Development of our later-stage corporate technolegging efforts

* Growth in loan balances

» Credit quality of our loan portfolio

« Levels of nonperforming loans

* Liquidity provided by funds generated through ne¢ai earnings

« Activities for which capital will be required

« Ability to meet our liquidity requirements througlr portfolio of liquid assets

« Ability to expand on opportunities to increase bguidity

* Use of excess capital

» Volatility of performance of our equity portfolio

You can identify these and other forward-lookingtetnents by the use of words such as “becomingdy“m'will”, “should”, “predicts”,
“potential”, “continue”, “anticipates”, “believes®gstimates”, “seeks”, “expects”, “plans”, “interigd¢he negative of such words, or comparable
terminology. Although we believe that the expectadi reflected in these forward-looking statemergs@asonable, we have based these
expectations on our beliefs as well as our assmgtiand such expectations may prove to be indok@er actual results of operations and

financial performance could differ significantlyofn those expressed in or implied by our managemémtivard-looking statements.

For information with respect to factors that cocéaise actual results to differ from the expectatstated in the forward-looking
statements, see Section 1A—Risk Factors. We urgesiars to consider all of these factors carefullgvaluating the forward-looking
statements contained in this discussion and asalfdlisubsequent written or oral forward-lookirtgtements attributable to us or persons
acting on our behalf are expressly qualified irirtbatirety by these cautionary statements. Thevdod-looking statements included in this
filing are made only as of the date of this filiMye do not intend, and undertake no obligationpdate these forward-looking statements.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosuresabout Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk Managemt

A key objective of asset/liability management isrtanage interest rate risk associated with charagsgt and liability cash flows and
market interest rate movements. Interest rateagskirs when interest rate sensitive assets anititiegdo not re-price simultaneously either in
timing, volume or both. Our ALCO provides oversighour interest rate risk management processeswhtmends policy guidelines regard
exposure to interest rates for approval by our BadiDirectors. Adherence to these policies is ayed on an ongoing basis, and decisions
related to the management of interest rate expa@serenade when appropriate.

We manage interest rate risk principally throughtegies involving our investment securities pdigfcOur policies permit the use of off-
balance sheet derivative instruments in managitegast rate risk. Derivative instruments that we as a part of our interest risk management
strategy may include interest rate swaps, capslaads, and forward contracts.

We had a fair value hedge in effect at DecembeRB@5. This hedge is a $50.0 million fixed-for-wdaie swap of our 7% junior
subordinated debentures, described in Item 8. CQiolased Financial Statements and Supplementary-Bhltate 11. Borrowings and under It
7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Findr@@ndition and Results of Operations—Financial @itan—7% Junior Subordinated
Debentures. For 2005, we paid interest expens8.6frillion on the 7.0% junior subordinated debessuHowever, the fair value hedge
agreement provided a benefit of $1.2 million, réaglin net interest expense of $2.3 million foi080

Our monitoring activities related to managing iesdrrate risk include both interest rate sensjtigéap analysis and the use of a simulation
model. While traditional gap analysis providesrape picture of the interest rate risk embeddetthénbalance sheet, it provides only a static
view of interest rate sensitivity at a specificigdn time and does not measure the potential Nibyain forecasted results relating to changes in
market interest rates over time. Accordingly, wenbie the use of gap analysis with use of a sinadahodel that provides a dynamic
assessment of interest rate sensitivity.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analy:

The interest rate sensitivity gap is defined agifference between the amount of interest-earassets and interest-sensitive liabilities
that are anticipated to re-price within a spedifice period. A gap is considered positive whenahmunt of interest rate sensitive assets
exceeds the amount of interest-sensitive liabditepricing within that same time period. Positive cuative gaps in early time periods sugc
that earnings will increase when interest rates fiegative cumulative gaps suggest that earniilggerease when interest rates fall. The gap
analysis as of December 31, 2005 indicates thatuhmulative one-year gap as a percentage of iteegning assets was a positive 36.2%.
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The following table illustrates our interest ragmsitivity gap positions at December 31, 2005:

Assets and liabilities which mature or reprice

After After After After
1 Day 1 Month 3 Months 6 Months 1 Year
to to to to to After Not
Immediately 1 Month 3 Months 6 Months 1 Year 5 Years 5 Years Stated Total
(Dollars in thousands

Assets:

Cash and due from bank

1) $ — $ 109,64 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 286,44¢ $ 396,08¢

Federal funds sold,

securities purchased

under agreement to

resell and other short-

term investment — 66,009 — — — — — — 66,009
Investment securitie:
U.S. Treasury and

agencies obligations(: — 18,595 — 10,000 20,000 235,000 10,000 — 293,595
Collateralized mortgage

obligations, mortgage-

backed and asségackec

securities(2 — 2,237 41,336 59,945 121,289 681,683 572,514 — 1,479,004
Other debt, marketable

equity and non-

marketable securitie — 1,629 2,460 3,500 11,425 58,410 187,247 264,671
Total investment securitie — 22,461 43,796 73,445 152,714 975,093 769,761 — 2,037,27C
Loans, net of unearned

income(3) 1,820,75< 179,363 149,675 163,458 145,924 314,012 70,168 —  2,843,35:
Allowance for loan losse — (36,785) — — — — — — (36,785)
Other assets — — — — — — — 235,779 235,77¢S
Total assets $1,820,75¢ $ 340,691 $ 193,471 $ 236,90 $ 298,63¢ $1,289,10* $ 839,92¢ $ 522,22t $5,541,71!

Liabilities, Minority
Interest and
Stockholders’ Equity:

Deposits:
Noninteres-bearing

demanc $ — 3 — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 2,934,27¢ $ 2,934,27¢
NOW and mone!

market — 26,862 43,211 61,132 110,108 495,603 263,708 — 1,000,62¢E
Time — 184,317 42,279 45,522 39,655 6,054 — — 317,827
Total deposits — 211,179 85,490 106,654 149,764 501,657 263,708 2,934,27¢  4,252,73C
Contingently convertible

debt — — — — — 147,604 — — 147,604
Junior subordinated

debenture: — — — — — 48,228 — 48,228
Other borrowing — 279,475 — — — — — 279,475
Other liabilities — — — — — — — 124,921 124,921
Minority interest in capita

of consolidated affiliate — — — — — — — 119,456 119,456
Stockholders’ equity — — — — — — — 569,301 569,301
Total liabilities, minority

interest, and

stockholder equity $ — $ 490,65« $ 8549C $ 106,65¢ $ 149,76¢ $ 697,48¢ $ 263,70¢ $ 3,747,95¢ $ 5,541,71!
Off-Balance Sheet Items
Interest rate swa $ — $ (50,000 $ — 3 — $ — $ 50,00C $ — 3 — 3 —
Gap 1,820,752 (199,963) 107,981 130,249 148,874 641,61€ 576,221  (3,225,731) —
Cumulative gay 1,820,752 1,620,79C 1,728,771 1,859,02C 2,007,894 2,649,51C 3,225,731 — —

(1) Includes interest-bearing deposits in other finahicistitutions of $34.7 million as of December 2005.
(2)  Principal cash flows are based on estimated pratgipyments as of December 31, 2005.
(3)  Maturity/repricing columns for fixed rate loans d@sed upon the amount and timing of related paigiayments as of December 31, 2005.
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Market Value of Portfolio Equity (MVPE

One application of the aforementioned simulatiordetanvolves measurement of the impact of markietrest rate changes on the net
present value of estimated cash flows from ourtaskabilities, and off-balance sheet items, dediras our market value of portfolio equity
(MVPE).

The following table presents our MVPE exposure et@&@nber 31, 2005 and 2004, related to an instamtiarend sustained increase or
decrease in market interest rates of 100 and 26i8 paints, respectively.

Estimated Estimated Increasel
Estimated Increase/ Net (Decrease) in Net
Estimated (Decrease) in MVPE Interest Interest Income
Change in interest rates (basis points MVPE Amount Percent Income Amount Percent

(Dollars in thousands

December 31, 200!

+200 $1,136,400 $ (12,792 (1.1)% $408,68: $ 41,23¢ 11.2%
+100 1,143,34¢ (5,851) (0.5) 388,08¢ 20,640 5.6

- 1,149,19¢ — — 367,44¢ — —
-100 1,138,89¢ (10,301) (0.9 344,48¢ (22,957) (6.2)
-200 1,093,921 (55,27§) (4.8) 312,74¢ (54,700) (14.9

December 31, 200

+200 $1,019,62: $ 20,29 2.0% $326,74¢ $ 41,28% 14.5%
+100 1,014,19( 14,858 1.5 306,492 21,033 7.4

- 999,332 — — 285,45¢ — —
-100 936,59¢ (62,733 (6.3) 257,29¢ (28,164) (9.9)
-200 876,44¢ (122,887 (12.3) 230,514 (54,945) (19.2

The preceding table indicates that at Decembe2@Qd5, in the event of an instantaneous and sust@mteease or decrease in market
interest rates, our MVPE would be expected to imeeeor decrease accordingly.

The market value calculations supporting the redalthe preceding table are based on the preséun of estimated cash flows using t
market interest rates provided by independent bifdkalers and other publicly available sourcesweateem reliable. These calculations do
not contemplate any changes that we could makedce our MVPE exposure in response to a changeiket interest rates.

As with any method of measuring interest rate riglttain shortcomings are inherent in the methaahadysis presented in the preceding
table. For example, although certain of our aszedsliabilities may have similar maturity or reging profiles, they may react to changes in
market interest rates with different magnitudesoAlctual prepayment rates on loans and invessncentd vary substantially from the
assumptions utilized in the model to derive thelltesas presented in the preceding table. Furéhelhange in the shape of the forward yield
curve could result in different MVPE estimationsrfr those presented herein. Accordingly, the resultise preceding table should not be
relied upon as indicative of actual results inglient of changing market interest rates. Additityndihe resulting MVPE estimates are not
intended to represent, and should not be constouezbresent the underlying value.

Our MVPE exposure at December 31, 2005, incredggttly from December 31, 2004, primarily due taaclges in the investment
portfolio while staying well within our policy gu@ines. In addition, our net interest income & resmains well within policy limits. These
estimates are highly assumption dependent andhalhge regularly as our asset-liability structuranges and as different interest rate
environments evolve. We expect to continue to marag interest rate risk actively utilizing on aofftbalance sheet strategies as appropriate.
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The simulation model also gives us the abilityitoudate our net interest income using an interate forecast (simple simulation). In
order to measure the sensitivity of our forecasietinterest income to changing interest rateg&zing the simple simulation methodology, b
a rising and falling interest rate scenario argquted and compared to a base market interestaieeast derived from the current yield curve.
For the rising and falling interest rate scenaribs,base market interest rate forecast is incdeasdecreased, as applicable, by 200 basis
in 12 equal increments over a one-year period.

We perform net interest income and net income sitiaris in an interest rate environment whereby lngek the base rate immediately
both up and down 300 basis points in 100 basistrménements. The combination of the ramp and sisoekarios provides us with additional
information with respect to our sensitivity to irdst rates and the impact on our net income unaiged interest rate scenarios.

Our policy guidelines provide that the differenadveen a base market interest rate forecast soemzert the succeeding one-year period
compared with the aforementioned rising and fallinmgrest rate scenarios over the same time pshodld not result in net interest income
degradation exceeding 25.0%. Simulations as of Déee 31, 2005, indicated that we were well witthiage policy guidelines.

Interest rate risk is the most significant marksit impacting us. Other types of market risk affegtus in the normal course of our
business activities include foreign currency exgfearsk, equity price risk, and basis risk. The atipresulting from these market risks is not
considered significant, and no separate quantgatiformation concerning market rate and price syp®is presented herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon \@llBancshares):

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodbd accompanying Management’s Report on InteZoatrol over Financial Reporting
(Item 9A(b)), that SVB Financial Group (formerlydaun as Silicon Valley Bancshares) and subsididthies Company) did not maintain
effective internal control over financial reporting of December 31, 2005, because of the effetieofaterial weaknesses identified in
management’s assessment, based on criteria es&blisinternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOg CTbmpany’s management is responsible for maimigieffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifecéveness of internal control over financial ogfing. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinitimeceffectiveness of the Company’s internal adrdver financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightfq&@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, evaluating
management’s assessment, testing and evaluatimg#ign and operating effectiveness of internatrobrand performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the @tanoes. We believe that our audit provides a redse basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetméor external purposes in accordance with gelyesaktepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (&ajpeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that results ionethan a remote likelihood that a material
misstatement of the annual or interim financiatesteents will not be prevented or detected. Manageéidentified and included in its
assessment the following material weaknesses Bsadmber 31, 2005:

e The Company did not have adequately designed @iteomtrols in its financial reporting process tethto the selection and applicat
of U.S. generally accepted accounting principle8AB8). Specifically, accounting policies, proceduessl practices were not
consistently developed,
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maintained or updated in a manner ensuring thanfifal statements were prepared in accordanceG#P. Also, policies and
procedures were not designed to consistently eribarpreparation and retention of adequate docuatientto support key judgments
made in connection with the selection and applicatf significant accounting policies within the@pany’s financial reporting
process. Finally, the Company’s policies and pracesl did not consistently provide for effective lgass, implementation, and
documentation of new accounting pronouncements.

e The Company did not maintain sufficient levels ppeopriately qualified and trained personnel irfilncial reporting processes. As a
result, the Company did not establish internal drver financial reporting policies and procedurelated to (a) the timely preparat
of comprehensive documentation supporting manageémanalysis of the appropriate accounting treatrf@nwarrant derivative asse
or other non-routine or complex transactions, dndhe review of such documentation by qualifieiinal staff, assisted by external
advisors as deemed necessary, to determine itsletamess and the propriety of the Company’s coiahss

These material weaknesses resulted in the restateimé®©ecember 2005, of the previously issued obidated financial statements as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, and for each of thes y)edhe thregrear period ended December 31, 2004, and thenmiawnsolidated financi
information for each of the quarterly periods ir02@nd 2003 and the quarterly period ended Mar¢2@15. Specifically, these material
weaknesses in internal control over financial répgras of December 31, 2005, resulted in the ¥alhg accounting errors:

1) Derivative equity warrant assets with net shartesaent provisions were not reported as derivatimesccordance with the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accountingrigt@rds (SFAS) No. 133\ ccounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended. Specifically, the Company failedrtperly reflect the fair value of equity warransats with net settlement
terms received during lending activity in its colidated balance sheet, the change in fair valubetquity warrant assets in the
income statement and the accretion of the graetfdétvalue of equity warrant assets to interesbine as a yield adjustment.

2) Initial non-refundable corporate finance fees wawereported in accordance with the provisionstaffA\ccounting Bulletin
No. 104,Revenue RecognitiarSpecifically, the Company failed to defer recaigmi of initial upfront non-refundable retainers
received upon execution of engagement lettersdvige mergers and acquisitions advisory servicéib tine completion of all
contractual obligations pursuant to the terms efédhgagement letters or upon receipt or notificadiban engagement termination
letter.

3) Non-refundable loan fees and costs associatedtdtiCompany’s lending products and fees associwitedetters of credit were not
reported in accordance with the provisions of SBS 91,Accounting for Nonrefundable Fees and Costs Astetiaith
Originating or Acquiring Loans and Initial Direct@3ts of LeasesSpecifically, the Company failed to recognize feet revenue in
accordance with the appropriate straight-line teriest method, as prescribed by SFAS No. 91, foloaa fee income obtained in
connection with the extension of lending produbtsaddition, the Company inappropriately recognimed-refundable loan fees it
receives for factoring loans immediately rathentdaferring and amortizing fees over the term effdcility granted. The Company
did not properly defer direct loan origination associated with originating certain loan product&ddition, the Company
misclassified fees on certain letters of credinésrest income rather than non-interest incomeanmitments where the probability
of exercise was deemed remote.

4) Certain investment securities that were readilyveotible to known amounts of cash and present imiggnt risk of changes in valt
with original or purchased maturity dates of 90glayless, were not reported as cash equivalemtsdordance with the provisions of
SFAS No. 95,
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Statement of Cash Flowd his misapplication of GAAP resulted in a recifisation in the Company’s consolidated balancesthef
money market mutual fund investments and commepeipér investments from investment securitiesderi@ funds sold and
securities purchased under agreement to resebtdued short-term investment securities.

5) Current federal income taxes receivable and cufestgral income tax payable were not reflecteconeghe Company’s balance
sheets. This misapplication of GAAP resulted irhange to the Company’s other assets and othelitiiedai Current federal income
taxes receivable and current federal income taagalge should be netted as the Company has thriglaeof offset, as defined by
FIN No. 39,0ffsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bb@nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of the Company as of December 8%, &td 2004, and the related consolidated statsno¢imcome, comprehensive income,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each ofrgéa the three-year period ended December 31,.205 aforementioned material
weaknesses were considered in determining theeatming and extent of audit tests applied in awdit of the 2005 consolidated financial

statements, and this report does not affect owrtefated March 24, 2006, which expressed an uifgpghbpinion on these consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that tingp@oy did not maintain effective internal contrekofinancial reporting as of

December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all mateeapects, based on criteria establisheldternal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of thea@iivay Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion,sese of the effect of the material
weaknesses described above on the achievemerd objéctives of the control criteria, the Compaitg/rtbt maintain effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&dd on criteria establishedlirternal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO).

/s KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
March 24, 2006
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Spbementary Data

L

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon \@llBancshares):

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of SVB Financial Group (formerly knowrsdigon Valley Bancshares)
and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of Decembe2B805 and 2004, and the related consolidated séatisnof income, comprehensive
income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows foreafkcthe years in the three-year period ended Dbeedl, 2005. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of @enmpany’s management. Our responsibility is to egpran opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighamio(United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all mategspects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, anc:#u#ts of their operations and their cash flowssiaeh of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2005, in conformity Wit8. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirgancial reporting as of December 31, 2005, Hasecriteria established Internal
Control—Integrated Framewotiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report
dated March 24, 2006, expressed an unqualified@pion management’s assessment of, and an advyarseroon the effective operation of,
internal control over financial reporting as of Betber 31, 2005.

/s KPMG LLP
San Francisco, California

March 24, 2006
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

(Dollars in thousands, except par value 2005 2004
Assets
Cash and due from ban $ 286,44¢ $ 284,20¢
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagret to resell and other short-
term investment securiti¢ 175,652 343,01C
Investment securitie 2,037,27C  2,054,20:
Loans, net of unearned incor 2,843,35:  2,308,58¢
Allowance for loan and lease losses (36,785) (37,613
Loans, net 2,806,56¢ 2,270,97¢
Premises and equipment, net of accumulated deficeciend amortizatiol 25,099 14,641
Goodwill 35,638 35,638
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 175,042 143,00%
Total asset $5,541,71' $5,145,67
Liabilities, Minority Interest, and Stockholders’ E quity
Liabilities:
Deposits:
Noninteres-bearing deman $2,934,27. $2,649,85.
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOV 39,573 32,00¢
Money marke 961,05z 1,206,07¢
Time 317,827 331,574
Total deposit: 4,252,73( 4,219,51¢
Federal funds purchased and securities sold umgleement to repurcha 279,464 —
Contingently convertible del 147,604 146,74C
Junior subordinated debentul 48,228 49,47C
Other borrowings 11 9,820
Other liabilities 124,921 107,502
Total liabilities 4,852,95¢  4,533,04¢
Commitments and contingenci
Minority interest in capital of consolidated aféites 119,45¢€ 70,68t

Stockholder’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000 sterthorized; no shares isst
and outstandin — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000,000 slarémrized; 35,103,145 ar

35,970,095 shares outstanding, respecti 35 36
Additional paic-in capital 8,439 45,22¢€
Retained earning 587,713 499,911
Unearned compensatit (5,792) (4,512)
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (21,0949 1,287

Total stockholder equity 569,301 541,94¢
Total liabilities, minority interest, and stockheld’ equity $5,541,71' $5,145,67!

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount: 2005 2004 2003
Interest income
Loans $219,28. $157,60: $143,58¢
Investment securitie!
Taxable 83,95C 69,83¢ 38,733
Non-taxable 3,695 5,004 6,248
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagret to resell and other st-
term investment 9,631 8,421 8,024
Total interest incom 316,45¢ 240,86¢ 196,591
Interest expense:
Deposits 10,932 8,423 9,083
Other borrowings 6,233 2,968 4,370
Total interest expens 17,16€ 11,391 13,458
Net interest incom 299,29z 229,477 183,13¢
Provision for (recovery of) loan and lease los 237 (10,28¢) (9,892
Net interest income after provision for (recovefyloan and lease loss 299,05¢€ 239,76¢€ 193,03C
Noninterest income
Client investment fee 33,25E 26,91¢ 23,991
Gains on derivative instruments, | 24,65€ 16,325 20,20C
Corporate finance fee 22,063 22,024 12,204
Letter of credit and standby letter of credit ine 10,007 9,994 8,912
Deposit service chargt 9,805 13,53¢€ 13,202
Gains (losses) on investment securities, 4,307 5,198 (9,614)
Credit card fee 3,691 2,817 3,431
Other 9,711 10,95¢ 9,067
Total noninterest income 117,49¢ 107,77< 81,393
Noninterest expens
Compensation and benef 163,59C 153,897 121,65¢
Professional service 28,72¢ 17,06€ 13,677
Net occupanc 16,21C 18,134 17,638
Furniture and equipme 12,824 12,403 11,28¢
Business development and tra 10,647 9,718 8,692
Correspondent bank fe 5,530 5,340 4,343
Data processing servic 4,105 3,647 4,288
Telephone 3,703 3,367 3,187
Postage and suppli 3,075 3,255 2,601
Tax credit fund amortizatio 2,388 2,480 2,704
Impairment of goodwil — 1,910 63,00C
Provision for unfunded credit commitmel 927 1,549 2,504
Trust preferred securities distributic — — 1,595
Other 8,132 9,062 7,725
Total noninterest expen: 259,86( 241,83C 264,89¢€
Income before minority interest in net losses afsmidated affiliates and income t
expense 156,691 105,71C 9,527
Minority interest in net (income) losses of condated affiliates (3,396) (3,090 7,689
Income before income tax exper 153,29¢ 102,62C 17,21¢€
Income tax expens 60,75€ 38,754 4,174
Net income $ 92,531 $ 63,86¢€ $ 13,042
Earnings per common share-basic $ 2.6¢ $ 1.81 $ 0.3¢
Earnings per common sh-diluted $ 24 $ 17¢ $ 0.3t

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssients.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31
(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Net income $ 92,537 $63,86€ $ 13,047
Other comprehensive loss, net of t
Cumulative translation los

Translation los: (168) — —
Related tax effec 70 — —
Change in unrealized losses on avail-for-sale investment securitie
Unrealized holding losse (35,270)  (9,600) (11,347
Related tax effec 14,236 4,010 4,683
Reclassification adjustment for (gains) lossesjmdtided in net
income (2,135) 2,202 (1,447)
Related tax effect 886 (920) 597
Other comprehensive loss, net of (22,381)  (4,308) (7,514)
Comprehensive income $ 70,15¢ $59,55¢ $ 5,52¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financisents.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Additional Accumulated
Other
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Unearned Comprehensive

(Dollars in thousands) Shares  Amount _ Capital Earnings Compensation Income Total
Balance at December 31, 2002 40,578,091 41 99,97¢ 489,461 (652) 13,10¢ 601,93¢
Common stock issued under employee benefit plagtfirestricted stock

cancellations 931,68¢ 1 14,307 — (1,712) — 12,59¢€
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised asting of restricted stoc — — 6,73€ — — — 6,73€
Net income — — — 13,042 — — 13,04z
Amortization of unearned compensat — — — — 1,132 — 1,132
Net change in unrealized losses on avai-for-sale investment securiti — — — — — (7,514) (7,514)
Warrant issuance procee — 17,412 — — — 17,412
Cost of convertible debt note hec — — (39,297) — — — (39,297)
Real estate investment trust divide — — — ) — — 2)
Common stock repurchases (6,481,30) _ (7) (81,629) (66,454) — — (148,090
Balance at December 31, 2003 35,028,47( 35 17,50€ 436,047 (1,232) 5,595 457,95:%
Common stock issued under employee benefit platspfirestricted stock

cancellation: 1,241,62¢ 1 30,432 — (5,650) — 24,784
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised @esting of restricted stoc — — 9,863 — — — 9,863
Net income — — — 63,866 — — 63,86¢
Amortization of unearned compensat — — — 2,370 — 2,37C
Net change i unrealized losses on availa-for-sale investment securiti — — — — (4,308) (4,308)
Real estate investment trust divide — — — 2) — — 2)
Common stock repurchases (300,000 _— (12,57¢) — — — (12,57¢)
Balance at December 31, 2004 35,970,09! $36 $ 45,22¢€ $499,911 $ (4,512 $ 1,287 $ 541,94¢
Common stock issued under employee benefit plagtmfirestricted stock

cancellation: 821,85( 1 25,851 — (7,226) — 18,62¢€
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised aggting of restricted stoc — — 9,811 — — — 9,811
Net income — — — 92,537 — — 92,537
Amortization of unearned compensat — — — — 5,946 — 5,94€
Net change in unrealized losses on avai-for-sale investment securiti — — — — (22,282) (22,287)
Translation adjustmen — — — — — (98) (98)
Other noncash employee benefit p — — 477 — — — 477
Common stock repurchases (1,688,800 _ (2) (72,92€) (4,735) — — (77,667)
Balance at December 31, 2005 35,103,14! $35 $ 8,43¢ $587,71: $(5,792) $(21,094) $ 569,301

See accompanying notes to consolidated financisents.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 92,537 $ 63,86€ $ 13,04z
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskidem by operating activitie:
Provision for (recovery of) loan and lease los 237 (10,289) (9,892)
Changes in fair values of derivativ (3,332) 1,939 (4,135)
(Gains) losses on investment securities, (4,307) (5,198) 9,614
Depreciation and amortizatic 7,797 8,779 7,610
Impairment of goodwil — 1,910 63,000
Minority interest 3,396 3,090 (7,689)
Tax benefits of stock compensati 9,811 9,863 6,736
Stock-based compensatic 7,873 3,563 1,132
Amortization of deferred warrant related loan f (6,123) (5,656) (6,621)
Deferred income tax (benefit) exper (990) 5,572 (15,804)
Changes in other assets and liabilit
(Increase) in accrued interest receive (9,693) (3,370) (211)
Decrease (increase) in accounts receiv 7,605 (7,317) (2,258)
Decrease (increase) in income tax receivable 1,993 4,646 (4,746)
Increase in accrued retention, incentive plansahdr compensation benefits paya 1,636 17,338 15,021
Provision for (reduction of) unfunded credit comménts 927 1,549 2,504
Other, ne: 4,197 4,051 8,982
Net cash provided by operating activities 113,564 94,336 76,285
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie (448,352) (1,367,74€) (1,699,739
Proceeds from sales of availe-for-sale securitie 11,860 148,00& 97,478
Proceeds from maturities and pay downs of avai-for-sale securitie 481,573 723,94¢€ 1,219,642
Purchases of nonmarketable securities (cost metboounting’ (14,500) (21,071) (6,827)
Proceeds from sales nonmarketable securities eetod accountinc 5,766 6,852 6,120
Proceeds from maturities and pay downs of nonmabketsecurities (cost method accounti 4,946 5,006 5,409
Purchases of nonmarketable securities (investna@émtdlue accountinc (71,462) (42,836) (17,781)
Proceeds from sales nonmarketable securities (imesg fair value accounting 9,674 7,154 3,149
Proceeds from maturities and pay downs of nonmablketsecurities (investment fair val
accounting’ 8,885 205 —
Net decrease (increase) in lo: (549,379) (341,652) 77,380
Proceeds from recoveries of char-off loans 11,351 14,236 20,363
Purchases of premises and equipn (18,255) (8,421) (4,723)
Net cash used by investing activitie (567,893) (876,32() (299,528)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposi 33,216 552,672 230,791
Increase (decrease) in other borrowings, 269,655 (8,141) (9,333)
Capital contributions from minority interest paipiants, net of distribution 45,375 16,851 15,275
Proceeds from issuance of common st 18,626 25,084 14,364
Repurchase of common sto (77,663) (12,578) (148,090)
Redemption of 8.25% trust preferred securi — — (40,000)
Proceeds from issuance of 7.0% junior subordindédmbntures, net of issuance cc — — 47,839
Proceeds from issuance of convertible notes andawts;, net of issuance costs of convert
note hedg¢ — — 123,34C
Net cash provided by financing activities 289,20¢ 573,88¢ 234,186
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis. (165,12C) (208,095) 10,943
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 627,218 835,313 824,37C
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ' $ 462,09¢ $ 627,21¢ $ 835,31

Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid during the period fc

Interest paic $ 17,03¢ $ 11,305 $ 13,084
Income taxes pai $ 49,98/ % 25,307 $ 17,80z
Noncash items during the peric
Expense associated to loans issued under E $ 477 $ 287 $ —
Increase in deferred rent liability and accounteieable related to landlord n-cash incentive $ — $ 6,992 $ —
Increase in deferred rent liability and deferrent @sset related to rent abatement regardin
renewal of the lease of the headquarters proj $ — $ 2,255 $ —

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of Business
Nature of Busines:

SVB Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon \@jIBancshares and individually referred to hersifiS¥/B Financial”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Camg’ or “SVB Financial Group”) offer clients finaiad products and services through five
strategic business groups: Commercial Banking, £dBital, SVB Alliant, Global Financial ServicestaPrivate Client Services. (see Note
22. Segment Reporting).

SVB Financial is a bank holding company and a fai@rholding company whose principal subsidiargikcon Valley Bank (the
“Bank”), a California-chartered bank, founded irB39and headquartered in Santa Clara, Califorrtia. Bank serves more than 11,000 clients
across the country, through its 27 regional officethe United States and three subsidiaries ocaitid United States. The Bank has 13 offices
throughout California and operates regional offigesss the country in Arizona, Colorado, Georlliapis, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New
York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, TeXégginia, and Washington. The three internatiorffices are located in Bangalore, India;
Shanghai, China; and London, England.

Through our Commercial Banking group, which inclsi@licon Valley Bank and its subsidiaries, we segltents in all stages of maturity
ranging from emerging-growth companies to estabtisiprivate and public companies in the technol&f;,and premium wine industries, as
well as some venture capital and private equigntt. We define “emerging-growth” clients as comesin the start-up or early stages of their
lifecycle; these companies tend to be privatelyllagld backed by venture capital; they generallyelfaw employees, are primarily engaged in
research and development, have brought relatieslyproducts or services to market, and have nittler levenue. By contrast, we define
“established” and “corporate technology” clientscampanies that tend to be more mature; these auegpmay be publicly traded, and more
established in the markets in which they parti@pat 2006, we began using “SVB Silicon Valley Batkrefer to our Commercial banking
activities.

SVB Capital focuses on the business needs of ouuke capital and private equity clients, estaliigland maintaining relationships with
those firms domestically and internationally. Thybuhis segment, we provide banking services amhfiial solutions, including traditional
deposit and checking accounts, loans, lettersegfigrand cash management services. SVB Capitahadkes investments in venture capital
and other private equity firms and in companiethaniches we serve. The group manages four vefunds. We also invest in several limited
partnerships, including Gold Hill Venture Lendingrihers 03, LP, and its parallel funds, which pdevéecured debt to emergiggpwth client:
in their earliest stages; and Partners for Growih,a special situation debt fund that providesisst debt to higher-risk, emerging-growth
clients in their later stages.

SVB Alliant, our investment banking subsidiary, yides merger and acquisition advisory services (‘Mg private placement advisory
services through our Private Capital Group, stiataliiance services, and specialized financiaflgs such as valuations and fairness opinions.
SVB Alliant is a broker-dealer registered with thes. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SE®Y a member of the National Associa
of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”). In 2005, wetablished SVB Alliant Europe Limited, a subsidiagsed in London, England, that will
provide investment advisory services to compamdsurope when the subsidiary becomes licensed sodiy the Financial Services Authot
in England.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

Our Global Financial Services group, which we begdearring to as “SVB Global” in 2006, includes dareign subsidiaries that
facilitates our clients’ global expansion into nraiechnology centers around the world. The GlolahRcial Services group provides a variety
of services, including consulting and businessisesy referrals, and knowledge sharing, as welllastifying business opportunities for SVB
Financial Group. Our Global Financial Services graiso provides banking services to internatioegiture capital and private equity firms.

Our Private Client Services and Other group isgipially comprised of our Private Client Servicesigy and other business services units.
Private Client Services (formerly Private Bankipgdvides a wide range of credit services to highwerth individuals using both long-term
secured and short-term unsecured lines of crelé.Hrivate Client Services group helps our cliemet their cash management needs by
providing deposit account products and servicesdyuding checking accounts, deposit accounts, momaket accounts, and certificates of
deposit. Through our subsidiary, Woodside Asset&dg@ment, Inc., we provide individual clients wigrgonal investment advisory services,
assisting clients in establishing and implementingstment strategies to meet their individual sesud goals.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of consolidated financial states@ntonformity with generally accepted accounfinigiciples in the United States of
America requires management to make estimatesssuigtions that affect the reported amounts otsissel liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date efitancial statements and the reported amountsvehues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those esttes. Estimates may change as new informatiobté&red. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to possible change inrtbar term relate to the valuation of nmarketable securities, the adequacy of the allow&on
loan and lease losses, valuation of equity waraseét derivatives, valuation of goodwill and thecquahacy of the allowance for unfunded
commitments.

Principles of Consolidation and Presentatic

The consolidated financial statements include ttomants of SVB Financial Group and its majority-@drsubsidiaries that are not
considered variable interest entities (VIEs) and&/HEs for which we are the primary beneficiary | Bignificant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated. The effect$irofreations of revenues and expenses due to intepemy transactions between majority-
owned subsidiaries and consolidated VIEs are nobated to noncontrolling interests in the VIEs.

If we own at least 20%, but less than 50% votingriest and has the ability to exert significantuahce over the financial operations and
policies of an affiliate corporation, we account fiee investment using the equity method. If we degs than 20% voting interest of a comg
and do not extend significant influence over tmaficial operations and policies of the companycarey the investment at cost less other than
a temporary impairment , except marketable eq@tysties classified as available-feale securities, which we carry at fair value veittange
in fair value included in other comprehensive inegmet of applicable taxes.

If we own more than 5%, but less than 50%, in atéichpartnership, we generally account for the stweent using the equity method. If
we own less than 5% in a limited partnership, weycthe
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investment at cost less other than a temporaryinmgat. Assets accounted for under the equity astl method are included in investment
securities.

Variable Interest Entities—Adoption of FIN 46R

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Stand&aksrd (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46, “Coigation of Variable Interest
Entities” (FIN 46) and, in December 2003, issuediBed Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of \&diie Interest Entities” (FIN 46R), which
replaced FIN 46. This set forth the rules of coitsdion for a certain type of entity, a VIE, usedcbnduct activities or hold assets that either
() has an insufficient amount of equity to caray s principal activities without additional suldinated financial support, (2) has a group of
equity owners that are unable to make significagigions about its activities, or (3) has a grotpquity owners that do not have the
obligation to absorb the majority of the expectassks or the right to receive the majority of expeceturns generated by its operations. An
enterprise’s variable interest arises from contra¢ctownership or other monetary interests in thtéye which change with fluctuations in the
entity’s net asset value.

FIN 46R requires a VIE to be consolidated if a parith an ownership, contractual or other finanamérest in the VIE (a variable inter
holder) is obligated to absorb a majority of theeoted losses from the VIE's activities, is entitte receive a majority of the VIE’s residual
returns (if no party absorbs a majority of the \dEXpected losses), or both. A variable interektdrdhat consolidates the VIE is called the
primary beneficiary. Upon consolidation, the prigmaeneficiary generally must initially record afltbe VIE’s assets, liabilities and
noncontrolling interests at fair value and subsatjy@ccount for the VIE as if it were consolidate@sed on majority voting interest. FIN 46R
also requires disclosures about VIEs that the kbgimterest holder is not required to consolidatein which it has a significant variable
interest.

FIN 46R was effective immediately for VIEs creasdter January 31, 2003. The provisions of FIN 4&Rrevised, were adopted as of
December 31, 2003, for our interests in all VIEs #aluated various entities in which it held aeriest to determine if these entities met the
definition of a variable interest entity (VIE), amthether we were the primary beneficiary and shoolusolidate the entity based on the
variable interests it held. The following providesummary of the VIEs in which we have a signiftozariable interest, and discusses the
accounting changes that resulted from the adojti¢tiN 46R.

We have a significant variable limited partnershiigrest in the Gold Hill Venture Lending Partn885 LLC (GHLLC), which is the
general partner of Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, laPventure debt fund, and certain affiliated fu(ttie “Gold Hill Funds”). GHLLC was
formed in 2000 and was consolidated as a whollyemhsubsidiary until it admitted additional membierthe third quarter of 2004, which
caused GHLLC to meet the FIN 46R definition of &Y$ince we have disproportionately few voting tiggand substantially all of GHLLC's
activities involve or are conducted on our behaéfcause we are the primary beneficiary of the yntie continued to consolidate GHLLC,
subsequent to the admission of additional memlasra, VIE under FIN 46R which requires that the &lation of intercompany balances and
transactions be attributed to the primary benefycfand not to noncontrolling interests) in the solidated financial statements. Creditors o
entity do not have recourse against us, and owsexp to loss as a result of involvement with GHLatMecember 31, 2005 was limited to
approximately $5.3 million of net equity investmémthe entity and approximately $4.1 million ofremitments for future investments. None
of the Gold Hill Funds meets the FIN 46R definitioina VIE.

SVB Financial owns 100% of the common stock of S¥pital Il, an entity formed in October 2003 touisgrust preferred securities.
SVB Financial has provided a full and unconditiogairantee of the
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trust preferred securities, and SVB Capital || haperating history or independent operationsisumdt engaged in and does not propose to
engage in any other activity. SVB Capital || methis FIN 46R definition of a VIE, but we are not {lxémary beneficiary in this entity becau
as a result of our investment being funded by S\&ital Il, the investment is not considered to besk. As such, SVB Capital Il was not
consolidated into our financial statements at Ddman31, 2005, or December 31, 2004. The junior slibated debentures held by SVB
Financial Group ($48.2 million at December 31, 2085ncluded in our borrowings. See Note 11. Batrgs. We are not exposed to loss
related to SVB Capital Il. The Federal Reserve B@amounced in July 2003 that qualifying trust erefd securities will continue to be trea
as Tier 1 capital until notice is given to the cany.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on basl balances due from banks, federal funds setdrisies purchased under agreement
to resell and other short-term investment secstitt@r purposes of the consolidated statementasdf ffows, we consider cash equivalents to
be highly liquid investments that are readily catiée to known amounts of cash with original m@tuor purchased maturity dates of 90 days
or less.

Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagmet to resell and other short-term investmentsarted in the consolidated balance
sheet include interest-bearing deposits in otmamitial institutions of $34.7 million and $11.4 lih at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Reverse repurchase agreements are collateralizgdugynment and government agency securities, mgetgacked securities rated sin
A or better, and Al rated commercial paper. Compganiicy allows segregated customer safekeeping®éta due to the overnight tenor of the
aforementioned transactions and we regularly motii® suitability and market value of collateratlenlying the transactions.

Investment Securitie

Fixed Income Securitie

Fixed income investment securities are classifeeedd-to-maturity, available-for-sale, trading nen-marketable upon purchase or
acquisition.

Securities purchased with the ability and posititent to hold to maturity are classified as helextaturity and are accounted for at
historical cost, adjusted for the amortization @piums or the accretion of discounts to matuvitigere appropriate. Unrealized losses on
held-to-maturity securities become realized andcherged against earnings when it is determineidathather-than-temporary decline in value
has occurred. We did not have any investmentsearméid-to-maturity portfolio at December 31, 2002004.

Securities acquired and held principally for thepmse of sale in the near term are classifiedaairtg and are accounted for at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from faiugadjustments on trading securities, as well asgad losses realized upon the sale of
investment securities, are included in noninteresime. We did not have a trading portfolio at Dmber 31, 2005 or 2004.

Securities not classified as trading or held touribt are classified as available-for-sale andeareounted for at fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses on available-for-sale securitietsof applicable
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taxes, are reported in accumulated other compraleemeome, which is a separate component of stolddns’ equity, until realized.

We consider a number of factors in determining Bthan-temporary impairment. An initial indicatdrimpairment for both marketable
equity and debt securities is a sustained deatimedrket price below the amount recorded for the¢$tment. We also consider the following
factors:

* The length of time and the extent to which marlatie has been less than cost;

« The reasons for the decline in market price, wiratidustry-wide or issuer-specific;

« Changes in the regulatory, economic or technoldgisgironment of the issuer’s industry;

» Changes in the general market condition of eithergeographic area or the issuer’s industry;

« The issuer’s financial condition, capital strengtid near-term prospects, as well as its abilitpéie timely future payments;
« Any changes in agencies’ ratings and any poteatitibns; and

* Our investment horizon.

Market valuations represent the current fair vaifia security at a specified point in time and db nrepresent the risk of repayment of the
principal due to our ability to hold the securityrhaturity. Gains and losses on securities are @aljzed upon the sale of the security prior to
maturity, whereas a credit downgrade representsaeased level of risk of other-than-temporary anment, and will only be recognized if
we assess the downgrade to challenge the issumlity &0 service the debt and to repay the priatigt contractual maturity.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitandards (SFAS) No. 91 “Accounting for Nonrefainlé Fees and Costs
Associated with Originating or Acquiring Loans dndial Direct Costs of Leases”, (SFAS No. 91) weeactual principal prepayment
experience to calculate the constant effectivedyfirdlcessary to apply the interest method in thetiwaton of purchase discounts or premiums
on mortgage-backed securities. Estimates of fyttireipal prepayments, provided by third-party nedrélata vendors, are used in addition to
actual principal prepayment experience to calculadeconstant effective yield necessary to apmyititerest method in the amortization of
purchase discounts or premiums on collateralizedgage obligations.

Amortization of premiums and accretion of discownsall other debt securities are included in ieseincome over the contractual terms
of the underlying investment securities replicating effective interest method.
Nor-Marketable Equity Securities

Our accounting for investments in non-marketablgitgcsecurities depends on several factors, inolgdtis level of ownership/control and
the legal structure of its subsidiary making thesstment. As further described below, we base ccounting for such securities on:
(i) investment company fair value accounting, €iiuity method accounting, or (iii) cost method aotng.
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Investment Company Fair Value

Our non-marketable equity securities recorded @msto investment company fair value accountings@irof our investments in the
following funds:

< Direct equity venture fund, Silicon Valley BancVergs, LP, which makes equity investments in priyateld companies;

« Funds of funds, SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LN\PB Strategic Investors Fund II, LP, and SVB Straddgvestors Fund I, LP,
which make investments in venture capital fundst an

« Special situation debt fund, Partners for Growth, Wwhich provides financing to companies in therfaf structured loans and equity
investments.

A summary of our ownership interests in the investta held under investment company fair value attogiis presented in the
following table:

Company Ownership

Company
in General Partner Ownership%
Silicon Valley BancVentures Inc.(1) 100%
SVB Strategic Investors, LLC(: 100%
SVB Strategic Investors I, LLC(Z 100%
SVB Strategic Investors I, LLC(Z 100%
Partners for Growth, LLC( 0%
Company Ownership

Company
in Limited Partner Ownership%
Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP(: 10.7%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP{ 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP( 8.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund 111, LP( 100.(%
Partners for Growth, LP(: 50.0%

Note—Entity’s results of operations and financial cdimfi are included in the consolidated financiatesteents of SVB Financial Group net of
minority interest.

(1) The general partner, Silicon Valley BancVentures, Is owned and controlled by SVB Financial Gramd has an ownership interest of
10.7% in Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP. The liedtpartners do not have substantive participatifigoi-out rights. Therefore, Silicon
Valley BancVentures, LP is consolidated and anpgar losses resulting from changes in the estiuinfaie value of the investments are
recorded as investment gains or losses in our ¢idasad net income.

(2) The general partner of SVB Strategic Investors FWRI(SIF 1), SVB Strategic Investors, LLC, is owin@nd controlled by SVB Financi
Group and has an ownership interest of 12.6%. Eneml partner of SVB Strategic Investors FundlM,(SIF Il), SVB Strategic
Investors Il, LLC, is owned and controlled by SVBi&ncial Group and has an ownership interest ?f8.Bhe general partner of SVB
Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP (SIF 111), SVB 8tegic Investors lll, LLC, is owned and controllegd SVB Financial Group and has an
ownership interest of 100.0% The limited partrefrthese funds do not have substantive particigatinkick-out rights. Therefore, SIF
I, I, and IIl are consolidated and any gains @sks resulting from changes in the estimated &irevof the venture capital fund
investments are recorded as investment gains sedds our consolidated net income.
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(3) The general partner of Partners for Growth, LPrieaist for Growth, LLC, is not owned or controlled 8YB Financial Group. The limite
partners of this fund have substantive kick-outtsgoy which the general partner may be removelowitcause by simple majority vote
of the limited partners. SVB Financial has an owhgr interest of 50.01% in Partners for Growth, BBcordingly, the fund is
consolidated and any gains or losses resulting fribamges in the estimated fair value of the investiare recorded as investment gains
or losses in our consolidated net income.

Under investment company accounting, investmemsarried at estimated fair value based on findndiarmation obtained from the
funds’ respective general partner. We utilize thestmecent available financial information avaiablom the investee general partner, usually
September 30, for our December 31 consolidatecddilah statements adjusted for any contributions paidistributions received from the
investment during the fourth quarter. The valuaigenerally remain at cost until such time thatdhe significant evidence of a change in
value based upon consideration of the relevant etadnditions, offering prices, operating resditgncial conditions, exit strategies, and
other pertinent information. Thus, any gains oséssresulting from changes in the estimated fdirevaf the investments are recorded as
investment gains or losses in our consolidatednoeime. The portion of any investment gains ordssattributable to the limited partners is
reflected as minority interest in net income (lasfsgonsolidated affiliates and adjusts SVB FinahGroup’s investment returns to reflect its
percentage ownership.

Equity Method

Our equity method non-marketable equity securit@ssist of an investment in a venture debt fundseneral qualified affordable
housing tax credit funds.

The venture debt fund investment is in Gold Hillntere Lending 03, LP, which provides financing tovately-held companies in the
form of loans and equity investments. SVB FinanGedup has direct and indirect interest totalir@®in Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP.
Our total interest in Gold Hill Venture Lending A3 exceeds the 3%-5% ownership interest threskstiablished by EITF Topic B6 for cos
method accounting. Accordingly, this limited parstép investment is accounted for under the equig¢hod. Thus, we recognize our
proportionate share of the results of operatiorthisfequity method investee in its results of atiens, based on the most current financial
information available from the investee.

We invest in several qualified affordable housingj@cts, which provide us benefits in the formanf tredits. Under EITF 94-1,
“Accounting for Tax Benefits Resulting From Investnts in Affordable Housing Projects” we accountdoch investments under the equity
method in accordance with the provisions of the PACStatement of Position (SOP) 78-9, “Accountinglfovestments in Real Estate
Ventures.”

We review these investments at least quarterlpésssible other than temporary impairment. Our revigoically includes an analysis of
facts and circumstances for each investment, theaations of the investment’s future cash flowd eapital needs, variability of its business
and the company’s exit strategy. We reduce oursimrent value when we consider declines in valugetother than temporary. We recognize
the estimated loss as a loss on investment sexgjriticomponent of noninterest income.
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Cost Method
Our cost method non-marketable equity securitigsratated accounting policies are described asvial

« In accordance with the provisions of AccountingnBiples Board Opinion No. 18The Equity Method of Accounting for Investmen
Common Stock(APB No. 18), equity securities, such as preféme common stock in privately-held companies inclitwe hold an
ownership interest of less than 20% and in whiclder@ot have the ability to exercise significarfliiance over the investeegperating
and financial policies, are accounted for undercthet method.

» In accordance with the provisions of Emerging IsBask Force (EITF) Topic D-46, “Accounting for Litad Partnership
Investments” (EITF Topic D-46), investments in lied partnerships in which we hold an ownershiprageof less than 5% and in
which we do not have the ability to exercise siigaifit influence over the investees’ operating anarfcial policies, are accounted for
under the cost method. These non-marketable eg@dyrities include investments in venture capitats.

As stated above, we record these investments aandsecognize as income, distributions or retuesgived from net accumulated
earnings of the investee since the date of acoquisiOur share of net accumulated earnings ofritiestee after the date of investment are
recognized in consolidated net income only to tkterg distributed by the investee. Distributiongeturns received in excess of accumulated
earnings are considered a return of investmentamdecorded as reductions in the cost basis dhtlestment.

We review these assets at least quarterly for plessther than temporary impairment. Our reviewdsjly includes an analysis of facts
and circumstances of each investment, the expectatif the investmerst’future cash flows and capital needs, variabiftits business and tl
company’s exit strategy. We reduce the investmahteswhen we consider declines in value to be dtiar temporary. We recognize the
estimated loss as a loss on investment secuid@iesmponent of noninterest income.

Gains or losses on cost method investment secutita result from a portfolio company being acediby a publicly traded company are
marked to market when the acquisition occurs. Bselting gains or losses are recognized into categeld net income on that date in
accordance with EITF No. 91-5, “Nonmonetary ExctanfjCost-Method Investmentdurther fluctuations in the market value of thegeity
securities, which are classified as available &e securities, are excluded from consolidatednoetme and are reported in accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of applicable taxes, JQCtomponent of stockholders’ equity. Upon tHe s&these equity securities to a third
party, gains and losses, which are measured fremad¢huisition value, are recognized in our consabddid net income.

Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstgnadet of unearned loan fees. Unearned loanrifeect residual unamortized deferred
loan origination and commitment fees net of redidu@mortized deferred loan origination costs.dditon to cash loan fees, we often obtain
equity warrants to purchase a position in a cleampany’s stock in consideration for providing dtéalcilities. The grant date fair values of
these equity warrant assets are deemed to bedearahd are required to be deferred as unearnethénand recognized as an adjustment of
loan yield through loan interest income as presctiby SFAS No. 91. The net amount of unearnedfieasis amortized into loan interest
income
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over the contractual terms of the underlying loamd commitments using the constant effective yieédhod, adjusted for actual loan
prepayment experience, or the straight-line methedypplicable.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Loss

The allowance for loan and lease losses is estedulithrough a provision for loan losses chargezkpense to provide for credit risk. Our
allowance for loan and lease losses is establifirezstimated loan losses that are probable buyeiotealized. The process of estimating loan
losses is imprecise. We apply the following evabaraprocess to our loan portfolio to estimate thguired allowance for loan and lease losses:

We maintain a systematic process for the evaluationdividual loans and pools of loans for inhdresk of loan losses. On a quarterly
basis, each loan in our portfolio is assigned ditresk rating and client niche. Credit risk-raggare assigned on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1
representing loans with a low risk of nonpaymeng@esenting loans with the highest risk of nompawt, and 10 representing loans which
have been charged-off. This credit risk-rating eadbn process includes, but is not limited to,sideration of such factors as payment status,
the financial condition of the borrower, borrowenpliance with loan covenants, underlying colldteedues, potential loan concentrations,
and general economic conditions. Our policies negqaicommittee of senior management to reviewgastlquarterly, credit relationships that
exceed specific dollar values. Our review procesduates the appropriateness of the credit riskgatnd allocation of the allowance for loan
and lease losses, as well as other account managé&metions. The allowance for loan and leasedsss allocated based on a formula
allocation for similarly risk-rated loans and cligriches and includes an allowance for individoalns deemed to be impaired under the
provisions of SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Cred#dor Impairment of a Loan.”

Our evaluation process is designed to determinadleguacy of the allowance for loan and lease $o8¥e assess the risk of losses
inherent in the loan portfolio by utilizing modedinechniques. For this purpose we have develotatiatical model based on historical loan
loss migration to estimate an appropriate allowdnceutstanding loan balances. In addition, welyappmacro allocation to the results of the
aforementioned model to ascertain the total allmedor loan and lease losses. While this evaluationess uses historical and other objective
information, the classification of loans and theabéshment of the allowance for loan and leasedssely, to a great extent, on the judgment
and experience of our management.

Uncollectible Loans and Write-offs

Loans are considered for full or partial chargesaffthe event that principal or interest is ov@d Hays past due, the loan lacks sufficient
collateral and it is not in the process of collestiWe also consider writing off loans in the eveh&ny of the following circumstances: 1) the
impaired loan balances are not covered by the \@ltige source of repayment; 2) the loan has beemtified for charge-off by regulatory
authorities; and 3) any overdrafts over 90 days.

Other Real Estate Owned

Loans secured by real estate are transferred ter®bal Estate Owned (“OREQO”) at the time of foosare. OREO is carried on our
balance sheet at the lower of the recorded investinghe loan or the fair value of the propertyefdosed upon less estimated costs of disf
Upon transfer of a loan to OREO, an appraisal tainbd and any excess of the loan balance ovdaihealue of the property less estimated
costs of disposal is charged against the allow&rdean losses. Revenues and expenses
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associated with OREO, and subsequent adjustmettig fair value of the property and to the estirdatests of disposal, are realized and
reported as a component of noninterest expense inherred. OREO of $6.3 million is included in otfessets at December 31, 2005 and t
was no OREO included in other assets at Decemh&(8H4.

Allowance for Unfunded Credit Commitmen

We record a liability for probable and estimablssles associated with our unfunded loan commitmeinglfunded and subsequently
being charged off. Each quarter, every unfundezhtiiredit commitment is allocated to a credit-iang category in accordance with each
client’s credit risk rating. We use the historitdn loss factors described above to calculat@tissible loan loss experience if unfunded credit
commitments are funded. Separately, we use hisldriends to calculate a probability of an unfundestlit commitment being funded. We
apply the loan funding probability factor to risketor adjusted unfunded commitments by credit réglg to derive the allowance for unfun
loan commitments. The allowance for unfunded cregiihmitments may also include certain macro allooatas deemed appropriate by our
management. We reflect the allowance for unfundediccommitments in other liabilities.

Nonaccrual Loans

SFAS No. 114 and SFAS No. 118, “Accounting by Ciadifor Impairment of a Loan Income Recognition &isclosures” require us to
measure the impairment of a loan based upon tiseptrealue of expected future cash flows discouatelle loan’s effective interest rate,
except that as a practical expedient, we may measyrairment based on the loan’s observable mariet or the fair value of the collateral if
the loan is collateral dependent. A loan is considémpaired when, based upon currently known imfation, it is deemed probable that we
will be unable to collect all amounts due accordimghe contractual terms of the agreement.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when theynire80 days past due as to principal or intereghpats (unless the principal and
interest are well secured and in the process ¢éatan); or when we have determined, based upomitly known information, that the timely
collection of principal or interest is doubtful; when the loans otherwise become impaired undepritvsions of SFAS No. 114,

When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, thei@ddnterest is reversed against interest incamletlze loan is accounted for on the ¢
or cost recovery method thereafter until qualifyfagreturn to accrual status. Generally, a loalhlvé returned to accrual status when all
delinquent principal and interest become curremtcicordance with the terms of the loan agreemeahfdhcollection of the principal and
interest appears probable.

If it is determined that the value of an impairedn is less than recorded investment in the loaofarevious charge-offs and payments
collected, we recognize impairment through an adlioge for loan losses as determined by a SFAS Nbafalysis.
Standby Letters of Cred

In accordance with the provisions of FASB Interatiein No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclas&equirements for Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness @’ (FIN 45), we recognize a liability at the éption of a standby letter of credit
equivalent to the premium of the fee received tahsguarantee. The liability recognized at the jiica of the guarantee is equivalent
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to the premium or fee received. Among the typeguafrantee contracts to which the provisions of #8\apply are financial standby letters of
credit and performance standby letters of credit.

Premises and Equipmet

Premises and equipment are reported at cost lessnatated depreciation and amortization. Depremiasind amortization are computed
using the straight-line method over the estimatful lives of the assets or the terms of the edléases, whichever is shorter. The maximum
estimated useful lives by asset classificationaaréllows:

Leasehold improvemen 10 year:
Furniture and equipme 3 year:
Computer softwar 3 year:
Computer hardwar 3 year:
Vehicles 3 year:

We capitalize the costs of computer software dgedoor obtained for internal use in accordance thighprovisions of SOP 98-1,
“Accounting for Costs of Computer Software Develdpe Obtained for Internal Use.” Capitalized congrigoftware costs consist of
developed software, purchased software licensesgpleémentation costs.

For property and equipment that is retired or otlige disposed of, the cost and related accumutigpdeciation are removed from the
accounts and the resulting gain or loss is includetbninterest expense in consolidated net incdfehad no capitalized lease obligations at
December 31, 2005 and 2004.

Lease Obligatior

We lease all of our properties. It is our policyetmluate and record leases in accordance withrthasions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 13ccounting for Leases,(“SFAS No.13"), Financial Accounting Standards Bbdechnical Bulletin No. 88-1,
“Issues Related to Account for Lease€FTB N0.88-1") and Financial Accounting StandaRltsard Staff Position No. 13-Accounting for
Rental Costs Incurred During a Construction Per” (“FSP No.13-1").

At the inception of the lease, each property iduatad under SFAS No. 13 to determine whetherdhed will be accounted as an
operating or capital lease. We do not have anyt@idpases. For leases that contain rent escatatiolandlord incentives, we record the total
rent payable during the lease term, as determibhedea on a straight-line basis over the term ofilase and record the difference between the
minimum rents paid and the straight-line rent asdeobligation in accordance with FTB No. 88-1. fIlw FSP No. 13-1 and recognize rent
expense for facilities still under constructioneasehold improvement from the beginning date efléase, even though the property cannc
be occupied.

Federal Funds Purchased

Federal Funds Purchased are treated as unsecuaedifig transactions and are governed by our imeygtpolicies. Securities Sold unt
Agreements to Repurchase are treated as collaggdinancing transactions and are recorded artieunts at which the securities were sold
plus accrued interest.
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Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets of@uirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebé&ing acquired. The value of our goodwill is supediby the free cash flows from the acqu
businesses. As the goodwill carrying amount salelgtes to the acquisition of SVB Alliant, a deelim earnings as a result of a decline in
mergers and acquisitions transaction volume orclirgein the valuations of mergers and acquisitidients could lead to impairment which
would be recorded as an impairment of goodwill geaas a component of our consolidated net income.

On an annual basis or as circumstances dictatananagement reviews goodwill and evaluates everather developments that may
indicate impairment in the carrying amount. We agstdur reviews of goodwill in accordance with firevisions of SFAS No. 142, which is
based primarily on forecasted discounted cash filpalyses. The evaluation methodology for poteiighirments is inherently complex and
involves significant management judgment in the afsestimates and assumptions. We evaluate impairogng a two-step process. First, we
compare the aggregate fair value of the reportimgta its carrying amount, including goodwill.the fair value exceeds the carrying amount,
no impairment exists. If the carrying amount of thporting unit exceeds the fair value, then we parma the “implied” fair value, defined
below, of the reporting unit's goodwill with its icging amount. If the carrying amount of the gooltlekceeds the implied fair value, then
goodwill impairment is recognized by writing goodivdown to the implied fair value.

We primarily use a discounted cash flow approachatae the reporting unit being evaluated for goilidmpairment. These estimates
involve many assumptions, including expected resaflibperations, assumed discounts rates, and adsgiowth rates for the reporting units.
The discount rate used is based on standard iydustctice, taking into account the expected equsty premium, the size of the business, and
the probability of the reporting unit achieving fitsancial forecasts. The implied fair value isetatined by allocating the fair value of the
reporting unit to all of the assets and liabilitfgthat unit, as if the unit had been acquired lousiness combination and the fair value of the
unit was the purchase price.

Events that may indicate goodwill impairment in@uwgnificant or adverse changes in results ofatmrs of the business, economic or
political climate, an adverse action or assessimgiat regulator, unanticipated competition, and aeni@ely-than-not expectation that a
reporting unit will be sold or disposed of.

Fee-based Services Revenue Recognition
Corporate Finance Fee Income

Contingent fees earned for mergers and acquisiidmisory services are recognized, in accordantietive United States Securities and
Exchange Commission’s Staff Accounting Bulletin (§ANo. 104 “Revenue Recognition” (SAB No. 104), whee have fully completed our
contractual and regulatory obligations relatedupdient service engagements.

We recognize initial non-refundable retainer feesrdahe term of the contract if a term is specifiettherwise, the fee is recognized at the
same time as the related contingent advisory fieehen either we or our client terminates the caoitr
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Letter of Credit and Standby Letters of Credit Feeome

Fees generated from letters of credit and stanelbgr of credit are deferred as a component @rdidbilities and recognized in
noninterest income over the commitment period u#fiegstraightine method as the probability of the commitmerihbeexercised was deen
to be remote.

Client Investment Fees

Client investment fees earned (excluding Rule 12(fges) as well as related expenses from custtrargsactions on investment products
are recorded on a settlement-date basis, whicbtimaterially different than trade-date basis. Rilh) 1 fees are earned and recognized over
the period client funds are invested. Transactibaak fees are earned and recognized on fixed memeh equity securities when the
transaction is executed on the clients’ behalf.

Other Fee Income

The following types of fee income are recognizeéased on a monthly basis:
» Credit card fees

« Deposit service charge fees

Reimbursement of Out of Pocket Expens

We receive reimbursement of out of pocket expersaged to lending and other products offered. fHmmbursements of these expenses
are included in noninterest income.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and liakahtiare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existiagets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit camgfols. Our federal and state income tax provisareshased upon taxes payable for the
current year as well as current year changes ieraef taxes related to temporary differences betvlee tax basis and financial statement
balances of assets and liabilities. Deferred tartasand liabilities are included in the consokddinancial statements at currently enacted
income tax rates applicable to the period in wiiehdeferred tax assets and liabilities are expdctée realized. As changes in tax laws or
rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and iedbiite adjusted through the provision for incoaxes. We file a consolidated federal income
tax return, and consolidated, combined, or sepatate income tax returns as appropriate.

Stock-Based Compensation

We have several stock-based employee compensdsing, pvhich are described more fully in Note 16.pfoyee Benefit Plans. Each of
our active stock compensation plans has been apgtoy our stockholders. We have elected to folldABAOpinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” (APB No. 25), and reléteerpretations, to account for our employeelstmations rather than the alternative fair
value accounting allowed by SFAS No. 123, “Accongtior Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS No. 123mended by SFAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transitiol Disclosure” (SFAS No. 148). APB No. 25 progidleat the compensation
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expense relative to our employee stock options éasored based on the intrinsic value of the stptioin. SFAS No. 123 as amended by Sl
No. 148 requires those companies that continuelkavi APB No. 25 to provide pro forma disclosuretioé impact of applying the fair vall
method of SFAS No. 123.

We account for stock issued to non-employees inra@emnce with the provisions of SFAS No. 123 and BA&erpretation No. 44,
“Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Skocompensation” (FIN 44).

We record compensation expense for the cost afctest stock and restricted stock units by amartjzhe grant date fair value of such
grants over their vesting period.

Compensation expense related to the Employee $oathase Plan (ESPP), used in determining theopnoaf net income and basic and
diluted earnings per share amounts, is calculat@edéordance with the provisions of FASB Technialletin No.97-1, “Accounting under
Statement 123 for certain Employee Stock Purch&sesRvith a Look-back Option.”

If compensation cost related to both our stockarpéiwards to employees and directors and to théE@H been determined under the
value method prescribed under SFAS No. 123, ouingeme, basic earnings per share, and dilutedreggper share would have been the pro
forma amounts shown below for the years ended Deeef3iL, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount:
Net income as reporte $ 92,537 $ 63,86¢ $ 13,042
Add: Stock-based compensation expense includegpiorted net

income, net of ta 4,299 1,620 772
Less: Total stock-based employee compensation sgpen

determined under fair value based method, netx (21,434 (21,388) (19,780)
Pro forma net incom $ 75,407 $ 44,09¢ $ (5,96€)
Earnings (loss) per common sk—basic:

As reportec $ 264 $ 181 $ 0.36

Pro forma $ 215 $ 1.25 $ (0.17)
Earnings (loss) per common st—diluted:

As reportec $ 240 $ 1.70 $ 0.35

Pro forma $ 2.00 $ 122 $ (0.17)

Earnings Per Share

We calculate earnings (loss) per common sharedardance with the provisions of SFAS No. 128, “Begs Per Share” (SFAS No. 128).
SFAS No. 128 requires the presentation of basitiegs per share and diluted earnings per shareofopanies with potential common shares,
such as warrants and stock options. Accordinglgids@arnings (loss) per common share is computed tise weighted-average number of
common stock shares outstanding during the pebddted earnings (loss) per common share is contbusing the weighted-average number
of common stock shares and potential common shartstanding during the period. Potential commoneshaonsist of contingently
convertible debt (using the “treasury stock” meth@ahd stock options. Common stock equivalent share excluded from the computation if
the effect is antidilutive. The dilutive effect ofir contingently convertible debt is included
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in earnings per share in accordance with the piangsof EITF 04-8 “The Effect of Contingently Comtible Instruments on Diluted Earnings
per Share” (EITF 04-8).

Segment Reportin

We are organized into five lines of banking andficial services for management reporting: CommieBaaking, SVB Capital, SVB
Alliant, Global Financial Services and Private Gti&ervices and Other. These groups are strategi that offer different services to different
clients. They are managed separately because egutent appeals to different markets and, accorgimgtuires different strategies. The
results of operating segments are based on ounaitprofitability reporting process (see Note 32gment Reporting). As of December 31,
2005, only the Commercial Banking, SVB Capital &B Alliant business groups qualified as reportad@gments as required by SFAS
No. 131. The Private Client Services and GlobahRaial Services groups did not meet the separptetieg thresholds for segment report
purposes. For further information on our reportdhisiness segments, see Note 22. Segment Reporting.

Derivative Financial Instruments

We account for derivative instruments in accordamitk the provisions of SFAS No. 133, “Accountirgy Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” as amended (SFAS No. 133). SAMdo. 133 establishes accounting and reportinglatals for derivative instruments, and
requires that all derivative instruments be recdrole the balance sheet at fair value. SFAS No.vi&3amended by SFAS No. 138,
“Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments addging Activities” (SFAS No. 138) and SFAS No. 148mendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SEA0. 149). SFAS No. 138 and SFAS No. 149 amenddgeovided clarification on the
accounting for derivative instruments, includingtae derivative instruments embedded in other ramt$, and for hedging activities under
SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 149 has been applied préispcand was effective for contracts entered imtonodified after June 30, 2003. SF
No. 149 was applicable to existing contracts and centracts entered into after June 30, 2003 0ééhcontracts relate to forward purchase
sales of when-issued securities or other secuthigsdo not yet exist.

The accounting for changes in fair value of a daiise depends on whether the derivative instrurigedésignated and qualifies as part of
a hedging relationship and, if so, the nature efftedging activity.

Fair Value Hedge:

For derivative instruments that are designatedquadify as a fair value hedge and if the fair vahaglge is fully effective, the gain or loss
on the hedging instrument would offset the losgain on the hedged item attributable to the hedigd Any difference that does arise would
be the result of hedge ineffectiveness, whichésgaized in earnings. If the derivative instrummtets the qualification for the short-cut
treatment, as defined by SFAS No. 133, the penmmbtigeoss positive fair value is recorded in otlemess or gross negative fair values are
recorded in other liabilities and an offsetting ambis recorded to the asset or liability beingdestl (see Note 13. Derivative Financial
Instruments).

Cash Flow Hedges

For derivative instruments that are designatedaquadify as a cash flow hedge, or for foreign exadeaforward contracts that are
designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge, clsaingée fair value of the effective portion of tlierivative instrument are recognized in C
These amounts are reclassified
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from OCI and recognized in earnings when eitherféhecasted transaction occurs or it becomes pfelihht the forecasted transaction will
occur. The result of any hedge ineffectivenessésgnized immediately in earnings. We have notgiedged any derivatives as cash flow
hedges in 2005, 2004 or 2003.

Derivatives

We define derivatives as derivatives that do naliufor hedge accounting treatment as definedBAS No. 133, or derivatives that
have not been designated in a hedging relation€lipnges in the fair value of derivatives that doqualify for hedge treatment or are not
designated in a hedging relationship are recogriin@tediately in earnings.

Warrants

We follow a 2001 interpretation of the SFAS No. 188 it applies to derivative equity warrants with settlement terms in private and
public client companies. In general, derivativeigqwarrants that we hold entitle us to buy a sfieciumber of shares of stock at a specific
price over a specific time period. Certain warratitained by us include contingent provisions widehthe underlying number of shares or
strike price based upon certain future events.eikample, the number of shares exercisable for seaneants is contingent upon the related
lending facility, such as the extent of utilizatiohthe facility, including draw frequency or amau®@r, in some cases, the underlying strike
price of some warrants may be contingent upon ltheesprice of a subsequent future round of eqingnicing of the issuer. Our warrant
agreements contain net share settlement provisidrish permit the issuing company to deliver towson our exercise of the warrant, the
amount of shares with a current fair value equahéonet gain of the warrant agreement (sometireesribed as a “cashlessXercise). Becau
our warrant agreements contain such net sharersettit provisions, our equity warrant assets aneired|to be accounted for as derivative
instruments under SFAS No. 133.

Under this accounting treatment required by SFAST88, equity warrant assets in private and pudimpanies which include net share
settlement provisions, held by SVB Financial Groang recorded at fair value and are classifiedesisative assets, a component of other
assets, on SVB Financial Group’s balance sheéeaime they are obtained.

The grant date fair values of these equity waraasets are deemed to be loan fees and are retpivedecognized as an adjustment of
loan yield through loan interest income, as présttiby SFAS No. 91. Similar to other loan fees yieéd adjustment related to grant date fair
value of equity warrant assets, received directlgdnnection with the issuance of a credit fagilisyrecognized over the life of that credit
facility (see Loan above).

Any changes from the grant date fair value of denire equity warrant assets will be recognizechassiases or decreases to other asse
our balance sheet and as net gains or losses matilex investments, in noninterest income, a congmb of consolidated net income. If the
warrants are in the money, we may exercise thesi¢yagarrant assets for shares, when a portfolimgany completes an initial public offeri
on a publicly reported market or is acquired byhljly traded company. On the date a warrant ex@ged into equity securities, it is marked
to market as a derivative asset with the resultimgnge in value recognized as a gain or loss daadies in noninterest income, a component
of consolidated net income.

As of the exercise date, the basis or value irethety securities is reclassified from Other AssetBwvestment Securities line item on the
balance sheet. The equity securities are classafiesvailable-for-
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sale securities under SFAS No. 115, “Accounting@ertain Investments in Debt and Equity Instrume(8§AS No. 115). In accordance with
the provisions of SFAS No. 115, changes in faiugadf securities designated as available for salexcluded from net income and reported in
accumulated other comprehensive income net of egdglk taxes, which is a separate component of lstdd&rs’ equity.

The equity warrant asset portfolio is compriseavafrants in companies from industries served by Fiflincial Group, as described in
Note 1. Nature of Business. The fair value of teevitive equity warrant asset portfolio is revielgiarterly. We value the warrants using
option pricing model approach, based on the stah8kck-Scholes pricing model utilizing the follavg five material assumptions:

« Underlying stock value was estimated based onmmdtion available, including any information regaglsubsequent rounds of
funding and a review of related customer credasfil

< Volatility, or the quantification of the risk assated with the warrants over time, was based odelie publicly traded companies or
indices similar in nature to the underlying clieompanies issuing the warrant. A total of ten sadiices were used. The volatility
assumption for each warrant was calculated base¢deoaverage of the annualized daily volatilityadfasket of comparable public
companies over each of the fiscal quarters fromudanl, 2002 to December 31, 2005.

« Actual data on cancellations, expirations and agescof the warrants was utilized as the basigdtermining the expected remaining
life of warrants in each financial reporting periddarrants may be exercised in the event of adiprisi, mergers or initial public
offerings (IPO), and cancelled due to events ssdbaakruptcies, cancellations, restructuring aisior additional financings.

« The risk-free interest rates were derived fromappropriate Treasury yield curve. Risk free interates reflect the rates of return
available on long-term high-quality fixed-incomebtéstruments. Subsequent to issuance, the négkrhte was calculated based on a
weighted average of the risk free rates that cpmed closest to the expected remaining life ofvtherant.

Other adjustments were estimated based on maragsrjudgment about the general industry envirammeombined with specific
information about the issuing company, when avélab

Foreign Exchange Forwarc

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth wiients involved in international trade finaraivities. We also enter into an
opposite-way foreign exchange forward contract @itorrespondent bank, which mitigates the riskustuations in foreign currency
exchange rates, for each of the contracts entatednith our clients. However, settlement, creditd operational risks remain. We also enter
into foreign exchange forward contracts with cogpaxlent banks to economically hedge foreign exchaxgosure risk related to certain
foreign currency denominated loans. These conteaetsiot designated as hedging instruments aneeneded at fair value in our consolida
balance sheets. Changes in the fair value of tha@steacts are recognized immediately in consoldlatet income under gains (losses) on
derivative instruments, net, a component of nomgsieincome. Period ended gross positive fair \vaare recorded in other assets and gross
negative fair values are recorded in other liabait
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Foreign Exchange Option Contrac

We enter into foreign currency option contractshweiients involved in international trade finanatiwties, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending uti@nclient’s need. For each of the currency optiontracts entered into with our clients, we
enter into an opposite way foreign currency optiontract with a correspondent bank, which mitigaitesrisk of fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. Changes in the fair \#ltlgese contracts are recognized immediately msolidated net income under net gains
(losses) on derivative instruments, a componenbafnterest income. Period ended gross positivevidues are recorded in other assets and
gross negative fair values are recorded in otldilities.

Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, anddially Settled in, a Compa’s Own Stock

We account for non-hedging contracts that are iade®, and potentially settled in, a company’s ®totk in accordance with the
provisions of EITF 00-19, “Accounting for DerivaéiFinancial Instruments Indexed to, and Potent@&éditled in, a Company’s Own
Stock” (EITF 00-19). EITF 00-19 provides for spécifeatment of derivative financial instrumentdémed to, and potentially settled in, a
company’s own stock, depending on the settlemettode The settlement methods are:

« Physical settlement—the party designated in théraohas the buyer delivers the full stated amaoficash to the seller, and the seller
delivers the full stated number of shares to theebu

* Net-share settlement—the party with a loss delitetie party with a gain, shares with a curremtvalue equal to the gain

* Net-cash settlement—the party with a loss deliteithe party with a gain, a cash payment equdieaygin, and no shares are
exchanged.

EITF 00-19 specifies how a derivative financiattinsent indexed to, and potentially settled inpmpany’s own stock should be
recorded as one of permanent equity, temporarntyeaqur asset or a liability depending on the settiet method. EITF 00-19 also includes
provisions governing whether a derivative embeddtmia Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Pa#ntSettled in, a Company’s Own
Stock may be exempt from the provisions of SFAS 1N83.

Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Bothiabilities and Equity

We account for financial instruments with charastérs of both liability and equity according teetprovisions of SFAS No. 150,
“Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments wiflharacteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (8% No. 150). SFAS No. 150, issued by
the FASB in May 2003, established standards for anwssuer classifies and measures certain finkinsi@uments with characteristics of both
liabilities and equity. It requires that an issulassify a financial instrument that is within tB&atement’s scope as a liability (or an asset in
some circumstances). Many of those instruments wengously classified as equity or between thkiliées and equity sections of the
statement of financial position. SFAS No. 150 regmifinancial instruments issued in the form ofrekdhat are mandatorily redeemable (or
embody an unconditional obligation requiring theuisr to redeem them by transferring their assetsspecified or determinable date or upon
an event that is certain to occur) to be classiiediabilities. The statement was effective faaficial instruments entered into or modified after
May 31, 2003, and was effective at the beginnintheffirst interim period beginning after June 2803. It required the reporting of the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting priteipr financial
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instruments created before the issuance date @tdtement and still existing at the beginninghefinterim period of adoption. Restatement
was not permitted.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel
SFAS No. 123(R) and SAB 107

In December of 2004, the Financial Accounting Séadd Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financiatéunting Standard No. 123,
“Share-Based Payment (Revised 2004)SFAS 123(R)"). SFAS 123(R) requires us to measure all employeedtesed compensation
awards using a fair value based method, estimasedaforfeitures, and record such expense in ousaatated statements of operations. In
addition, the adoption of SFAS 123(R) will requadditional accounting related to the income tara# and additional disclosure regarding
cash flow effects resulting from share-based payrmeangements. Due to the issuance of U.S. Seziahd Exchange Commission Final
Rule 74 on April 21, 2005, SFAS 123(R) is effectbeginning in our first quarter of fiscal 2006.Narch 2005, the Securities and Exchange
Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. X08AB 107”) which provided implementation and disure guidance related to SFAS
123(R).

We plan to use the modified prospective transitiethod and Black-Scholes-Merton model to adoptribis standard and expect the
adoption will have a material impact on the cordatied statements of income. We anticipate that agoption of SFAS 123(R), we will
recognize share-based compensation cost on algtteig basis over the requisite service periodwérds. For the historical impact of share-
based compensation expense, see “Stock Based Csatioeri (above). We are still in the process okdmining the impact of SFAS 123
(R) on compensation expense. Uncertainties, inetudur future share-based compensation strateggk srice volatility, estimated forfeitures
and employee stock option exercise behavior, magethe actual results to be different from outdnisal expense.

SFAS No. 154

In May 2005, the FASB issued Statement of Finank@ounting Standard No. 154, “Accounting Changes Brror Corrections, a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Chesycgand FASB Statement No. 3, Reporting Accourtihgnges in Interim Financial
Statements” (“SFAS 154”). The Statement appliegltgoluntary changes in accounting principle, @hdnges the requirements for accounting
for and reporting of a change in accounting prileciSFAS 154 requires retrospective applicatioprior periods’ financial statements of a
voluntary change in accounting principle unless impracticable. SFAS 154 is also required for Iyeissued pronouncements without spec
transaction guidance. SFAS 154 requires that agghanmethod of depreciation, amortization, or déph for long-lived, nonfinancial assets
be accounted for as a change in accounting estitinatés affected by a change in accounting prieciaAPB Opinion No. 20 previously
required that such a change be reported as a climageounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective &mcounting changes and corrections of
errors made in fiscal years beginning after Decembe2005. We do not believe this pronouncemetthave a material impact on our
consolidated financial results.

FSP 11-1

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff PosifFSP) FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning thfe® Than-Temporary
Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investis3r{“FSP 115-1"), which provides guidance on detigling when investments in certain
debt and equity securities are considered impa&ed ,when that impairment should be considered-dtiam-temporary
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and recognized as a loss in earnings. Specifiddig/guidance clarifies that an investor shouldgeize an impairment loss no later than when
the impairment is deemed other-than-temporary, &edecision to sell has not been made. The HS&Praquires certain disclosures about
unrealized losses that have not been recognizethasthan-temporary impairments. FSP 115-1 isireduo be applied to reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2005. We do not belteis pronouncement will have a material impacbonconsolidated financial results.

EITF 045

In June 2005, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“Bligached consensus on Issue No. 04-5, “Determiithether a General Partner, or
the General Partners as a Group, Controls a Lindtathership or Similar Entity When the Limited fRars Have Certain Rights,” which
requires general partners (or managing membetwigdse of limited liability companies) to consateltheir partnerships or to provide limited
partners with rights to remove the general partm¢o terminate the partnership. We are requireatitapt the provisions of EITF 04-5
(i) immediately for partnerships formed or modifigiler June 29, 2005 and (ii) in the first quadkfiscal 2006 for partnerships formed on or
before June 29, 2005 that have not been modifieeld@/not expect that EITF 04-5 will have a matesfédct on our consolidated financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

EITF No. 0:-6

In June 2005, the EITF issued No. 05-6, “Deterngriime Amortization Period for Leasehold Improvensdptirchased after Lease
Inception or Acquired in a Business CombinatiofEITF 05-6"). The pronouncement requires that |é&ade improvements acquired in a
business combination or purchased subsequent tndbption of the lease should be amortized oveldhser of the useful life of the asset or
the lease term that includes reasonably assured teaewals as determined on the date of the atbopuisf the leasehold improvement. This
pronouncement should be applied prospectively amavill adopt it during the first quarter of fisc2006. We do not believe this
pronouncement will have a material impact in onaficial results.
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3. Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of basic earnimgr share to diluted earnings per share for thesyended December 31, 2005, 2004,
2003:

Weighted
Average Per Share

(Dollar and shares in thousands, except per shareveunts) Net Income Shares Amount
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Income available to common stockhol—basic $92,537 35,11¢ $2.64
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options, restricted stock and convertiblet: — 3,374
Income available to common stockholders and assuwmedersions—

diluted $ 92,537 38,48¢ $2.4C
Year Ended December 31, 2004:
Income available to common stockholc—basic $ 63,86¢ 35,21¢ $1.81
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options, restricted stock and convertiblet — 2,297
Income available to common stockholders and assumedersion—

diluted $ 63,86¢ 37,51 $1.7C
Year Ended December 31, 200:
Income available to common stockholc—basic $ 13,04z 36,10¢ $0.36
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options and restricted stc — 1,122
Income available to common stockholders and assumedersion—

diluted $ 13,042 37,231 $0.35

In September 2004, the EITF reached final conseosU®&TF 04-8, “The Effect of Contingently Convété Instruments on Diluted
Earnings per Share” (EITF 04-8), that contingentinvertible securities should be treated as coiertecurities and included in the
calculation of diluted earnings per common shahe potential dilutive effect of the contingentlyne@rtible debt using the treasury stock
method was considered anti-dilutive in 2003, whendle average price of our stock during the perigdee less than the conversion price. The
potential dilutive effect of the contingently comtible debt using the treasury stock method wasapmately 1.3 million shares and 0.4
million shares as of December 31, 2005 and DeceBibe2004, respectively. The assumed proceeds tineéreasury stock method were
calculated by subtracting the aggregate weighteda@e conversion price for the average market pfitee shares related to the contingently
convertible debt. We included the dilutive effettlee $150.0 million zero-coupon, convertible sudinated notes due June 15, 2008 in our
fully diluted earnings per share (EPS) calculatising the treasury stock method, in accordance tvétprovisions of EITF No. 90-19,
“Convertible Bonds With Issuer Option to Settledash Upon Conversion” (EITF 90-19) and SFAS No., IE8rnings Per Share” (SFAS
No. 128). However, the exposure draft of SFAS N&8HR, if adopted in its proposed form, will requireto change our accounting for-
calculation of EPS on our contingently convertitéébt to the “if converted” method. The “if convettdreatment of the contingently
convertible debt would have decreased EPS by $fei8iluted common share, or 7.5 percent for 20@bley $0.17 per diluted common she
or 10.0 percent for 2004.
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For a description of the convertible subordinatetks, see Note 11. Borrowings below.

4. Reserves on Deposit with the Federal Reservarik

The Bank is required to maintain reserves againstioener deposits by keeping balances with the Bé&aserve Bank of San Francisco
in a noninterest-bearing cash account. The averagered reserve balance totaled $22.5 milliond8%2and $14.1 million in 2004. The cash
balances at the Federal Reserve Bank of San Fcanais classified in cash and cash-equivalents.

5. Securities Purchased under Agreement to Resell

Securities purchased under agreement to resekegmber 31, 2005 consisted of U.S. Treasury seyri).S. agency securities, private
label mortgagdsacked securities, which are rated A or better,mmercial paper rated not less than Al, P1 oSEturities purchased unc
agreement to resell totaled $66.0 million and $45%0illion at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respelgtivad averaged $135.0 million and
$395.3 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Tin@ximum amount outstanding at any month-end d@d@p and 2004 was $211.5 million
and $698.2 million, respectively.
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Investment Securities

The following tables detail the major componentswf investment securities portfolio at December2fID5 and 2004:

December 31, 200!

Unrealized
Amortized Unrealized Carrying
(Dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 2994 $ — $ (244 $ 29,70C
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 827,54¢ 1,643 (16,547) 812,644
Mortgagebacked securitie 510,27¢ 616 (11,440) 499,452
Discount notes and bon 270,00¢ 5 (6,117) 263,894
Asse-backed securitie 98,982 — (1,501) 97,481
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 71,174 — (1,748) 69,42¢€
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 75,83E 1,588 — 77,428
Marketable equity securitie 605 28 — 633
Venture capital fund investments 2 — — 2
Total availabl-for-sale securitie $1,884,37. $3,88C $(37,597) $1,850,65!
Non-marketable securities (investment company fail
value accounting;
Venture capital fund investments| 81,28C
Other private equity investments| 26,782
Other investments(« 25,30C
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investments(t 10,98t
Low income housing tax credit fun 11,682
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Fund investment 26,924
Other private equity investments 3,662
Total investment securitie $2,037,27(
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December 31, 200:

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Carrying
(Dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 3001z $ — $ (247) $ 29,76¢
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 814,571 3,133 (3,785) 813,91¢
Mortgage-backed securitie 592,282 4,372 (2,212) 594,447
Discount notes and bon 280,611 200 (2,480) 278,331
Asse-backed securitie 101,691 32 (727) 100,99¢
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 93,734 4,303 — 98,037
Other debt securitie 10,001 — (150) 9,851
Marketable equity securitie 1,577 — (234) 1,343
Total available-for-sale securities $1,924,48(  $12,04( $(9,835) $1,926,68!
Marketable equity securities (investment compatiy fa
value accounting)(1 480
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair
value accounting;
Venture capital fund investments| 52,547
Other private equity investments| 15,72C
Other investments(« 8,969
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investments(* 4,666
Low income housing tax credit fun 14,07C
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Fund investment 27,40¢
Other private equity investments 3,656
Total investment securitie $2,054,20:

(1) Includes $0.5 million related to Silicon Valley BaArentures, LP, at December 31, 2004. We have aabng interest of 10.7% in the
fund.

(2) Includes $58.7 million and $45.3 million relatedaar fund of funds, SVB Strategic Investors FunB, ks of December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively. We have a controlling ownersiiiprest of 12.6% in the fund. It also include2 #2million and $7.3 million related to
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP at DecemberZ5 and 2004, respectively. We have a controltitgrest of 8.6% in the fund.
Additionally, it includes $0.5 million related to/8 Strategic Investors Fund I, LP at December 3105. We have a controlling
ownership interest of 100.0% in the fund.

(3) Includes $26.8 million and $15.7 million relatedatar venture capital fund, Silicon Valley BancVems, LP, as of December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively. We have a controlling owshigrinterest of 10.7% in the fund.

(4) Includes $25.3 million and $9.0 million relatedRartners for Growth, LP, at December 31, 2005 &t 2respectively. We have a
majority ownership interest of 50.01% in the fund.
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(5) Includes $5.3 million and $2.4 million related tol@ Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LLC, the geaigartner of Gold Hill Venture
Lending 03, LP, as of December 31, 2005 and 2@¥pactively. We have a majority interest of 90if%old Hill Venture Lending
Partner 03, LLC. Gold Hill Venture Lending PartnéB LLC has ownership interest of 5.0% in the fubdlso included $5.4 million and
$2.3 million related to Gold Hill Venture Lendingi®ners 03, LP, as of December 31, 2005 and Deae®ih@004, respectively. We he
a direct ownership interest of 4.8% in the fund.

The following table breaks out our unrealized lgsse our available-for-sale investment securiti@sfplio into categories of less than 12
months or 12 months or longer as of December 31520

December 31, 200!

Less than twelve months Twelve months or longer Total
Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Fair Value
of Losses of Unrealized of Unrealized
Investments Investments Investments(1) Losses(1' Investments Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securiti¢ $ 19,822 $ (113 $ 9,87¢ $ (131 $ 29,70 $ (249
U.S. agencies and
corporations
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 499,55( (6,740) 299,827 (9,807) 799,371 (16,547)
Mortgage-backed
securities 376,14¢ (7,245) 96,71¢& (4,195) 472,864 (11,440)
Discount notes and bon 93,311 (1,594) 145,582 (4,523) 238,89 (6,117)
Asse-backed securitie 19,69¢ (302) 77,782 (1,199) 97,481 (1,501)
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 69,42€ (1,748) — — 69,42€ (1,748)
Total temporarily impaired
securities $1,077,95c $ (17,742 $629,78¢ $ (19,855 $1,707,74. $(37,597)

(1) As of December 31, 2005, we identified investmeotaling $629.8 million with unrealized losses aB$0 million whose fair value has
been less than their adjusted cost for a peridiaraf greater than twelve months. We had one U.8adury security totaling $9.9 million
with an unrealized loss of $0.1 million which wagghased in October 2003. We had 34 securitiesifilsd as collateralized mortgage
obligations totaling $299.8 million with unrealizézsses of $9.8 million which were originally puased between May 2002 and
November 2004. We had 9 securities classified asgage-backed securities totaling $96.7 millionhwinrealized losses of $4.2 million
which were originally purchased between June 2@@BFRebruary 2004. We had 13 securities classifiediscount notes and bonds
totaling $145.6 million with unrealized losses df$million which were originally purchased betwderbruary 2003 and August 2004.
We had 14 securities classified as assetked securities totaling $77.8 million with urieed losses of $1.2 million which were origin¢
purchased between October 2002 and November 200#hvAstments with unrealized losses for a pedbtime greater than twelve
months are either rated AAA by Moody’s and/or S&Rare issued by the US Treasury government or argovent-sponsored enterprise.
Because these securities are of superior crediityjufie unrealized losses are due solely to iases in market interest rates and we
expect to recover the impairment prior to or aturigit, thus the Company deems these impairmertbe temporary. We have the intent
and ability to hold the securities until the markalue recovers. Market valuations and impairmeafyssis on assets in the investment
portfolio are reviewed and monitored on an ongdiagis.
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Investment Securities—Remaining Contractual Prialcipaturities

The following table provides the remaining contwattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivatigields on investment securities as
of December 31, 2005. Interest income on certaligations of states and political subdivision (namable investments) are presented on a
fully tax-equivalent basis using the federal statytax rate of 35%. The weighted-average yielcbisiputed using the amortized cost of
available-for-sale securities, which are reportefhia value. Expected remaining maturities of @ale U.S. agency securities, mortgage-backed
securities, and collateralized mortgage obligatioay differ significantly from their contractual toaties because borrowers have the right to
prepay obligations with or without penalties. Tisisnost apparent in mortgage-backed securitiecalateralized mortgage obligations as
contractual maturities are typically 15 to 30 yearsereas expected average lives of these sesuaitéesignificantly shorter and vary based
upon structure. Venture capital fund investmentiseioprivate equity investments, other investmegmsl, low income housing tax credit funds
are included in the table below as maturing afteydars.

December 31, 2005

After One After Five
One Year Year to Years to After
Total or Less Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Carrying Average  Carrying Average  Carrying Average  Carrying Average  Carrying Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,70C 3.06% $19,81: 264% $ 9,887 3.89% $ — —% $ — —%
U.S. agencies and
corporations
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 812,644 4.62 — — 307 6.28 57,325 4.76 755,012 4.61
Mortgage-backed
securities 499,452 4.88 167 5.90 299 5.94 11,674 6.40 487,312 4.84
Discount notes and bonc
263,894 3.53 34,825 3.17 219,191 3.52 9,878 5.00 — —
Asse-backed securitie 97,481 3.25 — — 77,861 3.08 19,620 3.93 — —
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 69,426 4.67 — — — — — — 69,426 4.67
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 77,423 7.53 17,433 7.15 59,990 7.64 — — — —
Low income housing tax
credit funds 11,682 — — — — — — — 11,682
Marketable equity securities
1) 633 — 633 — — — — — — —
Venture capital fund
investments 108,206 — — — — — — — 108,206 —
Other private equity
investments 30,444 — — — — — — — 30,444 —
Other investments. 36,285 = — = — = — = 36,285 _—
Total $ 2,037,27( 4.14% $ 72,871 3.96%  $ 367,53t 4.11% $ 98,497 4.81% $ 1,498,36' 4.11%

(1) Available for sale.

Investment securities with a fair value of $227 i8liom and $123.0 million at December 31, 2005 2004, respectively, were pledged to
secure certain public deposits and a line of cretdihe Federal Reserve Bank of San Franciscoutideeindow. For further information, see
Note 11. Borrowings
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The cost of investment securities is determined specific identification basis. The following talgresents the components of gains and
losses on investment securities for the years ebegeember 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003.

Years Ended December 31
(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Gross gains on investment securiti

Available-for-sale securities, at fair vall $ 306 $ 2,73¢ $ —
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair&alccounting)
Venture capital fund investmer 10,375 5,568 1,541
Other private equity investmer 3,153 3,163 2,324

Other investment 199 7 12
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti

Venture capital fund investmer 2,911 1,282 154
Other private equity investmer 50 1,035 2,113
Total gross gains on investment securities 16,994 13,793 6,144

Gross losses on investment securit

Available-for-sale securities, at fair val (2,441) (535) (1,447)
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair&alccounting)
Venture capital fund investmer (5,286)  (3,655) (5,966)
Other private equity investmer (1,445) 977) (4,063)

Other investment (630) (48) (40)
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti

Venture capital fund investmer (2,594) (3,063) (2,802)
Other private equity investmer (291) (317) (1,440)
Total gross losses on investment securities (12,687) (8,595) (15,758)
Gains (losses) on investment securities, $ 4307 $ 519 $ (9,619

7. Loans and Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The detailed composition of loans, net of uneainedme of $20.6 million and $18.4 million at Decesni31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, is presented in the following table:

December 31
(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004

Commercial loan $2,410,89. $1,927,27:
Vineyard developmer 104,881 80,96C
Commercial real esta 20,657 18,562
Total real estate construction 125,53¢ 99,522
Real estate ter—consumel 39,90€ 27,124
Real estate term—commercial 10,694 16,72C
Total real estate term 50,60C 43,844
Consumer and other 256,32z 237,951
Total loans, net of unearned income $2,843,35: $2,308,58t¢

121




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

Our loan classifications for financial reportingrpases differ from those for regulatory reportinggoses. Loans are classified for

financial reporting purposes based upon the purpodegprimary source of repayment of the loans. kaae classified for regulatory reporting
purposes based upon the type of collateral sectim¢pans.

A substantial percentage of our loans are commlercizature, and such loans are generally madenerging-growth or corporate
technology companies in a variety of industriese Dheakdown of total loans by industry sector ifollews:

Percent of Gross Loans
December 31

Industry Sector 2005 2004
Software tools and applications 16.6% 16.1%
Venture capita 12.7 13.2
Premium wine 12.3 14.2
Private client service 10.2 11.2
All other sectors(1 48.2 45.3
100.C% 100.C%

(1) No other industry sector represented more thared@ftotal gross loans at December 31, 2005 or 2004

As of December 31, 2005, our asset-based lendprgsents 12.9% of total gross loans and accoueivedale factoring represent 10.9%
of total gross loans.

Approximately 48% and 13% of our outstanding gloss balances are in the states of California aadddchusetts, respectively. There
are no other states with balances greater than 10%.

The activity in the allowance for loan and leasesks for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2002002, is summarized below:

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Balance at beginning of ye $ 37,61 $ 49,862 $ 58,36€
(Recovery of) provision for loan loss 237 (10,289) (9,892)
Loans charged o (12,416) (16,196) (18,975)
Recoveries 11,351 14,236 20,363
Balance at end of year $ 36,78 $ 37,61: $ 49,862

The aggregate recorded investment in loans forwimipairment has been determined in accordanceSH&S No. 114 totaled $6.5
million and $14.3 million at December 31, 2005 &4, respectively. For the years ended Decemhe2@®5 and 2004, nonaccrual loans
represented all impaired loans. There were no comenits available for funding to any clients witthaocrual loans at December 31, 2005
individual loans were deemed to be impaired undek$114 at December 31, 2005, therefore, therenmadlocation of the allowance for lo
and lease losses related to impaired loans at Deeedd, 2005. The allocation of the allowance é@nl and lease losses related to impaired
loans was $4.2 million at December 31, 2004. Averiagpaired loans for the years ended December®15,2004 and 2003 totaled $13.0
million, $15.0 million and $15.6 million, respeatiy. If these loans had not been impaired, $1.0Ganjl$1.1 million and $1.0 million in

interest income would have been recorded duringyé¢iaes ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2002 atdsgly. We recorded $1.1 million
interest income for the

122




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

year ended December 31, 2005 and no interest inoonseich impaired loans for the years ended Dece81h€004 and 200:
8. Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment at December 31, 2005 ard 200sist of the following:

Years ended December 3:

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Cost:
Computer softwar $ 23,09¢ $ 19,581
Leasehold improvemen 28,969 18,145
Computer hardwar 12,852 10,174
Furniture and equipme 6,407 5172
Total cost 71,327 53,072
Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (46,228) (38,431)
Premises and equipment, net $ 25,09¢ $ 14,641

We capitalize the costs of computer software deyedoor obtained for internal use in accordanceQ® 88-1, “Accounting for Costs of
Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Intetise.” Capitalized computer software costs cdrfisleveloped software, purchased
software licenses and implementation costs. Cegitadized at December 31, 2005 and 2004, amount8d.5 million and $4.4 million,
respectively.
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9. Goodwill

Goodwill totaled $35.6 million at December 31, 2G0% 2004. All of our goodwill at December 31, 20pdrtained to the acquisition of
SVB Alliant (formerly Alliant Partners).

SVB Alliant

During the second quarter of 2005, we conductechonual impairment review of SVB Alliant in acconta with the provisions of SFAS
No. 142, based primarily on forecasted discountesth dlow analyses. The valuation analysis of SVBaAt indicated no further impairme
beyond that already identified and recorded.

During the second quarter of 2003, we conductechonual impairment review of SVB Alliant, whicha@ted an indication of possible
impairment. Despite an increase in revenues duhiegecond quarter of 2003 compared to the firattquof 2003, SVB Alliant failed to
achieve the revenues projected by the financialehosed to value SVB Alliant in connection with é@sginal acquisition. In response to these
indications, we engaged valuation consultants $estes in the valuation of SVB Alliant, in compiige with the requirements of SFAS
No. 142. Based on this valuation, we recorded grairment charge of $17.0 million during the secqnodrter of 2003

During the fourth quarter of 2003, it became apphtieat the operating results of SVB Alliant duritig second half of 2003 were
substantially below the performance forecastedmection with the second quarter analysis, pripdie to decreased fees associated with
weak initial public offering (IPO) and mergers amtjuisitions environments. We engaged the samedrssiconsulting firm that assisted it
with its annual impairment review during the secqudrter of 2003 to assist it in conducting a vaduaof SVB Alliant, in compliance with tt
requirements of SFAS No. 142. Based on this valnative recorded an impairment charge of $46.0anilduring the fourth quarter of 2003.
The total impairment charge for 2003 was $63.0iamill

Woodside Asset Management, Inc.

During the third quarter of 2004, we conducted amual impairment review of Woodside Asset Managemiac., which indicated
possible impairment. Based primarily on an intearalysis of forecasted discounted cash flows,agended an impairment charge for the
entire goodwill amount of $1.9 million during therd quarter of 2004. Woodside Asset Managemeut,fhiled to achieve or exceed the
projected operating results used as the basis ghluation in connection with its original acqticsi.

10. Deposits

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $272.2 millionl £286.7 million at December :
2005 and 2004, respectively. Interest expenseqratime deposits individually exceeding $100,00@led $1.6 million, $1.7 million, and $3.2
million for years ended December 31, 2005, 200420@8B, respectively. At December 31, 2005, timeodémccounts, individually exceeding
$100,000 totaling $266.5 million were scheduledture within one year.
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11. Borrowings

The following table represents outstanding borr@siat December 31, 2005 and 2004:

December 31 December 31

(Dollars in thousands) Maturity 2005 2004
0% Shor-term borrowings(1 September 28, 20( $ = $ 9,12C
Other borrowing: Overdraft 11 —
Revolving line of cred—venture debt fun Due on Deman = 700
Total other borrowings $ 11 $ 9,82C
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under

agreement to repurcha Less than one Moni $279,46¢ $ —
Contingently convertible del June 15, 200 147,604 146,74
Junior subordinated debentu October 15, 203 48,22¢ 49,47C

(1) Relates to the acquisition of SVB Alliafdl{ant Partners) in 2001 and were payable to tirener owners, who have been employed by us. Thates n
were discounted over their respective terms, basadarket interest rates as of September 28, 2001.

Interest expense related to borrowings was $6.2omjl$3.0 million, and $4.4 million for the yeaeaded December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively. Weighted average interestasseciated to our borrowings outstanding for tresyended December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003 was 2.27%, 1.40%, and 3.15%, respectively.

Contingently Convertible Debt

On May 20, 2003, we issued $150.0 million of zepoqmon, convertible subordinated notes at face yalue June 15, 2008, to qualified
institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A under 8ecurities Act and outside the United State®teWS persons pursuant to Regulation S
under the Securities Act. The notes are converiittitiethe Company’s common stock at a conversidcepf $33.6277 per share and are
subordinated to all of our present and future gehédt. Holders of the notes may convert their siotdy if: (i) the price of the Company’s
common stock issuable upon conversion of a hotehe=maa specified threshold, (ii) specified corpotednsactions occur, or (iii) the trading
price for the notes falls below certain thresholisthe initial conversion price, each $1,000 pifra¢ amount of notes will be convertible into
approximately 29.7374 shares of the Company’s comstack. This represents 4,460,610 shares of tinep@ny’s common stock. Upon
conversion, we will satisfy our obligations to hetd by delivering, at our option, either 1) sharesur common stock, 2) cash or 3) a
combination of cash and shares of our common st@okAugust 14, 2003, we filed a shelf registrastetement with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, with respect to the resalkeohotes and the common stock issuable upon tivecsion of the notes. The fair value of
the convertible subordinated notes at Decembe?2@15 and 2004 was $212.6 million and $205.9 milli@spectively, based on quoted market
prices. We intend to settle the principal amour850.0 million (accreted value) in cash. Basedhernterms of the notes, if, at any time before
June 15, 2007, the per share stock price on thér¢éang day of the immediately preceding fiscahder was 110% or more of the then current
conversion price, the notes would become convertibhe notes were convertible during 2005, duéécshare price exceeding 110% of the
conversion price at each fiscal quarter end dw2d@b. Accordingly, during 2005, our note holderk&ltke right at their option, to convert their
notes, in whole or in part, subject to certain tations, at the
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conversion price of $33.6277. In 2005, holders@fL$nillion of notes elected to exercise their aangion option rights. We elected to settle the
conversions in cash. No conversions occurred poi@005.

Concurrent with the issuance of the convertibleeapive entered into a convertible note hedge amareant transaction with respect to
common stock, with the objective of decreasingeoyrosure to potential dilution from conversiontod notes (see Note 13. Derivative
Financial Instruments—Accounting for Derivative &mtial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentiallyl&&in, a Company’s Own Stock).

7.0% Junior Subordinated Debentures

On October 30, 2003, we issued $51.5 million irk4 jGnior subordinated debentures to a special-papast, SVB Capital Il.
Distributions to SVB Capital Il are cumulative aaek payable quarterly at a fixed rate of 7.0% pauan of the face value of the junior
subordinated debentures. Distributions for the yeaded December 31, 2005 and December 31, 20@$85 million. There were no
distributions in 2003. The junior subordinated dehbees are mandatorily redeemable upon the matofitlye debentures on October 15, 2033,
or to the extent that we redeem any debentureigedife may redeem the debentures prior to matimityhole or in part, at our option, at any
time on or after October 30, 2008. In addition,ma&y redeem the debentures, in whole but not in padr to October 30, 2008, upon the
occurrence of certain events. Issuance costs afriflion related to the junior subordinated delees were deferred and are being amortized
over the period until mandatory redemption of teeehtures in October 2033. We entered into a figedriable interest rate swap agreement
related to these junior subordinated debenturesNege 13. Derivative Financial Instruments). Taie ¥alue of the 7.0% junior subordinated
debentures is included in Note 19. Fair Value oflRcial Instruments. We have guaranteed the treé¢mped securities issued by SVB Capital
Il (see Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies).

Available Lines of Credi
As of December 31, 2005, we had available $441ltomin Federal funds lines of credit, $236.0 moifl were unused.
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12. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

We are obligated under a number of noncancelal#eatipng leases for premises and equipment thateegpivarious dates, through 2014,
and in most instances, include options to reneextend at market rates and terms. Such leases roeigle for periodic adjustments of rentals
during the term of the lease based on changesiiouwsaeconomic indicators. The following table gnets minimum payments under
noncancelable operating leases as of Decembe085; 2

Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in thousands

2006 $10,05¢
2007 9,565
2008 8,981
2009 6,920
2010 4,646
2011 and thereaft: 9,304
Total $49,47(C
Less: Income from subleas (191)
Net minimum operating lease payme $49,27¢

Rent expense for premises and equipment leased apdrting leases totaled $10.7 million, $12.1ianil and $11.7 million for the yea
ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, resplgctive

SVB Capital Il Trust Preferred Securitie

In October, 2003, SVB Capital Il issued $50.0 raillin 7.0% trust preferred securities that SVB Raial has fully and unconditionally
guaranteed, based on its combined obligations umdearantee agreement, a trust agreement, ansxpgreement, a junior subordinated
indenture and the debentures issued under therjsamrdinated indenture. SVB Capital 11 will redethe trust preferred securities on
October 15, 2033, and may redeem them earlierestty) prior approval by the Board of Governorshef Federal Reserve System, if then
required by the capital rules of the Federal Res&ward.

SVB Financial entered into the guarantee agreecmrdurrently with the issuance of the trust prefémsecurities for the benefit of the
holders of the trust preferred securities. WilmorgTrust Company acts as guarantee trustee unelgutrantee agreement for the purposes of
compliance with the Trust Indenture Act, and tharguatee is qualified as an indenture under thetTnaenture Act. The guarantee trustee will
hold the guarantee for the benefit of the holdétb® trust preferred securities.

Legal Matters

On May 24, 2001, Gateway Communications, Inc. (Gayg filed a lawsuit in the United States Bankryp@ourt for the Southern Distr
of Ohio (Western Division) naming the Bank as sedefant. Gateway (the debtor in the bankruptcy caleges that the Bank’s actions in
connection with a loan resulted in Gateway’s baptay, and seeks $20,000,000 in compensatory dampgesive damages, interest and
attorneys’fees. On June 24, 2003, the Court dismissed fothreofive counts in the complaint, including thaigi for punitive damages, leavi
one breach of contract claim. We believe that tie semaining claim has no merit and intends tedeéfthe lawsuit vigorously. Thus, the
Company has not
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accrued any amount related to potential damages tinés case as they are not considered probableeasdnably estimable. The action is
scheduled for trial in July 2006.

We are unable to predict at this time the finakoute of the above matter and the ultimate efféany, on our liquidity, consolidated
financial position or results of operations.

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinesyrse of business have been filed or are perajagst us or our affiliates. Based uj
information available to us, our review of suchimiato date and consultation with our outside legainsel, management believes the liability
relating to these actions, if any, will not havenaterial adverse effect on our liquidity, consal@hfinancial position, or results of operations.
Where appropriate, as we determine, reserves heare déstablished in accordance with SFAS No. 5, 68nting for Contingencies.” The
outcome of litigation and other legal and regulatoratters is inherently uncertain, however, ansl jfossible that one or more of the legal or
regulatory matters currently pending or threatetmdd have a material effect.

13. Derivative Financial Instruments

We designate a derivative as held for hedging mep®r non-hedging when we enter into a derivativegract. The designation may
change based upon management’s reassessment gincheincumstances. Derivative instruments thablin or use include interest rate
swaps, forward contracts, options and warrantsvépsagreement is a contract between two partiegdbange cash flows based on specified
underlying notional amounts, assets and/or indiEesvard settlement contracts are agreements t@bsgll a quantity of a financial
instrument, index, currency or commodity at a ptederined future date, and rate or price. An optiowarrant contract is an agreement that
conveys to the purchaser the right, but not thegabibn, to buy or sell a quantity of a financiasirument (including another derivative
financial instrument), index, currency or commoditya predetermined rate or price during a periogt @ time in the future. Option or warrant
agreements can be transacted on organized exchandisctly between parties. The gross positiveviaues of derivative assets are recorded
as a component of the other assets line item obdlance sheets. The gross negative fair valuderdfative liabilities are recorded as a
component of the other liabilities line item on thedance sheets.

The total notional or contractual amounts, cradk amount and estimated net fair value for dervest as of December 31, 2005 and 2004
were:

At December 31, 200!

Notional or Estimated
contractual Credit risk net
amount Amount(1) fair value

(Dollars in thousands)

Fair Value Hedge

Interest rate swa $ 50,00( $ — $ (1,319
Derivatives

Foreign exchange spot and forwa 432,73¢ 5,701 766

Foreign currency options(. 18,772 101 —

Equity warrant assets( 108,57 27,802 27,802

Equity conversion optio 1,000 451 451
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At December 31, 200¢

Notional or Estimated
contractual Credit risk net
amount Amount(1) fair value

(Dollars in thousands)

Fair Value Hedge

Interest rate swa $ 50,00( $ 49 $ 49
Derivatives

Foreign exchange spot and forwa 525,43¢ 10,011 (431)

Foreign currency options(. 13,46C 47 —

Equity warrant assets( 108,92¢ 28,928 28,928

(1) Credit risk amounts reflect the replacement costHose contracts in a gain position in the evémiomperformance by all such
counterparties.

(2) The fair value of these contracts is zero becausédlr value of the option contracts written watlr clients offsets the fair value of the
opposite way option contract obtained by us frothia party financial institution.

(3) The notional value of equity warrant assets wasutaled by aggregating the mathematical produetoh warrant’s strike price and the
number of shares under the warrant.

Fair Value Hedges

Derivative instruments that we hold as a part ofioterest rate risk management may include intesge swaps, caps and floors, and
forward contracts. On October 30, 2003, we entertedan interest rate swap agreement with a notiamaunt of $50.0 million. This
agreement hedges against the risk of changesrindiies associated with the majority of our 7.0%ed rate, junior subordinated debentures.
For information on our junior subordinated debeasiisee Note 11. Borrowings.

The terms of this fair value hedge agreement peofad a swap of our 7.0% fixed rate payment fomgable rate based on London Inter-
Bank Offer Rate (LIBOR) plus a spread. Becausesttep meets the criteria for the short-cut treatmémetbenefit or expense is recorded in the
period incurred. This derivative agreement providdzbnefit of $1.2 million, $2.2 million and $1.4llion in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, compared to interest expense thatdMwave been incurred under a 7% fixed interest rEhe swap agreement mirrors the terms
of the junior subordinated debentures and therdfocallable by the counterparty anytime on orraBetober 30, 2008. We assume no
ineffectiveness as the swap agreement meets thechanethod requirements under SFAS No. 133 anded, for fair value hedges of debt
instruments. As a result, changes in the fair value swap are offset by changes in the fairealitthe junior subordinated debentures, and
no net gain or loss is recognized in earnings. Geaiin the fair value of the derivative agreemeuct the junior subordinated debentures are
primarily dependent on changes in market intelestst

Derivatives

We enter into various derivative contracts prinyatdl provide derivative products or services totooeers. These derivatives are not lin
to specific assets and liabilities on the balafesesor to forecasted transactions in an accouhguige relationship and, therefore, do not
qualify for hedge accounting. All of these contsaate carried at fair value with changes in falugaecorded on the line
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item gains (losses) on derivatives, net as pasuohoninterest income, a component of consolidagtdncome.

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractsr@am-deliverable foreign exchange forward congradgth clients involved in
international trade finance activities, eitherlas purchaser or seller of foreign currency at artutlate, depending upon the clients’ need. For
each of the foreign exchange forward contractsraomddeliverable foreign exchange forward contract®red into with our clients, we enter
into an opposite way foreign exchange forward amitand non-deliverable foreign exchange forwardremt with a correspondent bank,
which mitigates the risk of fluctuations in foreignrrency exchange rates. These contracts aretgnortin nature, typically expiring within
one year. We have not experienced nonperformancetnyterparties and therefore has not incurredegl@sses. Further, we anticipate
performance by all counterparties to such agreesnent

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth worrespondent banks to economically hedge foreighange exposure risk related
to certain foreign currency denominated loans. &lwesitracts are short term in nature, typicallyixg within one year. We have not
experienced nonperformance by counterparties arvéftire have not incurred related losses. Furthegnticipate performance by all
counterparties to such foreign exchange forwardreots.

We enter into foreign currency option contractsheiients involved in international trade finanatiwties, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending uti@nclient’s need. For each of the currency optiontracts entered into with our clients, we
enter into an opposite way foreign currency optiontract with a correspondent bank, which mitigéiesrisk of fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. These contracts typieapyre in less than one year. We have not expezgnonperformance by counterparties and
therefore have not incurred related losses. Furthemnticipate performance by all counterparties.

We obtain derivative equity warrant assets to pasehan equity position in a client company’s stoackonsideration for providing credit
facilities and less frequently for providing ottearvices. The purpose of obtaining warrants fraentlcompanies is intended to increase future
revenue. The change in fair value of equity waressets is recorded in noninterest income, a coergarf consolidated net income. The
change in fair value of the equity warrant assessilted in a net gain of $3.3 million, $2.7 milliand $8.2 million at December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

Derivative Fair Value Instruments Indexed to and Bmtially Settled in a Compar's Own Stock

Concurrent with the issuance of the $150 milliomgipal amount of contingently convertible noteSeé Note 11. Borrowings), we
entered into a convertible note hedge (purchaskdigon) at a cost of $39.3 million and a warrémainsaction providing proceeds of $17.4
million with respect to our common stock, with tigjective of decreasing our exposure to potentiatidn from conversion of the
contingently convertible notes.

At issuance under the terms of the convertible hetégge, upon the occurrence of conversion evemtsoguired the right to purchase up
to approximately 4,460,610 shares of our commockstimm the counterparty at a price of $33.6277qmnmon share. The convertible note
hedge agreement will expire on June 15, 2008. We e option to settle any amounts due underdhgertible hedge either in cash or net
shares of our common stock. The cost of the coiflemote hedge is included in stockholders’ eginitgccordance with the guidance in EITF
00-19. In 2005, we exercised our right to purciB863 shares under the terms of the convertiblel hewcige.
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At issuance under the warrant agreement, the cqparty could purchase up to approximately 4,460 &es of our common stock at
$51.34 per share, upon the occurrence of conveesients defined above. The warrant transactionexjbire on June 15, 2008. The proceeds
of the warrant transaction were included in stod#ls’ equity in accordance with the guidance iffEDO-19. Due to conversion events in
2005, the counterparty’s right to purchase ourlstotwer warrant has been decreased by 1,903 shdsessee Note 3. Earnings Per Share.

On May 20, 2003, we issued $150.0 million of zeooqmon, convertible subordinated notes at face yalue June 15, 2008, (See Note 11.
Borrowings). These notes include a conversion featthich is indexed to and could potentially beledtin our stock. The conversion optior
an embedded derivative, which, pursuant to pardgrafp(a) and 12(c) of SFAS No. 133, qualifies asrabedded derivative indexed to our
stock which would be classified in stockholdersuiggif it was a freestanding derivative. Thus, gmabedded derivative is not considered a
derivative for purposes of SFAS No. 133 and israobrded on our financial statements at fair value.

14. Common Stock Repurchases
$75.0 Million Share Repurchase Program Authorizey the Board of Directors, Effective January 27, 280

On January 27, 2005, we announced that our Boalmdre€tors authorized the repurchase of up to alitiadal $75.0 million of common
stock under our stock repurchase program, in catijpm with the $160.0 million originally approved May 2003. The additional $75.0 milli
of shares may be repurchased at any time, at saration, before June 30, 2006, in the open matfieetugh block trades or otherwise,
pursuant to applicable securities laws. Dependmgarket conditions, availability of funds, and ethelevant factors, the repurchase of the
additional shares may be commenced or suspendety gitme prior to June 30, 2006, without any priotice. Since May 2003, when the
program was approved by the Board of Directorshese repurchased 6.5 million shares totaling $268lton as of December 31, 2005. The
approximate dollar value of shares that may séiltdpurchased under this program is $31.5 millifnder this program, we repurchased in
aggregate 1.7 million shares totaling $77.7 millior2005.

$160.0 Million Share Repurchase Program Authorizbg the Board of Directors, Effective May 7, 2003

On May 7, 2003, we announced that our Board ofddims authorized a stock repurchase program o §160.0 million. This program
became effective immediately and replaced previoashounced stock repurchase programs. Under thgggm, we repurchased in aggregate
0.3 million shares of common stock totaling $12iiom in 2004. In 2003, we repurchased in aggregad million shares of common stock
totaling $113.2 million. On May 20, 2003, we purséd 1.3 million shares of common stock for apprataty $33.4 million in conjunction
with our convertible note offering (see Note 11r®wings). Additionally, during the three monthsded June 30, 2003, we entered into an
accelerated stock repurchase (ASR) agreementZaniion shares at an initial price of $79.9 nuhi. We completed our settlement obligat
under this ASR agreement in the third quarter @320
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15. Income Taxes

The components of our provision for income taxegtie years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2008isted of the following. The
amount of current taxes receivable was $0.1 millisrat December 31, 2005 and $2.1 million as oebder 31, 2004.

Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Current provision
Federal $47,357 $24,207 $ 14,41¢
State 14,395 8,975 5,560
Deferred expense (benefi
Federal (1,662) 3,940 (12,536)
State 672 1,632 (3,268)
Income tax expense $60,75¢ $38,75¢ $ 4,174

The reconciliation between the federal statutogpine tax rate and our effective income tax rateHeryears ended December 31, 2005,
2004, and 2003, were as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2005 2004 2003

Federal statutory income tax ri 35.(% 35.0% 35.0%
Meals and entertainme 0.3 0.7 3.9
State income taxes, net of the federal tax e 6.4 6.7 8.7
Tax-exempt interest incornr (0.8) 1.7 (@25
Low-income housing tax crec (1.5 2.1) (11.8
Other-net 0.2 (0.8 0.9
Effective income tax rate 39.6% 37.8% 24.2%
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities) at December D52and 2004, consisted of the following:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Deferred tax asset
Allowance for loan and lease los: $ 21,26¢ $ 21,86¢
Other accruals not currently deductil 9,380 8,685
State income taxe 3,343 1,738
Premises and equipment and other intangi 4,923 5,084
Equity warrant asse 3,984 526
Goodwill 12,570 15,450
Net unrealized losses on AFS investment secu 14,272 —
Other 2,528 1,215
Deferred tax asse 72,268 54,562
Deferred tax liabilities
Loan fee incomu (11,783) (10,117)
Net unrealized gains on AFS investment secut — (920)
Investment: (1,238) (846)
Other (386) —
Deferred tax liabilities (13,407)  (11,883)
Net deferred tax asse $ 58,861 $ 42,67¢

We believe a valuation allowance is not needee@daice the deferred tax assets as it is more ltkely not that the deferred tax assets will
be realized through recovery of taxes previousig pad/or future taxable income.

16. Employee Benefit Plans

We have the following employee benefit plans:efjuity incentive plans, (ii) Incentive Compensatitian, (iii) Direct Drive Incentive
Compensation Plan, (iv) SVB Financial Group 40H#k)l Employee Stock Ownership Plan, (v) EmployeelSRurchase Plan, (vi) Employee
Home Ownership Plan, (vii) SVB Qualified Investénsnd LLC, (viii) SVB Qualified Investors Fund I1,LIC and (ix) Deferred Compensation
Plan.

Equity Incentive Plans

Each of our active stock option plans has beenaaepr by our stockholders. The 1997 Equity Inceniiem (the 1997 Plan), provides for
the grant of incentive stock options to employe®s @onstatutory stock options, stock appreciatights, restricted stock purchase awards,
stock bonuses, and restricted stock units (collestiStock Awards) to employees, directors and employees. The 1997 Plan provides a
means by which selected employees, directors ane&mployees of the Company may be given an oppigytt;mpurchase shares of our
common stock at a price not less than 100% ofdhenrfarket value of the common stock on the dageoffition is granted for incentive and
nonstatutory stock or receive cash based on stomleaiation. Options may vest over various perioaisin excess of five years from the dat
grant and expire five to ten years from the datgraht. We, by means of the 1997 Plan, seek tinrttta services of persons who are now
employees and directors of, or non employees toy osir affiliates; to secure and retain the sawviof new employees, directors, and non
employees; and
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to provide incentives for such persons to exertimar efforts for our success and for the successipgffiliates.

The table below provides stock option informatiefated to the 1989 Stock Option Plan and the 1987 fer the years ended

December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003:

Outstanding a
beginning of yea

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

6,646,76( $27.4C

6,659,96" $24.5¢

6,234,63t $22.6¢

Grantec 44931 4481 1,326,89¢ 37.28 1,780,16; 29.11
Exercisec (656,68 22.93 (981,45 20.98 (728,27) 15.56
Forfeited (414,93) 3211 (358,65) 28.95 (626,550 27.13

Outstanding at end of year

Exercisable at end of year

6,024,45!  28.84
3,775,63 $25.42

6,646,76(  27.4Q
3,170,30¢  $23.54

6,659,96  24.58
2,764,03¢ $21.1¢

The following table summarizes information regagd#tock options outstanding as of December 31, 2005

Outstanding Options

Vested Options

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average

Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

Ranges of Exercise Price Shares Life in Years Price Shares Price
$ 8.25-%$17.00 640,78: 2.69 $11.3C 628,15¢ $11.1¢
17.07- 22.50 648,11( 6.67 19.41 462,221 19.47
22.97- 25.17 1,014,45! 3.36 24.54 692,80z 24.29
25.29- 26.06 648,86¢ 5.56 26.02 644,99 26.02
26.24- 31.29 718,98¢ 5.88 30.47 552,84« 30.37
31.40- 35.26 745,36( 3.24 34.85 420,18¢ 34.61
35.54- 36.56 716,78 5.22 35.77 189,47( 35.81
36.63- 43.49 611,70 5.95 41.77 103,331 40.89
43.62- 51.61 261,40( 5.94 46.96 63,62¢ 48.93
51.69 - 51.69 18,00( 4.72 51.69 18,00( 51.69
$ 8.25- $51.69 6,024,45! 4.76 $28.84 3,775,63¢ $25.4%

At December 31, 2005, options for 1,784,765 shase available for future grant under the 1997 Plan

To the extent that a stock award is made fromrdgsrve, in the form of stock options the 1,784 3l6&re reserve will be reduced by an
amount equal to the number of shares subject tathard. Further, if shares acquired from the 1,788 share reserve pursuant to stock
options are forfeited, the number of shares scfiad will return to the 1,784,765 share resencwitl again become available for issuance.
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To the extent that a stock award is made fromrdgsrve, in the form of a stock bonus award, iesttistock purchase agreement or
restricted stock unit, the 1,784,765 share reseillde reduced by an amount equal to two timesrtheaber of shares subject to that award.
Further, if shares acquired from the 1,784,765eheserve pursuant to a stock bonus award, restritbck purchase agreement or restricted
stock unit are forfeited, two times the sharesostefted will return to the 1,784,765 share resemd will again become available for issuance.

The 1997 Plan provides for the granting of shafemiocommon stock to directors, employees, andemployees. Shares granted under
this plan may be subject to certain vesting reeuéets and resale restrictions (“restricted stodkdy. the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2004, we made restricted stock awards and grapstdated stock units for 174,811 shares of rastiistock at a weighted-average fair value
of $45.13 per share and 156,025 shares at a wdiglvigrage fair value of $36.81 per share, respelgtiht December 31, 2005, there were
252,068 shares of restricted stock outstandingyéiséing of these shares occurs on various datesgh the years ending December 31, 2006,
2007, and 2008.

We recognized $7.1 million, $3.6 million and $1.illion in employee and non-employee stock-basedmamsation costs resulting from
the amortization of unearned compensation relateddtricted stock and other miscellaneous emplayelenon-employee stock awards for the
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2002 atbsgly.

If compensation cost related to both our stockarpéiwards to employees and directors and to théE@H been determined under the
value method prescribed under SFAS No. 123, ouinegeime would have been reduced by $17.1 millid®.8 million and $19.0 million, for
the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and &) ctively.

The fair value of the stock option grants useddtetmining the pro forma net income and the basitdiluted earnings per share amot
were estimated using the Black-Scholes single ngtiicing model with the following average assurop$ for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004, and 2003:

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Expected term of options in yet 5.1 4.7 4.0
Volatility of the Compan’s underlying common stoc 37.1% 63.6% 70.6%
Risk-free interest rat 4.05% 3.58% 2.98%
Dividend yield —% —% —%
Weighted average fair vall $17.61 $20.4C $15.82

The expected term was based on the implied tertineo$tock options using a lattice option-pricingdmlowith early exercise factors based
on historic employee exercise behavior. The expleatdatility for the year ended December 31, 20@E walculated using a blended rate
consisting of equal measures of our historic visgtand our expected volatility over a five yearm. Expected volatility for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003 was calculated as sharibal volatility of our common stock using adiyear term. The expected risk-free
interest rates for all periods were based on thklyiof Treasury Securities, as reported by thefddReserve Bank of New York, with
maturities equal to the expected terms of the epga@stock options.
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Incentive Compensation Pla

Incentive Compensation Plans (ICP) are bonus progzaid based on the financial results of our wariousiness units. Awards are
distributed based on managemsrassessment of individual employee performancet@al contributions to the ICP were $26.6 millj&28.¢
million, and $12.6 million for the years ended Dmaber 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Pla

Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Plan (Direcivg) is a semiannual sales incentive program. Paysreze based on sales teams’
performance to predetermined financial targetsuAlchwards for each sales team member under M@et is based on (i) the actual results
and financial performance with respect to the gpyséit targets, (ii) the sales team payout targets! (iii) the sales team member’s sales
position and team payout allocation. We define gmefit targets as the revenue goals for tot&lredt income after funds transfer pricing
(“FTP”) and noninterest income. Warrant incomeads included in the gross profit targets. Additidpasales team members may receive a
discretionary award based on management’s assesefrrich member’s contributions and performanagnduthe applicable fiscal year,
regardless of achievement of team gross profietargxpense related to Direct Drive was $6.0 arilli$5.1 million and $3.5 million for the
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 ctesde.

SVB Financial Group 401(k) and Employee Stock Owshbip Plan

The SVB Financial Group 401(K) (the 401(k) Plangl @mployee Stock Ownership (ESOP) Plan (collecfiveferred to as the Plan) is a
combined 401(k) tax-deferred savings plan and epgglstock ownership plan in which all regular ergples are eligible to participate.

Employees participating in the 401(k) Plan arevedid to contribute up to 75% of their pre-tax congagion as defined in the Plan, up to
the maximum amount allowable under federal incoaxerégulations of $14,000 and $13,000 for the yeaded December 31, 2005 and 2004
respectively. We match the employee’s contributidoléar-for-dollar, up to 5% of the employee’s fie-compensation as defined in the Plan.
Our matching contributions vest immediately. Outehing 401(k) Plan contributions totaled $4.5 roiflj $3.6 million, and $3.0 million for tl
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 200&atdsgly. The amount of salary deferred, up toatewed maximum, is not subject
federal or state income taxes at the time of daferr

Discretionary ESOP contributions, based on our alideted net income, are made by us to all eligibtividuals employed by us on the
last day of the fiscal year. We may elect to ctmtte cash, or our common stock, in an amount nceeding 10.0% of the employee’s eligible
compensation earned in the fiscal year. The ES@Ribations vest in equal annual increments ower jiears. Forfeited balances of termin
participants’ nonvested accounts are used firstdtore previously forfeited amounts of rehirediipgrants’ accounts and are then used to pay
administrative expenses and to reduce future Coynpantributions to the Plan. Forfeited nonvestecbaats totaled $0.4 million at
December 31, 2005 and $0.8 million at Decembe®804, respectively. During 2005, Company contritisito the Plan were reduced by §
million from forfeited nonvested accounts, and austirative expenses totaling $0.2 million were gfaidn the forfeited nonvested accounts.

Our contributions to the ESOP totaled $6.3 milli$6,8 million and $3.8 million for the years end2ecember 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. At December 31, 2005, the ESOP ov@¥&J346 shares
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of our common stock. All shares held by the ESGftrarated as outstanding shares in both our badidituted earnings per share
computations. At December 31, 2005, we had not cittednany shares to the ESOP program.

We amended the Plan in 2004 and added a Profifri§h&ccount, which is employee directed. DiscreipnProfit Sharing Contributions,
subject to our determination will be made to &liible individuals who are employed on the lasy d&the fiscal year.

Employee Stock Purchase Ple

We maintain an employee stock purchase plan (ES8RERr which participating employees may annuallyticbute up to 10% of their
gross compensation to purchase shares of our coratook at 85% of its fair market value at either eginning or end of each six-month
offering period, whichever price is less. All emydes are eligible to participate in the ESPP. Bligemployees become Plan participants on
the first day of hire. To be eligible, an employeast, among other requirements, be age 18 or anayeomplete at least one hour of service
as an employee of us or any of our affiliates. ES&P is non-compensatory to the employees andsésulo expense to us under APB 25.
Effective January 1, 2006, we will be requireddoagnize compensation expense in accordance WAl 323R. See Recent Accounting
Pronouncements in Note 2. Summary of SignificantcAmting Policies. For the first six-month offeripgriod of 2005, 68,520 shares of our
common stock were issued at $38.08 per share, WwhjB12 shares of our common stock were issue8%8% per share for the second six-
month offering period of 2005. At December 31, 208%otal of 986,613 shares of our common stocleweserved for future issuance under
the ESPP.

Employee Home Ownership Ple

The Employee Home Ownership Plan (EHOP) is a bepkfin that provides for the issuance of mortgagas$ at favorable interest rate
eligible employees. Eligible employees may applyadixed-rate mortgage which is amortized ovey8ars and is due and payable in either
five or seven years on their primary residence.lidppts must qualify for a loan through the usuaktgage review and approval process,
which is typical of industry standards. The maximigan amount cannot be greater than 80.0% of $seteof the purchase price or the
appraised value. The interest rate on the noteittew at the then market rate for five year (5¥iyeven year (7/1) mortgage loans as
determined by us. However, provided that the applicontinues to meet all the eligibility requirartge including employment, the actual rate
charged to the borrower shall be 2.0% below thekataate. The loan rate shall not be less thana®fstpoints over the greater of either the
five-year Treasury Note rate or the monthly ApphieaFederal Rate for medium-term loans as publisiyetthe Internal Revenue Service. The
loan rate will be fixed at the time of approval dadked for 30 days. We recognize as compensatiparese the aggregate dollar amount by
which interest charged to an employee under the IEi$Qess than the market rate of interest thatiadvbe charged for a comparable loan.
Compensation expense attributable to loans issnddrihe EHOP for the years ended December 31, 2002004 was $0.4 million and $0.3
million, respectively, and no compensation expamae recognized in the year ended December 31, 2003.
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The following table summarizes the activities dfEHHOP loans to employees for the years ended DeeeBil, 2005 and 2004:

Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of ye $ 24,80¢ $ 15,514
Loan proceeds disbursed for EH! 10,328 16,068
Loan repayments for EHOP (3,899) (6,777)
Balance at end of ye: $31,23¢ $ 24,80¢

SVB Qualified Investors Fund LLC

SVB Qualified Investor Fund LLC (“QIF”) was formexh behalf of certain eligible employees. The furabswnitially fully capitalized by
equity contributions by employees. The funds ppatpurpose is to invest in a select number ofgteiequity funds managed primarily by
SVB Financial or its affiliates. The fund will contie until December 12, 2013, unless terminatedisoor extended in accordance with the
fund operating agreement.

In 2005, we formed SVB Qualified Investors FundLILC, which is similarly structured as QIF. The €uwill continue until April 8, 201¢
unless terminated sooner or extended in accordaiticghe fund operating agreement. We incurred fadadhinistration costs of approximately
$0.2 million for both funds for the year ended Daber 31, 2005. For QIF we incurred fund adminigtratosts of $0.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004 and $0.2 million for ther y@ded December 31, 2003.

Deferred Compensation Pla

In October 2004, we established the Silicon VaBaeynk Deferred Compensation Plan (the DC Plan).0GePlan became effective on
January 1, 2005. Under the DC Plan, eligible emgsymay elect to defer up to 25% of their baseysatad/or up to 100% of any bonus
payment to which they are entitled, for a periodvelve consecutive months, beginning January lemuiihg December 31. Executive officers
and certain senior managers are eligible to pp#teiin the DC Plan, and any amounts deferred uhéddC Plan will be invested and
administered by us (or such person we designatferials under the DC Plan were $0.3 million far ylear ended December 31, 2005. Gains
on the DC Plan investments for the same period %&8e8 thousand.

17. Related Parties

Loan Transactions

In November 2005, the Bank extended a line of tiedhe amount of $1.0 million to Skalli Corpoati (dba St. Supery Vineyards and
Winery). Michaela Rodeno, one of our directorghis Chief Executive Officer of St. Supery. No amiowas drawn on this line of credit duri
2005. The loan expires in October 2006, with irgepayable monthly. The loan had an interest ratieeaBank’s prime rate plus 225 basis
points.

In August 2005, the Bank extended a revolving bheredit in the aggregate amount of $20.0 milliorGold Hill Venture Lending 03,
LP, a venture debt fund (“Gold Hill"), and its affited funds. We have a 9.3% effective ownershigrast in Gold Hill, as well as a 90.7%
majority interest in its general partner, Gold Ninture Lending Partners 03, LLC. The line of dredpires in August 2006 and bears an
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interest rate of prime plus one percent. The highggregate balance outstanding during 2005 wa®zippately $15.0 million.

In December 2004, the Bank extended a line of tiedhe amount of $1.3 million to Deer VI & Co, O, with which Felda Hardymon,
one of our directors, is a member with a non-votirtgrest. The loan was unsecured and was fullyagueed by Deer Management Co., LLC,
with which Mr. Hardymon is also a member with a hanting interest. The original line expired in $&mpber 2005, and was extended and
increased to $2.0 million in November 2005. Theéased line expires in September 2006, with intgragable quarterly. The largest principal
amount outstanding during 2005 was $1.7 millione Triterest rate for the loan was the Bank’s priate.r

In December 2003, the Bank made a loan in the at@fuB2.0 million to National Contract Associatés;. The loan matured in
December 2004 but was extended for one year torBleee2005, and paid off in full in December 200BeTargest principal amount
outstanding during 2005 was $1.8 million. The Ibamne an interest rate of the Bank’s prime rate g3 basis points, payable monthly. The
loan was personally guaranteed by Mr. H.A. Schwpi was one of our principal stockholders during pathis period and whose son-in-law
is an officer of the borrower.

In August 2000, we made an interest-free loan énamount of $0.5 million to Marc Verissimo to asgisthe purchase of his primary
residence. The loan matures in March 2006 anddsaured. The largest principal amount outstandingnd 2005 (and the principal amount
outstanding on December 31, 2004) was $0.5 million.

During 2005, the Bank made loans to certain congsaim which certain venture funds with which sorhewr directors are affiliated, are
beneficial owners of ten percent or more of theitgegecurities of such companies. Such loans: @ewnade in the ordinary course of
business, (b) were made on substantially the sarmest including interest rates and collateralhasé prevailing at the time for comparable
transactions with other persons, and (c) did nadlire more than the normal risk of collectibility present other unfavorable features.

Fund Investments

In 2000, we formed two venture investment funds: $VB Investor Strategic Investors Fund, L.P. (“pHnd the Silicon Valley
BancVentures, L.P. (“SVBV"). SIF is a $121.8 milliwenture fund of funds that invests in other vemfunds and SVBV is a $56.1 million
direct equity investment fund that invests in ptihgheld companies. Both funds are managed by tespective general partners, which are
wholly-owned subsidiaries and hold a minority intereghamrespective funds. Certain of our directors relse invested in the funds and ho
minority interest: Messrs. Hardymon (through hisiilt partnership) ($0.9 million) and Porter ($0.8lion) are limited partners of SIF, and
Messrs. Hardymon (through a family limited parthgs$ ($1.5 million) and Kramlich ($1.0 million) afenited partners of SVBV. Mr. H.A.
Schupf, a principal stockholder, is also a limigadtner of SVBV ($0.5 million).

In 2004, we created the SVB Investor Strategic $tmes Fund Il, L.P. (“SIF 11"), which closed in Je2005. SIF Il is a $175.0 million
venture of funds that invests in other venture fur&lF 1l is also managed by its general partnéickvis a wholly-owned subsidiary and holds
a minority interest in the fund. Certain of oureditors have invested in SIF 1l and hold a minaritgrest: Messrs. Hardymon (through his
family partnership) ($1.0 million) and Porter ($@mllion).

In 2000, we created the SVB Qualified Investor Fub@ (“QIF”), a $7.6 million investment fund for guioyees that met certain
eligibility requirements. To be eligible to parpeite in QIF, an employee
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must be of a certain grade level and must be alifgpchinvestor,” as such term is defined by theCSB)IF was initially capitalized by
commitments and contributions from certain eligibfaployees including our senior management. Alllega®e participants are required to
invest in this fund with their own money, but wemage the fund and pay all administrative costsaatad with the fund. QIF’s principal
purpose is to invest in a select number of prieafgity funds managed primarily by us or our affém The following individuals who were
executive officers in 2005 participated in QIF, leadth individual commitment amounts between $0illiom and $0.5 million:

Messrs. Wilcox, Becker, Hardin, Jenkins-Stark, Bgt], Verissimo, and Witte.

In 2005, we formed the SVB Qualified Investor FUhd.LC (“QIF 11”), a $5.1 million investment fundor employees that met certain
eligibility requirements, similar to QIF. All emplee participants are required to invest in thigifwith their own money, but we manage the
fund and pay all administrative costs associatel thie fund. QIF II's principal purpose is to inv@sa select number of private equity funds
managed primarily by us or our affiliates. Thedaling individuals who were executive officers in0B0participated in QIF Il, each with
individual commitment amounts between $0.1 millzord $0.3 million: Messrs. Wilcox, Becker, Hardienkins-Stark, Kellogg, Verissimo,
Witte and Ms. Ward Pierce.

In 2003, Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, L.P., a verg debt fund, and certain affiliated funds (thel@Hill Funds”) were created. The
total size of the Gold Hill Funds is approximat&B14 million. We have a majority interest in thengeal partner of the Gold Hill Funds, in
addition to being a limited partner of the GoldIHilnds. Our combined commitment total in the gahpartner and the Gold Hill Funds is
$20.0 million. Certain of our directors are alsoited partners of the Gold Hill Funds and hold aanity interest: Mr. Hardymon ($2.5 millio
and Ms. Rodeno ($0.2 million).

In 2005, Partners for Growth Il, L.P., a specitlaiion debt fund (“PFG”), was created. The toizé ©f PFG is approximately $43.7
million. The general partner of PFG is not ownedanmtrolled by us. Certain of our directors aredisited partners in PFG and hold a
minority interest: Mr. Hardymon ($1.0 million) andis. Rodeno ($0.3 million).

Other Transactions

In March 2005, H.A. Schupf & Co., LLC, in which MH.A. Schupf, who was one of our principal stocldesk during part of 2005,
repurchased from the Company in a block transactitmtal of 400,000 shares of our common stock.skages were repurchased at a price of
$44.20 per share for an aggregate price of $17liomi

Other Relationships

Mr. Sonsini is the chairman of Wilson Sonsini Goold & Rosati, a law firm which serves as our otésiegal counsel on various matters.
Mr. Dunbar was formerly the Global Vice ChairmarEshst & Young, a public accounting firm which, fincime to time, provides certain tax
services to us.

For the year 2005, 2004 and 2003, we paid $0.2amjl50.2 million and $0.9 million, respectively, legal fees to Wilson Sonsini
Goodrich and Rosati.
18. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Guarantees, ar@ther Commitments

In the normal course of business, we use finames&ituments with off-balance sheet risk to meeffit@ncing needs of our customers.
These financial instruments include commitmentsxiend credit, commercial and standby letters edlity foreign exchange options, foreign
exchange forward contracts
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and swaps. These instruments involve, to varyirgyets, elements of credit risk. Credit risk is wedi as the possibility of sustaining a loss
because other parties to the financial instrumaihtd perform in accordance with the terms of ¢batract.

Commitments to Extend Credit

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenterénd funds to a client as long as there isiotation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd Bxeiration dates, or other termination claused,wsually require a fee paid by the cli
upon us issuing the commitment. Commitments whieheaailable for funding, due to clients meetirigcallateral, compliance, and financial
covenants required under loan commitment agreemtdded $3.5 billion and $2.7 billion at DecemBér, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Out
of these available commitment balances, the fied-commitments were $325.5 million and $257.2ianilat December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Commitments which are unavailablefdioding, due to clients not meeting all collaterampliance, and financial covenants
required under loan commitment agreements, tot0e@ billion and $0.7 billion at December 31, 2@0f® 2004, respectively. Our potential
exposure to credit loss, in the event of nonperforce by the other party to the financial instrumenthe contractual amount of the available
unused loan commitment. We use the same credibaegland monitoring process in extending loan comm@nts as we do in making loans.
The actual liquidity needs or the credit risk th&t have experienced have historically been lowan the contractual amount of commitments
to extend credit because a significant portiorhebe commitments expire without being drawn upoa.@kéluate each potential borrower and
the necessary collateral on an individual basi® fipe of collateral varies, but may include raalpgrty, intellectual property, bank deposits,
or business and personal assets. The potentiat asddassociated with these commitments is carsid in management’s evaluation of the
adequacy of the liability for unfunded credit conmments. Additionally, we had aggregate maximum ilegdimits of $472.7 million and
$478.7 million as of December 31, 2005 and 200heetively, related to our accounts receivableoféing arrangements. We extend credit
under accounts receivable factoring arrangemené&nwlr clients’ sales invoices are deemed credithyainder existing underwriting
practices.

Commercial and Standby Letters of Credits

Commercial and standby letters of credit representitional commitments issued by us on behalf dfent to guarantee the performa
of the client to a third party when certain spexdffuture events have occurred. Commercial lettecsedit are issued primarily for inventory
purchases by client and are typically short-termdture. We provide two types of standby lettecreflit: performance and financial standby
letter of credits. Performance standby lettersredlit are issued to guarantee the performancectiémat to a third party when certain specified
future events have occurred. Performance standteydeof credit are primarily used to support perfance instruments such as bid bonds,
performance bonds, lease obligations, repaymeloiaofs, and past due notices. Financial standbgréetif credit are conditional commitments
issued by us to guarantee the payment by a cheathird party (beneficiary). Financial standbiydes of credit are primarily used to support
many types of domestic and international payméitiese standby letters of credit have fixed exmratiates and generally require a fee paid
by a client at the time we issue the commitmengskgenerated from these standby letters of creglite@ognized in noninterest income over
the commitment period using the straight-line mdtho
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The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteagling loan commitments to clients, and
accordingly, we use a credit evaluation processcafidteral requirements similar to those for leammitments. Our standby letters of credit
often are cash secured by our clients. The adtyatity needs or the credit risk that we have eigreed historically have been lower than the
contractual amount of letters of credit issued beeaa significant portion of these conditional catments expire without being drawn upon.

Obligation Under Guarantees

The table below summarizes our standby letter edits at December 31, 2005. The maximum potentiaent of future payments
represents the amount that could be remitted uhdestandby letters of credit if there were a td&fault by the guaranteed parties, without
consideration of possible recoveries under recourgeisions or from the collateral held or pledged.

Maximum

Expires In Expires After Total Amount Of

One Year Amount Future
Or Less One Year Outstanding Payments

(Dollars in thousands)

Financial standb $557,30¢ $80,017 $637,321 $637,321
Commercial standb 13,144 — 13,144 13,144
Performance standk 8,669 8,301 16,97C 16,97C
Total $579,117 $88,31¢ $667,43F $667,43¢

At December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of thbilities related to financial and performance dignletters of credit was
approximately $4.0 million. At December 31, 200&slt and investment securities collateral availtbles to reimburse losses under financial
and performance standby letters of credits was $2mdlion.

Additionally, the Bank, as a financial providerutimely guarantees credit cards for some of outorusrs which have been provided by
unaffiliated financial institution. The Bank hasoeirse against the customer for any amount itgaired to pay to a third party in the event of
default under these arrangements. These guarareesbject to the same credit policies, undemgisitandards and approval process as loans
made by the Bank. Certain of these amounts araesgty certificates of deposit and other assetslwtiie Bank has rights to in the event of
nonperformance by the customers. The total amduhisoguarantee was $56.3 million at December2BD5. It is not considered probable t
material losses would be incurred by the Bank eesalt of these arrangements.
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Commitments to Invest in Venture Capital Funds

We make commitments to venture capital fund invesits, which in turn make investments in privatedydrcompanies. Commitments to
invest in these funds are generally made up togear period from the inception of the ventureitzdund. The timing of future cash
requirements to fund such commitments is geneddfpendent upon the venture capital investment cylideoverall market conditions, and the
nature and type of industry in which the privateéld companies operate. The following table detailstotal capital commitments and our
unfunded commitments at December 31, 2005.

Our Unfunded

Our Capital Our
Our Ownership in Limited Partner Commitment Commitment Ownership%
(Dollars in thousands

Silicon Valley BancVentures , L $ 6,00C $ 1,44C 10.7%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | 15,300 4,590 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L 15,000 12,37¢ 8.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L 15,000 14,488 100.(%
Partners for Growth, L 25,000 10,750 50.0%
Partners for Growth I, LI 10,000 10,000 22.9%
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LI 20,000 8,551 9.3%
Other Venture Capital Funds( 72,661 23,643 —

(1) Represents commitments to 277 of venture capitaddwhere our ownership interest is less than 5%.

19. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Ritial Instruments”, requires that we disclose ested fair values for our financial
instruments. Fair value estimates, methods andvgssons, set forth below for our financial instrum® are made solely to comply with the
requirements of SFAS No. 107.

Fair values are based on estimates or calculatibtie transaction level using present value tegles in instances where quoted market
prices are not available. Because broadly trade#teteado not exist for many of our financial instrents, the fair value calculations attempt to
incorporate the effect of current market conditiaha specific time. Fair valuations are manageimestimates of the values, and they are
calculated based on current pricing policies, tt@nemic and competitive environment, the charagties of the financial instruments, expec
losses, and other such factors. These calculagiensubjective in nature, involve uncertainties aradters of significant judgment, and do not
include tax ramifications; therefore, the resuliarot be determined with precision or substantiBtedomparison to independent markets, and
they may not be realized in an actual sale or imatedgettlement of the instruments. There may bergnt weaknesses in any calculation
technique, and changes in the underlying assungptisad, including discount rates and estimatestofd cash flows, could significantly affi
the results. For all of these reasons, the aggoegat the fair value calculations presented hedgias not represent, and should not be
construed to represent, the underlying value ofxbmpany.
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The following describes the methods and assumptisad in estimating the fair values of financiatioments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

This category includes cash and due from bankstéat-bearing deposits in other financial instito$i, federal funds sold, securities
purchased under agreement to resell and other tamortinvestment securities. The cash equivalaetseadily convertible to known amounts
of cash and present insignificant risk of changegaiue due to original or purchased maturity dafe30 days or less. For these short-term
financial instruments, the carrying amount is sogeble estimate of fair value.

Investment Securitie—Marketable

For marketable investment securities classifiedvaslable-forsale, fair values are based on quoted market ppicesded by a known at
reputable pricing service or dealer quotes.

Investment Securitie—Non-Marketable

We record our wholly owned non-marketable ventagital fund investments and other private equitiegiments on a cost basis less any
identified other than temporary impairment. For eenture capital fund, our funds of funds, SVB &igic Investors Fund, LP and our venture
debt funds, we record the non-marketable ventupgaldund investments and other private equityestments using investment company fair
value accounting rules (see Note 2. SignificantdAetting Policies—Marketable Equity Securities).

Loans

The fair value of fixed and variable rate loansstimated by discounting contractual cash flowsgigliscount rates that reflect our cun
pricing for loans and the forward yield curve.

Derivatives

Derivatives are comprised of derivative equity \watrassets and foreign exchange spot and forwakrdoagign currency option contracts.
We value foreign exchange forward and option catsérbased on equivalent contract market valuesvalles the equity warrant assets using
an option pricing model approach utilizing the savenaterial assumptions, as described in Note Zqifitant Accounting Policies—
Derivative Financial Instruments.

Deposits
The fair value of deposits with no stated matusstych as noninterest-bearing demand depositsegitbearing checking accounts and

money market accounts is equal to the amount payabdemand at the measurement date. The fair v&lirae deposits is estimated by
discounting the balances using our cost of borrg&iand the forward yield curve over their remairgongtractual term.

Borrowings

The fair value of borrowings is estimated basedjwooted market prices for the issues for which tlieeemarket. Otherwise, the fair value
of borrowings is calculated by discounting the cactual cash flows using the forward yield curve.

Interest Rate Swa,

The fair value of the interest rate swap associaitiithe majority of our 7.0% fixed rate, juniast®rdinated debentures is calculated
based on market valuations obtained from the bfdkater that is counterparty to the swap.
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Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The fair value of unfunded commitments to exteretlitris estimated based on the average amount wlweceive or pay to execute a
new agreement with identical terms, consideringenrinterest rates and taking into account theaieimg terms of the agreement and
counterparties’ credit standing.

Letters of credit generally expire in 90 days @sleherefore their fair value was equivalent orgsidual premium or fee received at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, due to their short-texture. Commitments to extend credit and lettérgeadit typically result in loans with a
market interest rate when funded.

Limitations

The information presented herein is based on pErtimformation available to us as of December2BD5 and 2004. Although
management is not aware of any factors that waghdfecantly affect the estimated fair value amajrguch amounts have not been
comprehensively revalued since the most recentgmdrand the estimated fair values of these fimhimstruments may have changed
significantly since that point in time.

The estimated fair values of our financial instrumseat December 31, 2005 and 2004 are presented bel

December 31

2005 2004
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial asset:
Cash and due from ban $ 286,44¢ $ 286,44¢ $ 284,206 $ 284,20¢
Federal funds sold, securities purchased u

agreement to resell and other short-term investn

securities 175,652 175,652 343,01C 343,01C
Investment securiti—marketable 1,850,65¢ 1,850,65¢ 1,927,16¢ 1,927,16¢
Investment securiti—nor-marketable 186,61¢ 178,787 127,037 120,46C
Loans, ne 2,806,56¢ 2,851,76¢ 2,270,97¢ 2,304,50:
Derivatives 29,01¢ 29,01¢ 28,497 28,497
Interest rate swa (1,314 (1,314) 49 49
Financial liabilities:
Noninteres-bearing demand depos 2,934,27¢ 2,934,27¢ 2,649,85: 2,649,85:
NOW deposits 39,572 39,573 32,00¢ 32,00¢
Money market deposi 961,052 961,052 1,206,07¢ 1,206,07¢
Time deposit: 317,827 314,79~ 331,574 330,131
Contingently convertible del 147,604 212,60¢ 146,74(C 205,863
Junior subordinated debentu 49,547 48,763 49,47C 50,20€
Other borrowings 279,47¢ 279,47¢ 9,820 9,849
Off-balance sheet financial asse
Commitments to extend cret $ 14,01¢ $ 12,93¢

145




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

20. Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject to variousaegy capital adequacy requirements administbyethe Federal Reserve Board i
the California Department of Financial Institutiofitie Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Impreg Act of 1991 (FDICIA) required
that the federal regulatory agencies adopt reguiatdefining five capital tiers for banks: well @apized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized anitically undercapitalized. Failure to meet migim capital requirements can initiate cer
mandatory and possibly additional discretionaryoast by regulators that, if undertaken, could hawkrect material effect on our consolidated
financial statements.

Quantitative measures, established by the regslaboensure capital adequacy, require that the @agnand the Bank maintain minimum
ratios (set forth in the table below) of capitatigk-weighted assets. There are three categofiespital under the guidelines. Tier 1 capital
includes common stockholders’ equity, qualifyingferred stock and trust preferred securities, gesslwill and certain other deductions
(including the unrealized net gains and lossesr afpplicable taxes, on securities available fte sarried at fair value). Tier 2 capital includes
preferred stock not qualifying as Tier 1 capitabardinated debt, the allowance for credit lossesreet unrealized gains on marketable equity
securities, subject to limitations by the guidedin€ier 2 capital is limited to the amount of Tiecapital (i.e., at least half of the total capital
must be in the form of Tier 1 capital). Tier 3 dapincludes certain qualifying unsecured subortidalebt.

On December 31, 2003, we deconsolidated our whaslgied trust that was formed to issue trust prefesecurities and related common
securities of the Trusts. The $50.0 million of pmsubordinated debentures were reflected as lemg-tlebt on the consolidated balance sheet
at December 31, 2003. The trust preferred secsigtatinue to qualify as Tier 1 capital under gaiissued by the Federal Reserve Board.

Under the guidelines, capital is compared withrtiative risk related to the balance sheet. Tovedhe risk included in the balance sheet,
a risk weighting is applied to each balance shestteand off-balance sheet item, primarily basethemelative credit risk of the counterparty.
For example, claims guaranteed by the U.S. govemhoreone of its agencies are risk-weighted at @theertain real estate related loans risk-
weighted at 50%. Off-balance sheet items, sucbastommitments and derivatives, are also appliegkaveight after calculating balance
sheet equivalent amounts. A credit conversion fastassigned to loan commitments based on théhied of the off-balance sheet item
becoming an asset. For example, certain loan camenits are converted at 50% and then risk-weight@@@o. Derivatives are converted to
balance sheet equivalents based on notional valeigiscement costs and remaining contractual tef@ee Note 18. for further discussion of
off-balance sheet items.) The capital amounts éasbification under the guidelines are also suligqualitative judgments by the regulators
about components, risk weightings and other factors

Under these capital guidelines, the minimum tatl-based capital ratio and Tier 1 risk-based e&péttio requirements are 10.0% and
6.0%, respectively, of risk-weighted assets anthaeoff-balance sheet items for a well-capitaligegository institution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedwnimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state tmenbanks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averaggltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥®bfor a well-capitalized depository
institution.
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The following table presents the capital ratiostfer Company and the Bank, as compared to the miminegulatory capital requirements
for an adequately capitalized depository institutias of December 31, 2005 and 2004:

Capital
Adequacy Capital
Adequacy
Minimum Minimum
Actual Actual Capital
Ratio Amount Ratio Requirement
(Dollars in thousands)
As of December 31, 200%
Total risk-based capital ratic
Company 14.78%  $712,85: 8.0% $386,77-
Bank 13.22%  $616,84¢ 8.0% $373,34:
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic
Company 12.3%  $598,97] 4.0% $193,38¢
Bank 12.08%  $563,65!] 4.0% $186,671
Tier 1 leverage ratic
Company 11.64%  $598,97] 4.0% $205,89¢
Bank 11.35%  $563,65] 4.0% $198,66¢
As of December 31, 2004:
Total risk-based capital ratic
Company 16.0¢%  $695,37i 8.0% $345,83:
Bank 13.65% $563,68: 8.0% $330,27
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic
Company 12.72%  $551,33¢ 4.0% $172,91¢
Bank 12.41%  $512,35¢ 4.0% $165,13¢
Tier 1 leverage ratic
Company 11.17%  $551,33¢ 4.0% $197,35¢
Bank 10.82%  $512,35¢ 4.0% $189,44(

21. Stockholders’ Rights Plan

On October 22, 1998, our Board of Directors (thedRi”) approved and adopted a stockholders’ rigtea (the “Rights Plan”) to, among
other things, protect our stockholders from coerdakeover tactics. On November 6, 2003, the Bappioved and adopted Amendment No. 1
to the Rights Plan agreement to increase from 10%% the minimum percentage of common sharesathaperson shall beneficially own to
qualify as an “Acquiring Person” for purposes afgering the stockholders’ rights under the RigPien. On January 29, 2004, the Board
approved and adopted an amended and restated Right¢the “Amended and Restated Rights Plan”)ctwkupersedes and replaces in
entirety the Rights Plan, and was later amendefiumyust 2, 2004, to change the expiration date efolan from January 31, 2014 to
January 31, 2008.

The following summary of the Rights and the Amendad Restated Rights Plan is a general descriptibnand is subject to the detailed
terms and conditions of the Amended and Restatght®Plan, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit and 4.13 to our amended and
restated registration statement on Form 8-A/Adfikth the Securities and Exchange Commission domlaey 27, 2004 and August 3, 2004,
respectively, and incorporated herein by refereBeeh capitalized term used but not defined belasithe meaning ascribed to such term in
the Amended and Restated Rights Plan.
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Under the Amended and Restated Rights Plan, eackhsilder of record on November 9, 1998 receivei/@end of one right (a
“Right”) for each outstanding share of common stotkhe Company. The Rights are attached to, aesemtly only traded with, shares of the
Company’s common stock and are not currently egabde. Except as specified below, upon becomingcesable, each Right will entitle the
holder to purchase from us 1/1000th of a sharee@fdompany’s Series A Participating Preferred Stick price of $100.00 per share.

The Rights will become exercisable and begin tderseparately from shares of the Company’s comrwwk sipon the earlier of: (i) the
tenth (10th) business day (or such later date astmaetermined by action of the Board of Diredtéoiowing a public announcement that a
person or group has acquired beneficial ownershifb® or more of the outstanding shares of the Gomjs common stock, or (i) the close
business on the tenth (10th) business day (orlstiehdate as may be determined by action of therdBof Directors) following the
commencement of, or announcement of a tender offerchange offer the consummation of which woeklit in the beneficial ownership by
a person or group of 15% or more of the outstandirages of the Company’s common stock.

Unless the Rights are earlier redeemed, in theteéliahan a person or group becomes the benefigiaér of 15% or more of the
outstanding shares of the Company’s common stbek, ¢éach Right which has not theretofore been esegt¢other than the Rights
beneficially owned by the acquiring person, whidh thereafter be void) will thereafter entitle thelder to receive, upon exercise, common
shares having a value equal to two times the eseeqiice of the Right.

Similarly, unless the Rights are earlier redeenrethe event that a person or group becomes thefio& owner of 15% or more of the
outstanding shares of the Company’s common stgcke(are acquired in a merger or other businessbhamation transaction, or (ii) 50% or
more of our consolidated assets or earning povees@ld (other than in transactions in the ordiramyrse of business), then each Right which
has not theretofore been exercised (other thaRitets beneficially owned by the acquiring persehich will thereafter be void) will
thereafter entitle the holder to receive, upon eger shares of common stock of the acquiring compaving a value equal to two times the
exercise price of the Right. Our Board of Directbes the option any time after a person or growpines a 15% holder of the outstanding
shares of the Company’s common stock to exchange part of the Rights (other than Rights heldthwy acquiring person) for shares of
common stock of the Company provided that we damaite such an exchange after the person becomébsitleéicial owner of 50% or more
of the Company’s outstanding common stock.

At any time on or prior to the close of businesslmnearlier of (i) the fifth day following a publannouncement that a person or groug
acquired beneficial ownership of 15% or more ofdhestanding common shares (or such later dateagdom determined by action of the
Board and publicly announced) and (ii) January2®08, we may redeem the Rights in whole, but ngiairt, at a price of $0.001 per Right,
subject to adjustment.

22. Segment Reporting

We are organized into five lines of banking andficial services for management reporting: ComrakBanking, SVB Capital, SVB
Alliant, Global Financial Services (“GFS”), and ¥ie Client Services (“PCS”) and Other. These dpegaroups are strategic units that offer
different services to different clients. The segtaeare managed separately because they appeé#fet@di markets and, accordingly, require
different strategies. The results of operating sagmare based on our internal profitability rejpgriprocess. This process assigns each client
relationship in its entirety, to a primary opergtsegment. The process assigns income and expernbdesoperating segments according to the
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customer’s primary relationship designation. Aduditilly, working capital and its associated cos¢ésadiocated to the operating segments on an
economic basis, treating each operating segmehitagere an independent entity. Unlike finanadiaporting, which benefits from the
comprehensive structure provided by GAAP, the imdeprofitability reporting process is highly sutijge, as there is no comprehensive,
authoritative guidance for management reporting imanagement reporting process measures the parfoenof operating segments based on
our internal operating structure and is not negédgsaomparable with similar information for othBnancial services companies. Changes ir
management structure and/or the allocation prdtaes resulted, and may in the future result in gkeann our allocation methodology as this
process is under constant refinement. In the edesiich changes, results for prior periods have bbestated for comparability. Changes in an
individual client’s primary relationship designatibave resulted, and may in the future resulteiain clients’ inclusion in different segments
in different periods.

As of December 31, 2005, based on the quantitétireshold for determining reportable segments qsired by SFAS No. 131, our
reportable segments are: Commercial Banking, S¥Bit@l, and SVB Alliant. Private Client ServicesiagBlobal Financial Services do not
meet the separate reporting thresholds as defipn&FAS No. 131 and as such, have been aggregatedalumn labeled Other Business
Services for segment reporting purposes.

Commercial Banking provides solutions to the nesfdsur commercial clients in the technology, lifgemce, and premium wine industry
niches, and some venture capital and private edjuityclients, through our lending, cash and depesinagement, and global banking and
trade products and services. Lending products andces provide our commercial clients with loand ather credit facilities, most often
secured by the clients’ assets. Lending produaissarnvices include traditional term loans, equipneans, revolving lines of credit, accounts-
receivable based lines of credit, asset-based |Joaalsestate loans, vineyard development loardfiaancing of affordable housing projects.
We often obtain warrants to purchase an equitytiposin a client company’s stock in consideration ffroviding credit facilities and less
frequently for the provision of certain other asated lending services.

Within the Commercial Banking segment, the cashagament services unit provides deposit accountasd management products and
services, providing our commercial clients with gtamd long-term cash management solutions. Deposiunt products and services include
traditional deposit and checking accounts, cegiéis of deposit, and money market accounts. Ineszdiom with deposit accounts, we also
provide lockbox and merchant services that fatditguicker depositing of checks and other paymenttients’ accounts. Cash management
products and services include wire transfer and#watted Clearing House (“ACH”) services to enabientt to transfer funds quickly from
their deposit accounts. Additionally, cash managerpeoducts and services include collection sesjidésbursement services, electronic funds
transfers (including ACH services), and online bagkhrough SVBeConnect.

Within the Commercial Banking segment, the inteoret! services unit provides global trade prodactd services, to facilitate our
clients’ global finance and business needs. Glbbaking and trade products and services includgdgorexchange services that empower
commercial clients to manage their foreign currensks through purchases and sales of currenci¢lsenglobal inter-bank market. Also
included are export trade finance services andymsdincluding a variety of loans and credit fiieis guaranteed by the Export-Import Bank
of the United States to facilitate our clients'emational trade, as well as a variety of lettérsredit, including export import, and standby
letters of credit to enable clients to ship anciee goods globally. Additionally, included are guats and services in international cash
management.

149




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

Within the Commercial Banking Segment, Silicon ¥glBank provides investment and advisory servicesugh its broker-dealer
subsidiary SVB Securities. These services, whicbknour clients to manage their assets bettdydeanutual funds, fixed income securities,
and investment reporting and monitoring.

Within the Commercial Banking segment, Silicon ¥glBank actively manages commercial client investnpertfolios through SVB
Asset Management, one of its registered investmevisor subsidiaries, by providing our commerclarits with customized cash and
investment portfolio management.

SVB Capital focuses on the business needs of ouuke capital and private equity clients while bi&hing and maintaining relationshi
with those firms domestically and internationallyirough this segment, Silicon Valley Bank provitbesking services and financial solutions,
including traditional deposit and checking accoulttans, letters of credit, and cash managemewicsst

SVB Capital also makes investments in venture abpitd other private equity firms, and in compairiethe niches we serve. The
segment also manages certain venture funds thabaeslidated into our financial statements. See2N8. Off Balance Sheet Arrangements,
Guarantees and Other Commitments.

SVB Alliant provides investment banking productsl aervices including, merger and acquisition sesjistrategic alliances services, and
specialized financial studies such as valuatiomsfainness opinions. In October 2003, the Comparhaaced the investment banking product
set by launching a Private Capital Group that ptesiadvisory services for the private placemesectirities.

The Other Business Services segment is princigaligprised of PCS, GFS and other business servitethat are not part of the
Commercial Bank of SVB Capital segments. The P@Bigprovides a wide range of credit services tdmgt-worth individuals using both
long-term secured and short-term unsecured lineseafit. Those products and services include haméelines of credit, secured lines of
credit, restricted stock purchase loans, airplaaed, and capital call lines of credit. GFS suppeenture capital and commercial banking
clients with business services through subsidianésdia, China and the United Kingdom. Our Globalancial Services group also provides
banking services to international venture capital private equity firms.

The other business services units provide varioodyzts and services. The Other Business Servegraent also reflects those
adjustments necessary to reconcile the resultperfating segments based on our internal profitghyiporting process to the consolidated
financial statements prepared in conformity with A&GA

Our primary source of revenue is from net intenresbme. Accordingly, our segments are reportedgusit interest income. We also
evaluate performance based on noninterest incoth@@mnterest expense, which are presented as cwnfwof segment operating profit or
loss. We do not allocate income taxes to our setgnéaditionally, our management reporting modedrisdicated on average asset balances,
therefore it is not possible to provide period-asdet balances for segment reporting purposes.aieriot reached reportable levels of
revenue, net income or assets outside the Unita@sSttherefore we do not present geographic segnfermation.
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Our segment information at and for the years emsrember 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, is as follows:

Commercial SVB SVB PCS,GFS
Banking Capital Alliant and Other Total
(Dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net interest incom $ 230,90¢ $ 21,61C $ 336 $ 46,43¢ $ 299,29:

Provision for/(recovery of) loan and lease lossg (341) — — 578 237

Noninterest incom 82,425 8,689 22,064 4,317 117,495

Noninterest expense excluding impairment of goold®)i 183,077 19,404 22,575 34,804 259,860

Minority interest in net (income) losses of condatied affiliates — — — (3,396) (3,396)
Income (loss) before income tax expense(3) $ 130,597 $ 10,89t $ (175 $ 11,97¢ $ 153,29¢

Total average loans $2,032,67: $ 61,74¢ — $ 273,941 $2,368,36:

Total average asse 2,056,974 211,161 74,498 2,847,14< 5,189,777

Total average deposi 3,356,65% 637,108 — 172,713 4,166,47¢

Goodwill at December 31, 20( — — 35,638 — 35,638
Year Ended December 31, 2004

Net interest incom $ 169,96¢ $ 11,846 $ — $ 47662 $ 229,471
Provision for/(recovery of) loan and lease lossg 2,356 — — (12,645) (10,289)
Noninterest incom 75,133 5,278 22,025 5,338 107,774
Noninterest expense excluding impairment of goold®yi 163,853 17,906 24,924 33,237 239,92C
Impairment of goodwil — — — 1,910 1,910

Minority interest in net (income) losses of condated affiliates — — — (3,090) (3,090)
Income (loss) before income tax expense(3) $ 7889 $ (782 $ (2,899 $ 27,406 $ 102,62(
Total average loans $1,630,96. $ 76,522 — $ 24417: $1,951,65
Total average asse 1,635,63¢ 167,553 76,330 2,893,391 4,772,90¢
Total average deposi 3,231,62¢ 518,066 — 155,717 3,905,40¢
Goodwill at December 31, 20( — — 35,638 — 35,638
Year Ended December 31, 2003

Net interest incom $ 151,84t $ 11,09 $ — $ 20,197 $ 183,13¢
Provision for/(recovery of) loan and lease losse (361) — — (9,531) (9,892)
Noninterest income (los! 65,079 1,878 12,204 2,232 81,393
Noninterest expense excluding impairment of goold®yi 140,673 13,347 12,772 35,104 201,896
Impairment of goodwil — — 63,000 — 63,000
Minority interest in net (income) losses of condatied affiliates — — — 7,689 7,689
Income before income taxes(3) $ 76612 $ (373 $ (63,56f $ 4545 $ 17,21¢€
Total average loans $1,506,05! $ 64,56 $ — $ 227,37 $1,797,99(
Total average asse 1,495,17C 130,913 102,078 2,328,307 4,056,46¢
Total average deposi 2,607,70¢€ 483,838 186,022 3,277,56€

Goodwill at December 31, 20( — — 35,638 1,910 37,548

(1) For segment reporting purposes, the Company repettsharge-offs as the provision for loan los3ésis, the PCS, GFS and Other segment includesillion, $12.6
million, and $9.6 million for the years ending 20@504, and 2003 respectively, which representlifierence between net charge-offs and the prowmigor loan losses.

(2) Commercial Banking segment includes direct deptieciaand amortization of $2.0 million, $1.6 millipand $1.4 million for the years ended 2005, 2@04| 2003
respectively. Due to the complexity of the Compangost allocation model, it is not feasible to daiee the exact amount of the remaining depreaiagiod amortization
expense allocated to the various business segments.

(3) The internal reporting model used by the Compamesagement to assess segment performance doesladate tax expense by segment. The Company’sotidased
effective tax rate was 39.6%. 37.8% and 24.2%Henftears ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2GQ&atévely, but is not necessarily indicative af thx rate by
segment.
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23. Parent Company Only Condensed Financial Infonation

The condensed balance sheets of SVB Financialrfpeoenpany only) at December 31, 2005 and 2004 tlendelated condensed
statements of income and condensed statementstofloavs for the years ended December 31, 200%4,280d 2003, are presented below.
Certain reclassifications have been made in om@eohform to the current year presentation. Suclassifications had no effect on the results
of operations or stockholders’ equity.

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Assets:
Cash and due from ban $ 3,00z $ 557C
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagret to resell and other st-term

investment: 28,59€ 69,17€
Investment securitie 80,201 102,72C
Loans, net of unearned income 14,72¢ 1,570
Other asset 46,16¢ 38,127
Investment in subsidiarie

Bank subsidian 535,43( 499,317

Nonbank subsidiaries 106,652 85,242
Total asset $814,777 $801,72:
Liabilities and stockholde’ equity:
Contingently convertible debt (Note 1 $147,60¢ $146,74(
Junior subordinated debentures (Note 48,228 49,47C
Other borrowings (Note 1’ — 9,120
Intercompany payables to Silicon Valley Bank 26,45€ 29,372
Other liabilities 23,18¢ 25,072
Total liabilities 245,47¢ 259,774
Stockholders’ equity 569,301 541,94¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $814,777 $801,72:

(1) Includes loans to related parties of $0.5 milliow 1.6 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, aetyely.

(2) The Intercompany payables to Silicon Valley Banbatember 31, 2005 and 2004 pertain to the aggregant date fair values of warrants obtained lig@®i Valley Bank
from July 1, 2001 through the balance sheet dagtxf payments for such. Silicon Valley Bank oftditains derivative equity warrant assets to puselaposition in a
client company'’s stock in connection with providioigdit facilities and less frequently for certaiher business services. The parent purchaseguityevarrant assets from
Silicon Valley Bank at grant date fair value (SeéN2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-erdative Financial Instruments—Derivatives).
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Condensed Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Interest incom: $ 3,76z $ 296t $ 1,173
Interest expens (3,518) (2,942 (6,070)
Dividend income from bank subsidiary( 70,000 25,000 51,000
Gains (losses) on derivative instruments, 3,875 2,749 8,208
Gains (losses) on investment securities, (2,339) (1,609) (3,296)
General and administrative expen (12,698) (7,805) (5,469)
Income tax benefit 5,024 3,473 2,194
Income before net (loss) income of subsidia 64,106 21,831 47,740
Equity in undistributed net (loss) income of nonbanbsidiarie: 767 (2,755)  (39,397)
Equity in undistributed net income (loss) of banksidiary 27,664 44,790 4,699
Net income $ 92,537 $63,866 $ 13,047

(3) A part of the dividends paid in 2003 and the dividgaid in 2004 were in excess of the amount péthiinder the California State Department of Firgrostitutions
(“DFI") guidelines. Therefore, SVB Financial haselmerequired by the DFI to return to Silicon ValBgnk a portion of the 2003 dividend and the 20Q4d@nd—the total
amount returned totaled $28.4 million.
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by (used in
operating activities
Gains (losses) on derivative instruments,
Gains (losses) on investment securities,
Net income of bank subsidia
Net loss (income) of nonbank subsidial
Decrease (increase) in other as:
Increase (decrease) in other liabilit
Increase (decrease) in payable to B
Other, ne
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows used by investing activiti
Net decrease (increase) in investment secu
Net decrease (increase) in lo:
Investment in bank subsidia
Investment in nonbank subsidiaries
Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activitie
(Decrease) increase in borrowings,
Proceeds from issuance of convertible notes andawes; net of
issuance costs of convertible note he
Proceeds from issuance of 7.0% junior subordindé&dx®ntures, net «
issuance cos!
Redemption of 8.25% junior subordinated debent
Return of capital from SVB Capital
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Repurchase of common sta
Net cash (used) provided by financing activi
Net (decrease)/ increase in ci
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1,
Cash and cash equivalents at Decembe

Subsequent Event
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Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands

$ 92,537 $ 63,866 $ 13,04z
(3,875)  (2,749) (8,208)
2,339 1,609 3,296
(27,664) (44,790 (4,699)
(767) 2,755 39,397
(4,167) 7,124 2,431
6,477 6,779 11,594
(2,916) 1,843 (18)
7,793 9,444 1,676
69,757 45,881 58,511
19,265 (4,471) (56,269
(13,156) 3,608 89
(30,0000  (1,813) 218
(20,643)  (19,485) (723)
(44,534)  (22,161) (56,68E)
(9,333)  (9,333) (9,333)
— — 123,34C
— — 47,83¢
— — (41,237)
— — 1,237
18,626 25,084 14,364
(77,663)  (12,578) (148,097
(68,370) 3,173 (11,882)
(43,147) 26,893 (10,05€)
74,746 47,853 57,90¢
$ 31,59¢ $ 74,74 $ 47,85

$70.0 Million Share Repurchase Program Authorizeg the Board of Directors, Effective January 19, 2600

On January 19, 2006, the Board of Directors inaéddbe stock repurchase plan and authorized up &lditional $70.0 million of
common stock to be repurchased. We may, at ouredign, exercise this additional repurchase authatiany time on or before June 30, 2007
in the open market, through block trades or otheywpursuant to applicable securities laws. Depgnoin market conditions, availability of
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funds, and other relevant factors, we may begsuspend repurchases at any time prior to the tatinimof the repurchase program on
June 30, 2007, without any prior notice.

From January 1, 2006 through March 16, 2006, the@my repurchased 435,000 shares of its commoh &itadling $21.9 million unde
the stock repurchase program leaving $79.7 milliwat still may be repurchased under the prograre.Gompany’s trading window closed at
the close of business on March 3, 2006. To contihagepurchase program, the Company put into eéfd®b5-1 plan which allows the
Company to automatically repurchase a predeterminetber shares per day at the market price on éxesing day until the trading window
re-opens three days after the Company releastsitquarter 2006 earnings.

Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

Supplemental consolidated financial informationdach three month period over the years ended DesreBd, 2005 and 2004 are as
follows:

Three Months Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30 December 31
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amol

Year Ended December 31, 200t

Interest incom $72,18:  $75,218 $82,617 $ 86,44¢
Interest expense 3,057 3,779 4,893 5,437
Net interest incom 69,126 71,434 77,724 81,009
Provision for/(recovery of) loan and lease los (3,814) 814 1,427 1,810
Noninterest incom 25,369 30,389 24,933 36,804
Noninterest expens 60,815 66,325 61,983 70,737
Minority interest in net (income) losses of condated

affiliates 441 372 (1,281) (2,928)
Income before income tax expense 37,935 35,056 37,966 42,338
Income tax expense 14,999 14,160 14,907 16,692
Net income $22,93¢ $20,89¢ $ 23,05¢ $ 25,64¢
Earnings per common share—basic $ 064 $ 0.60 $ 0.66 $ 0.74
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 059 $ 054 $ 0.60 $ 0.67
Year Ended December 31, 2004:
Interest incom $52,298  $55,97¢ $62,72i $ 69,86¢
Interest expense 2,740 2,836 2,900 2,915
Net interest incom 49,555 53,142 59,827 66,953
Provision for/(recovery of) loan and lee 645 (6,175) (1,390) (3,369)
Noninterest incom 24,068 30,689 21,164 31,853
Noninterest expens 51,832 66,349 58,463 65,186
Minority interest in net (income) of consolidated

affiliates (481) (67) (2) (2,540)
Income before income tax expense 20,665 23,590 23,916 34,449
Income tax expense 7,444 9,129 8,525 13,656
Net income $13,221 $14,461 $ 15,391 $ 20,79z
Earnings per common share—basic $ 038 $ 041 $ 0.44 $ 0.58
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 036 $ 0.39 $ 041 $ 054
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are the coraradsother procedures that are designed to ensatranformation required to be
disclosed in the reports that we file or submitemithe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchang® @e recorded, processed, summarized,
and reported within the time periods specifiedhi@ $ecurities and Exchange Commission’s (SEC) andsorms. Disclosure controls and
procedures include, among other processes, comtndiprocedures designed to ensure that informadiguired to be disclosed in the reports
that we file or submit under the Exchange Act axeuanulated and communicated to management, inguti;m Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allomely decisions regarding required disclosure.

We carried out an evaluation, under the superviaimhwith the participation of management, inclgdine Chief Executive Officer and
the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectivenedshe design and operation of our disclosure cdsmad procedures as of December 31, 2005
pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15b. As a redulie material weaknesses described below in Mamagt's Report on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting (Item 9A(b)), the Chiefdextive Officer and Chief Financial Officer havenctuded that our disclosure controls and
procedures were not effective as of December 31520

(b) Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control Ovétinancial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financiglaing at the Company. Our interr
control over financial reporting is a process destyunder the supervision of the Chief Executivéc®f and Chief Financial Officer to provi
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafiicial reporting and the preparation of our ficiahstatements for external reporting
purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accegtedunting principles (GAAP). A company’s intereahtrol over financial reporting
includes policies and procedures that (1) pertaifé¢ maintenance of records that accurately anlg faflect, in reasonable detail, transactions
and dispositions of our assets, (2) provide redsersssurance that transactions are recorded asssy to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepteauating principles and that receipts and expenestare being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and the direabthe Company, and (3) provide reasonable assan@yarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or a#jion of our assets that could have a materfatebn our financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting cannot provide absolassurance of achieving financial
reporting objectives. Also, projections of any enalon of effectiveness to future periods are suthjethe risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, bthtealegree of compliance with the policies orcpdures may deteriorate.

As of December 31, 2005, we carried out an evanatinder the supervision and with the participatibour management, including our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officef the effectiveness of our internal control ofieancial reporting pursuant to Rule 13a-15
(c), as adopted by the SEC under the Exchangdmi\etzaluating the effectiveness of our internaltocgrover financial reporting, management
used the framework established in “Internal Cortrbiitegrated Framework,” issued by the Committe8pdnsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO).
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A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that results ionathan a remote likelihood that a

material misstatement of the annual or interimriicial statements will not be prevented or deted#ahagement identified the following
material weaknesses as of December 31, 2005:

We did not have adequately designed internal ctsimoour financial reporting process related te selection and application of U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAPe&frally, accounting policies, procedures andcfices were not consistently
developed, maintained or updated in a manner ensthrat financial statements were prepared in @ecare with GAAP. Also, policies
and procedures were not designed to consistenslyrerthe preparation and retention of adequatendestation to support key judgments
made in connection with the selection and appbeeadf significant accounting policies within oundincial reporting process. Finally, our
policies and procedures did not consistently prevat effective analysis, implementation, and doentation of new accounting
pronouncements.

We did not maintain sufficient levels of appropeigtqualified and trained personnel in our finahoigporting processes. As a result, we
did not establish internal control over financigborting policies and procedures related to (a}ithely preparation of comprehensive
documentation supporting management’s analysiseofppropriate accounting treatment for warranwetve assets or other non-routine
or complex transactions, and (b) the review of simtumentation by qualified internal staff, assldtg external advisors as deemed
necessary, to determine its completeness and tipeigty of our conclusions.

These material weaknesses resulted in the restateimé®©ecember 2005, of our previously issued obdated financial statements as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, and for each of thes yiedhe threerear period ended December 31, 2004, and thernmishsolidated financi
information for each of the quarterly periods ir02@nd 2003 and the quarterly period ended Mar¢2@15. Specifically, the aforementioned
material weaknesses in internal control over fim@nmeporting as of December 31, 2005 resultedvénfollowing accounting errors:

(1)

()

®3)

Derivative equity warrant assets with netrstsettlement provisions were not reported as dtvies in accordance with the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SF4&)133,Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgirdities, as amende:
Specifically, we failed to properly reflect therfaalue of equity warrant assets with net settlenterms received during lending activity
our consolidated balance sheet, the change ivdaie of the equity warrant assets in the incoratestent and the accretion of the grant
date fair value of equity warrant assets to intereome as a yield adjustment

Initial non-refundable corporate finance feege not reported in accordance with the provisiohStaff Accounting Bulletin No. 104,
Revenue RecognitiarSpecifically, we failed to defer recognition aftial upfront non-refundable retainers receivedmupxecution of
engagement letters to provide mergers and acaquisifidvisory services until the completion of alhizactual obligations pursuant to the
terms of the engagement letters or upon receipbtification of an engagement termination letter.

Non-refundable loan fees and costs associaitbdour lending products and fees associated lsiters of credit were not reported in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. Ad¢ounting for Nonrefundable Fees and Costs Astmtiaith Originating or Acquiring
Loans and Initial Direct Costs of LeaseSpecifically, we failed to recognize net fee mawe in accordance with the appropriate straight-
line or interest method, as prescribed by SFASQofor net loan fee income obtained in connectith the extension of lending
products. In addition, we inappropriately recogdin®n-refundable loan fees that we receive foof@rng loans immediately rather than
deferring and amortizing fees over the term offttwdlity granted. We did not properly defer diréman origination
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(4)

(5)

costs associated with originating certain loan potsl In addition, we misclassified fees on certaiters of credit as interest income ra
than noninterest income on commitments where tbbalility of exercise was deemed remote.

Certain investment securities that were fdgadinvertible to known amounts of cash and preseignificant risk of changes in value with
original or purchased maturity dates of 90 dayess, were not reported as cash equivalents irdacoe with the provisions of SFAS
No. 95,Statement of Cash Flowd his misapplication of GAAP resulted in a recifisation in our consolidated balance sheets of eyon
market mutual fund investments and commercial papestments from Investment securities to Federads sold and securities
purchased under agreement to resell and other&rortinvestment securities.

Current federal income taxes receivable andeat federal income taxes payable were not reftenet on our balance sheets. This
misapplication of GAAP resulted in a change to atlner assets and other liabilities. Current fede@me taxes receivable and current
federal income taxes payable should be netted dsawe the legal right of offset, as defined by Nbl 39,0ffsetting of Amounts Related
to Certain Contracts

Based on our assessment and the criteria discagse®, management has concluded that, as of Dec&hp2005, our internal control

over financial reporting was not effective as ailiesf the aforementioned material weaknesses.

KPMG LLP, our independent registered public accmgntirm, has issued an audit report on managemeassessment of the Company’s

internal control over financial reporting, as sthie their attestation report which appears on &gye

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reportn

Except as described below, there were no changasrimternal control over financial reporting idified in management'’s evaluation

during the fourth quarter of the period coveredtig Annual Report on Form 10-K that have mateyiaffected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over finaacreporting.

(d)

Remediation of Material Weaknesses
Our management has identified the steps necessagdress the aforementioned material weaknesessding:

Documenting of processes and procedures, alongapphopriate training, to ensure that our accognpialicies, which have been
corrected to conform with U.S. GAAP, are considieapplied going forward;

Hiring additional accounting personnel to ensueg Htcounting personnel with adequate experietdts and knowledge particularly in
relation to complex or non-routine transactionsdirectly involved in the review and accounting lession of such transactions;

Involving internal personnel assisted by extermiisors, as deemed necessary, early in the praoagsularly in complex or non-routine
transactions, to obtain additional guidance asecapplication of generally accepted accountinggipies to any such proposed
transaction;

Ensuring comprehensive documentation supportingagrement’s analysis of the appropriate accountieaftnent for equity warrant
derivatives or other non-routine or complex tratisas and the related review thereof are complaieddandards established by senior
accounting personnel and the principal accountffiges;
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Requiring senior accounting personnel and the pa@ccounting officer to review all complex ormmutine transactions to evaluate
and approve the accounting treatment for suchadimns; and

Requiring regular periodic review of all signifidaaccounting policies and their adoptions, appiicatand impact by senior accounting
personnel and the principal accounting officer tbgewith the Audit Committee of the Board of Direxs.

We began to execute the remediation plans idedt#l®ve in the third quarter of 2005, and we belieur controls and procedures will
continue to improve as a result of the further iempéntation of these actions.

We cannot assure you that these remediation effdlitbe successful or that our internal controkofinancial reporting will be effective
in accomplishing all control objectives all of ttime. See Part Il, Item 7A. Quantitative and QuaaiNte Disclosures about Market Risk—
Factors That May Affect Future Results.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART IIL.

Iltem 10. Directors and Executive Officers of théregistrant

The information set forth under the sections titledoposal No. 1—Election of Directors”, “Informati on Executive Officers”, “Board
Committees and Meeting Attendance”, Section 1@&aheficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” and “€axf Ethics” contained in the
definitive proxy statement for SVB Financial Grosi2006 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is incorpedaterein by reference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information set forth under the sections titledormation on Executive Officers”, “Report ofé¢hiCompensation Committee of the
Board on Executive Compensation”, “Summary Compémsd able”, “Option Grants in Last Fiscal YearAggregated Option Exercises in
Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Option Valyéstnployment Contracts and Termination of Employtnand Change in Control
Arrangements”, “Return to Stockholders Performa@caph”, and “Director Compensation” contained ia thefinitive proxy statement for
SVB Financial Group’s 2006 Annual Meeting of Stockters is incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement and Related Stockholder Matter:

The information set forth under the sections titl8dcurity Ownership of Directors and Executivei€dfs” and “Security Ownership of
Principal Stockholders” contained in the definitimexy statement for SVB Financial Group’s 2006 AahMeeting of Stockholders is
incorporated herein by reference.

Our stockholders have approved each of our actjuétyecompensation plans. The following table pd®s certain information as of
December 31, 2005 with respect to our equity coregon plans:

Number of securities to Weighted-average Number of securities remaining

be issued upon exercise exercise price of available for future issuance under

of outstanding options, outstanding options, equity compensation plans (excluding
Plan category warrants and rights(a)(1) warrants and rights (b) securities reflected in column (a)) (c)(2

Equity compensatio

plans approved by

stockholdel 6,024,45! $28.84 1,784,76!
Equity compensation

plans not approved by

stockholdel n/a n/a n/a
Total 6,024,45! 28.8 1,784,76!

&
N

(1) Represents options granted under our Amended asited 1997 Equity Incentive Plan and Amended agstdRed 1989 Stock Option Plan. This number doemolude
securities to be issued for unvested restrictecksand restricted stock unit awards of 253,848ehar

(2) Includes shares available for issuance under owerfad and Restated 1997 Equity Incentive Plan. tBbie does not include 986,613 shares availabls$aance under
the 1999 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

For additional information concerning our equitymquensation plans, refer to Item 8. Consolidate@miéial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 16. Employee Benefit Plans.
Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections

The information set forth under the section titl€ertain Relationships and Related Transactionghédefinitive proxy statement for
SVB Financial Group’s 2006 Annual Meeting of Stoclders is incorporated herein by reference.
Iltem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information set forth under the section titlBdincipal Audit Fees and Services” contained ia tlefinitive proxy statement for SVB
Financial Group’s 2006 Annual Meeting of Stockhetdis incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedes

Page
(&) Financial Statements and Exhibits:
(1) Financial Statements. The following consolidated financial statemesitshe registrant and its subsidiaries are included
in Part Il ltem 8:
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEimm 89
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, &00300¢ 90
Consolidated Statements of Income for the threesyeaded December 31, 20 91
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incoméhéothree years ended December 31, @ 92
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for the three years ended December 31, : 93
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theaes ended December 31, 2( 94
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 95
(2) Financial Statement Schedule 161

The consolidated financial statements and suppleahdata, are contained in Part Il Item 8. All s@hles other than as ¢
forth above are omitted because of the absendeeafdnditions under which they are required or bsedhe required
information is included in the consolidated finaiatatements or related notes in Part 11 Iter

(3) Exhibits. See Index to Exhibits included at the end of tkaak1(-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP

/sl KENNETH P. WILCOX

Kenneth P. Wilco»

President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Dated: March 24, 200

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of 1
registrant and in the capacities and on the dathsdted:

Signature Title Date
/sl ALEX W. HART Chairman of the Board of Directors and March 24, 2006
Alex W. Hart Director
/s/ KENNETH P. WILCOX President, Chief Executive Officer and March 24, 2006
Kenneth P. Wilco» Director (Principal Executive Office
/s! JACK JENKINSSTARK Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial March 24, 2006
Jack Jenkir-Stark Officer)
/s DONAL D. DELANEY Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) March 24, 2006
Donal D. Delane)
/s/ ERIC A. BENHAMOU Director March 24, 2006
Eric A. Benhamot
/s/ DAVID M. CLAPPER Director March 24, 2006
David M. Clappe!
/s/ ROGER F. DUNBAF Director March 24, 2006
Roger Dunba
/s/ JOEL P. FRIEDMAN Director March 24, 2006
Joel P. Friedma
/s G. FELDA HARDYMON Director March 24, 2006

G. Felda Hardymo
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Signature

/s/ C. RICHARD KRAMLICH

C. Richard Kramlict

/sl JAMES R. PORTEI

James R. Porte¢

/sl MICHAELA K. RODENO

Michaela K. Roden

/sl LARRY W. SONSINI

Larry W. Sonsin

Director

Director

Director

Director
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March 24, 2006

March 24, 2006
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4.1

4.2
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4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7
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4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

Asset Purchase Agreement between the
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Restated Certificate of Incorporati
Amended and Restated Byla

Certificate of Designation of Rights,
Preferences and Privileges of Series A
Participating Preferred Stor

Indenture dated as of May 20, 2003
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8-K
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8-K
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4.13 Amendment No. 1 to

Amended & Restated Preferred Stock

Rights Agreement, dated as of August 2,

2004, by and between Silicon Valley

Bancshares and Wells Fargo Bank, N 8-A/A 00C-15637 4.13 August 3, 200«
10.1 Office Lease Agreement, dated as of

September 15, 2004, between CA-Lake

Marriott Business Park Limited

Partnership and Silicon Valley Bank:

3003 Tasman Drive, Santa Clara,

CA 95054 8-K 00C-15637 10.28 September 20, 20C
10.2 Amended and Restated Lease

Termination Agreement, dated as of

October 20, 2004, by and between CA-

Lake Marriott Business Park Limited

Partnership and Silicon Valley Ba 8-KA 00C-15637 99.1 October 22, 200.
*10.3 Amended and Restated Silicon Valley

Bancshares 1989 Stock Option P 10-Q 00C-15637 10.28 August 13, 199(
*10.4 Silicon Valley Bank Money Purchase

Pension Plal 10-Q 00C-15637 10.29 August 13, 199(
*10.5 Amendment and Restatement of the

Silicon Valley Bank Money Purchase

Pension Plai 10-Q 00C-15637 10.30 August 13, 199(
*10.6 Silicon Valley Bank 401(k) and

Employee Stock Ownership Plan, as

amended and restat 10-K 00C-15637 10.6 March 16, 200:
*10.7 Amended and Restated SVB Financial

Group Retention Program PI.
*10.8 1999 Employee Stock Purchase F 10-K 00C-15637 10.44 March 17, 200(
*10.9 Change in Control Severance Benefits

Policy of Silicon Valley Bank, dated as

of August 18, 200! 10-Q 00C-15637 10.46 November 14, 200
*10.10 Silicon Valley Bancshares 1997 Equity

Incentive Plan, as amend DEF 14A 00C-15637 B-1 March 16, 200:
*10.11 Form of Indemnity Agreement between

the Company and its directors and

officers 10-Q 00C-15637 10.50 November 14, 200
*10.12 Promissory Note Between Silicon Vall

Bancshares and Marc Verissimo dated

August 4, 200( 10-K 00C-15637 10.52 March 11, 200«
*10.13 Bonus Agreement Between Silicon

Valley Bank and Marc Verissimo dated

September 20, 20C 10-K 00C-15637 10.53 March 11, 200¢
*10.14 Promissory Note Between Silicon Vall

Bancshares and Ken Wilcox dated

April 4, 2002 10-K 00C-15637 10.54 March 11, 200«
*10.15 Promissory Note Between Silicon Vall

Bancshares and Marc Verissimo dated

April 2, 2002 10-K 00C-15637 10.55 March 11, 200¢
*10.16 Promissory Note Between Silicon Vall

Bancshares and Greg Becker dated

May 6, 200z 10-K 00C-15637 10.56 March 11, 200¢
*10.17 Promissory Note Between Silicon Vall

Bancshares and Greg Becker dated

January 16, 200 10-K 00C-15637 10.57 March 11, 200«
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Exhibit 10.7
AMENDED AND RESTATED

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP
RETENTION PROGRAM PLAN

Effective as of January 1, 2004
Amended as of December 21, 2005

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Amended and Restated SVB Fiae@coup Retention Program Plan is to:

* Recognize the valuable contributions made by aekay individuals of the Company; and
* Retain and motivate those key individuals who aitical to the Company’s long-term success.

The Plan is designed to allow individuals to shar€i) returns from designated investments madéheyCompany and its Affiliates,
including investments in certain venture capitalds (including the SVB Strategic Investors Funds iticon Valley BancVentures Funds)
and certain direct equity investments; (ii) incoraalized from the exercise of, and the subsequaeata underlying shares of, warrants held by
the Company; and (iii) other designated amountsgessrmined by the Committee.

This Plan shall be effective as of January 1, 2@0dknded December 21, 2005.
DEFINITIONS

“ Affiliate ” means any parent corporation or subsidiary corfprdincluding Bank), whether now or hereafter érig, as those tern
are defined in sections 424e) of the Internal Reeebode of 1986, as amended.

“ Bank” means Silicon Valley Bank, a California corpoeatiand a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
“ Committee” means the Compensation Committee of the Boafiigctors of the Company.
“ Company” means SVB Financial Group, a Delaware corporation

“ Participant” means an employee chosen to participate in tae for any RP Year by the Committee in its solemison and who
meets the eligibility requirements provided undes Plan.

“ Plan” means this Amended and Restated SVB FinancialisRetention Program Plan.

“ Pool” means in the case of any RP Year, the pool offnston investments and other amounts designatétiebommittee for such
RP Year under this Plan.

“ Program” means the Company’s Retention Program.




“ RP Year” means a full fiscal year of the Company.

“ Steering Committe& means the Steering Committee of the Company.
ADMINISTRATION

The Committee shall administer the Plan and slealetull power and authority to construe, intergned administer the Plan,
including waiver of any requirements under the Pladre Committee may, at its discretion, delegatelitties hereunder to the Steering

Committeeprovided, however, the following must be ratified by the Committéi@the allocated investments and other amountsetmcluder
in the Plan for each respective RP Year, andh@&)dercentage interests in the Plan of all SteeCmgmittee members.

All determinations and decisions of the Committeallsbe final, conclusive and binding upon all mers.
ELIGIBILITY FOR PARTICIPATION

To be eligible to participate in the Plan for any Rear, employee Participants must: (i) be emplayitld the Company or its
Affiliates prior to such RP Year, (ii) be at a seninanagement or partner level (or such equivdésmr as determined by the Committee) prior
to such RP Year, and (iii) be ineligible to paizie in other separate variable pay plans or pragiaf the Company (such as Direct Drive
Incentive Compensation Plan or other similar vdeéaimmpensatory plans). Additionally, all Particitgshall abide by the Company’s Code of
Conduct, Venture Capital Fund Investment Policied Rrocedures, and any other applicable policidspaocedures of the Company and/or its
Affiliates as determined by the Committee.

All Participants for each RP Year will be selechbydthe Committee, at its sole discretion. Partitgraby Steering Committee
members must be ratified by the Committee if then@iittee’s administrative powers are delegated éodSteering Committee.

ANNUAL PROGRAM

Pool

Under the Plan, the Committee will, on an annualdallocate certain investments and other amdonisaclusion in the Plan for the
respective RP Year. Aggregate net returns on seslydated investments and amounts will constitugePool from which distributions to
Participants will be made based on the Participastpective percentage interests in the Plan. Siadations will be determined on or prior
March 1 of the applicable RP Year (or such latee @& the Committee determines).

Term

The Company’s obligation to make distributions urtthe Plan for an RP Year will be for ten (10) yedtinal distributions from the

Pool will be made to Participants on or before Mat® (or if such date is a Saturday or Sundaynhe business day) of the year following
tenth year after the RP Year.




Participants’ Percentage Interests

Each Participant’s share of the Pool for each R&rYeéll be determined by the Steering Committeati€ipants will be notified in
writing of his or her percentage interest withirtgi(60) days of such determination.

Distributions

All distributions out of the Pool will be made byakth 15 of the year following the Company’s receljistributions will be paid to
Participants only to the extent returns are reaklwethe Company, subject to the terms hereino Ifaturns are received by the Company ot
investments allocated for a specific RP Year, thewlistributions will be made in the following year

Any returns which the Company may receive in thenfof stock will be retained by the Company untitls time as the Company, in
its sole discretion, liquidates the stock. The iBigdnts’ percentage interest in the proceedszedlfrom the liquidation of such stock will then
be paid to the Participants by March 15 followihg tear of liquidation.

Payment of any distributions under the Plan mapdsponed, reduced and/or eliminated pursuantpbcale law or regulation or as
otherwise determined by federal and state regulatio which the Company and its Affiliates are sghjas determined by the Committee.

Distributions under the Plan are accrued on a gtgrasis.

Eligibility for Distributions

In order to be entitled to receive distributionarti€ipants must be employed by the Company okffiiates on the date distributions
are paid to Participants, except as otherwise gealvherein, and have satisfactory performancewavie

A Participant whose performance is unsatisfactasydetermined by such Participant’s supervisoisrohher reasonable discretion,
forfeits any distributions which the Participantwia otherwise have received by the March 15 folloyvihe year of unsatisfactory performa
If the Participant’s performance improves to satigbry or above in a subsequent year, the Pantitipél again become eligible to receive
distributions under the Plan for such subsequeat geyears, until the expiration of the applicableyear term.

NO ASSURANCES OF DISTRIBUTIONS

No assurances will be made by the Company or aiitg éfffiliates to any Participant as to paymentofy distributions. No Participe
may have any claim against the Company in the emgett Participant does not receive a distributiecalnse the Company did not realize any
returns from the designated investments and amounts
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

Except as provided below, Participants must be eyaal by the Company on the date the distributioasaatually paid for any RP
Year. A Participant who terminates employment wlith Company forfeits his or her interest in thenFtar all RP Years, whether or not

accrued. A transfer of employment between the Compad its Affiliates shall not be deemed a terrtioraof employment.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Participant:

0] (with respect to Program participation for the 199899, 2000 and 2001 RP Years only) whose emplayteeminates
without cause, as determined by the Committeesiaate discretion, and who has been: (1) an emeloféhe Company or i
Affiliates for 7 or more consecutive years, anddBarticipant in 5 or more Program plans; or

(i) (with respect to Program participation for any R&aK) who retires from the Company or any Affiliatehe age of 55 or
over, and whose age at the time of retirement, ydass of service with the Company or its Affiligtés equal to or greater
than 60;

shall be entitled to continued participation in Blan for the applicable RP Year(s), so long asi¢haant:
0] executes a general waiver and release, in a fotisfasztory to the Company, and

(i) during the initial three-year period following sutdtmination of employment, to the extent permitbgcapplicable law:
(1) is bound by, or continues to be bound the Camisastandard Confidential Information and Inventiéssignment
Agreement for Employees (or similar confidentiabityreement), (2) does not compete with the Compamy (3) does not
disparage the Company. (After such three-year geRarticipant is entitled to continued patrticipativithout any
limitations.)

PRIOR YEAR PLANS

Nothing in this Plan shall be construed as reduaimgbenefits, or taking away any rights, grantedry Participant during any RP
Year prior to January 1, 2004, unless consentédwgiting by such Participant.

WITHHOLDING
The Company will withhold from the payment of arigtdbution hereunder any amount required to békétd for taxes.
NO RIGHTS TO EMPLOYMENT

Nothing in this Plan shall interfere with or limiit any way the right of the Company or any Affigab terminate any Participant’s
employment at any time, nor confer upon any Pgdiai any right to continue in the employ of the @amy or any Affiliate.

NO ASSIGNMENT; CERTAIN RIGHTS OF PARTICIPANTS

Except as otherwise required by applicable law,iaterest, benefit, payment, claim or right of grarticipant under the Plan shall not
be sold, transferred, assigned, pledged, encumioedegpbothecated by any Participant and shall eadubject in any manner in to any claim
any creditor of any Participant or beneficiary, amy attempt to take any such action shall beandl void. During the lifetime of any
Participant, payment of a distribution shall ong/made to such Participant. Notwithstanding thegomg, the Committee may establish such
procedures as it deems necessary for a Partidipalgsignate a beneficiary to whom any amounts evbalpayable in the event of any
Participant’s death.




To the extent a Participant or other person acgurgght to receive a distribution hereunder, sughit shall be no greater than the
right of an unsecured general creditor of the Camgga any Affiliate.

ARBITRATION

Any and all disputes or controversies arising frmmegarding the interpretation, performance, exdorent or termination of the Plan
will be resolved by final and binding arbitrationder the procedures set forth in the Arbitratioadedures and the then existing rules of
practice and procedure of the Judicial Arbitratior Mediation Services, Inc. (or its successot@nti
SUSPENSION, REVISION, AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF T HE PLAN

The Committee may, from time to time, suspend,sevamend or terminate the Plan.

GOVERNING LAW

The Plan shall be governed by the laws of Californi




Exhibit 10.18

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
Effective as of January 1, 2004
Amended as of December 21, 2005

1. PURPOSE.
The purpose of the SVB Financial Group Senior Managnt Incentive Compensation Plan is: (i) to maéyattract, reward and reti

highly qualified executives who are important te thompany’s success, and (ii) to provide competitiompensation incentives relating
directly to the financial performance and long-tegrowth of the Company.

2. DEFINITIONS.
€)) “ Affiliates ” means any parent corporation or subsidiary cafian, whether now or hereafter existing, as thiesas are
defined in Sections 424(e) and (f) of the Codepeetvely.
(b) “ Award” means the cash dollar amount of incentive comagms payable to a Member under the Plan for aaFigear.
(©) “ Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aetend
(e) “ Committee” means the Compensation Committee of the Boarduoh other committee of the Board that is desgphly

the Board to administer the Plan.

) “ Company” means SVB Financial Group, a Delaware corporatéom its successors.
(9) “ Fiscal Year” means the Company’s fiscal year ending DecemteP304, and each subsequent fiscal year thereafter
(h) “ Guiding Principles” means the fundamental principles, as may bes#tidCompany from time to time, to which

employees of the Company strive to adhere in tifopeance of their job duties.

0] “ Member” means a member of the Steering Committee, wlam isfficer of the Company subject to the reporting
requirements of Section 16 of the Securities anchBrge Act of 1934, as amended.

)] “ Plan” means the Silicon Valley Bancshares Incentive @ensation Plan, as amended from time to time.
(K) “ Plan Pool” means the reserved pool of cash available fontgrg Awards for the Fiscal Year under the Plan.

)] “ Steering Committe& means the Steering Committee of the Company.




3. ADMINISTRATION

The Committee shall administer the Plan and stealeHull power and authority to construe, interpagitd administer the Plan. All
determinations and decisions of the Committee $feafinal, conclusive and binding upon all persons.

4. ELIGIBILITY

Each Member shall be eligible to receive Awardsdioy Fiscal Year under the Plan, so long as hé@has been employed at the
Company or an Affiliate for at least three months.

5. PLAN POOL; CORPORATE AND INDIVIDUAL TARGET

(@) Plan Pool. All Awards under this Plan shall be made from Bten Pool, unless otherwise determined by the Citien The
size of the Plan Pool for each Fiscal Year shatiétermined by the Committee, based upon the campoargets and the individual payout
targets for such Fiscal Year as determined purdoaséction 5(b) below. The Committee may, at iseretion, also establish a minimum
and/or maximum pool size. For accounting purpoesPlan Pool shall be accrued on an annual basis such other basis as the Committee
deems appropriate.

(b) Corporate Targets; Individual Payout TargetdWithin the first four months of the Fiscal Yetdre Committee shall
determine the corporate targets on which Award$ bbacalculated. The corporate targets shall lsetd@n one or more indicators of the
Company'’s financial performance, such as net ing@amings per share, return on equity, earningssgprofit and stock price. Additionally,
within the first four months of the Fiscal YearetGommittee shall determine the individual payangéets for each Member, based on the e
of achievement of the established corporate ta(getkiding minimum and maximum payout targetsdoderachievement or
overachievement). Such individual payout targetd| &fe based on the Member’s annual base salary.

(©) Change in Business If, at any time during the Fiscal Year, the Corteg deems a change in the Company’s business,
operations, corporate or capital structure, themmaaim which it conducts business or any other gbdo be extraordinary and material and
determines that, as a result of such change, treMRbol or any corporate target is no longer apgatgpfor such Fiscal Year, it may modify
such Plan Pool or corporate target, as it deempppte and equitable in its discretion.

6. PAYMENT OF AWARDS

€) Determination of Actual Awards Subject to the terms and conditions herein, &étuards to each Member under the Plan
for each Fiscal Year shall be based on: (i) thertf achievement of the applicable corporatectsrgs determined pursuant to Section 5
(b) above, and (ii) the Member’s individual paytargets. All Awards are subject to adjustment, dasethe Committee’s assessment of the
Member’s contributions and performance during thgeliaable Fiscal Year (including the adherenceunzthisMember to the ComparsyGuiding
Principles).

As soon as practicable after the Fiscal Year (eftde March 15 of such year), the Committee shaifiem the extent to which the
applicable corporate targets were achieved, aldtigtive amounts of the actual Awards to be paidaich Member.

(b) Payment of Awards Subject to Section 6(d) below, Awards under ttaeBhall be paid in cash to Members on or before
March 15 following the end of the applicable Fis¢ahr. If a Member under the Plan serves as a meailtke Steering Committee for only a
portion of the applicable Fiscal Year, such Memiay be entitled to receive a prorated Award, asrdd@hed by the Committee in its sole
discretion.




(©) Discretionary Awards Notwithstanding the foregoing, for any Fiscal Y,gae Committee may make such other or
additional Awards to any Member under the Plart deéms appropriate, so long as the aggregate Awaadle under the Plan do not exceed
the maximum Plan Pool (if a maximum has been estad by the Committee).

(d) Termination of Employment A Member shall have no right to any Award under Plan for any Fiscal Year if such
Member is not actively employed by the Companyt®Aifiliates on the date on which Awards are altyugaid for such Fiscal Year, unless
otherwise determined by the Committee. A transfemaployment between the Company and any of itdiatiés shall not be deemed a
termination of employment.

6. WITHHOLDING.

The Company or any Affiliate shall withhold frometipayment of any Award hereunder any amount redu@rée withheld for taxes.

7. NO RIGHTS TO EMPLOYMENT.

Nothing in this Plan shall interfere with or liniit any way the right of the Company or any Affigab terminate any Memk’s employment at
any time, nor confer upon any Member any rightdntimue in the employ of the Company or any Affiia

8. NO ASSIGNMENT; CERTAIN RIGHTS OF MEMBERS.

Except as otherwise required by applicable law,iaterest, benefit, payment, claim or right of grarticipant under the Plan shall not
be sold, transferred, assigned, pledged, encumioeregpothecated by any Member and shall not bgstim any manner in to any claims of
any creditor of any Member or beneficiary, and atigmpt to take any such action shall be null asid.\During the lifetime of any Member,
payment of an Award shall only be made to such MamKotwithstanding the foregoing, the Committeeg/rastablish such procedures as it
deems necessary for a Member to designate a biamgfio whom any amounts would be payable in thenéef any Member’s death.

To the extent a Member or other person acquirggha o receive payment with respect to an Awangheder, such right shall be no
greater than the right of an unsecured generaltoreaf the Company or any Affiliate. All amountayable under the Plan shall be paid from
the general assets of the Company and no spedepairate fund or deposit shall be establishedharsgregation of assets shall be made to
assure payment of such amounts.

9. SUSPENSION, REVISION, AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF T HE PLAN.

The Committee may, from time to time, suspend,sevamend or terminate the Plan.

10. GOVERNING LAW .

The Plan shall be governed by the laws of Californi
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Exhibit 21.1
SVB Financial Group Annual Report on Form 10-K
Exhibit 21.1—Subsidiaries of SVB Financial Group

SVB Financial Group owns outstanding voting se@sibr partnership interests of the following cagiimns and partnerships, which are
included in SVB Financial Group’s consolidated finl statements:

Name Ownership Interest Jurisdiction of Incorporation
Silicon Valley Bank 100.C% California
SVB Leasing Company (inactiv: 100.(% California
SVB Capital Il 100.C% Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors, LL! 100.(% California
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, L. 12.6% California
Silicon Valley BancVentures, In 100.(% California
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L.I 10.7% California
Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LL 90.7% California
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, L.F 9.3% Delaware
SVB Alliant 100.(% California
SVB Strategic Investors I, LL! 100.(% Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund 1, L. 8.6% Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Ill, L.L.¢ 100.(% Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund lll, L. 100.(% Delaware
Silicon Valley Bancshares Cayman Islai 100.C% Cayman lIsland
SVB India Advisors, Private Limite 1.0% India

SVB Business Partners (Shanghai) Co. 100.(% China
SVB Alliant Europe, Ltd 100.(% United Kingdom

Silicon Valley Bank owns 100% of the outstandingdinvg securities of the following corporations, whiare included in Silicon Valley
Bancshares’ consolidated financial statements:

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
Woodside Asset Management, Inc. California
SVB Asset Manageme California
SVB Securities California
Real Estate Investment Tru Maryland
SVB Global Financial, Inc Delaware

SVB Global Financial, Inc. owns 99.0 % of the oatgting voting securities of the following corpoaatj which are included in Silicon Valley
Bank’s consolidated financial statements:

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
SVB India Advisors, Private Limited India

SVB Global Financial, Inc. owns 100% of the outsliag voting securities of the following corporatjamhich are included in Silicon Valley
Bank’s consolidated financial statements:

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
SVB Europe Advisors Limite United Kingdom




EXHIBIT 23.1

[ S

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon \@llBancshares):

We consent to the incorporation by reference inréiggstration statements (Nos. 333-118091, 333-308333-92410, 333-59590, 333-39680,
333-89641, 333-28185, 333-05489, 333-68857, andsld@®7) on Form S-8 and registration statement @88-109312) on Form S-3 of SVB
Financial Group (formerly known as Silicon Vallenfshares) (the “Company”) of our reports dateddd&4, 2006, with respect to the
consolidated balance sheets of SVB Financial Gemgpsubsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 20@4the related consolidated statem

of income, comprehensive income, stockholders’tggand cash flows for each of the years in thedkyear period ended December 31, 2005,
management’s assessment of the effectivenessashaitcontrol over financial reporting as of DecemB1, 2005 and the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2005, which reports appear in the DeceB8he2005 annual report on Form 10-K

of the Company.

Our report dated March 24, 2006, on managemengassament of the effectiveness of internal contvel dinancial reporting and the
effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting as of December 31, 2005, expresses oufapthat the Company did not maintain
effective internal control over financial reporting of December 31, 2005 because of the effecaténial weaknesses on the achievement of
the objectives of the control criteria and containsexplanatory paragraph that states that manaddrae identified and included in its
assessment the following material weaknesses Rsadmber 31, 2005:

e The Company did not have adequately designed @iteomtrols in its financial reporting process tethto the selection and applicat
of U.S. generally accepted accounting principle84AB8). Specifically, accounting policies, proceduessl practices were not
consistently developed, maintained or updatedriraaner ensuring that financial statements weregpeghin accordance with GAAP.
Also, policies and procedures were not designembisistently ensure the preparation and retenfiadequate documentation to
support key judgments made in connection with #ection and application of significant accountpaicies within the Company’s
financial reporting process. Finally, the Companyolicies and procedures did not consistently ipfor effective analysis,
implementation, and documentation of new accoungitmpouncements.

e The Company did not maintain sufficient levels ppeopriately qualified and trained personnel irfiii@ncial reporting processes. As a
result, the Company did not establish internal @drver financial reporting policies and procedurelated to (a) the timely preparat
of comprehensive documentation supporting managemanalysis of the appropriate accounting treatrfe@nwvarrant derivative asse
or other non-routine or complex transactions, d)dHhe review of such documentation by qualifietkinal staff, assisted by external
advisors as deemed necessary, to determine itsletaness and the propriety of the Company’s corahgs

/sl KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
March 24, 2006




EXHIBIT 31.1
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Faf¥K of SVB Financial Group;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statetsy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officérénd | are responsible for establishing and maiirtg disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%¢r the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls andgrures, or caused such disclosure controls augguares to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrithe period in which this report is being prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over ficial reporting, or caused such internal contra@rdinancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the tegid’s disclosure controls and procedures andepites! in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changehia tegistrant’s internal control over financial oefing that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an admaport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrant’s internal control over financial repodj and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerénd | have disclosed, based on our most recatti@ion of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitaemmmittee of the registrant’s Board of Direct¢os persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and matémaeaknesses in the design or operation of interaatrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasgiad report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thratolves management or other employees who haignéficant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 24, 200 /s/ Kenneth P. Wilco:
Kenneth P. Wilco»
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Jack F. Jenkins-Stark, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Faf¥K of SVB Financial Group;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statetsy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officérénd | are responsible for establishing and maiirtg disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) for the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrithe period in which this report is being prepared

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the tegid’s disclosure controls and procedures andepitesl in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any changehim tegistrant’s internal control over financial oefing that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an admaport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrant’s internal control over financial repodj and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerénd | have disclosed, based on our most recetti@ion of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s Board of Direct¢os persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and matémgaknesses in the design or operation of interaatrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thratolves management or other employees who haignificant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 24, 2006 /sl Jack F. Jenki-Stark
Jack F. Jenkir-Stark
Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATIONS

I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that, to my knowleddgke Annual Report of SVB Financial Group on FdraK for the annual period ended
December 31, 2005, (i) fully complies with the regments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Secwgik®change Act of 1934 and (ii) that the

information contained in such Form 10-K fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of SVB
Financial Group.

Date: March 24, 2006 /s/ Kenneth P. Wilco:
Kenneth P. Wilco»
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer

I, Jack F. Jenkins-Stark, certify that, to my knedde, the Annual Report of SVB Financial Group omk10-K for the annual period ended
December 31, 2005, (i) fully complies with the regments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Secwgik&change Act of 1934 and (ii) that the

information contained in such Form 10-K fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of SVB
Financial Group.

Date: March 24, 2006 /sl Jack F. Jenki-Stark
Jack F. Jenkir-Stark
Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer




